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PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON

APRIL 29, 2020

THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII, CONVENED A PUBLIC

HEARING ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 29, 2020 AT 6:06 P.M., VIA BLUEJEANS EVENTS,
WITH CHAIR ALICE L. LEE PRESIDING, FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING
TESTIMONY ON THE PROPOSED REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF
MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT:

COUNCILMEMBERS G. RIKI HOKAMA, NATALIE A. KAMA,

KELLY T. KING, MICHAEL J. MOLINA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN,
YUKI LEI K. SUGIMURA, VICE-CHAIR KEANI N.W. RAWLINSFERNANDEZ,AND CHAIR ALICE L. LEE.
EXCUSED: COUNCILMEMBER SHANE M. SINENCI.

(Councilmember Sinenci was not present when roll was called; however, he arrived at
6:16 p.m.)

CHAIR ALICE L. LEE: Thank you. A quorum. Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK I^THY L. KAOHU: Chair there are eight present and one excused, a
quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Ms. Clerk, for the record, was the hearing notice for this meeting
pubiished in a newspaper of general circulation in the County.
COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair, the Hearing Notice was pubiished in the Maui News
on April 16, and April 22, 2020.
CHAIR LEE: Please proceed with pubiic testimony.
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COUNTY CLERK: Chair, proceeding with the presentation of testimony. Members of the
public may testify by connecting to the Council's online meeting by phone or video
conference through the information posted on the hearing notice.
Individuals connected to the Council's online meeting will be called on to testify.
Individuals testifying by phone are currently on mute. Staff will unmute when it is your
turn to testify.

Individuals testifying by video conference will receive a request to interact live from
staff when it comes close to your time to testify. Clicking on that request will prompt
you to download the BlueJeans Event application. If you do not have it already
installed, please download and install the application. Once it is installed, accept the
request to interact live and wait to be called on to testify. Individuals intending to testify
by videoconference can prepare by downloading and installing the BlueJeans Event
application from BlueJeans.com/downloads.
Testifiers calling in will be muted after their testimony is completed. Testifiers utilizing
videoconference will be demoted back to attendee status after their testimony is
completed.

If possible, we ask that you disconnect and view the remainder of the meeting on
mauicounty.us or on Akaku Channel 53, once you have finished testifying. We also
ask that individuals not intending to testify to disconnect from the meeting and watch it
on Akaku Channel 53 or mauicounty.us.

Testimony is limited to the proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget and Capital Program.
I take that back, the rates and fees of real property taxes as posted on the agenda.
When testifying, please state your name, and the name of any organization you
represent. Please also identify to the Council if you are a paid lobbyist.
Chair, based on the individuals currently connected to the meeting we have eight
testifiers.

CHAIR LEE: I just want to remind the testifiers that you have three minutes to present your
testimony and one minute to conclude. Members,this public hearing will be recessed,
and according to Code reconvened in three weeks, which will be May 15, at 11:00 a.m.,
it's a Friday. I just thought I'd let you know that, because I'm not going to adjourn this
public hearing.
So Madam Clerk, do you want to start with the first testifier.
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COUNTY CLERK: Chair, the first person to testify is Mr. Dave Wagner. Mr. Dave Wagner
will be followed by Laurence A. Chapman. Mr. Wagner? Okay, Mr. Lawrence A.
Chapman.

PRESENTATION OF TESTIMONY
MR. LAWRENCE A. CHAPMAN:

Okay, I have unmuted my microphone and my video. Can you see me now?
CHAIR LEE: No, but we can hear you.

MR. CHAPMAN: Okay, well, maybe the video will come through in a moment. I also had
some slides, but it doesn't appear to be a way of presenting those slides to you; and
so I will rely on the fact that I submitted written testimony to the Council, and I'll try and
summarize that briefly in the time you've allowed me, and describe the charts for the
benefit of those participating with audio-only.

I'm speaking about short-term rental rates, and I'm responding to the meeting notice
that shows . ..

CHAIR LEE: What happened, Kathy?
MR. CHAPMAN: Can you hear me now?
CHAIR LEE: Now we can.

MR. CHAPMAN: I'm sorry, yeah, somebody muted my microphone on your end. I'm finally
showing unmuted. Well, let me start again, if I may?
According to the meeting notice, as regards short-term rental rates, and there were
three tiers presented on that notice. I, I fully accept that property taxes serve an
important purpose for the community in providing for water and sewer improvements,
roads, libraries, police, etc. I think Maui has taken the position that short-term rentals
bring tourists to the island, and many improvements are required because of those
tourists. And so I understand the rationale for having a much higher rate for short-term
rentals than other property types.
I searched long and hard to find another community that had tiered rates. I did find
two or three communities in the whole of the United States, but it's extremely unusual
to have tiered rates. And in the case of short-term rentals, there's a very perverse
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impact. The unit, the building I'm in is Honua Kai and there the one-bedroom units
accommodate four tourists and are at about $800,000.

The three-bedrooms

accommodate eight tourists, about three times the valuation. And so three onebedroom units bring 12 tourists to the island. But a three-bedroom unit pays three
times the taxes and only brings eight tourists to the island. And so if the purpose of
the short-term rental tax is to pay for the burden that the tourists place upon the County,
the logic would tell you that the rates for lower-valued properties or one-bedroom
properties should be lower than the rate for higher bedroom. And what's being
proposed is exactly the reverse of that.

And I understand that in general we like rates to be progressive, but it's very unusual
for property taxes to be progressive. And, in fact most of the one-bedrooms I'm
speaking about are owned by investors who hold multiple units around the country,
and many ofthe three-bedrooms are owner occupied because they wanted, who wants
to spend a couple of months in a one-bedroom, you want to be able bring your wife
and family and children and so on.

And so I strongly ask the Council to consider at a minimum not having tiered rates, but
it would be very progressive of you to try and tie property tax burdens to the number
of tourists that are being brought to the island.

The, my second piece of testimony is regards my own property tax experience. Since
2017, since 2017, in two years my property taxes have increased 43%. And even at
the lower end of the range you are now discussing, my rates will have increased 49%
over three years. That's grossly unreasonable. Many short-term owners like myself
use the property for personal use and only accommodate tourists during parts of the
year. It makes no sense to me, it makes no sense to me that we are paying a higher
rate than hotels, who bring tourist 12 months of the year.
(Councilmember Sinenci joined the meeting at 6:16 p.m.)
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Wagner/s/c/can you conclude, please?

MR. CHAPMAN: Yes, this is Mr. Chapman, I will conclude. Just to add insult to injury,
Hawaii's Governor is allowing hotels to operate during the pandemic, but has totally
shut down short-term rentals. The short-term rental owners like myself are facing a
significant burden this year in particular, again more than hotels. I will conclude.
Thank, thank you for allowing me time to present.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you very much.
Madam Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Chair the next individual to testify is identified by number, last four digits

of telephone number 4337. Last four digits 4337, and 4337 will be followed by John
Simpliciano. Number 4337.
CHAIR LEE: Next. .. please.

COUNTY CLERK: Okay, moving forward, Mr. John Simpliciano.

MR. JOHN 8. SIMPLICIANO:

Aloha, good evening, ladies, to the Council. My name is John Simpliciano. I work for
Kaanapali Beach Hotel since 2003 and I'm responding in regarding, regarding the
Hotel and Resort property tax reduction.

You know, as you know, we, we basically have been laid off, most of my friends and
colleagues have been laid off from the hotel industry and we're struggling to basically
make ends meet. You know, trying to get on into unemployment, the struggles in, in
trying to sign in for unemployment.

And, you know, all we want is to basically get back to work at this point. And to do
that, you know, we, you know, we see this as, as a way to help the hotel to basically
get people back to work, you know, in, in a streamlining the fast-track way to, you know,
to basically get that funding out there, you know, to keep us employed.
And so, you know, I strongly, you know, recommend to the Council to please reduce
the property tax for hotel and resort to the $9.37. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you very much. Madam Clerk. Next.
COUNTY CLERK: Next will be Pamela Tumpap, followed by last four digits 4775. Pamela
Tumpap.

MS. PAMELA TUMPAP. MAUI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE:

Great, can you hear me now?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, yes.
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MS. TUMPAP: Okay, I don't know if you can see me or not? Aloha, aloha. Chair and
Members of County Council. Thank you again for doing this, and, and all your many
evenings spent working on this via teleconferencing. We're loving the openness and
transparency.
We have from the Maui Chamber of Commerce a number of comments on several

categories, so I'll ask that you please defer to our written testimony for all the
comments, but wanted to share a few highlights with you tonight.

First of course is the hotel and resort category. We appreciate that the number from

the range that was originally proposed by the Council has been modified. We really
want to support the rate of 9.37 for the hotel and resort classification. As we all know
they are being devastated by the COVID-19 pandemic and we don't know how long
recovery will take, but economic estimates keep getting pushed further and further out.

And you know some of the comments I've heard, well, you know the hotel chains have
money, and the bigger, you know, properties will be able to sustain this. But hotel
chains have properties all across the globe, and all across the globe we've seen
devastation, so we need to, excuse me, that's my dogs. So we just need to recognize

that we're going to find properties in, having difficult time paying any, you know,
significant real property taxes when they've had zero revenue, and revenue is going to
be trickling in, so we're concerned about that.

Also timeshares, those who've had people pay to own a piece of paradise. They love

Hawaii, they've shored us up in the past, over the years we've significantly increased
timeshare rates. And we realize that they too, that what we saw in the 2008 recession

was that as things lingered and the property had to remain open, butfewer guests were
coming, they saw their. . . rates still rise. People in hardship stopped paying their
maintenance fees, other unit holders had to pay assessments, and that resulted in
foreclosures, which was a huge challenge in collecting property taxes. So this may be
a good time to give timeshare some relief as well.

With the huge outcry from the community who want to get involved in agriculture and
the devastation that current farmers have faced with COVID-19, also very tied to the

visitor industry and restaurant industry and the losses we've seen there. And the
losses that will continue with the delayed visitor industry recovery, we thought, we were
surprised that we didn't see relief in the agricultural rate.

In the commercial rate, we had hoped that there would be some, sorry, I wish I could
throw something at this dog, at the moment she's excited to play now. In the
commercial area, we see that it was tiered, and we had hoped that we would see relief
for businessowners who own and occupy their own buildings, versus the other major
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rental commercial properties and those properties with larger valuations, but the rates
are all the same. So we're not sure why we're keeping the commercial rates like that
and would like to look at having the tier, tiers be revisited for the hardships being faced
by the business sector.

On Industrial, little relief was given to this category but many of our smaller
manufacturing businesses, who leverage off of the visitor industry to sell their products
and who were shut down by COVID-19 having, have faced extreme hardship. And this
area also includes many-

CHAIR LEE: Excuse me, Pam? Can you conclude, please, Pam?

MS.TUMPAP: I can conclude here. So basically in this area, with industrial, we also wanted
to understand better the rationale for the slightly lower rate, versus the rate reductions
in other categories.
CHAIR LEE: Alright, thank you.

MS. TUMPAP: Sorry about my pets.
CHAIR LEE: It's okay.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next to testify is Sam Spurrier, Sam Spurrier.

MR. SAM SPURRIER:

Aloha, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. SPURRIER: Okay, perfect. Aloha Chair Lee and Maui County Councilmembers. As
mentioned, my name is Sam Spurrier, I'm a resident of Kihei, a husband, a father of
four, and I enjoy volunteering within my church, community, and mentoring students.
I was born and raised on the island of Oahu, from the north shore, and have been in

the hospitality industry the last 14 years, with nine of them here in Maui. Currently, I'm
the Director of Group Sales at the Wailea Beach Resort, Marriott Maui.
It's a privilege to share testimony on behalf of the resort and the tourism industry in
opposition to the proposed increase in real property taxes.
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It wasn't many years ago in 2008 when the visitor industry suffered a significant hit
which took years to recover. I particularly remember this time as I was finishing college
and seeking a career in hospitality. There weren't many opportunities due to the hiring
freezes. Today we find ourselves in a changed environment, which I believe all will
agree on this video chat is and has the potential to become much more of a challenging
and longer recovery than 2008 and even 9-11. As we are experiencing now, a majority
of the hotels including ours on Maui are closed or temporarily suspended operations,
and where forced to furlough or temporarily layoff majority of the employees. As you
know the tourism industry has halted here in Maui and we need to think about recovery.
With the increasing unemployment rate due to the pandemic, every dollar spent on
increased real property taxes will delay bringing our people, our associates, and our
Maui residents back to work.

We have a responsibility to our people and our residents, who make Maui home, and
many of whom work in the hospitality industry. This is really about employing our
residents so that they can support their families, and in turn, reinvigorate the local
economy.

A recent report from The Brookings Institute that studies the hardest hit community
from a job,job-loss standpoint ranks the Lahaina, Wailuku, and Kahului communities,
the second hardest hit community in the U.S.

We are, we are working through these times in partnership with Marriott International
and our Ownership Group Sunstone Hotel Investors to resume operations at the resort
as soon as possible as it is our highest priority to get our associates back to work.

We support Mayor Victorino's plan to reduce the property tax for hotels and condos
from $11.00 to 9.37. For all the reasons mentioned today, we ask that you carefully
consider your recommended property tax increases so that our industrial and economy
can recover, resorts reopen, and employment be sustained.

Let's all work together in getting them back to work, versus creating additional hurdles
to make that happen. Especially ones that we can control. Mahalo for your time and
consideration. Have a great evening.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Spurrier.
MR. SPURRIER: Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: We have, we have our Councilmember from East Maui here. Welcome,
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Aloha, Chair Lee. Can you hear me?

CHAIR LEE: Yes. Okay, Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 4775. 4775 will be
followed by Mr. Jeffrey Gilbert. Telephone number 4775.

MR. CYRUS KODANI:

Chair Alice Lee and Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez and Councilmembers.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you.

MR. KODANI: I know, sorry. Aloha my name is Cyrus Kodani. I have been employed at the
Hyatt Regency Maui since June of 1980. I'm in support for the reduction ofthe property
tax for hotels because during this time of the COVID-19 pandemic the tourism industry
has taken a big hit, as well as the entire State. Reducing the property tax for hotels
will offer them some relief. It would also benefit its workers. The cost of savings for

the hotels would aid them in bringing back their workforce, which is us. It would be, it
would help lessen their financial impact.

Many of us has, has been struggling, financially, during this time, and we're looking
forward to getting back to work and to have, and get back to some sense of normalcy.
So I just, I thank you that, that you have taken time to hear me out, and I just ask again
that, you know, that I, that you greatly consider reducing the property tax for the hotel,
for hotels. Thank you.

MR. JEFFREY D. GILBERT:

So I think you said I would be next: Are you calling for Jeff Gilbert.
COUNTY CLERK: Yes.

MR. GILBERT: Well, first of all, thank you for the opportunity to speak briefly, a little bit of
technical surmounting here, but I, but I appreciate your tolerance on that. I'm a
vacation rental owner and we've experienced, my wife and I got into this a little bit and
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we've experienced a 40 plus percent property tax increase over the past three years.
With the assessment increase for 2020 we're looking at a doubling over three years.

The rates to me, the one that was 10.75 last year, I don't know what the proposal will
be for this year? That's within the range of this year. It seems like a huge amount
relative to a number of other, number of other categories. I think it would be appropriate

to, to maybe, maybe reduce the range of tax rates between the different classifications
a little bit. A ten to one differential between owner occupied and, and short-term rental
seems rather extreme. And it doesn't seem like a short-term rental has a ten "x" impact
on a, on services consumed versus the, versus say owner occupied or, or even
non owner occupied.

Further, I also think we're going, we're, you know, we're going to see a whole series of
problems. There's been a lot of discussion about recovery. I don't know what Maui
County's plan is here, but it is time to, it seems to me it's time to push for a rapid
recovery to return to the state this, that Maui was a status quo entity.
Depending on how long this continues, a number of the banks are offering some form
of, of forbearance, but that time is limited and there's going to be some real problems
I think, coming, going forward if Hawaii as a, as a State and Maui in particular does not
resume as I say the status quo. Thank you very much for your time. I appreciate the,
making this available to people off-island to be able to talk. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. Gilbert.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify. Chair, is Leina'ala. Leina'ala will be followed by last four
digits of telephone number 6506. Leina'ala, you're next to testify.

MS. LEINA^ALA KULOLOlO VEDDER:

Okay, aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Aloha.

MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Aloha, aloha. Chair, and Maui County Councilmembers. My
name is Leina'ala Kuloloio Vedder, I am testifying on the real property taxes. I have
two concerns, very different, but related.

The first, I'm a landowner of two properties on Maui. I share ownership with one of the
properties along with my brother and sister that was given to us by our grandmother.
All three of us are homeowners and do not live on the property that we share. However,
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we still take care of the property and expenses. Because none of us live on the
property, our land is classified as non owner occupied residential. I don't like to be
classified as a non owner occupied because I own the property and occupy it
frequently.

In 2010 we paid approximately $447.00 for our property tax, which has increased to
$2,800 in 2019. I went to the Real Property Tax Assessment office twice and was
given a clear explanation and breakdown why my taxes has skyrocketed these past
years, which is why I'm here to testify and petition on my ohana's behalf. We are
privileged to have land, yet we are classified in a category that does not fit our
description and need. My grandmother's home is a gathering place for us, and we are
in the process of renovating. How can you help my ohana and others, who may be in
the same situation?

The second thing I would like to talk about is I am also here as a family member, and
a shareholder of the John and Kamaka Kukahiko Corporation who has property at
'A'awa in Makena. The Kukahiko Corporation was created by my grandfather and a
handful of his cousins in our larger ohana whose intent was to malama our ancestral
graveyard,the home of my great-great-grandmother. Tutu Moloa from land speculators
at that time.

An aesthetically acceptable home to fit the drastically changed landscape in Makena
was built 16 years ago under the Kukahiko Corporation. In order to maintain and
continue to hold onto our land, weddings and special gatherings provide income to pay
for our utilities and the preposterous property taxes that was $69,000 in 2019. Again
classified as non owner occupied residential, however it was in the tier, it would be in
the Tier 3 if we go with what is passed today because of the land value and tax
assessment.

How can the County shove our family and other lineal descendants who are now just
a few, who have land in Makena and are living there, or who have been subjected to
renting their property just to pay the ridiculous property taxes? Where do we fit in all
of this? I remember many years ago my dad Leslie and other family members brought
up the same issue. It was about property taxes, and how the Council at that time could
help support lineal descendants on ancestral land and be sustainable?

Helping the family, helping, help the remaining families who still live there, the Chang
ohana, Makua ohana, Ferreira ohana; and please help the families who are struggling
to keep our land, the Luuwai and DeLima ohana. I say our land, because they are my

family. We have genealogical ties, physical ties that stems from mauka all the way to
Kahoolawe and beyond her western shores.
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I ask this Council to please reconsider your classifying of families living on ancestral
lands and create another category by not displacing families who are the native tenants
of this lands and to lower our taxes. Mahalo for listening to me. Mahalo Nui.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number
6506. 6506 will be followed by 6345. 6506. Okay, we're going to move fonward with
6345.

MS. LINDA MITCHELL:

That's you, that's you. Say something.
MR. MITCHELL: I didn't sign up.

MS. MITCHELL: It's your phone number.
COUNTY CLERK: Hello? Hello? Hello? Is this 6506?
MS. MITCHELL: Yes.

COUNTY CLERK: Okay, please proceed.

MS. MITCHELL: Okay, my name is Linda Mitchell, and we have short-term rentals, two onebedroom condos. And we are just begging, I think, that our tax rate would not go up.
I think you've heard the reasons; I don't need to explain it much further other than we
cannot rent...

CHAIR LEE: We're getting a lot of feedback.

MS. MITCHELL: Yeah, sorry, turn, maybe turn off your phone. I'll have my husband turn off
his phone. We, as you know, we cannot rent our places, that's against the law at this
point to do so. And yet we have the expenses of our mortgages and our homeowners'
association, and we're just wondering if we can hang on, and it's just shocking to think
that taxes might be raised at this time. So thank you and I'll end there.
CHAIR LEE: And thank you. Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Madam Chair. Next to testify is last four digits of telephone
number 6345. And 6345 will be followed by 4344. 6345.

Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
April 29, 2020
Page 13

CHAIR LEE: Call the next one, please.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Madam Chair. Next to testify is last four digits of telephone
number 4344. 4344 will be followed by 2887.

MR. KANILOA KAMAUNU:

Okay, aloha mai kakou. Kaniloa Kamaunu kou inoa mokupuni o Maui, moku o
Wailuku, ahupuaa Waihee.

So in 2009, 1 came forward when the County was entertaining the OHA for the kuleana
tax. And when I came forward then, I related to them the old law which already

exempted our, our land from being taxed because the tax was already paid by the ali'i
who are, all the properties ... came forward to claim our kuleana. My challenge and,
and you have documents, which I've also submitted prior to about our status as far as:
1)the process of our lands is, was adjudicated in a foreign, well, you know the Kingdom
of Hawaii, which is foreign to the United States, our land titles come from there.

So I have always questioned how the County of Maui is putting taxes, and tax liens on
kuleana lands when they don't show how they actually tie, or what their interest actually
is? To just put a tax map key, which is not titled land, and start conveying lands and
demanding taxes to be paid is actually illegal.

Even your. . . resolution, which was submitted, and which was agreed upon by the
Republic of Hawaii and of course the United States, did not convey all lands to the
United States. And that there was only conveyed 1.8 million acres, which none of them

were private land. You can get more info by a testimony that was given by, I believe
Representative Abercrombie at the time, through the Federal Resource Committee
when they were talking about the Akaka bill, and he describes exactly what type of
lands and how much lands supposedly that the United States . . . which is still under
trust.

And which has to also be realized by the State and County that we as kanaka maoli,
since we were never naturalized to the United States, which you have Federal
documents stating that till today, 103-150 is a ... example of that, that we were never
naturalized. We still hold an interest on the lands that the State and the County holds
in trust. We have a two-thirds interest, we hold that interest, of course the makaainana
and of course the ali'i because a lot of us can tie ourselves to ali'i. So we have a two-

thirds interest, which nobody is addressing, but yet, they put taxes upon us. And then
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they, because taxes can't be paid, that's the situation that is happening out in Makena,
with that property.

CHAIR LEE: Excuse me, excuse me? Can you conclude, please? Thank you.
MR. KAMAUNU: Oh, is that my three minutes?

CHAIR LEE: Yeah, you did three minutes and we'll give you another minute.

MR. KAMAUNU: Okay. So the thing is you guys got to do your fiduciary duty. You guys
already decided in 2009 that you couldn't tax kuleana, but yet you guys are making us
jump through hoops to get an exemption from OHA, who's a State entity. All our, it's
your fiduciary duties that as officials, to be competent in things that you do. The real
property tax, and what you guys are imposing upon us as kanaka maoli, as kuleana,
is illegal.

And you have all of the documentation from the time of the annexation, illegal
annexation and overthrow till today. Those documents are still viable, and that's why
on Maui, with OHA's thing on the real property tax, that's why we have a zero
exemption, because I brought up the old law. Your own Corp. Counsel agreed that it
was an old law, but it's still a law. So our law still apply. It's your responsibility as the
County and as officials to protect us and that's my testimony. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you very much.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next to testify is last four digits of telephone 2887. 2887
will be followed by last four digits of telephone number 4155. 2887.

CHAIR LEE: You may begin your testimony. Are they still on? We know you're there. Okay,
maybe you changed your mind. Next.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 4155. Telephone
4155 will be followed by Tom Croly. Telephone number 4155.

MR. TOM ENGLISH:

Aloha. Aloha, Chairperson Lee and the entire County board. Thank you for your time.
My, my name is Tom English, I'm a resident of Lahaina, and I also own five units in the
Honua Kai. The Small Business Relief Program the Federal government has doesn't
help us owners of short-term rental. Most short-term rentals do not have payroll, and
don't get reimbursed, and don't pay rent.
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Right now, most people on the mainland, especially in the Midwest folks, I'm from
Chicago originally don't believe Hawaii is affordable to them. Now further tax increases
will only make it more expensive for tourist, bottom line, increased expenses will be
passed on through, through to the tourist and will deter tourists to come here because
it's too expensive.

Given the financial uncertainty of these times, short-term rental owners do not need
the additional significant financial burden that these tax increases produce. For many
short-term rental owners it will be difficult enough to get back on their feet. These
proposed tax increases add an additional unnecessary roadblock in our effort to keep
the doors open.

I'll wrap up with one comment, and that part of the short-term rental, and it's on the
agricultural people. I beg you for relief for these people. They are our farming
community, they've lost all of their customers with, for the restaurants and the hotels,
they're feeding the homeless and the unemployed, and they are trying to survive. And,
and they aren't businesses, they are all people, and we're buying baskets from them
and stuff, and don't hurt them at this point in their life. Thank you. Thank you for also
taking your time for the people of Maui.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mr. English.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is Mr. Tom Croly. Mr. Tom Croly will be followed by last
four digits of telephone number 9477. Mr. Croly.

MR. TOM CROLY:

Aloha, Council. Aloha, Council Chair. Tom Croly testifying on my own behalf. I'm

providing my testimony tonight from one of the two empty bed-and-breakfast rooms in
the house where my wife and I live. I've not hosted a guest in either ofthese two rooms
since March 15, and it looks unlikely that I'll be able to host a guest any time soon.
We've lost about $35,000 in future reservations, and we have had zero income for the

past six weeks from both this business and my wife's business. I'm grateful however
because my wife has taken very good care of me during this lock-down. She goes out,
does the grocery shopping, I stay here. It's great.
But I know that I am also grateful because I know that I have it much better than many
others who have also lost all sources of their income. However I ask this Council to

recognize, that if you're going to provide some property tax relief to Maui homeowners,
that you not forget my wife and I and the other bed & breakfast permit holders who are
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first and foremost Maui County homeowners. And in all fairness, fairness would dictate
that we get the same type of tax relief.
The Budget Chair's proposed rates reduce the Maui homeowners'rates by 27.5% from
the $2.90 rate that was applied to them last year. I would ask that the same level of
tax relief be applied to the B&B owners who are put into the commercialized residential
tax classification. A 27.5% reduction from last year's rate of $4.60 would be $3.33.
Since the Chair posted a range of rates that began with $3.35, I think that's close
enough.

Having a permit that allows me to use the two rooms in my house for guests results,
has resulted in my property taxes doubling for each of the past ten years. And that's
resulted in my property tax being increased by $20,000 over those ten years. The
$3.35 rate that I'm asking for tonight would still effectively double my property taxes

from what they would be as a homeowner. But the permit that I have has effectively
been suspended by the Mayor's order. So I am a homeowner who has no use of the
permit; I should be treated like the homeowner.

And I also would like to say that when the time comes that we are ready to welcome
guests back to Maui, that places like my,the rooms in, in my bed & breakfast would be
the safest places to begin to open up Maui. The guests who stay here would have to
have no interaction with anyone on the island whatsoever, and would be the safest
place to start. But I want you to keep that in mind. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Tom.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next up to testify is last four digits of telephone 9477. 9477
will be followed by last four digits of telephone number 8001. And a reminder to
testifiers to please state your name for the record.

MR. GREGG BLUE:

Hello?

CHAIR LEE: Hello, we're getting a lot of feedback.
MR. BLUE:

Hello.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, now it's, hello, now it's better.

MR. BLUE: Okay, my microphone keeps going mute. You can hear me now?
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CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. BLUE: Okay, I'm fortunate to have a few long-term rentals on Maui, and here's the issue.
Some ofthem are worth less than $800,000; one of them's worth more than $1.5 million

because it's just gone up over the years. And the proper, my, my issue is that I've
been absorbing higher property taxes that have gone up ... in last four years, and I
don't like to raise my tenants' rents. So I'm also absorbing the insurance costs, the
hurricane costs, all of the increased costs on top of that. And if I get charged more

money for my rentals as a property tax, I got to raise the rent. So I'd like all of you to
realize that when you increase property taxes as a property owner, even though I'm
not living in those homes and I own them, I have long-term rental agreements with
these people. And at this point, looking at these numbers, I'm going to have to raise
the rent.

In order to get my agricultural water rate, I need to provide the County with pictures,
and receipts, and invoices, and tax returns so my question is, if I can provide you with
a long-term rental contract, you should consider a different tax rate because I'm renting
long-term to people that live on Maui. Okay, it's not fair to raise their rents, they're
already high enough. That's my main concern.
My other question is, and I hope you could answer when I'm done talking, I see some
of these rates go from like $1.60 to $2.90. Well I've never seen that before. So which
rate am I going to get and who decides it? If somebody could answer that question,
I'd appreciate it because, you know, what does that mean from a $1.60 to $2.90? If I
got a long-term rental agreement, are you going to give me the lower rate? So could
someone please answer that question for me. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, the Budget Committee will be meeting again to decide on the rates, and
the Council will vote on those proposed. Okay. Thank you.
MR. BLUE: If I, if I understand you correctly, are you saying ... that the proposed rate is from
$1.60 to $2.90 and you're going to decide between those two? Is that what you mean
to say?

CHAIR LEE: No, no, we haven't decided on the rates yet. I mean, we have discussed various
scenarios, but we haven't made a final decision yet. That's one of the reasons why
we're having this public hearing.
MR. BLUE: I don't think the people that have to pay rent, long-term into consideration,
especially when the homes are owned by Maui residents, and not somebody from the
mainland. Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you. You know, I think we have your number so if you, if you need more
information, either you can call us, or we can call you, all right? Thank you.
MR. BLUE: I'd appreciate that. Thank you very much.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 8001. 8001 will be
followed by 2222. 8001.

MS. LAURIE LOWSON:

Aloha. This is Laurie Lowson, realtor on West Maui. We manage over 200 long-term

residential properties and over 200 commercial properties at Lowson & Associates.
Aloha, Chairman, Chain/voman Lee and County Councilmembers. Thank you very

much for your time in scheduling the budget hearings via internet connection. I'm sure
for you it beats driving to West Maui.

In my opinion, the new tiered approach within a tax category is ridiculous. There is
already more than enough confusion when it comes to real property tax rates with the
present 11 separate category. This tiered system makes absolutely no sense except
to punish the rich, people who have chosen to invest in Maui properties. This sends a
message, wealthy people not wanted, and if you come, we will tax you more than
anyone else for daring to enjoy our island.

Maui should be looking for the upscale quality visitor, not the higher quantity of visitors.
This structure makes it more fiscally intelligent to own three vacation rental units valued
at $500,000 than one vacation rental unit valued at a $1,525. Knowing how vacation

rentals are used, you are much more likely to have 12 vacationers in three lower priced
units and to have 4 to 6 vacationers in a higher-priced vacation rental property.

This structure also punishes local families who have owned property for several years.
On West Maui, the average single-family home starts at about $830,000, which is the
second highest tier of what you are proposing. Many of Maui's homeowners are
struggling to pay bills as it is.

Look at Kahoma Village, the new project on West Maui. It is intended to be for
residents of West Maui. Single-family home prices there are close to a million. The
ability to purchase these homes was calculated on historical real property tax rates. If
you make a sudden leap in the real property taxes, you will see more and more
foreclosures as owners are not able to keep up with the quickly escalating cost.

Understanding what happens in a foreclosure, people are removed from their home
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while the bank goes through the process of taking the property back and selling it at a
discount. The home/condo sit, will sit empty for eight months to five years while the
process slowly moves forward.

Councilmembers, please, you do not want to be a party to exacerbating this problem.
We need our residents to be able to stay in their homes now and always. They worked
hard to become homeowners. We cannot let this COVID-19 crisis destroy their ability
to own their own home.

As a property manager for over 200 long-term rentals on West Maui, I realize how dire
the current situation is for people who live here. Will there be a workforce available to
work when businesses re-open? Or will our workers just leave Maui to go back to the
mainland to stay with their relative? Will owners of long-term rental condos say it is
too expensive to own that vacant Maui condo, I can no longer, thinking I can no longer
afford to cover my basic expenses, maintenance fees, and real property taxes. The
mainland investor may think I'll sell my Maui investment property and do something
else with my money.

CHAIR LEE: Can you conclude? I'll give you a minute to conclude. Thanks.

MS. LOWSON: Okay. A glut of inventory on the real estate market will cause values to fall.
Our economy is on the verge of collapse with close to 37% unemployment. State of
Hawaii unemployment checks are not reaching our citizens. Tourists are basically
banned from our shores. Please do not raise real property taxes. Please do not

implement this complex tiered tax system. The implications are negative and send the
wrong message to Maui residents, investors, businessowners, and second
homeowners. Thank you. Aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is the last four digits of telephone number 2222. 2222 will
be followed by last four digits 2297. 2222.
CHAIR LEE: Don't see it. Call the next one, please.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits 2297. 2297 will be followed by 8046.
2297, please.

MR. CARL HU:

Yes, okay, this is 2297.
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CHAIR LEE: Hi.
MR. HU: Hello.

CHAIR LEE: Hello, we can hear you.

MR. HU: Can you hear me? Okay, thank you. I want to thank the Council for arranging this.
My name is Carl Hu, I own a condominium at Honua Kai Resort, which I use for shortterm rental. I'm also a member of the Honua Kai Condominium Association Board of

Directors, representing over 600 residential members who collectively . . . tens of
millions of dollars each year to local Maui economy through money spent by over
100,000 visitors a year who come to our resort as well as tax revenues including
G.E.T., TAT, and property taxes.

The Council is aware, the COVID-19 pandemic has caused an unprecedented

worldwide crisis resulting in devastating social and economic harm, which will be felt
for many years ahead. In just two months Hawaii was gone from having the lowest
unemployment rate in the country at 2.3% to now the highest at over 37% and it's
painfully clear there is going to be no relief until tourism can reopen. And even then,
it's going to take years to recover at the levels we were before.
For this reason, I believe now is not the time for the Council to consider levying a huge

tax increase on the very businesses which hold the key to Maui's economic recovery.
I'm referring to the proposal to raise short-term rentals rates by as much as 75% from
9.28 to 16.41. An increase of this magnitude would have a devastating effect on an
already distressed hospitality operator. For example, the taxes for my Honua Kai unit
would rise over $10,000 a year. At the same time, I will receive no income since midMarch, resulting in an operating loss of at least $10,000 through May.
If and when tourism is allowed to resume, I will face low occupancy rates while making,
having to make major rate concessions, and on top of this I'll have to budget a thousand

more a month for property taxes. So quite simply, this adds up to financial ruin for me
as a small business operator, who is key to the economic health of Maui, who, and
together we employ tens of thousands, I bring in tens of thousands of dollars in
economic benefits through jobs, and tourism. Now multiply this by over 600 other
owners that we have at Honua Kai, you can see what we're facing.

And there can be no doubt that the property tax increase will have severe chilling effect
on the Maui economy which is already frozen solid. Raising property taxes on these
business proposed will significantly raise our operating costs, pushing many of us over
the financial brink. This will translate to fewerjobs, lower pay, and fewer tourism dollars
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flowing to Maui. Property values have... will likely take a precipitous fall as investment
and businessowners are forced into foreclosure and bankruptcy, unable to keep up

with skyrocketing costs. This would be devastating the entire Maui economy at a time
we can least afford it.

There is also the basic fundamental question of fairness here. Why is this huge tax

increase on hospitality properties necessary, and what's the money going to be used
for? Just in the past three years, since 2017, I've seen my tax rate rise by 130%, while
the rate for homeowners, which each you pay for your homes has gone up only by 1%.
Under this proposal, homeowner rates will be cut by as much a 40%, so it's apparent
that a 75% increase in rates for short-term rentals is going to be used to fund a 40%
cut in homeowner rates. We already today enjoy the lowest property tax rate in the
entire U.S. This will come at an unacceptable cost of continued high employment[sic]
rate, fewer tourists dollars flowing in as many hospitality businesses vital to Maui's
economy will be forced out of business.

The Council has a duty to provide for the economic well-being by working to, of all
citizens to ensure that as many businesses can reopen and rehire employees as soon
as possible. It should not be doing the opposite, by putting measures and harmful
financial obstacles in the form of higher property taxes in place which would lead to the
closure-

CHAIR LEE: Carl, Carl, could you please, could you please conclude, please?
MR. HU: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: You have a minute to conclude. Thank you.

MR. HU: While lower property, thank you, while lower property taxes is the luxury, I believe
every single person on Maui will readily agree that having a job and the family security
it affords is essential.

That's why I'm respectfully asking the Council to do what's in the clear best interest of
the County and its citizens by not making matters worse, raising property taxes for
short-term rentals as proposed in this proposal. I'm asking the Council to actually look
at holding the line, or more importantly trying to lower property taxes to help us weather
the storm we're currently going through, and then we'll be in a position to help the entire
community get through this. Thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR LEE: And thank you. But could you, could you please restate your name?
MR. HU: Carl Hu, H-U.
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CHAIR LEE: H-U, okay. Thank you.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Next up to testify is last four digits of number 8046.
8046 will be followed by the last four digits of 4337. 8046.
CHAIR LEE: Next.

COUNTY CLERK: Moving on, last four digits 4337. Caller 4337.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. DAVE JORGENSON:

Aloha, my name is Dave Jorgenson. Thank you for the opportunity to submit this
testimony on behalf of the American Resort Development Association of Hawaii, or
ARDA Hawaii.

This testimony is in opposition to an increase in the real property tax rates applicable
to time share properties. As many of you know, ARDA Hawaii is the local chapter of
the trade association for the time share industry. Time share is an important and
stabilizing part of the tourism industry and Maui's economy. Time share owners have
made a long-term commitment to Maui by purchasing and owning real property in the
County. These owners are consistent and dependable visitors who bring substantial
tax dollars to the County, and continue to come even during periods of economic
downturn.

Historically time share resorts have provided more than a thousand good paying and
full-time jobs to Maui residents, and almost 64 million in time share wages. Given the
likelihood that time share owners will return to the island at a higher rate than other
transient accommodation guests, we anticipate they will be a stabilizing part of the
economy once travel restrictions are lifted.
Furthermore, time share owners already contribute significantly to public facilities and
government services through the payment of State and local taxes. These heavy
contributions when compared against their limited use of public facilities benefit the
community substantially.
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On the other hand Hawaii time share owners face increasingly rising costs, which are

among the highest in the nation, and have seen their maintenance fees go up
significantly over the last couple of years.

County property tax bill, I'm sorry, the Council property tax bill seeks to increase
property tax rates to as high as $16.41 per thousand dollars. If that highest rate is
done, this is an increase up to $2 of taxes per 1,000. Ultimately this cost would be

borne by the time share unit owners, which will increase the cost of ownership, thus
discouraging a reliable and resilient part of the tourist economic. This may cause a
decrease in demand for time share units where owners have other destination options,

right at the time when Maui should be encouraging visitors to return. Such a decrease
will further delay the recovery of other tourist-related businesses, and negatively
impact Maui's economy.

I also ask you to please keep in mind that many time share owners simply cannot come
to Maui and haven't been able to come to use their unit. Maybe they could come, but

if they come, they would have to sit in their unit the whole time they are here. And it's
just not practical. So they own the property, but can't come.
For the foregoing reasons ARDA Hawaii supports Mayor Victorino's proposed budget
which keeps real property tax rates for time shares the same as last year. Obviously,
we'd prefer the rate be looked at and reduced as, if possible, but we understand the
circumstances now, and request that they be kept the same as last year. Thank you
very much for your consideration in this matter.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Dave. Next.

COUNTY CLERK: Next up to testify is Mr. Chuck Clarke. Mr. Chuck Clarke, will be followed
by Mr. Ben Walin. Mr. Clark.

MR. CHUCK CLARKE:

Can you hear me now?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. CLARKE: Okay, thank you. I'm an old timer. Aloha. In fact, Kelly King and her husband
used to work on my boats back in the '80s, so she may recognize me. I just have a
couple of things to talk about. The owner occupied rates apparently have stayed stable
or going down, although in Lahaina here, the appraisals have not. My house that I
bought for 142,000 in '84 is now appraised at 960,000 and I have done nothing to it
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besides remove what termites tried to remove and replace with new. That's not my
real reason for talking with you.

I'm the broker up at, 288-unit condominium, rental property in Honokowai, and when
taxes go up,they go up on the tenants, they do not go up on the landowners, especially
in big projects like that that are corporately owned. And I am seeing everyday people
having to leave the property, and sadly some of them end up on the streets in rental,
not rental but in vans and what not, they literally live on the street.

Which is my last point, I've been here in the middle of Lahaina for many, many years.
My sons own a bar near Lahaina Shores. I, for somebody my age I have a very
interesting Facebook, in terms of the young people that are on it. And those young
people are in the service industry here in Lahaina and there's not a day goes by that
one or more of them cannot find a rental, cannot find a rental they can afford, and the

rates just go up and up and up. And for the people that we need to help the most, the
people that are making $9.35 an hour plus tips, anything that we do in terms of rental
increases is a bad idea.

The last point I would like to make is that tiered does not make sense to me. Boy
that's, that's a can of worms, did anybody check with the appraisal department? And
going out and trying to figure out what those tiers are going to be? There's already
eleven brackets. I don't see that as a good idea. Thank you for your time, appreciate
it. Aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Aloha.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next to testify is Mr. Ben Walin. Mr. Walin will be followed
by last four digits telephone number 9079. Mr. Ben Walin.

MR. BEN WALIN:

Aloha everybody, my name is Ben Walin. I would like to testify on a couple of, offer
my opinion on a couple of points as the proposed new tiers come into place and rates.
So as first off, the tiers that were pushed in place, kind of rushed in place last year,
obviously were done in a completely different economic time for Maui. You know, Maui
is now rated number one as possibly one of the most affected economically devastated
in the country.

And so I really strongly oppose implementing the tiered system. I think it needs to be
furloughed and it needs to be reassessed, when we're looking at a different economic
time and we have more time to discuss it. So that's the number one point, and part of
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the reasons are a couple of different things. The tiered system for the businesses, the
commercial/industrial, which has a tremendous amount of crossover due to our zoning
will create hardships on our smaller businesses.

Real property taxes are pass through to the businesses. Now you could be in a big
property next door, and our small property, and you're going to be passed on the
property taxes from the owners. This is not right. You are going to be hurting small
businesses if you put any type of tiered system on commercial or industrial.
Secondly, coming a little bit more from the heart. I was able to buy my greatgrandparent's properties after I finished college, and paid $160,000. As time went on,

I have a family, I have three kids and I was able to buy another property from my family
and that was close by, to try and secure some affordable housing for my family. This
supposedly is the most important thing to our County right now.

So you, as Leina'ala put it, with this tiered system, you missed a huge segment. You're
not taking care of the families that are on Maui. You are missing the general, the, the
long-term families that have been here. In my situation, I rent one of the cottages to
my son, to help cover some expenses, super cheap rent. I rent the another house on
this property to a single dad with two kids who hasn't have a job now. I haven't raised
his rent for seven years, trying to keep it affordable.

The proposed rates and ranges, which I know are crazy, and just got thrown out there,
potentially put a 30% increase on the real property taxes. How is that helping local
families maintain affordable housing? You guys missed it. Non owner occupied is
hitting families that can't afford to buy and have to rent. So who's going to eat that
cost? I gotta push that cost onto somebody. He can't even pay rent right now, he's
furloughed.

So you guys, please consider taking the non owner occupied and reduce the rates
across the board, but take that non owner occupied and rethink it. We have local
families that are living in these non owner occupied dwellings. Simple enough, it's,
well, it's really going to hurt affordable housing. It's going to make everybody hurt and
you guys all know that. And you guys looked at these rates and you guys are probably
thinking the same thing, how is this going to affect my family?
So when you guys, when it was published, and not you guys, but when it was
published, it, it's going to obviously going to stir up a lot of concern. And I know that
this isn't what you guys want and that's not what you want to do. But you guys really,
I know your guys' hearts are right in the same place, is to take care ofthe local families,
and to make housing affordable. That's it. Mahalo, everybody.
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CHAIR LEE; Thank you, Ben.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digit of telephone number 9079. 9079 will be
followed by Anthony. 9079.
CHAIR LEE: We don't see him on screen. Next.

COUNTY CLERK: Okay, and caller named Anthony.
CHAIR LEE: James, do you see Anthony?
COUNTY CLERK: Anthony.

MR. ANTHONY KATHOL:

Yeah, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, we can.

MR. KATHOL: Okay, thank you. Aloha, Council. Is it echoing in the background?
CHAIR LEE: Yeah, big time. Oh, that's better.

MR. KATHOL: Okay, thank you. I just want to say my name is Anthony Kathol and not
affiliated with any lobbyist organization. I have two condos.

CHAIR LEE: Anthony, Anthony, could you stop? There's a lot of feedback coming through
and a lot of echoes. So could you tone it down, your volume?
MR. KATHOL: How is that? Is that better?

CHAIR LEE: Oh, much better. Did you say you're Anthony Potter?

MR. KATHOL: No, Kathol, K-A-T-H-O-L. I'm calling from South Dakota and I'm the owner of
two short-term rentals at Kihei Kainani. And, anyway I just want to express my opinion
on the tax rates. Obviously, I understand you guys have to maintain the County
utilities, etc., the roads. I understand that, and that's why we have property taxes.
However, in the last two years, my property taxes have gone up 43.7%. I'm echoing
what the first testimony was this evening.

Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
April 29, 2020
Page 27

As you know short-term rentals have been hit really hard during this pandemic, and I
do not anticipate that the Governor along with the Mayor is going to lift this any time
soon, especially with the 14-day quarantine. And with that, there's going to be probably
a certain type of rules and regulations established with quarantining the tourists that
are going to be coming back eventually. Whether it be one or two days, where guests
are going to have to check . . . two days after the guest checks out just to allow the
virus to die off or whatever. We don't even know what the cleaning restrictions are

going to be like in our short-term rentals. How that's going to impact our visitors.
And from reading on Maui Now, it doesn't appear to me that a lot of the locals don't
want tourist to come back. And I'm sure that's going to take, it's going to be taken into
consideration when it comes to reopening up the islands. So I don't anticipate my
short-term rental opening up until late fall at the earliest. Therefore there's going to be
a lot of money that's going to be lost. . . and then we're going to increase my taxes,
and there's no SBA . . . bailout money because it's already been accounted for. I
haven't been able to get anything like that, any kind of help etc.

So if the County is not going to, if you will, take some type of tax relief for those that
are already in place, then I just think it's kind of putting an even more severe burden
on us if the taxes are going to be raised even more. Thank you very much for your
time. I appreciate it and I hope you take this under consideration.
CHAIR LEE; Thank you, Anthony.
MR. KATHOL: Take care. Mahalo.

COUNTY CLERK: Excuse me, Anthony, can you repeat your last name one more time,
please, for the record?
MR. KATHOL: Sure. K-A-T-H-O-L. And that's spelled out Anthony Kathol.
COUNTY CLERK: Thank you very much.
MR. KATHOL: Thankyou.

COUNTY CLERK: Next up to testify is Karen Comcowich. Karen will be followed by last four
digits of telephone number 6830. Karen Comcowich.
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MS. KAREN COMCOWICH:

Aloha, Maui County. My name is Karen Comcowich, I am a resident of West Maui.
First, I wanted to say thank you for passing the tiered system for the real property tax.
In an economy as top heavy as ours, it is important that the top tiers who benefit the
most pay their fair share, and that lower and middle-income residents are not
overburdened with taxes when we finally achieve the dream of owning a house.

For owner occupied, the bottom two tiers up to 800,000 and up to 1.5 million should
be set at $1.66 for both land and building. The reason for this is that under 800,000 is
often first-time homeowners, while 800,000 to 1.5 million range often applies to multi-

generational homes. These are the groups this tax structure should be aiming to
benefit the most. For homes above 1.5 million, the owner occupied rate should be set
higher as clearly this group is, this is a group that is doing well.

The non owner occupied is a little different. This category should truly be tiered. The
less expensive houses will most likely be rented for less to long-term residents. So
they should have a more advantageous tax rate.

Finally, regarding tourism-related property taxes, tourism is ... as beneficial because
of the money it brings to the community. However, a lot of that money goes off-island
to multi-national corporations and second homeowners. This is Maui, people will
come.

But to be equitable to all types of accommodation, all three tourism-related taxes, i.e.,
hotel and resort, time share, and short-term rental should be set at the same high
property tax of 16.41. In West Maui we are experiencing a lot of displacement of
residents, partly as the result of the short-term rentals.
Now, while properties are empty would be a great time to motivate short-term rental
owners to rent long-term. Short-term rentals should all be taxed at the highest rate.
There should be no tier because the less expensive short-term vacation homes could
make an excellent residential housing. Higher taxes for ST,short-term vacation rentals
may make this more appealing to the owners. Thank you for your time. Have a good
night. Sleep well.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, thank you, Karen. Members, we have about ten more, so far.
COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 6830, 6830 will be
followed by last four digits of telephone number 1092. 6830.
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MR. EMMANUEL BALTAZAR:

Good evening, everyone. Good evening, everyone. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Oh, good evening, good evening.
MR. BALTAZAR: Aloha, Council Chair Lee and respected Members of the Council. I am

Manny Balthazar and I work at Grand Wailea Resort & Spa since 2006. Thank you for
your time, Councilmembers.

Myself and most of my family, relatives, and friends are working in the hotel industry.
This is our bread and butter to pay our bills and to provide our needs day by day. The
hotel companies provide good paying job and amazing benefit that benefitted our
family, our community to live this challenging world in a comfortable and less stress
life.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, most of my family, relatives, and friends, have been
temporary laid off from work and . . . take the time, the situation will go back and
improve. The present situation brought problems and stress for my family, relatives,
and friends, the community, and the visitor industry as well. Hoping we can cope up
this crisis and overcome this unusual situation. We are struggling at this time.

I totally and personally understand the need to generate revenue for a successful
operating budget, but unfortunately it will dire consequences that could potentially
create job losses and less revenue generated defeating the purpose of raising the rates
on the first place.

I know for sure it takes a while and some time that the hotel industry needs help,
support and assistance. As elected official of Maui County, which we trusted and rely
on, I sincerely ask and urge in behalf of my family, relatives, and friends to take
consideration to reduce the property tax of the hotels in our County at $9.37 to give
avenue and allow the industry to revive our economy.

The real property tax for the hotels should be set up in a very reasonable rate that will
result unintended consequences. We need to work hand in hand, look every angle.
How could we bring back thousands of hotel employees, golf course workers, longing
for jobs, and the small businesses in operation at the earliest possible time? Thanks
for the opportunity to testify. God bless you all, Councilmembers.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Manny.
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MR. BALTAZAR: Thank you, Chair.

COUNTY CLERK: Chair, next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 1092. 1092
will be followed by last four digits 5268. 1092.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, we don't see him on the screen.

COUNTY CLERK: No response, next up to testify is last four digits 5268, telephone number
5268.

MR. CHARLES ANDRION:

Good evening, Councilmembers. My name is Charles Andrion, I'm currently employed
at Grand Wailea Resort. My job before being laid-off due to this pandemic has
provided my family and I with decent income and good benefits, which allow my family
and I to live comfortably.

Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic the entire hotel has been
temporarily laid-off until the situation improves. This will be definitely a challenging
time not only for myself and my family, but for my coworkers and theirs. We are all
trying to be positive this will end soon, and we can all return to work. We know that
anything impacted or hurt will take some time and help, and the hotel industry will need
some time to get back to where we once were.

As elected leaders for Maui County, along with my coworkers humbly ask to reduce
the property tax rate for the hotel to 9.37, which will allow the hotel industry the ability
to help stimulate our local economy once more. Please help us to do everything you
can, so workers like myself can return to work when it is safe to do so. Thank you and
have a good night.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Charles.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is last four digits of telephone number 7046. 7046 will be
followed by Joe Wlad. Telephone number 7046.

MR. JOSEPH AQUINO:

Aloha, County Council. My name is Joseph Aquino and I represent myself. I'm
addressing, I'm addressing the Maui County leaders to reduce the property tax rate for
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the hotels in our County to $9.37. The hotel industry has a significant impact on our
County, as well as our lives.

The hotels are doing their best to assist the employees, the employers during the
COVID-19 pandemic by continuing their medical coverage even though they are not
working, or finding ways to keep employees working so they can feed their families. It
is only appropriate for Maui County to reciprocate the aloha to the hotels that provide
the jobs for the locals. So I stand behind reducing the property tax rate for the hotels
in our County. Mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Joseph. Madam Clerk.

MR. JOE WLAD:

Hello, can you hear me now?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.
MR. WLAD: Hi.

CHAIR LEE: Are you Joe?

MR. WLAD: Hi, fine, thank you. My name is Joe Wlad. I am a owner along with my wife, I'm
a single owner of one-bedroom condominium on West Maui. The condominium
complex we are part of, I'm a board, on the board of directors, and I would like to point
out that in our particular unit, the, our particular location is land leased, the land is
leased so the owners have the burden of paying a lease and maintenance fees along
with property taxes, and the taxes for hotel and, the hotel tax as well.
So for us, what has happened is that as the board of directors we're starting to see the
potential for financial stress among the individual owners of the complex. And the
reason for this is one, is that in the past three years like the others here, who have
commented before, we have seen individual property taxes go up by about 40%.

Now the owners are trying to address this on a case-by-case basis and even though
we're on leased lands, the value of the property is not as high as fee-simple, but we're
taxed as if it were, we're assessed the same rate. The owners are trying to address
that individually.
But the point I want to make here today, we were very surprised to see that this is a
proposal that the rates would actually be increased. And the reason for that is that
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we're starting to see hardship among the owners and as a board, we're trying to
prepare for the fact that some owners may end up defaulting and not being able to
meet their obligations. And as the board of directors, what do we do to support them?
So I would think it would be incumbent upon the Council and the County of Maui to
consider something very similar for the owners of the short-term rentals, who are

severely impacted this year. We will see a loss, many of our other owners will see a
loss, loss of income. The pandemic has been economically devastating. But we would
ask that the County of Maui, the Council please consider not only to not increase the
taxes, the tax rates for this coming year, but also consider maybe even alleviating
somewhat to reduce the burden and potential impact of default we may see among the
owners of the complex we have.

... of course, the end effect of this, of course is we want to see tourism return to where

it was before the pandemic hit. We envision that to be maybe next year. The fall, we're
starting to see some reservations come back for the fall, but not very many. We don't
expect an economic recovery this year at all. With that, I want to thank you for your
time.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Joe. Thank you very much.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next to testify is Mr. Rod Antone. Mr. Rod Antone will be
followed by telephone, last four digits of telephone number 2510. Mr. Antone.

MR. ROD ANTONE:

Yeah, hi, can you guys hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, yes. Rod.

MR. ANTONE: Hello. Okay. First off, thank you folks for all the work that's been done on
the budget, long hours. You guys start at 6:00 p.m., I can only imagine what time you
guys are going to get done. Rod Antone, by the way. Rod Antone, Maui Hotel &
Lodging Association, lobbyist registered with the State and the County. I hope we don't
have to keep on saying that, but you guys know by now.
So I want to thank the Council, you guys have, I heard the proposal about 10.25 and,
you know, also thank the Mayor for the decrease at 9.35. These are genuine attempts
to help the industry and we appreciate that.
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But to fully understand the situation, I got to talk about assessments, which is, which
is not the Council's, that's not what you guys do. You guys do the tax, you guys set
the tax rates. But property tax assessments. You guys got to understand when the,
when the County goes and does assessments, especially at the hotel, time shares,
and condos, they look, they don't just look at the physical property, they look at stuff
like revenue and occupancy and whether Maui is having another banner record year
for visitors. And then they take that and they apply it to the next year assessments.

Which means the tax, the tax assessments that everybody is going to pay, hotel,
condo, time share, they're going to pay in August is based on what they did during preCOVID-19 conditions. It's money that they're not making right now. And one example
I can give you, one hotel property told me they're expecting 60 percent drop in revenue
this year, that's $50 million.

So yes, thank you for the help you've already given. If there's more to be given, we
could appreciate that, we would appreciate it. It doesn't have to be forever because,
you know, I talked to Marcy Martin, the Property Tax Administrator and she's saying,
you know, next year they're going to take a look at how, how to reassess the properties
looking at COVID-19 conditions, and talking with the industry, and finding out how they
can get a better idea of operations, and income coming in?
So relief is coming, when they do the reassessment. But this property tax they are
going to pay in August is based on conditions that don't exist right now. And the only
thing, and they can't change the assessment, we're locked in. But what they can
change, what's in the Council's hand is the property tax rates. It's in your hands and
we're begging for the help. And that's all I've got right now. Again, thank you for all
your help and please feel free to contact me if you have any, if you have any questions.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Rod.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is caller identified by last four digits of telephone number
2510. 2510 will be followed by Bonnie Pauli. 2510, please.

MR. STEVEN TAGGERT:

Good evening. My name is Steven Taggert, and I'm an owner at Honua Kai and my
family has owned property in the islands for over 50 years. I had my honeymoon there;
I remember walking through the open pineapple field at the Pineapple Hill Restaurant
and having dinners up there with my new wife. I brought my daughter there for her
honeymoon and I hope to bring my four grandchildren there for their honeymoons.
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However, the increases in the taxes will cause higher charges for island guests and
not just for myself and the expenses to me; but for the pass-through costs and
expenses to everyone that comes to our islands, or to my islands. In order to cover
costs,the higher costs of, will reduce tourism. Lower tourism, reduces your G.E.T. and
TAT taxes and sales taxes. This will reduce income to the County. Higher taxes
reduce the value of rental properties and this will reduce the property tax revenue.

Rental property owners are considering moving their income properties to other
locations. This will drive values down, and your income down there in the State. I
have friends and associates who not only own elsewhere, but decline even to come to
the islands of Hawaii because of the excessive costs. Your increases are not only

driving owners away, but they are driving visitors away. That's your life blood, that's
my life blood, that's my expenses. That's what I pay my taxes there for. It's making it
excessively expensive and it is impossible to sustain at these levels, let alone
increased levels.

Now I've also have sent you some emails, that I hope you have all received. And
essentially, it's expressing the same opinions, but you are not only hurting us, you are

hurting visitors and you are hurting your own County and your own State. So I do
appreciate your time. Thank you for listening to me. I hope you take this into
consideration, because our values will go down if you raise taxes, and owners like
myself have to consider whether or not we can sustain ownership in the State of
Hawaii? Mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Steven.
MR. TAGGERT: Thank you.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Chair. Next up to testify is Bonnie Pauli. Bonnie will be
followed by last four digits of telephone number 8495. Bonnie Pauli.

MS. BONNIE PAULI:

Aloha, Chair and Council. Thank you for letting me speak. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. PAULI: Thank you. I appreciate this opportunity. I represent Maui Owner Condos which
is a website that helps individual owners rent their own properties as vacation rentals,
and we are all very concerned with the increase in rates. We are unusual in that we're
not, we are all lovers of Maui, we've lived here, I personally have been here over
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20 years. And our intention when we bought these condos or homes, was to have a
place that we could help retire to, because we love the islands, and this is where we
want to be in our retirement.

We're not investment owners in that sense. We are personal owners who want to live

here and are using this opportunity and have been for 20 years to help defray the cost
of very expensive mortgages and the cost of owning a property here. We tried to make
good business decisions when we, when we bought the land. But the increase in
property tax and values, and everything else has really caught up with many of us and
I am very much concerned that many of our owners are not going to be able to sustain
this.

We're also concerned about the agricultural side, and the small commercial side, and
would very much support reduces there. It's, I don't know how you do your job? This
is awful. How can you possibly decide how to spend this money or where to get it
from? It's, it's, it's just an impossible decision and I'm just so afraid, I think that you
really need to consider the long run and what's going to happen? How can we get
back to sustainability in terms of a County budget? And not so much who it is about,
but the fact that you can actually have a budget that is sustainable?

And to lose property owners here, to see the value of our properties go down and then
not pay G.E.T. or TAT, or anything is not the right way to, I don't think, to go about
trying to see that the County can have a sustainable budget. I don't know what you
should do? I wish I was a seer, but I don't. And I appreciate your time and thank you
very much.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Bonnie.

COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next up to testify is last four digits 8495. Telephone
identified as 8495. And 8495 will be followed by last four digits 6441. 8495.
CHAIR LEE: James.
COUNTY CLERK: 8495.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, next.

COUNTY CLERK: Okay, moving forward, telephone call, caller 6441. 6441 will be followed
by Amy Bond, who is the last person to sign up for testimony.
CHAIR LEE: Yes,6441. You can start talking. We had him for a moment. 6441. 6441. Call
Amy Bond.
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COUNTY CLERK: Okay, moving fonward, Amy Bond is next to testify. Ms. Bond.

MS. AMY BOND:

Hi, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. BOND: Okay, great. Thank you very much. Mahalo. I want to thank you, the Chair and
the Council. I know this is not an easy thing to do, doing video chat. I appreciate the
time and energy everyone's put into being here tonight. Mahalo for that.

I am a, and resident of Maui short-term rental homeowner, and a legal permitted

person, I think I have like Permit No. 13. And I would just like to tell you that I have
had four months of cancelations up until this point in my property, and as someone

cancels, I just block the property up until that point. So right now I'm blocked through
the end of May. I don't let anyone try and rebook it.

And I just feel like when you're making the property tax classes for the upcoming tax
year, that you may consider that the hotels and the short-term rental homes and these
kind of properties have lost, you know, they've definitely lost three months or more of
business. And so it's hard to ask for, to pay more money when we have the loss of
business that could probably, I mean, I feel like it's probably going to go on for a couple
more months, so we're looking at a half a year.

So in my heart I'm asking you to reconsider and, and think about that when you do
make the, the tax proposals for this following year. And that's it, I'm grateful for you
guys doing all of your service and hopeful that our economy will soon recover, and we
can go and celebrate birthdays and anniversaries and everything else. Thank you very
much.

CHAIR LEE: And thank you, Amy.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Chair. We do have one more person that signed up to testify,
and that would be Deborah Kranz. Ms. Kranz.
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MS. DEBORAH KRANZ:

Hi. Hi, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. KRANZ: Okay, I'm an owner at Wailea Beach Villas and it's been a difficult time for all
of us. Obviously as a rental owner, many of the websites, VRBO, Bonnie Pauli who
spoke, they've all encouraged us to do the right thing, and the right thing is regardless
of what your policy was in terms of cancelations, they've asked us all to, you know,
please either refund the money or give credits for the next year. So while we've lost
income this year, for most of the people I would say we're giving 100% credit to utilize
the money that they paid next year. So next year is not going to be a great year for us.
I have not gotten any reservations since the COVID outbreak. I was there in March
right before we had to come back. I was worried I wasn't going to get back. I don't
see where we're going to be making any money next year, and I would ask the Council
to do the right thing, which is to take into consideration how it's affecting people who
are renting their property now?
And so I think it's going to make it very difficult to continue it as a rental property, which
ultimately affects how many visitors you're going to have on the island, and we've been
coming there for over 35 years. So I'd ask you to consider and do the right thing, just
as the government's asking us to do the right thing. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Deborah. I see we have another person on the list.

COUNTY CLERK: Yes, Madam Chair. Next to testify is Mike McNeill. Mike McNeill will be
followed by Eddie Chang. Mr. McNeill.

MR. MIKE MCNEILL:

Thank you for the time tonight. Hello, again my name is Mike McNeill. I'm a shortterm rental permit holder in West Maui. I have been visiting the island for the last
30 years with my family and finally decided to purchase something, and as others, I'm
experiencing some difficulties right now. We're pretty much looking at the next,
probably not being able to do anything until there's a vaccine, or there's significant
testing nationwide. So we expect that there will be no income or revenue of any kind
until probably sometime next year. Hopefully it's sooner than that, but I really don't

count on an^hing right now.
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What I would like to request is some kind of a furlough on this entire tax increase. But
at the same time I just wanted to point out that, you know,for a short-term rental permitholder, I don't have the economy of scale that a hotel has. I don't have, where I could
have a single cleaning person take care of, you know, 15 rooms or 20 rooms or
something like that.

You know, my short-term rental unit, it's actually more than a unit, it's a house, it
provides an interesting opportunity for visitors to the island, but it also provides a lot of
employment. I have a property management firm that takes care of my property for
me that employs a lot of people. Just on my property alone I've got at least a property,
dedicated property manager, a maintenance person, and a person who takes in
reservations. I've got the same thing going with my landscaping, my pool cleaning,
my, all the different pieces that pull the whole thing together. I put a lot of money into
these, the property, so I've got construction, I've got repair people, I've a lot of different
things.

At this point in time for the next six months, maybe longer, there is going to be
absolutely no income to offset any of that, and yet I still got to pay those bills on top of
the property tax. So I guess my thing is number one, I don't think short-term rental
permit-holders should be treated any differently than hotels and I know that there is an
option on the low end for the $800,000 level, the lowest that the Council can
recommend is $8.23 per thousand, or $8.28. I'd like to request that that be the base
level and start from there.

And just keep In mind that these, the expenses are not equal, the expenses for shortterm rental, especially a stand-alone house are actually higher than what a hotel would
have to put out. So I don't think it should be treated any differently. I'm all for the, the
local homeowners, people who actually live on the island paying less than, getting to
take advantage of the tourism business and the, and the money that brings into the
economy. I think that they should pay less, but at the same time, I think that short-term
rentals should be treated no differently than hotels.

Anyway, thank you for your time and I appreciate all your effort there on the Council. I
know it's sometimes it's a thankless job so I'm thanking you. Thank you very much.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Mike.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, next, next scheduled to testify is Mr. Eddie Chang.
Mr. Chang will be followed by last four digits of telephone number 2070. Mr. Chang.
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Okay, Uncle. Your turn.
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MR. EDWARD CHANG:

Okay, thank you. Yes, my name is Edward Chang. My testimony .. . my testimony
concerns property that has been in our family since 1883, 137 years. It is located in
South Maui, Makena area, near Poolenalena Park. Location of the property has an

intervening park parcel between our property and the ocean. It was once considered
not beachfront, and for some reason there is big confusion as to whether it really is

today, from an assessment point of view. The property is ag dedicated, total acreage
is .1 acres, partial, within a residential lot of approximately 1200 square feet.

My concern as regard to my tax is because of high assessment, the residential portion
of the property. My residential assessment has increased from $132 in one year to
$601, been $32 to $101 per square foot. In 2009 I appealed that number, it was
reduced to $581. The following year... assessment again, and it has increased $281
that they have given me as an appeal, went to .. . to $635 and again it was reduced
to .... When I looked at the my assessment this year for 2020, it is at $422.
As a note I compared my property, other beachfront properties .. . are considered a
higher value than mine. Seventeen beachfront properties in my area, in my tax . . .
range from $178 to $418 or an average of... My property was assessed at $635. My
property is not included in that.... There are 16 non-beachfront properties that range
from $37 a square foot to $145, averaging $182. I was assessed at $635. Can our
property values . . . high end value, value and housing and sale. But our property,
when is our property tax going to recognize the value of residents and not only the high
end of the speculators? I need help. Please consider what I said. Thank you very
much.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Thank you, Eddie. Next.

COUNTY CLERK: Chair, we have nobody signed up to testify, but we do still have five callers
present as attendees. Would it be okay to call their numbers out?
CHAIR LEE: Sure.

COUNTY CLERK: Okay,the first number is caller 8046. Last four digits of telephone number
8046. Also 2887. Next number is 8495. 6441. And Mr. Dave Wagner. If you are

connected to the meeting and have not testified but wish to do so, please indicate to
staff now via the meeting chat. Individuals can also send moderators a request to
interact live, if they wish to testify. Repeating last call for testifiers. Please indicate if
you would like to testify in the chat, or please send a request to interact live now.
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CHAIR LEE: Okay.

COUNTS CLERK: Madam Chair, no one else has indicated that they wish to testify, and we
have also received written testimony.

CHAIR LEE: Any objections. Members, to receiving the written testimony for the record, and
to close public?
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

THERE

BEING

NO

OBJECTION, WRITTEN

TESTIMONY

RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING WERE MADE A PART OF
THE RECORD OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING:

1.

Laurence Chapman;

2.

Pamela Tumpap, Maui Chamber of Commerce;

3.

Sam Spurrier;

4.

Leina'ala Kuloloio Vedder;

5.

Thomas P. English;

6.
7.
8.
9.

Laurie Lowson;
Carl Hu;
Ben Walin;
Emmanuel A. Baltazar;

10.

Rod Antone, Maui Hotel & Lodging Association;

11.
12.
13.
14.

Andrea Abad;
Linda Anderson;
Irene Aroner;
Peter and Debbie Ash;

15.

Matt Bailey, Montage Kapalua Bay;

16.

Bart D. Baldwin;

17.

Frank and Becky Balluff;

18.

James Besaw;

19.

Anna Binkley;

20.

Brent Brocksome;

21.
22.

Jared and Margie Brown;
Len Cappe;

23.

Carol Carolan;

24.
25.
26.

Janet Casey;
Patty and Rick Cassidy;
Steve Cerveris;
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27.
28.
29.
30.

Steve and Diane Ciesinski;
Catherine Clark;
Lawrence W. Coon;
Al Corella;

31.

Marjorie Corella;

32.

Michael Corella;

33.

Wendy Cornell;

34.
35.
36.

Lois Cox;
Angelia Crim;
Alfredo Cuaresma;

37.
38.

Tony Dail;
Michael DeAngelis;

39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.

Lisa L. Dever;
Frank J. Dill;
Shelley Dolan;
Joe Dravis;
Al Driscoll;
Regina Duncan;
Stan Dunn;
Patricia S. Eastman;
Jason A. Economou, Realtors Association of Maui, Inc.;

48.

John Egbert;

49.
50.

Bruce Erfer;
Carlos Fear;

51.
52.
53.
54.
55.

Robert and Lucie Fjeldstad;
Craig and Susan Franzen;
David Frazier, Maui Coast Hotel;
Craig Gay;
Joy Geek;

56.

Charles Ghoorah;

57.
58.

Michael Gronemeyer;
Saroj K. Gupta;
Lawrence P. Hanf;

59.
60.

Bob Hansen;

61.
62.
63.
64.

Mike Harrigan;
Cassilis Hayes;
Margaret Hedges;
John and Jane Hegstrom;

65.
66.
67.
68.

John Hertzer;
Honore Hillman;
Pat Hillman;
Rich and Wanda Holmer;
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69.
70.
71.
72.
73.

Grant E. Howe, Commercial Properties of Maui LLC;
George Hu;
Andrew Huey;
Douglas Huffman;
Melanie and Keith Hyde;

74.
75.
76.

Roxanne and James Imbrie;
Mark and Susie Johnson;
Michael Jokovich;

77.
78.

Randy Kardon;
Michael E. Kenny;

79.
80.
81.

Albert Kim;
Kim and John Kircher;
Lorrie Klein;

82.

Toni Knight and Tony Vinciquerra;

83.
84.

Elizabeth Koller;
Peter Konidis;

85.

Michael and Terry Kristiansen;

86.

Kalpana Kumar;

87.
88.

Christine Kwak;
Paul Laub;

89.

Phillip A. and Delores H. Legault;

90.
91.
92.
93.

Rebecca Lennon, Pioneer Inn;
John Levin;
Stew Levine;
Tom MacDonald;

94.
95.

Vijay and Koshu Madnani;
Kurt and Angela Magness;

96.
Mark Marchello;
97.
Michael Marion;
98.
Gene Massad;
99.
Ned McCrink;
100. Mark McDonald;
101. Greg Mebel;
102. Colleen P. Medeiros;
103. Catherine Medina;
104. David Medina;
105. Allen R. Methven;
106. Keith Mithoefer;

107. Katie Moquin;
108. Stacy Morataya-Pilkington;
109.

Jacki Motto;

110. Rey and Caria Munoz;

Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
April 29, 2020
Page 43

111. Mary Nadolny:
112. Gary Nakashima;

113. Joyce Naruse, ILWU Local 142- Maui, submitting 54 testimonies;
114. Sidney Neblett;
115. Mark and Jody Nelson;
116.

Julie Nirula;

117. Blake Oshiro, American Resort Development Association - Hawaii;
118. Richard Pack and Barbara Zimonja;
119.

Matt and Valerie Packard;

120. Gary Passon;
121.

Keith Paulsen;

122. Judy and Daniel Pedersen;
123. Jim Petrus, BRE Hotels & Resorts;
124.

David Picasso;

125. Frank "Bud" Pikrone, Wailea Community Association;
126.

Steve and Andrea Plant;

127. Harry Prest;
128.
129.

Don Prior;
Foster Radford;

130. Mary Rampone;
131. Phillip Rathbun;
132.

Aaron and Kathleen Read;

133. Virginia Ribble-Padgett;
134.

Gail Richard;

135. Andrew C. Rogers, The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua;
136.
137.
138.
139.

Mark Rudd;
Russell Ruff;
Lauren Russell;
Michael Russell;

140. Eileen Ryan;
141.
142.

Bruce Sakashita;
Durant and Sharon Schiermeister;

143. Mary Ann Schober;
144. Charles T. Shurstad;
145. Tom and Renee Shurstad;
146. Tom Skeen;
147. D.J. and Diane Smith;
148. Holden Smith;
149. Carol St. John;

150. John Stansbury;
151. Mary Stansbury;
152.

Anne Stevenson;
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153. Karl Stolmeier;
154. Steve Strombeck;

155. Daryl Swart;
156.

Melanie Takushi;

157. Carlyn and Tim Tandrow;
158. Lisa Taylor;
159. Margit Tolman;
160. JoeTorrano;
161. Terri Torrano;
162. Louis Trinh;
163. Peter Trunk;
164. Randall Urban;

165.
166.
167.
168.
169.
170.
171.

James and Susan Van Blarigan;
Angela Vento;
Holly Vierra;
Debbie von Tempsky;
Richard and Akiyo Walker;
George Weeth;
Gary and Leslie Wetsel;

172. Loren Wicklund;
173. Michael Wilde;
174. Sherri Williams;

175.
176.
177.
178.
179.
180.

Wendy Wood;
Irene Yamagata;
Tetsuji Yamazaki;
Christopher W. Young;
Greg Young;
Marty Yuknis; and

181.

Donald and Janice Zanettini.

CHAIR LEE: We are going to recess this meeting until May 15, Friday at 11:00 a.m. Okay,
any questions anyone? So we'll see each other tomorrow at 10:00.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Right. Okay so-

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: -don't forget now. Okay, James wants me, James wants me to clarify that the
testimony is still open. Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes, it is.

CHAIR LEE: So if there are no objections to that clarification.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

CHAIR LEE: And if there are no, any, thank you. There are no more questions, we're going
to recess this meeting until May 15. Thank you. Members.
THE COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING OF APRIL 29, 2020 WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR
AT 8:00 P.M., AND WAS RECONVENED BY THE CHAIR ON MAY 15, 2020 AT 11:02 A.M.

CHAIR LEE: Will the Maui County Council real property tax rates public hearing reconvene.

Okay, it is May 15,11:00, right on the dot. And so the recessed public hearing on real
property tax rates of April 29, 2020 will now reconvene.
Ms. Clerk, please proceed with roll call.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT:

COUNCILMEMBERS G. RIKI HOKAMA, NATALIE A. KAMA,
KELLY T. KING, MICHAEL J. MOLINA, TAMARA A.M. PALTIN,
SHANE
M. SINENCI,
YUKI
LEI
K.
SUGIMURA,
VICE-CHAIR KEANI

N.W.

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ

AND

CHAIR ALICE L. LEE.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, Madam Chair [sic] could you, somebody turn off your, mute your
microphone. Alright, we have a quorum. And good morning once again everyone. It
appears that we have so far six people to testify. So I just thought I'd let you know that.
Ms. Clerk,for the record was the hearing notice for this reconvening meeting published
in a newspaper of general circulation in the County?

COUNTY CLERK KATHY L. KAOHU: Yes, Madam Chair. The hearing notice of intent to fix
real property tax rates for this reconvening meeting was published in the Maui News
on May 5, and May 11, 2020.
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CHAIR LEE: Okay, thank you, Ms. Clerk. Please proceed with public testimony.
COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Proceeding with the presentation of testimony.
Members of the public may testify by connecting to the Council's online meeting by
phone or videoconference through the information posted on the hearing notice.
Individuals connected to the Council's online meeting will be called on to testify.

Individuals testifying by phone, are currently on mute. Staff will unmute you when it is
your turn to testify.

Individuals testifying by videoconference will receive a request to interact live from staff
when it comes close to your time to testify. Clicking on that request will prompt you to
download the BlueJeans Events application. If you do not have it installed, please
download and install the application. Once it is installed, accept the request to interact
live and wait to be called on to testify. Individuals intending to testify by
videoconference can prepare now by downloading and installing the BlueJeans Events
application from bluejeans.com/downloads.

Testifiers calling in will be muted after their testimony is completed. Testifiers utilizing
videoconference will be demoted back to attendee status after their testimony is
complete.

If possible, we ask that you disconnect and view the remainder of the meeting on
mauicounty.us or on Akaku Channel 53 once you have finished testifying. We also
request that individuals not intending to testify please disconnect from the meeting and
view it on Akaku Channel 53 or on mauicounty.us.

Testimony is limited to the items on the public notice. Individuals will have three
minutes to testify. When testifying please state your name and the name of any
organization you represent. Also please identify to the Council if you are a paid
lobbyist.

Chair, based on the individuals currently connected to the meeting, we have eight
testifiers signed up.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, I would just like to remind everyone that testifiers have three minutes to
provide testimony. And the Chair has the option to extend one more minute for a
closing statement.

So Ms. Clerk, can we begin with the first testifier.
COUNTY CLERK: Tom Croly. Tom Croly will be followed by Eddie Chang.
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MR. TOM CROLY:

Aloha, Council. Tom Croly, testifying on my own behalf. I'm testifying on the real
property tax rates today based solely on the idea of fairness. The rates have offered
a 13.5% rate reduction for the Maui homeowners who are classified in the owner

occupied tax classification. But the rate reduction for the Maui homeowners has not
included the folks, the Maui homeowners in the commercialized residential tax
classification, where the rate reduction has only been proposed at 4%.

I'm asking the Council to treat all Maui homeowners uniformly and therefore, the rate
for the commercialized residential tax classification should also be reduced by 13.5%.
That would be a rate of $3.98 per thousand. The difference in rate is not a lot of money.
In the case of a million dollar assessment, this comes to $442 . . . actual tax bill of a

taxpayer. And to the entire County's budget, this total amount would come to $101,613
in order to grant this, the reduction I'm asking for.

A single penny added to the non owner occupied class would generate $13,000 more
than the change that I'm asking for. And I will remind you that the folks in the non
owner occupied class are not residents of Maui, they are people primarily with second
homes here on Maui. So again, I would ask you to give some deference to those of
us who are full-time residents and live in our homes full-time as all of the bed and
breakfasts owners do.

This change I'm asking is purely based on treating the 150 Maui resident homeowners
who have been granted a bed and breakfast permit fairly. Ever since the
commercialized residential tax classification was created, the net change or the
penalty, if you will, for having a bed and breakfast permit has been that your property
taxes doubled, your property taxes from what they would be without a permit double
when you get a, a bed and breakfast permit.
The change that I'm asking for would maintain that same relationship. What has been
proposed would make my taxes increase by 119% from what they would be as a
homeowner. And I think that it is particularly unfair, and perhaps, cruel to say to us,
who are bed and breakfast owners, you can operate, the permit that we've given you,
you may not use right now. And I haven't been able to use my permit for several
months now. And we're also going to hit you with even a greater increase than in the
past. We're going to hit you with, with an extra 20% increase over the increase that
your permit would othen/vise get.
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I just, I just can't imagine anyone wanting to do that, to kick us while we're down like
that. On a personal note, I have not gotten a new reservation or received any payment
related to my bed and breakfast since February 20. And since that time I have issued
refunds or future credits totaling more than $36,000. While the $400 reduction that I'm
asking in my property tax certainly is not going to help me with that revenue loss, I just
feel that it would honestly be uncaring and cruel of this Council to pile on with a greater
tax increase that comes about as a result of my permit.

There's a relationship between all of the rates that you set in real property tax. There's
a relationship between a homeowner rate, and a non-homeowner rate. There's a
relationship between commercial rate, and industrial rate. And those are things that
you really want to give some thought to when you set the rates, not just willy-nilly how
do I balance the budget, let's put a nickel on here or a quarter on there.
CHAIR LEE: Tom, can you conclude?
MR. CROLY: Yes~

CHAIR LEE: Can you, thank you.

MR. CROLY: In two sentences. It's that relationship that I ask you to take into account, and
what I'm asking for here is that you consider the relationship between the homeowner
portion of what I do and the, the right that my permit gives me to rent out the two rooms
in my home. Thank you Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Are there any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I have a question. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin. Go ahead, Ms. Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Croly for your testimony. I always appreciate
how much thought you put into everything. My question was, you know, when you
stated that you haven't had any guests since February. Did you at all, would the appeal
process work, have worked for you? I, I think the deadline was April 9, but was that,
is that something that would?

MR. CROLY: Well,just to be clear, I have had guests since February. I had guests in March,
but those people paid for their stays back in February. So since February, I haven't
gotten any new income if you will, and I haven't had any new guests since March 15.
But when you speak of the appeal process, no, I'm properly classified. My classification
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is correct in that I'm not qualified to be in the homeowner classification, because I have
my permit.

Now if you're saying, gee, should you give away your permit, you know, invalidate your
permit and then ask to be put back in homeowner class? I don't think there is a way
to do that within this tax year. But no, hopefully, someday I would like to be operational
again, but clearly, I haven't been able to be operational for the last three months and I
won't be able to be operational at least for another month going forward.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Are there any other questions? If not, thank you, Tom.
MR. CROLY: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Chair. We're going to change the lineup a little bit, instead of
Mr. Chang, we have Leina'ala next to testify. And Leina'ala will be followed by Kutira
Decosterd. Leina'ala.

MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Do you want to put Uncle Eddie on first, since he's waiting on the
line and I can switch to take his turn later?

CHAIR LEE: Whatever is convenient for you.

MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Yeah, is that okay? Okay, maybe we can put Uncle Eddie first
and then I'll go at the end, after him. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Okay.
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Thank you. Clerk.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, Eddie, are you ready?

MR. EDWARD CHANG:

My name is Edward Chang.

CHAIR LEE: Little bit, can we speak, could you speak a little bit louder, please?
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MR. CHANG: Okay, my name is Edward Chang. I represent myself. I live in Makena. I do
support your proposed tier system. To me, it is a bit of fresh air, and I welcome it. I'd
like to cite some examples of a parcel that I'm comparing it to.

The, an example,the example is a property in Makena Bay,single family parcels. Four
local parcels, several of these families lived in Makena since 1883. Their land
assessments range from $3.5 million to $5.5 million. Their house assessments range
from 93,000 to 540,000.

In comparison to that, four non-resident recent owners, their land assessments are
1.8 million to 5.4 million. Roughly in the same range as the residents. Their house
assessments however are 2,700,000 to 4,625,000.

I believe that your tier system would benefit the locals, and therefore, I totally support
it. I also am concerned that in 2019, we paid a 39% increase in property taxes. This

is not pono. There should be a yearly ceiling. I thank you for allowing me to testify.
Mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Eddie. Are there any questions. Members? If not, thank you.
Madam Clerk, can we have the next testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier will be Leina'ala, and Leina'ala will be followed by
Katrina /s/c7 Decosterd. Leina'ala.

MS. LEINA'ALA KULOLOlO VEDDER:

Aloha kakou. Aloha, Chair Alice Lee and Maui County Council. So again, I am just
here to see what the Council can do. So just to clarify, like the previous speaker before
Uncle Eddie went on to say about non owner residents. So I will remind everyone
again, I am a non owner resident. I own two properties, one property that I live on,
OHA doesn't consider it as kuleana lands; however, that is my ... I will deal with that.
The second one was given to my brother and sister and I from my grandmother who
lives in Kahului. And so because we are homeowners ourselves, we are considered

non owner residents. So we live on Hawaii, so just to clarify that. The previous
speaker, who didn't, you know, was, was ignorant of that and so just wanted to clear
that up. Just because you see non owner residents doesn't mean that everyone under
there does not live in Hawaii. So how can the Council help those of us who have lands
that are given to us, and we are trying just to, to, to hold onto the lands for our, for our,
for our future generation, our children. And where do we fall?
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The second thing is the relationship that should be considered here is those who are
living on lands, and are using the lands for profit, their own profit. So the example like
my Uncle Eddie had said, he is living on the land, there's four families who are living in
Makena. Two of them,the Luuwai ohana and the Kukahiko Corporation have property.

And in order just to pay the taxes, they are not making a profit, just to pay the taxes,
they have to have weddings, have events, because the land appraisal and
speculations has risen so high that lineal descendants, reminder we are lineal
descendants, ancestors of the land that was given us the land far before
Kamehameha's time. And so how can you put us in a different classification? To
please reconsider that.

We are not the only families in Makena who's going through this. I'm sure there are
families in Hana, where I live in Pauwela, I think I will be going through this or my

children will be going through this in a couple of years when people start to build around
me. So how can you put us in a different classification where, to help the lineal
descendants who's living on ancestral lands so that we are not kicked out from our
homeland knowing that we are on lands that we do not make a profit from it.
And we are not lobbyists. So we have no extra, you know, ties to this. We are all
going through the same thing. Just like those in bed and breakfast, we do not have
any visitors coming to our property; however, we are trying to see how we can do it
within our own families, just to pay the $69,000 tax on the Kukahiko Corporation land.
So please help us, please help situations that me and my siblings are going through,
considered non owner residents. Mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Leina'ala, what is your last name?
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Oh, I'm sorry, Leina ala Kuloloio Vedder.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, Kuloloio Vedder.
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Yes, Kuloloio Vedder. Thank you. Mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: Thanks. Are there any questions for Leina'ala?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin, then Ms. Kama.
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Aloha. I'm still here. Aloha, aloha.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Member Paltin, you're muted.

CHAIR LEE: Member Paltin, where did you go? Okay, I guess she's having a problem
connecting. So why don't we go with Member Kama first.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. Chair. So thank you, Leina'ala for coming forth with
this idea. I think you are probably very much correct. I think lineal descendants as the
First Nations people should always, you know, have some kind of a preference. So I
was wondering if you've been thinking about this for quite some time, if you had any
suggestions as to what that category could be, and what could it look like?
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Thank you. Member Kama. At the present time, no, I don't have
any suggestions as far as tax rate is concerned. But I would like to, us to be considered
separately, let's say lineal descendants. I'm not sure how that's going to look like lineal
descendants' residents, and perhaps not be in a tier where our land is appraised a
million dollars or more.

I mean, how can it be where, where you can put us in a category similar to, let's say
commercial residential, if we are using the house on the property that's on ancestral
lands just to pay for the taxes?

Like I said, I didn't really think about it. I think it's something that I need to talk to with
my cousins,the Luuwai ohana, and our Kukahiko Corporation ohana, along with Uncle
Eddie Chang also. Yeah, so right at this time, I don't have any mana'o to put forth to
the Council.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you. So I think what we're probably going to do is going
forward is that I'm sure that our EDB Chair is going to be able to do something about
that in future, maybe to have a deeper dive and a deeper discussion about our people.
And so hopefully we'll be able to help do something. Thank you. Thank you. Chair.
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Thank you. Mahalo nui.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Now is Ms. Paltin back? Is Ms. Paltin back? Okay, we don't see
her. I'm not sure what happened to her.
Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, thank you, Chair. Thank you for being here Leina'ala and
bringing this issue forward. I, what, my, I just wanted some clarification, because in
the one part of the testimony you are talking about wanting to stay on the lands, but
then you have nobody living there. So-
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MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Oh, okay. I will clarify that. Yeah, so I'm talking about two
separate issues. I live on, so my brother, my sister, and I, we all share a property that
was given to us by my grandmother, who has a property in Kahului. And so right now
we are homeowners who live away, you know we don't live on that property. But we
still take the kuleana for that property. So we are considered non owner occupied.
And so we fall in that category of tier 1.
COUNCILMEMBER KING; Yeah so I just wondered is there an intention of, of moving onto
that property? Because when you talk about trying to keep these ancestral lands so
you could be on them, but is there not an intention to ever live on that land?
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: So this property that I'm talking about in Kahului. Well this is all
ancestral lands anyways. But this property in Kahului, we're in the process of
renovating it, and either one of us are going to move into it or my son when he
graduates to have him live on that property.

The second item that I'm talking about, the ancestral lands is the one in Makena, near
where Uncle Eddie is at. So that's a separate issue where I would like lineal
descendants living on ancestral lands be in a different classification that the one that
is being offered at this time.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Then the, then the homeowner, the resident homeowner?

MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Then I think right now for the one in Makena, for the Kukahiko
and Luuwai ohana, they are considered non owner occupied.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Oh, I thought they were living on that?
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: So that one, no one lives on that property in Makena under the
Kukahiko Corporation and the Luuwai ohana. We do frequent it often, but we have to
rent it out to weddings and special events just to pay off the taxes. So no one is living
on that property. That may be something that can be discussed in our Kukahiko
Corporation, to have someone live there. But at this time, no one is living there.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay, I think I got. . . thanks for the clarification.
MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: There's two separate issues that I was talking about. Yes,
mahalo.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: And will be taken care of when you have someone move in,
actually move in, cause then they are owner occupied.

Public Hearing of the Council of the County of Maui
April 29, 2020
Page 54

MS. KULOLOlO VEDDER: Yes, mahalo.

CHAIR LEE: We have one more questioner. I believe Ms. Paltin is back. Ms. Paltin, question
for Leina'ala.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I'm okay. I think that the question was probably asked, and I
don't want everyone to have to go through the answer again. So I still having a little
bit of technical difficulties here, trying to figure it out. Sorry.

CHAIR LEE: No, no, no problem. Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

Aloha, Ms. Kuloloio Vedder, mahalo for your

testimony. So I've been working with Aunty Keikilani on this from last year.
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Worry not~
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Yes.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -we're, we're working with OHA on this.
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -has been something that...

MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Thank you for... participating in the OHA article that was written
several months ago. So, mahalo, Keani for that.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, great are there any other questions? If not, thank you very much for your
testimony.

MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Aloha. Mahalo. Good job.
CHAIR LEE: Bye.
MS. KULOLOIO VEDDER: Aloha.
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CHAIR LEE: Okay, Madam Chair, Clerk, Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify Kutira Decosterd. And Kutira will be followed by Stanley
Heyman. Kutira Decosterd.
CHAIR LEE: Kutira, are you there?

MS. KUTIRA DECOSTERD:
Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. You can start your testimony. We can see you and we can hear you.
MS. DECOSTERD: Can you not hear me? Okay, so now I must have an unmute button
here, which I don't see, oh, I see it, sorry.
CHAIR LEE: No, no, we can. We can hear you.

MS. DECOSTERD: Okay, thank you so much, Madam Chair, and aloha, Councilmembers.
I am calling in because as Leina'ala said holding on to the lands. I am probably one
of the first three who got a bed and breakfast permit when it was available because I
helped really to write the ordinance at that time where there was none. So I'm a long
time bed and breakfast owner. But I bought over 30 years on the north shore of Maui,
which is just a piece ofjungle and I can hardly tell you how much I have worked on this
land, hard.

Now we have agro forestry, we even part of the FAM where people can come out and
learn the, participants of young agriculture and gardeners. And I'm proud for all of the
guests I can host here because I installed the ecotourism of like take care of the aina.
But now my husband is over 70, I'm over 60. This is all what we have. We are
homeowners, but we are categorized in the commercial one.
And yes, as former Tom Croly was testifying, since March I have had no income and I
have, and I'm working on the land. I'm doing agriculture that keeps my feet and my
head straight. And I don't see that there is any income coming soon. And being taxed
commercialized it really breaks my neck. I don't know how I'm going to pay those
taxes.

And I know that's maybe not even on your plate there, but what I would like to be at
least a time where I can make no income to be charged as a homeowner. Because
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I'm a homeowner and I never get the homeowner exemption. I have to pay all the
taxes. I pay the insurances, and I pay the higher rate. So my question, or ask or
request that I can keep and hold on on my business and don't have to sell? Because
honestly at that point, I'm one with this land. The land I breathe it in, and it breathes
me out. I care for it and I'm totally sustainable. I have nothing by the County, no water,
no electricity nothing, and it is thriving, it is beautiful.

I would like to know if you could be reducing the taxes when I have no income, to at
least to what everybody has to pay. Yes, at that point, I'm just calling in, because I'm
worried. And I know I'm not the only one. COVID has hit us all. But I'm worried that I
end up in an elderly home or in a senior home and that's not where I belong.
I belong to this land and I want to teach the agro forestry, the food security, the
sustainability, not only to the people here on Maui, who come and get, come and visit.
Also if I have the tourist, he learns how to recycle, how to compost for our chickens. I
would like to stay in business, but I need your help. Thank you so much for hearing
me, and for all the work you guys do. Now I don't hear anything from you.
CHAIR LEE: Any testifiers, I mean any questions for the testifier? If not, thank you very much
Kutira. Thank you.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, next to testify is Stanley Heyman. Stanley will be followed by
telephone number ending in last four digits of 3131. Mr. Stanley Heyman.

MR. STANLEY HEYMAN:

Thank you very much. Thank you very much. I am a non-resident owner and
understand the difficult choices that this Council faces. But in light of one of the
greatest economic crisis this country and the State of Hawaii has ever faced, I would
respectfully request this Council to reconsider implementing these higher rates at this
time. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Alright, thank you very much. Are there any questions for the testifier? If not,
thank you. And may we have the next testifier.
COUNTY CLERK: Next scheduled to testify is the telephone number ending in last four digits
of 3131. 3131 will be followed by last four digits 2297. Telephone 3131.
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MS. COLLEEN MEDEIRODS:

Hi, can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. MEDEIROS: Hi, this is Colleen Medeiros, I am online, but can't seem to get the video to
work. Oh, okay. Hi Councilmembers.
CHAIR LEE: Hi, we see you.

MS. MEDEIROS: Can you hear me okay?
CHAIR LEE: We can hear you and see you.

MS. MEDEIROS: Okay. So my name is Colleen Medeiros, I'm a resident here on Maui. I
own a short-term vacation home in Napili. I again, you know, this is a generational
family property dating back, I don't know, I would guess to the Mahele. And I'm, I guess
I'm in the same predicament as these other local families where I don't live there, but I
don't want to sell it. You know I got into the short-term vacation rental business
because it seemed like a great way to support the property, and also have an
opportunity to use the property.

The, the proposed tax rate, I just, it's, it just seems too high. I can't understand why
short-term vacation rentals are being taxed more than hotels and resorts? I mean, at
least me personally, it's such a small, a small-time business that I, that tax rate just
seems disproportionate, especially when you see hotels and resorts are paying less,
you know?

And if I could, you know hotels and resorts like not, not only are they bigger, they're
able to generate more income. They have the options for cafes, and ... they have so
many more ways to bring in income, not to mention just the sheer volume. Which,
which businesses like mine, you know, we don't have that kind of volume and we don't
have the same type of allowances for, like, cafes and boutiques to bring in more
income.

Anyhow, I do think there needs to be a distinction between resident owners and
perhaps, you know, off-island owners? Resident owners, we spend all our money
here. We, we're living here, we're, we're buying groceries, we're paying other people
to help us with these properties. All our money is being spent here, and you know, I
just feel like we should, there should be some allowances given for that. And as far as
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raising the tax rate right now, especially, you know, I have no problem paying a higher
tax rate. I understand the use, the use, but it just, it's getting a little out of control.

And you know, just like some of the owner, other owner, resident owners of family
properties, I really don't want to have to sell this property. And this business affords
me the ability to keep it, which is very important to me. And not only am I able to keep
it, but I'm also able to keep it at a level of maintenance.
CHAIR LEE: Colleen? Colleen-

MS. MEDEIROS: When I do, yeah-

CHAIR LEE: Colleen, could you conclude your testimony, please? You have a minute to
conclude your testimony.

MS. MEDEIROS: Sure, okay. So I, I feel the proposed increase for the short-term rental tax,
property tax rate is too high. I would love to see some ideas about how to, how to
make a tax rate for resident owners. I'm done.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, thank you. Thank you. Are there any questions for the testifier?
Ms. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Chair. Thanks for being here, Ms. Medeiros. Just a
quick question, you don't have to answer this if you don't want to, but I was curious as
to how much your taxes are going up with the new proposed rate? If you don't feel
comfortable, if you don't feel comfortableMS. MEDEIROS: -my tax is going up?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Your property tax.

MS. MEDEIROS: I'm not sure exactly how much. I can tell you right now with my property
tax rate, coupled with my insurance, because we also need pretty hefty insurances for
this business, required by the permit. Just my taxes and insurances cost me a little
over $2,000 a month.

COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, no, I just wondered how much it was going up with this
new tax rate? But are you getting any relief from the insurance company?
MS. MEDEIROS: No, they would not cover business losses due to very specifically in, in my
insurance agreement, I guess, contract. They do not cover pandemics or virus losses.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, no, I just wondered, because I saw that some of the
automobile insurance companies are giving rebates to people because they're not

driving as much. So I just wondered if there was anything happening in your type of
insurance?

MS. MEDEIROS: Yeah, no, the insurance companies from what I can tell across the board
with a lot of different people, they are not covering this. And, you know, we pay-

COUNCILMEMBER KING: They're not giving you . . . insurance rates was I was asking.
During now-

CHAIR LEE: Okay, we have another questioner? Ms. Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Ms. Paltin.

MS. MEDEIROS: Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair, can you hear me? Can you hear me.
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MS. MEDEIROS: Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay. I had a couple questions. My first question is, is this
short-term rental allowed by civic improvement district, or is it a permit? Napili Bay
Civic Improvement District or is it short-term rental permit?
MS. MEDEIROS: It's a short-term rental permit.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay,and then when you had said tax rate for resident owners,
like look into a special tax rate for resident owners, you mean a tax rate for resident
owners of short-term rentals or a tax rate for resident owners of non owner occupied?
I mean, just trying to clarify what you're asking, or is it more along the lines of lineal
descendants that own their land pre-occupation. Which, which group are you
targeting? Like resident owners of STR.
MS. MEDEIROS: I'm, I'm, I'm kind of thinking if you are a resident of Hawaii, and you have
this type of business, you own a property, and, and you are, you know, you don't want
to, you know, you're, I, I, that, it's the, it's the resident owners-
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

Resident owners of property?

Resident owners of any

property.

MS. MEDEIROS: Regardless, yes, regardless of the lineage of the property.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh. okay.

MS. MEDEIROS: If you live here, if you live hereCOUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I don't know if that's allowed under the occupation constitution
to do that. I'm all for it, but I don't think the occupiers' constitution allows that kind of
discrimination of residents and non-residents.

MS. MEDEIROS: Well, maybe there's some other way? I don't know. It just seems like the
resident owners are the ones really putting the money back into the economy, and in
many other ways.

CHAIR LEE: Any other questions, Ms. Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: No, no further questions.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, anybody else? If not, thank you very much. Colleen. Appreciate your
testimony.
Madam Clerk.

MS. MEDEIROS: Thank you.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Next to testify is the last four digits oftelephone number
2297. 2297 will be followed by Anthony. 2297, please.

MR. CARL HU:

Yes. My name is Carl Hu. I'm representing myself. I have owned a condominium at
the Honua Kai Resort in North Kaanapali for the past ten years and I'm also a member
of the Association's board of directors representing over 600 owners there. Give you

some idea, at Honua Kai last year we hosted about 100,000 visitors who spent about
$100 million in the local Maui economy. In addition to that, our owners paid tens of
millions of dollars in various County and State taxes, and we provide several hundred
jobs for the management, operation, and maintenance of our resort.
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We're exactly the kind of business that... essential to Maui's economy and recovery,
and for that reason I think it's incumbent upon the Council to do everything in its power

to help businesses, like us, recover by providing us with much-needed tax relief,
instead of sharply raising our taxes. Because in doing so, you are in essence killing
the goose that lays the golden egg for everyone here on Maui.
I'm talking about the short-term rental rate and the fact that of all the various categories,
we are the only one that is slated for an increase. Right now as you're well aware, the
employment rate in Hawaii is 35%, and even higher in Maui with a quarter million
people out of work partially due to the closure of all tourism. And you know, with no
visitors here, that $14 million a day that's gone out of the economy. So I think we all
know the key to recovery is to get those visitors back here.
And to that effect, only two of these categories have a direct bearing on that. That's
the hotel and resort category and the short-term rental owners, those are the two that
are hurting the most right now. We have no income coming in, and with that no income
coming in, that also means there's no money coming in for Maui, there's no ability to
rehire tens of thousands of workers here, who work in the hotel, and you know, in
various aspects of tourism.

What you're doing right now by raising short-term rental rates is you're going to set a
domino effect. I'll give you an example, I'm looking at 22% increase in my property
taxes if the current $11.00 proposal goes through. That's because both my property
value assessment and my tax rate are going up. This also means that just in the last
five years, my property taxes will have almost doubled, an increase of $7,000.
I'm not receiving any income since last March. But yet, I still have to pay my
maintenance fees, taxes, other operating costs. The only way I'm going to be able to
recoup this, once these travel restrictions are lifted are by cutting my costs and by
raising my rates, and I'm not alone. There are thousands of other short-term small
business operators who will be faced with the same. And the collective . . . outcome
here is going to mean fewer tourism,fewer tourists coming in, less money being spent,
fewer jobs.
You're going to have continued high unemployment. And that's a real problem. And
like I said, it's a domino effect. If you make it more expensive for thousands of small
businesses to operate, you're going to make it harder for us to compete with the rest
of the country, the rest of the world in getting those tourists back here. And in that
sense, we're not going to be able to hire back all the people that we were having work
for us before.
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I, I also want to point out that the short-term rates are just way too high. For one thing
they're four-and-a-half times higher than the homeowner rates that each of you pay.
But on top of that, I'll give you an example, at Honua Kai, we have about 630 units,
okay. Very comparable to Honua Kai is the Westin Maui. Westin Maui is right in the
heart of Kaanapali Beach, has 770 units over there, okay. We handle about the same
number of visitors a years, so the impact on the County's infrastructure and services
should be about the same.

Yet, the Westin Maui, the Westin Maui has a value of $240 million, that's it's assessed
value. So the amount of property tax that they pay is only about a third of what we pay

collectively at Honua Kai because our units add up to well over $700 million. In other
words, the short-term rental rate that we're being assessed is almost three times higher
than what the hotel-resort folks are being paid due to the differences in how you
calculate assessments here.

This is yet more proof why you need to consider a sharp decrease in the short-term
rental rate, not an increase. So to sum up, you know, I think the bottom-line here is
the Council really has a responsibility to help get people back to work here. That's
what's really important. Okay?

Cutting property values, cutting property tax values for homeowners is great. It doesn't
bring back any tourist, it doesn't allow us to hire people, give them their jobs back.
Raising the cost of our doing business to bring those tourist back is going to directly
hurt us. It's going to make it all that much harder for us to recover. But that's what
we're looking at right now.

You have the ability to change that by going in and actually lowering our tax rates which
are just enormously-

CHAIR LEE: Carl, Carl, can you please conclude your testimony? Carl, could you pleaseMR. HU: -yes, I will.

CHAIR LEE: Oh, thank you.
MR. HU: So again, please consider, like I said, all that we do to bring money into Maui, and
the domino effect this is going have when you make things much more expensive for
us like I said. So it ends up being about a 20 to 25% increase in taxes for short-term
rental owners in the coming year at a time that we can least afford it. We want to help
Maui out of this, but you're tying our hands behind our back by doing this. Please help
us. Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: Are there any questions? If not thank you very much.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Next to testify is Anthony. And Anthony will be followed
by Mr. Rod Antone. Anthony.

MR. ANTHONY KATHOL:

Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. KATHOL: Okay, thank you. Good morning. My name is Anthony Kathol, I testified last
time at your pre-hearing. And anyway, I just wanted to reiterate that I'm a short-term
rental owner at Kihei Kai Nani in South Maui. And just to give you some little pieces
of information, I'm not a lobbyist.

I'm just a small businessowner. I have two small condos. They are roughly appraised
at a little bit less than $400,000 each, more or less. Actually, they're like less than 400.
So this past year I was assessed at 10.75 per one thousand. What you are proposing
this year is 11.08 per thousand for a short-term rental with my specific category, which
is, let me see, it's, it's below $800,000 value in the Tier 1.

So I'm basically competing with Tier 2 and Tier 3, and I want to give you some figures
of what has happened just in the last, since the pandemic started in March. And these
numbers go up through June. Okay, so currently out of these two small business
condos that I have short-term rentals, I have lost right around $30,500 in gross
revenue, of which that revenue I pay out my taxes, my cleaning staff, my utilities, my,
my insurance, and all the other costs that are associated with that. So what you are
proposing is to increase the taxes, and I have no money that's coming in because I'm
now losing money from people that are not coming in July. I have no, I have no
bookings for August, September right now.

And I listened to the, to the, the Lieutenant Governor's message yesterday on Maui
Now, I believe it was, being interviewed and he doesn't foresee the economy or this,
this pandemic, how would you say coming to any type of resolution, allowing tourist to
come until next year. That's what he said in his interview, sometime in May, he said.
So basically, we're going to increase the taxes on short-term rentals, and I'm not going
to have any revenue coming in, because no one's going to come to Maui with the
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14-day quarantine that's currently in place, unless things change. Now I also have a
gun to my head because the County also says that I'm operating a business illegally,
because of the fact it's a short-term rental. So all of the guests have go to the hotel.
So until that is lifted, I have no revenue coming in. So I'm not sure if it really is, is, I'm

begging you to reconsider increasing the rate from 10.75 from last year to now what
did I say 11.08. That to me is not fiscally how do you say, sustainable in this type of
situation.

And just to give you an example. The revenue that I have lost, the 30,500 just in the
last two-and-a-half months, 14.42% of that is going to transient accommodation tax

and general excise tax. That's money that's no longer coming into your State coffers,
and that's just the last three and a half months. So now you multiply that times all of
the rest of the year plus the next, next year, that's a significant chunk of money that
the State of Hawaii is going to lose.

And I understand the situation that you guys are in, but to have a gun at my head and
say I'm operating illegally, when I shut down my business on my own. I for the safety
of my cleaning staff, for the personnel that are working at the complex, and for the
locals, I shut it down and I took that because I thought it was ethically responsible to
do. But to hold a gun to my head and say that I cannot operate this business is wrong.
I've applied for the SBA, PPP, as well as the EIDL and I have been declined on both
of them. So I need a break here, and you guys have the power do it. Especially when
I'm being classified in the same rate as those that are even higher tier.
And, and the hotels, they got all the ... they got all the EIDL and I didn't get anything,
and I'm just a small business operator here,
CHAIR LEE: Anthony, Anthony, could you please conclude?
MR. KATHOL: Sure.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

MR. KATHOL: And I just want to ... that the hotels, they are getting a, a discount compared
to the short-term rentals when we provide just as much as a, of an economic boost to
the County and the State as hotels do. I thank you very much for your time. And I
appreciate everything that you guys are going to do for short-term rental operators.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
Ms. Paltin.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Anthony. My question was just clarifying. Did
you say you have a short-term rental permit or you are operating illegally? Because I
thought each person could only have a maximum of one short-term rental permit? Or
is your short-term rental, how, how~

MR. KATHOL: It's in a short-term rental complex. It's been zoned short-term rental. The
whole complex is short-term rental.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay, thank you.

MR. KATHOL: I can go ahead and make it a short-term rental. I can make it a long-term.
The complex in Maui has been zoned short-term rental. So the complex has been
zoned short-term rental and I have a gun to my head saying if I operate it, I've to got
to go either to prison, or pay a fine or both.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.

MR. KATHOL: And I still have to pay the taxes.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I don't need any more information. Thank you.
MR. KATHOL: You're welcome.

CHAIR LEE: Any further questions? If not, thank you, oh, we have one more.
Mr. Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Just clarification for Mr. Anthony. Is, is he
calling from Hawaii on Maui?
MR. KATHOL: No. I'm not.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay, thank you.

MR. KATHOL: That shouldn't make any difference where I'm calling from. It has to do with
the tax rate though.
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COUNCILMEMBERSINENCI: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Anybody else? Alright, thank you very much. May we have the next testifier,
please.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Chair. Next to testify is Mr. Rod Antone. Mr. Antone will be
followed by Mr. Dean Frampton. Mr. Antone.

MR. ROD ANTONE. MAUI HOTEL & LODGING ASSOCIATION:

Aloha, aloha, Councilmembers. Rod Antone, Executive Director, Maui Hotel & Lodging

Association, registered lobbyist with the State and County. Mahalo for all your hard
work. Again the budget session is not easy, and I thank you for getting us to where
we are right now. Like a lot of people speaking to you today, I'm going to ask if you
can do more? I've got some information that I didn't have last time.
And the reason I'm here is because it makes a big difference if someone pays 800,000

in property taxes versus 1.5 million, which is what a dollar difference in the tax rate can
be. And the reason why this is important is because if you read the University of Hawaii
economic research organization UHERO latest economic analysis, the tourism
industry is going to be the last to recover in Hawaii. Everybody else is going to come
back first. Summer is shot. They thinking 50% of the winter crowd, if that.
And, and the, and the visitor industry needs to make investments to keep their guests,
and hotel workers safe. We're talking about retraining employees, purchase of PPE,

cleaning supplies, new cleaning equipment, hand sanitizer, public stations,
complimentary disinfectant wipes. You even looking into keyless door entries, so you
don't have to keep disinfecting key cards and, and, and, and, all the properties are
looking at this. We're talking about in some cases several hundred thousands of
dollars to get this done.

All of this can help, you can help bring people back sooner. So by letting the operations
pay for these sorts of things, plus marketing, so we can get the tourist here, and so we
can get our employees back to work.
Another factoid I wanted to throw out there because people have asked, well how

many, how many visitor industry folks are out of work? And we took a poll of
200 members property, properties, hotels, time share, resorts, and also the businesses
that support them, restaurants, tour groups, even banks, and it was 23 people, they
took, 23 members responded. They said in total 6,000 more than 6,000 out of work.
That's not even close to my full membership. So, you know, please keep that in mind.
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if my full membership had responded we would be closer to double that, more than
likely.

There have been some hotel workers that have emailed testimony today, please take
the time to read them; they are very straightforward, very from the heart. People are
suffering. The County has, the food drives have helped both private and public, and
you guys are really the only game in town to look for relief through property tax,
reducing property tax rates and you've given us some already, and thank you for that.
Mahalo, mahalo.

I know you guys got to balance the budget, and it's not as easy as okay we're going to
take this here and put that here. I mean things have to make sense, othen/vise
programs fail, and nonprofits don't get their money to take care of people. I know what
you guys are doing is hard. If you can find a way to reduce visitor industry property tax
rates even more, that's a little bit more they have for their operations to bring back our
people. It's going to be, we're going to be hurting for a while. I will send the UHERO
report link to you folks, it's a must-read. I hope you guys get a chance to read it.
Mahalo and I'll take any questions.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Rod. Are there any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: If not, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Mr. Molina. Oh, okay, Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Good afternoon, Mr. Antone. You mention
in your testimony about the workers being, you know, employees out of work. Are any
of your hotel property owners paying extended benefits to workers during this time and
with the proposed tax rates, will that have any effect of the extension of these benefits
from the property owners towards the employees?
MR. ANTONE: Firstly, yes they are, many of them are extending benefits. They, they, like
the airlines, like Hawaiian Airlines, even though they are furloughed they are paying
benefits. Some of them just for a month; some of them till June. I don't know if that'll
help? I will check. I will definitely check and get, and include that update, and my
video testimony, I mean my email testimony to include whether that will, that'll be a
factor.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Antone. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Are there any more questions? If not, thank you. Rod.
MR. ANTONE: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Chair, next to testify is Mr. Dean Frampton. Mr. Frampton will be followed
by Mr. Bob Hansen. Mr. Dean Frampton.

MR. DEAN FRAMPTON:

Thank you. Madam,thank you. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes.

MR. FRAMPTON: Thank you, Madam Chair and Councilmembers. My name is Dean
Frampton and thank you for allowing me to testify. I'd like to clarify before I start that I
have worked as a consultant for the Montage in Kapalua in tax appeal matters, mostly
as it relates to time share valuations.

I've testified before this Council regarding the tax changes, and I was even outspoken
at times. But I believe you've done a very good job getting us to where we are today.
And I thank you for your efforts. We discussed the tiered system quite a bit, I think.
You've taken a measured approach, and with its implementation, and I think the
changes you've made are progressive. And what I'm asking though is as a follow-up
to what Rod had mentioned another look at the hotel rates specifically.

And yes, 10.70, $10.70 is a reduction from the 2019 rate of $11. But assessments
have increased across the board for hotels, so much so that the hotels would

essentially be paying the same tax bill as they did in 2019. And as you know, 2019
was our busiest year on record. There's, there's a lot of financial pain left on this
pandemic horizon and I worry that the tax rates could possibly cost jobs for local
families, people employed by the hotels. You've heard a lot of heartfelt concerns and
you are in the unenviable position of having to make really tough decisions.

Everybody is or will be suffering for a while. And we all have to make sacrifices. The
reason I'm asking for you to consider that reduction for hotels is the hopes that we
could have a wide-ranging impact on jobs for local families, people that are employed
by the hotels.
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I also just wanted to make one other point, and following up with Leina'ala, which she
had spoken about earlier. And I generally am an advocate for fair and applicable taxes
across the board, but I'm really concerned about local families, particularly families that
own trusts, own properties in trust and can't get a homeowner's exemption. Or in the
case of certain families like the Luuwai ohana in Makena, and the Chang family, where
they've had to actually get short-term rentals, that's the way they keep their property in
ownership.

They have multiple family members owning one property and they don't qualify for
homeowner's exemption, and so they put it in short-term rentals. And I know for a fact,
that yes they rent it out, make ends meet, but they also use those family properties for
celebrations, they use it for funerals, baby luaus, gatherings. So like I said, I'm in favor
of fair and applicable tax rates across the board, but I do believe Native Hawaiian
families that are struggling to hold their lands deserve some sort of additional
consideration. Thank you very much.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Dean. Any questions? If not, thank you.
Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you, Chair. Next up to testify is Mr. Bob Hansen. Bob Hansen will
be followed by Velva Padgett. Mr. Hansen. Mr. Bob Hansen. Okay, moving on, Velva
Padgett. And Velva Padgett will be followed by Hokuao Pellegrino. Ms. Velva Padgett.

MS. VELVA PADGETT:
Aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Aloha.

MS. PADGETT: My name is Velva Padgett. I have, can you hear me? There is nothing
showing that you can hear.
CHAIR LEE: Yes, we can hear you.

MS. PADGETT: Okay, thank you. First of all, there's several categories I'd like to touch on.
The first is the tiered system. I am against it. The tiered system just going after
properties that are more expensive doesn't really make economic sense. These
people, a lot of them, I've heard comments, well they don't live here so they should
pay more or whatever. But you also have to look at the economics of this and that the
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people that own these properties that may be worth a million and a half, two million
and upwards, they're already paying higher taxes. Yes,some of them do not live here,
and a lot of them don't live here because there is not jobs here for them. It's not that
they wouldn't retire here, but they can't. It's the reason we lose our children from this
island is because of economics, not necessarily tax rates.

I also feel that these people in their economic use, they are not using our schools for
the most part. They are not using our roads. They have their own security. They have
their own garbage. They have gates and they are only here, maybe for a few months
out of the year. So they are the lightest footprint in this tax structure. I also, you know,
they have an economics where the jobs, the maids, the pools, the landscapers, the
maintenance people, they are all being provided for. So they are contributing also
while they are not here. They are also not using our water which is a major issue, our
roads or our beaches, except for a few times.

Bob is back, I see him up here. I don't know if you can still hear me or if he is on?
CHAIR LEE: We can still hear you.

MS. PADGETT: Alright. So also, I don't understand the resort fee as opposed to the hotel
fee, and why it's less? A lot of these issues are with our assessment department. Just
as the previous person was saying, they're assessed at 7 million for a hundred, and
700 rooms assessed at 200 million. I mean, there may be some issues in the
assessment department, and I think that our Mayor actually questioned when a
property transfers, there's no reason for our taxes not to go into effect at that time. If
you buy an owner occupied residence, that residence can keep that tax rate with that
lower tax rate for up to nine months before it changes.
So I think that that assessment needs to be looked at. I also think that the assessments

possibly on the hotels, and in these prime areas, also need to be assessed where
possibly you need some outside help. And there's plenty of us in the community, and
I would volunteer my time to help with those assessments, if that's what's necessary.
I also want to touch on the commercial residential. Commercial is the wrong verbiage
to use in this classification. These people that own these residential units that are
doing vacation residential, not commercial residential. Commercial triggers something
in the financing. So these people, these families, and they are, some of these are local
families. They have better food on their table. They can buy a car and they can provide
better for their families. But that commercial-

CHAIR LEE: Velva, Velva, we, Velva we need you to conclude, please.
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MS. PADGETT: Okay.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you.
MS. PADGETT: The last one is the lineal question here. My son is a lineal inheritor. No,
he's not Native Hawaiian, but we are all just passing through, and none of us really
own anything. And he has just as much right to have a property in his name with the
lower tax rate that you are asking for the lineal people. So with that, I think that this is
not the right time to have this up, up. I think that when it was vetoed by the Mayor in
December, that during the pandemic, this is not the time to bring this meeting up.

There's enough stress in our lives without this happening at this time. So I think this
should be deferred until a later date. Mahalo nui loa.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, thank you. Are there any questions? If not, may we have the next
testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is Mr. Hokuao Pellegrino. And Mr. Pellegrino will be followed
by Bob Hansen. Mr. Hokuao Pellegrino.

MR. HOKUAO PELLEGRINO:

Aloha, can you folks hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, aloha.

MR. PELLEGRINO: Okay, right on, I got it right this time. Mahalo, Madam Chair and
Councilmembers. Mahalo for your time and the good work that you folks are doing

amongst these challenging times. I just wanted to share a little bit on behalf of my
ohana and kind of what we've been going through in regards to real property tax.

My family, born and raised, we're lineal descendants of the ahupuaa of Waikapu. We
live on our family kuleana land. We've been cultivating our, our 2.25-acre land for, you
know,since early 2000. And, you know, prior to my wife and I building our, our foreverhome, living on this aina that we farm, you know, we were able, you know our land is
designated ag, we were able to qualify for the, the kalo or taro designation and our,
you know, our, our annual property tax was, you know about $250. And then after we
built our home, which we understand there's a higher value when you build a home
and whatnot, you know, but the classification changed, we're now, you know owner
occupied homeowner and we now are paying upwards of $2,000 a year.
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And I think one of the challenges we have and why I'm speaking up is because this is,
this is common for a lot of Native Hawaiians that are on kuleana lands that strive to live

on those lands so that it makes it much more conducive to, to farm and cultivate, you

know, kalo and other important food crops and to sustain our community, which we do.
And I think one of the challenges is, you know this taro designation, you know, that's
one thing, I know that's not necessarily the focus of the meeting but, but that once you
build a home, you lose that taro designation. And that's a concern I'd like to see at
some point, if not this year, but in the future to be discussed as to, you know, why once
you, you know, you build a home, you lose that designation when families are
increasing kalo cultivation, even while they are living on the lands?
I understand my taxes probably are not going to go up very much, you know, next year,
but two years ago when there was a change also in the, in the, some of the
classifications for real property tax, our property got an increase. And so, you know,
for this year, we filed another appeal because our taxes went up, you know, quite
drastically over the last two to three years. And so I just, you know, not necessarily
want you guys to make any big changes, appreciate the work that you are doing, but
also want you to, folks to understand the plight of lineal descendants and Native
Hawaiians that are living on ancestral kuleana land and the struggles that, you know,
we're going through to, to pay our property taxes and the increases that, that have
occurred, you know, over the last two, three years. And hopefully, you know, it doesn't
go up in future. If you have any questions, I'm here to answer. Mahalo.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Hokuao. Are there any questions? If not, thank you for coming.
MR. PELLEGRINO: Mahalo nui.
CHAIR LEE: Madam Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Next to testify is Mr. Bob Hansen. Mr. Hansen will be followed by testifier
identified as Laurence. Mr. Bob Hansen.

MR. BOB HANSEN:

Hello. I finally got it figured out. Hello Madam Chair and Councilmembers.
CHAIR LEE: Hi.

MR. HANSEN: Thank you for listening to me. Hi. So in 1985, just a little background we
purchased our first home on Maui. It was a wonderful and exciting time for my wife
and my four children. And my job was to guide our family's financial security so that
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we could educate our children and not live paycheck to paycheck. Work, you know,
60 to 80 hours a week and along the way we were able to purchase some vacation
rental properties and some short-term, long-term rental properties.

And each year we were able to give back to the community, our main charity was, and
still is Friends of the Children's Justice Center. And just for 20 years we've done this,
and last year we were able to donate about $30,000.

In 2006, we provided $20,000 seed money for Na Hale O Maui, I'm sure you are
familiar with. John Anderson and I kind of started that, we now have over 30 affordable

homes in perpetuity with 12 more on the way. Last week we contributed $60,000 to
the Maui Food Bank. We want to continue to contribute, and work with the community,

would be extremely difficult with this new tiered real estate tax and the increased
proposal, it's going to hurt me most of all.

The current COVID-19 pandemic has really killed my rental business and now you

want to, you know, basically kick me when I'm down. I just don't think it's fair raising
my taxes. I also heard that you may consider modifying the Minatoya codification and
have less mom and pop vacation rentals. I don't think that's fair. I think we should at
least be on a par with the hotels as far as our rental, our tax rate, not more. And the
tiered thing just kind of just blows my mind, you know, because it hurts me terribly.
You know, you're giving priority to these hotels, which are, they employ a lot of people,
but most of them are foreign-owned I understand.

The whole idea of tiered rates to me is discriminatory and it's just wrong. A person

who owns a $2 million property like Velva Ribble [sic]said, currently pays four times
as much as somebody who owns a half a million dollar property. I mean that should
be enough. A fairer way is to charge in a, in a, in a different way. So please eliminate
this progressive idea of tiered real estate taxes, which is totally unfair, I think. And
most of all, do not raise our taxes incredibly during this challenging time. A lot of places
across the United States are reducing, or eliminating, or at least giving forbearance on
taxes and you want to increase them? I just don't think it's fair. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, thank you. Are there any questions for Mr. Hansen? If not, thank you
very much for coming and~
MR. HANSEN: You're welcome.

CHAIR LEE: Madam Clerk, next testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: Thank you. Chair. Next up to testify is testifier identified as Laurence.
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MR. LAURENCE CHAPMAN:
Yes.

COUNTY CLERK: Laurence will be followed by last four digits of telephone number 8237.
Laurence.

MR. CHAPMAN: Thank you. My full name is Laurence Chapman. I'm a short-term rental
owner at Honua Kai and I testified with you last month against tiered rates. And so I
as others have said, the logic for that is beyond me. I'll skip that subject this time. I
want to remind the Council as I testified, my, my own property taxes have increased
50% over four years.

I understand there's a tendency to group hotels and short-term rentals because they
bring tourists. Dean testified earlier on that hotels have employees, but so does shortterm rentals. My agent is a resident on the island and he's getting zero income
because I'm shut down. My cleaning staff are getting zero income. I think it's just as
important to protect my employees as it is to protect hotel employees.
Others have testified about the enormous valuation disparity between short-term rental

properties and hotels, which means that hotels are paying a much, much lower rate for
the tourist they bring to the island than the tourist I bring. When the short-term rental
category was established about two years ago, it was set at a lower rate than hotels.
And I thought great, there's been some recognition that the burden that hotels bring to
the island is much greater than short-term rental. But I guess that was a bait-andswitch, because the rates you are now proposing have short-term rentals even higher
than hotels.

I think when you consider the valuation disparity, the logic of settling a higher rate for
short-term rentals absolutely escapes me, and I'd love to hear from the Council why
that has any logic or any basis in the burden that is being brought to the island by
tourist? That concludes my testimony.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Are there any questions? If not, thank you very much for your, oh,
wait, we have one.

Ms. Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: So, question. Thank you for testifying, Laurence. Another
testifier, previous testifier said the hotels were paying benefits to their employees,
which I think they're on furlough. And they are still, you know, considered part of the
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organization in that way, and that the hotels are paying their health insurance. Are you
doing that for your workers?

MR. CHAPMAN: My workers are paid based on a commission from the rentals I make. They
are not employees. And so I normally would not be providing benefits. They are selfemployed individuals. That said, I have made an offer to my agent that should he need
help, I will go out-of-pocket to make payments to him even though I have no rentals.
But that's a personal, that was my personal responsibility. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Any more questions? If not, thank you very much. May we have the next
testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: Next testifier is the last four digits of telephone number 8237. 8237 will
be followed by testifier identified as anonymous. Telephone number 8237.

MS. SHARON STONE:

This is Sharon Stone calling in. 8237 sounds more like a prison number than anything
else, but it is actually my phone number. Aloha.
CHAIR LEE: Hi.

MS. STONE: Madam Chair and County Councilmembers. Thank you very much for taking
my call. My name is Sharon Stone and I have been a legal bed and breakfast owner
and operator out in Huelo for quite a long time, we've actually lived on the island since
1992. Our property has always been organic, we produce a great deal of food, and of
course we're doing a lot more of that at the moment.
But I just want to first of all thank you for the small reduction in the commercialized
residential property tax rate that I see you have given us, and I do want to know though,
is it possible to give us a little bit more of a break if we cannot even use our properties
for the intended purpose? That would be my first question, because you know, this
could be a long, bleak rest year for us, and we are unable to use our properties for the
bed and breakfast.

Secondly, I applaud the slow opening of the islands. And it was with a great deal of
pleasure I saw Kamaaina First Program being announced, but we are not eligible for
that, apparently.
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I want to tell you I got a phone call the other day from a lovely lady who asked if we
were open. She was an on-island resident and asked if she could possibly have her
anniversary,just one special night here. I had to turn her away because of course we
are closed down. I had another situation where people had been living on island for
six months and they needed one more month. I could have taken them, but again I
had to say no, I'm terribly sorry, we're closed down.

Would you consider making bed and breakfast part of the Kamaaina First Program,
please? That would really help in the slow, careful opening up of the island, which
believe me, I am in totally, I'm totally in favor of.

My last point would be I was quite surprised I hadn't realized that STR's actually pay
more property tax than hotels. I honestly don't think that is fair. I think it's
discriminatory. When I look at the parking lots of my favorite beaches on the north
shore, I can hardly get a park anymore. Look at the dense land use that hotels take
up, as opposed to that of a private home. I really would like you to consider giving the
SIR people a break, too. To charge them more than hotels, I don't think is fair. Those

are my main points. Thank you very much. That concludes my testimony. Please feel
free to ask me any questions.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you for your testimony. Yes, Ms. Sugimura.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you, Ms. Stone for testifying. And I just wondered,

yourself as well as some of the other testifiers who are not able to rent your place
because you are a bed and breakfast, or short-term vacation rental, have you
considered doing long-term rental and get yourself away from the limitation of bed and
breakfast and short-term rental?

MS. STONE: Oh, no, we set up our whole place for short-term rental. And long-term rental
as you no doubt realize ties you into a six-month lease. And that is the only legal form
of long-term rental I couldn't possibly commit to that.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: You would leave your place vacant rather than renting it
out long-term during this pandemic time.

MS.STONE: Yes, I mean I have my son at the moment, actually he just left for Santa Barbara
yesterday, but he's been there for the last several months. Believe me, he is worse
than any long-term rental. But, but, but no, I, I couldn't possibly put that amount of time
aside for a long-term rental. Six months is just something I couldn't commit to because
I am primarily a bed and breakfast. That is my only source of income.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
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MS. STONE: Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Any other questions? If not, thank you very much. May we have the next
testifier.

COUNTY CLERK: The next testifier is identified as 1309, telephone number 1309. Chair,
we do not have any other testifiers signed in to testify.

This is a call-out to anybody who might be connected to the meeting, wish to testify?
Please notify staff via the meeting chat.

CHAIR LEE: Alright. If there are no objections ... to the record. Members? Any objections.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

THERE

BEING

NO

OBJECTION, WRITTEN

TESTIMONY

RECEIVED FROM THE FOLLOWING WERE MADE A PART OF
THE RECORD OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING:

1.

Colleen P. Medeiros;

2.
3.

Carl Hu;
Michael Anderson;

4.
5.

Association of Apartment Owners of Lahaina Shores;
Association of Apartment Owners of Wailea Beach Villas;

6.
7.
8.

Eric Birns;
Lawrence W. Coon;
Maria De La Rosa;

9.

Gary and Joan Deardorff;

10.
11.
12.

Richard Dulcich;
Charlene Echeverri;
Steve Landin;

13.

Michael Logan;

14.
15.

Paul Ka'uhane Lu'uwai;
Jim McCormick;

16.
17.

Greg and Vonda Smith; and
James and Susan Van Blarigan.

CHAIR LEE: So ordered. Okay, now we have some work to do. We have a resolution before
us Madam Clerk.
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COUNTY CLERK: Proceeding with the resolution.

RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION
NO. 20-72

ADOPTING THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES

FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI,
EFFECTIVE JULY 1,2020

CHAIR LEE: Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AS READ BY THE
CLERK.
CHAIR LEE: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER KING:
SECOND.

CHAIR LEE: Moved by Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, seconded by Member King to adopt
the resolution on real property taxes for the County of Maui effective July 1,2020. Any
discussion? If not, all those in favor of the motion say aye?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Chair, Chair. Chair, one moment.

CHAIR LEE: Alright, Ms. Sugimura. We can't hear you, we can't hear you, can't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. Can you hear me?
CHAIR LEE: Yes, now we can.
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

SO. I WOULD LIKE TO AMEND THE RESOLUTION AND
RECOMMEND TO PUT THE HOTEL ROOM TAX AT THE RATE

OF $9.37 PER THOUSAND.

CHAIR LEE: Okay, can we do that?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Do we have a second for that motion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

SECOND FOR DISUCSSION.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair?

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Can we get our OCS attorneys to weigh-in on

whether we have enough time to schedule the required hearing notices to amend the
rates today in order to meet our deadline of adopting the budget on June 10?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Clerk or Madam Clerk, either one. We're going to need, we're going to need
to take a five minute break to get our attorneys on this. Okay. If there are no
objections, we'd like a short, five minute break.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, Chair, can I just make a point of order, just because the
motion that was made was on our room tax and I think she was meant to say property
tax.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. I think we all figured that out. Thank you. Five minute break, so be back
by, let's make it, let's make it 12:40. Okay, 12:40.

(THE PUBLIC HEARING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 12:32 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 12:41 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)
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CHAIR LEE: Meeting please reconvene? Okay, is everyone back. I see one, two, three,
four,five, six, seven, eight, okay. I don't, I don't see Tasha. Does anybody see Tasha?
You do. Okay.

Alright so we have the question about changes and perhaps Vice-Chair RawlinsFernandez you can repeat your question, because now we have David Raatz on the
line, and he can answer your questions.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So my question was regarding any
amendments made to the resolution today, if because our mandated deadline to adopt

a balanced budget is June 10, with the posting notice requirement, if we made
amendments would we meet the June 10 deadline?
CHAIR LEE: Mr. Raatz?

SUPERVISING LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY DAVID RAATZ: . . . Council Services. So the

real property tax rates resolution has a procedure that's guided by Chapter 3.48 of the
Maui County Code, and one of the basic elements is that there's a two-step process.
You have a public hearing initially, where typically you post a range of rates. And then
that public hearing is recessed and reconvened to a meeting such as what you're
having today to actually adopt the resolution and establish the rates for the upcoming
fiscal year.

The Code says that date on which you adopt the resolution should be within three
weeks of the public hearing, the first public hearing, which I believe was on April 29,
which gives us a current deadline of May 20. So with a six-day posting requirement
under the Sunshine Law back in effect, it would be hard to comply with the May 20
deadline, probably impossible.

So the process would have to be restarted, and during the recess I was conferring with
Office of the County Clerk looking at possible dates. It looks like it is physically
possible, if the Council had the will to reinitiate the process. I would defer to the Clerk
for, for details on some of the options with the dates.

Finally, I would point out one of the ordinances that was enacted last year after the
work of the temporary investigative group on County tax reform with Ordinance 5016
of 2019. And that ordinance changed the deadline requirements under Chapter 3.48
from mandatory legal requirements that if they were not complied with, would invalidate
any resolution establishing rates and fees and are now merely directives that would
not have the effect of invalidating the resolution that doesn't strictly comply with the
dates.
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So the Council through Chapter 3.48 has imposed this procedure on itself and through
the enactment of that ordinance last year, essentially granted itself more discretion and

ability to, if necessary, not strictly comply with the specified dates. Thank you. Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Okay, thank you.
Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I think, so if we were to push dates
back, we would have to wait on first and second reading as well?

CHAIR LEE: Well, you know, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez, before we spend an inordinate amount
of time on deadlines, I would like to find out from the Members if they support the
motion? Because we, this is not the first time. This motion was brought up during

deliberations a couple weeks ago and it was not supported. So it's like a second time
it's being brought up. If Members changed their minds, we need to know. Then we
can work on deadline, but not the other way around.

So I'm going to call for the vote. I'm going to call for the vote and see where it lands?
So all those in favor of the motion to lower the proposed tax rate for hotels from $10.70
to $9.37, please say, well, we need a roll call.
Madam Clerk, roll call.
COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly T. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

NO.
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COUNP*^ CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

YES.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council

Vice-Chair

Keani

Rawlins-

Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

NO.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA.

NOES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

MOLINA,

HOKAMA, KAMA, KING,

PALTIN,

SINENCI,

VICE-CHAIR

RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.

CHAIR LEE: So I have eight "noes", and one "aye", and the "aye" is Ms. Sugimura. So the
motion fails. Aright, so we're back to the main motion to adopt the attached resolution.
Any further discussion on that? If not, all those in favor of the motion to adopt the
resolution, say "aye", well, roll call. Roll call.
COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Shane Sinenci.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI:

AYE.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Mike Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

AYE.
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COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Kelly T. King.

COUNCILMEMBER KING:

AYE.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Riki Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Tamara Paltin.

COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN:

AYE.

COUNTY CLERK:

Councilmember Yuki Lei Sugimura.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA:

NO.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council Pro Tempore Tasha Kama.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:

YES.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council
Vice-Chair
Fernandez.

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ:

AYE.

COUNTY CLERK:

Council Chair Alice L. Lee.

CHAIR LEE:

AYE.

AYES:

COUNCILMEMBERS

KAMA,

KING,

PALTIN, SINENCI, VICE-CHAIR
FERNANDEZ, AND CHAIR LEE.
NOES:

Keani

Rawlins-

MOLINA,
RAWLINS-

COUNCILMEMBERS HOKAMA AND SUGIMURA.

CHAIR LEE: So the vote is 7-2. Motion carries. Do we have any other business. Madam
Clerk.

COUNTY CLERK: Chair, for the record that's RESOLUTION 20-72.
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CHAIR LEE: Alright, that brings us to the end of the calendar, and well the end of the agenda.
Are there anything else, Members? If not, I'm going to adjourn this meeting and that
takes care of the three public hearings today. So, without any further ado,this meeting
is adjourned. Thank you.

ADJOURNMENT

The public hearing of APRIL 29, 2020, was adjourned by the Chair on MAY 15, 2020, at
12:50 p.m.

KATHY KAOHU, COUNTY CLERK
COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAII

200429ph:jm

My testimony Is in regards to the proposed variable rates for Short Term Rentals and my own experience of property
taxes since 2017.

It is generally accepted that property taxes serve to finance activities such as water and sewer improvements, law
enforcement,fire protection, education, road and highway construction, libraries and other service that benefit the
community.

Maui has taken the position that tourists drive much of the cost for such improvements and services and has chosen to
tax Short Term Rentals at a much higher level than residential, commercial or apartments.

The vast majority of communities tax at a flat rate for a property classification multiplied by its assessed value. This has
historically been the practice in Maui. To illustrate the perverse impact of the variable tax rate structure being proposed
consider the chart below. Mr. Blue owns three, one-bedroom condo units {blue bars) each appraised at $800,000. This
is a typical value at Honua Kai. Each unit is permitted to hold four guests, two in the bedroom and two on a fold out
couch. With his three units, Mr. Blue paid 2019 taxes of 3 X $8,600 for a total of $25,800 and brings a legal maximum of
12 tourists to Maui. Mr. Green owns a three-bedroom appraised at $2,400,000, again typical for Honua Kal. Since his
property is valued at three times the one-bedroom value he also pays total taxes of $25,800 but he can only bring a legal
maximum of8 tourists to Maui.

One could certainly argue that Mr. Green should pay a lower tax rate than Mr. Blue since his lower number of tourists
place a lower demand on Maui, but we have all come to accept the flat rate for its simplicity if not its equity.
Now let's look at the rate situation in 2020 using even the low end of the rates being presented. I have increased the

appraisals by 10% since that seems to be typical. Even with the higher appraisal, Mr. Blue is paying 3 X $7,286 or
$21,858 for his properties, a decrease from 2019. Mr. Green however is paying $26,864. Mr. Green is paying 23% more
in taxes than Mr. Blue, despite bringing fewer tourists to the island.
□

$26,864
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960K

2,880K

If the purpose of the Short-Term Rental tax rate is to fund the County's increased costs from tourists, this illustrates the
seriously flawed approach of an increasing rate for higher property values. And remember, this is using the LOWEST end
of the proposed rates.

The second topic I would like to address is my own experience of property taxes over the period 2017 to 2020 under the
range of rates being considered. This chart shows my actual tax bills and proposed 2020 tax calculation for my property
which I invite you to verify. It is tax parcel number 440140060556.

From 2017 to 2019 my taxes have increased 42%, in a period when inflation has been about 3%. At the low end of the
proposed ranges, my 2020 taxes will have increased 49% in three years and at the high end, 146%.
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$17,535

$19,452

$33,608

Even in normal times, increases like this are grossly unreasonable. I use my property to spend as much time as I can in
Maui and try to rent the rest of the time to offset some of the costs. You are proposing to tax me at a higher rate than
hotels which bring tourists all year and therefore should be contributing at a much higher rate than short term rentals.
To add insult to injury, Hawaii's governor is allowing hotels to operate during the pandemic, but has shut down short
term rentals completely. The result is I am paying taxes as a Short Term Rental, but I am not allowed to rent.
• ' V,-

In view of this, please consider setting 2020 rates at the 2018 level of $9.28.
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County Clerk
From:

Kelly King

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:14 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

FW: maui taxes.xlsx

Attachments:

maui taxes-xlsx

RECEIVED
2020 APR 29 PH 3' 19
OF THE

Ct>iJNTY CLERK

With Aloha,

Office of Councilmember Kelly Takaya King
South Maui Residency
Office: 808.270.7108

200 South High Street, S'*" Fl
Wailuku HI 96793

mauicounty.us

From: lchapmansd@gnnail.com <lchapmansd@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 4:56 PM
To: Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>
Subject: maui taxes.xlsx

This spreadsheet shows my actual property taxes each year from 2017 to the proposed 2020(low end of ranges to high
end),showing $$ and percentage increase since 2017.

Since 2017, US inflation has averaged 1.74% per year, or a total inflation of 5.3% over three years. With my 2019 taxes

already up 42%, how can the county be contemplating a further Increase? Even the low end of the ranges is already too
high.

Not sure if this Is what you were looking for, let me know what else would help.
Laurence Chapman

(retired on a fixed pension)
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MAUI
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

FY21 Budget
Real Property Tax Rates
Wednesday, April 29, 2020

Aloha Chair Lee and Vice-Chair Rawlins Fernandez,

Mahalo for the opportunity to provide testimony on the proposed Real Property Tax
Rates. Below are our thoughts on the various categories noted.
Non-Owner Occupied & Apartment Classifications

We understand non-owner occupied is a classification which includes homes that are not
the primary residence of the owner(second homes, which may or may not be used on a
regular basis) or rented as long-term rentals. As it appears that our community wants to
incentivize long-term rentals and recognizing that owners of long-term rental homes/
units pass their real property tax expense onto their tenants, we appreciate that the first
tier of less than $800,000 has a proposed rate of $5.50, which could incentivize longterm rentals. However, we must also keep in mind that those who have second homes
within that valuation will also get this same break.
Further, we see the second tier for non-owner occupied and the apartment classification
(which is not tiered) are both at $6.00. Yet, this rate is also passed on to apartment
tenants and people who rent apartments often have a lower income than those who rent
homes. If you want to incentivize long-term rentals and homes, we suggest the
apartment classification also get the $5.50 rate .
Owner-Occupied

There is a significant reduction in the first 2 tiers of the owner-occupied tax classification.
If the rationale for this reduction is because of the hardship our community will face due
to COVID-19, then we agree and support these proposed rates.

]

95 Mahalani Street, Suite 22A, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793|
808-244-0081 lnfo@MauiChamber.com MauiChamber.co

MAUI
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CHAMBER OF COJvlMERCE

FY21 RPT Rates

Page 2.

Commercial

We have advocated for tiered real property tax rates for the commercial classification as
a way to be more equitable. We had hoped to see the tiers utilized for the commercial
classification, but the proposed rates for all 3 tiers are the same. In this situation,
business owners who own and occupy their own buildings are getting taxed at the same
rate as other major rental properties or commercial properties with much larger
valuations. Therefore, we do not understand why this category was tiered if the
proposed rates will be the same. We feel this classification and the tiers should be
revisited, keeping in mind the hardships that businesses are facing during this time.
Industrial

While the proposed industrial tax rate is slightly lower than FY20. it appears that little
relief has been given to this classification. This category includes many small businesses
who leverage the visitor industry to sell products, who are shut down and devastated by
COVID-19. This area also includes a variety of essential businesses such as building
supply stores, various contractors and construction related industries and other
businesses who have been allowed to operate and may not have experienced the same
COVID-10 devastation as other businesses. Those manufacturers and small businesses

who were forced to shut down will struggle to recover and could use some relief. Given
this, we don't understand the rationale for the slightly lower rate versus some of the
other reductions being given to other classifications.
Agricultural
Despite the huge outcry from members of the community who said they wanted to get
involved in the agriculture industry, we see the rate for the agricultural classification
remains the same. Current farmers are already devastated by the huge loss of hotel and
restaurant shutdowns, which equated to significant losses in sales and the delayed
visitor industry recover will decimate their farm markets further. Therefore, we are

surprised that the rate remains the same, given what has occurred with COVlD-19.

95 Mahalani Street, Suite 22A, Walluku, Hawaii 96793 I 808-244-0081 info@MauiChamber.com MauiChamber.cor
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Conservation

As conservation has not felt the same devastation as others during the COVID-19
pandemic, we support the proposed rate.
Hotel/Resort

We support the Mayor's proposed rate and the earlier Council range starting amount of
$9.37 for the hotel/resort classification. Hotels and resorts are being devastated by the
COVID-19 pandemic and don't know how long it will be until recovery. We appreciate
that the Council looked to lower it from the possible $16.41, but we ask the Council to
understand that hotel chains that have hotels in Maui County also have hotels elsewhere
and are going to see economic loss across the globe. This is the hardest hit this industry
has faced. The recovery will be slow and some locations may not even be able to afford

the $9.37 rate. Therefore, we support the $9.37 rate or a lower amount, if possible.
Timeshare

Timeshares are also going to be hit hard because of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Timeshares are made up of people who paid to own a piece of paradise and they have
and will help to shore up our recovery efforts when mandates ease. However, as
recovery lingers, timeshares will still have to remain open and continue upkeep. In the

last recession, we saw owners who faced financial hardship stop paying their
maintenance fees for their timeshare units. This caused other unit owners to have to pay
higher costs with special assessments to make up for the unpaid common property fees.
In 2008 and the years shortly thereafter, many units went into foreclosure which meant
there was delay in payments across the board including real property taxes. Given this
and other classification reductions, we feel a reduction in the timeshare rate would be
appropriate at this time as well.
Short-Term Rentals

We understand short term rentals are also experiencing significant hardship. However, it
appears the proposed rates and tiers were meant to disincentivlze short term rentals as
their rates have gone up. Is that an accurate reflection?

o
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Commercialized Residential

In the case of commercialized residential, it is their home but they also have the
opportunity to run a business from their property. These short-term rentals were affected

by COVID-19, but aside from hotels who are facing extreme hardships, this is the
biggest classification rate decrease. We would like to understand the rationale for this as
many of them could have continued to get income from providing housing to exempt
personnel.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide testimony on this matter.
Sincerely.

Pamela Tumpap
President

To advance and promote a healthy economic environment
for business, advocating for a responsive government and
quality education, while preserving Maui's unique
community characteristics.

95 Mahalani Street, Suite 22A, Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 ^ 808-244-0081 info@IVIauiChamber.com MauiChamber.cor

From:

Spurrier, Sam <sam.spurrier@waileabeachresort.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:05 PM

To:

Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Rikl Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:
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Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; EDB Comn^itteejX^n^Xlerk.

Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui, FY 2020-2021;-
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RE: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul, FY 2020-2021
Aloha Chair Lee and Maui County Council Members,

My name is Sam Spurrier, I am a resident of Kihei, a husband, a father of 4, and I enjoy volunteering within my church,
community, and mentoring students. I was born and raised on the Island of Oahu and have been in the hospitality
industry for the last 14 years, with 9 of them here in Maui. Currently, I am the Director of Group Sales at the Wailea
Beach Resort.

It Is a privilege to share testimony on behalf of the Resort and the tourism industry in opposition to the proposed
increase in Real Property Taxes.

It wasn't many years ago in 2008 when the visitor Industry suffered a significant hit which took years to recover. I
particularly remember this time as I was finishing college and seeking a career in hospitality. There weren't many

opportunities due to the hiring freezes. Today, we find ourselves in a changed environment which I believe all will agree
is and has the potential to become much more of a challenging and longer recovery than 2008 and even 9-11. As we are

experiencing now, majority of the Hotels on Maui are closed or have temporarily suspended operations and were forced
to furlough or temporarily lay-off majority of the employees. The tourism industry has halted here in Maui and we need
to think about recovery.
With the unemployment rate at 58% due to the pandemic, every dollar spent on increased Real Property Taxes will
delay bringing our people, our associates, and our Maui residents back to work.
We have a responsibility to our people and our residents who make Maui home and many of whom work in the

hospitality industry. This is about employing our residents so that they can support their families and in turn reinvigorate
the local economy.
A recent from The Brooklngs Institute that studies the hardest hit communities from a job-loss standpoint ranks the

Lahaina/Wailuku/Kahului community the 2nd hardest hit community in the US.
httDs://www.brookings.edu/blog/the-avenue/202Q/Q3/17/the-Dlaces-a-covid-19-recession-will-likelv-hit-hardest/

We are working through these times in partnership with Marriott International and our Ownership Group to resume
operations at the Resort and It is the absolute highest priority to get our associates back to work as soon as possible.

Let's all work together in getting them back to work vs. creating additional hurdles to make that happen, especially ones
that we can control. We support Mayor Victorino's plan to reduce property taxes for hotels and condos from $11.QQ to
$9.37. For all the reasons mentioned today, we ask that you carefully consider your recommended property tax
increases so that our Industry and economy can recover. Resorts reopen, and employment be sustained.
Mahalo for your time and consideration I
Sincerely,

Samuel Spurrier

Director of Group Sales|Wailea Beach Resort
3700 Wailea Alanul Drive j Wailea, HI 96753

sam.sDurrler@waileabeachresort.com j 808.874.7845 {0}|808.214.8046(M)

WAILEA BEACH
BESOHT
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Testimony of Leina'ala Kuloloio

County of Maui
April 29,2020
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Aloha Chair Alice Lee and Maui County Council Members._.My-n^nieJs.Leina'ala
Kuloloio Vedder. I am testifying on the Real Property Tax Rates for;
cpiscal Year. I am
speaking on two concerns.
I am a landowner oftwo properties on Maui. I share ownership with one ofthe
properties along with my brother and sister that was given to us by our grandmother. All
three of us are homeowners and do not live on the property that we share. However, we still
take care of the property and expenses. Because none of us live on the property our land is
classified as "Non-Owner Occupied/Residential." I don't like being classified as a "NonOwner Occupied" because I own the property and occupy it frequently. In 2010 we paid
approximately $447.00 for our property tax, which has increased, to $2800.00 in 2019. I
went to the Real Property Tax Assessment office twice and was given a clear explanation and
breakdown why my taxes has skyrocketed these past years. Which is why I am here to have
clarification and to petition my 'ohana situation. We are privileged to have land yet we are
classified in a category that does not fit our description and need. My grandmother's home is
a gathering place for us and we are in the process of renovating it. How can you help my
'ohana and others in the same situation?

Second, I am here as a family member and shareholder ofthe Kukahiko Corporation
who has property at 'A'awa, M^ena. The Kukahiko Corporation was created by my
grandfather and a handful of his cousins in our larger 'ohana whose intent was to malama our
ancestral graveyard the home of my great-great grandmother Tutu Moloa from land
speculators. An aesthetically acceptable home to fit the drastically changed landscape was
built 16 years ago under the Kukahiko Corporation. In order to maintain and continue to
hold on to our land. Weddings and special gatherings provide income to pay for utilities and
the preposterous property taxes that was $69,000.00 in 2019. Again, classified as "NonOwner Occupied/Residential. How can the county shove our family and other lineal
descendants who are now a few who have land in Makena and are living there or have to be
subjected to renting their property just to pay the ridiculous property taxes? Where do we fit
in all ofthis? I remember many years ago my dad, Leslie and other family members brought
up this same issue. It was about property taxes and how the council at that time could help to
support our families and be sustainable. Please help the remaining families who still live
there. The Chang 'ohana, Makua 'ohana, and Ferreira 'ohana. Help the families who are
struggling to keep our land. The Lu'uwai 'ohana and DeLima 'ohana. I say our land because

they are my family. We have genealogical, ancestral, cultural, spiritual, emotional roots ma
uka all the way to Kaho'olawe and beyond her eastern shores. I ask this council to please
reconsider your classifying offamilies living on ancestral lands and create another
classification.

Mahalo nui,
Leina'ala Kuloloio Vedder

p p p p j y ^Q
April 17. 2020

Transmitted via e-mail
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Office of the County Clerk, Maui County, HI

COUNTY CLERK

Attn: Kathy Kaohu
Dear Ms. Kaohu:

Please share this with the Council of the County of Maui. I am an Agricultural
Homeowner in Launiupoko. The proposed rate increases of over 50% will hurt this
community. Agricultural is the backbone of Maui County, the farmers supply the

restaurants of Maui County, the people of Maui County and currently helping to feed the
unemployed citizens of Maui County. Agricultural is experiencing the same crisis as the
County, that being lack of income.

Given the financial uncertainty of these times, Agricultural Property Owners do
not need the additional, significant financial burden that these tax increases produce.
For many Agricultural Property Owners, it will be difficult enough to get back on their
feet. These proposed tax increases add an additional, unnecessary roadblock in their
efforts to keep their doors open.

Tkoms P
Thomas P. English

Manager/Owner English Ohana Kai LLC
526 Kai Hele Ku Street

Lahaina, HI 69761
Cell #708-609-4155

April 17, 2020

Transmitted via e-mail

county.clerk@mauicounty.us
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Office of the County Clerk, Maui County, HI

Attn: Kathy Kaohu
^

OF THE

COUNTY CLERK

Dear Ms. Kaohu;

Please share this with the Council of the County of Maui. I am a Short-Term
Rental Owner of multiple properties at Honua Kai. We(Owners) are experiencing the
same crisis as the County, that being lack of income. Taxes at this property have gone
up every year Good or Bad economy.

When the economy is Good
• Property valuations are increased as they should, GOOD
Valuations that cannot be appealed unless they're in error over 20%. BAD
• GET & TAT tax payments go up as does are rental income. GOOD
GET & TAT tax rates go up at the same time. BAD
• Real Estate classifications changed to Short term Rental, this is accurate, GOOD

When the economy is Bad
• Property tax rate increases up to 60%, BAD
• Tiered rating to double dip expensive properties that pay the most GET, TAT, &
Real Estate taxes. BAD

Given the financial uncertainty of these times, Short-Term Rental Owners do not need
the additional, significant financial burden that these tax increases produce. For many
Short-Term Rental Owners, it will be difficult enough to get back on their feet. These
proposed tax increases add an additional, unnecessary roadblock in their efforts to keep
their doors open.

Tkomas P
Thomas P. English
Manager/Owner English Hawaii LLC
526 Kai Hele Ku Street. Lahaina, HI 69761
Cell #708-609-4155

Aloha Council Members,

Thank you for your time and scheduling the budget hearings via internet connection. Beats driving
to "West Maui" is probably what you are thinking. ©

The new Tiered approach within a tax category is ridiculous. There is already more than enough
confusion when it comes to real property tax rates with the present 11 separate categories. This
tiered system makes absolutely no sense except to punish the "rich". People who have chosen to
invest in Maui property. This sends the message:"Wealthy people not wanted and if you come we
will tax you more than anyone else for daring to enjoy our islands." Maui should be looking for

the upscale quality visitor not, the higher quantity of visitors. This structure makes it more fiscally
intelligent to own three vacation rental units valued at $500,000 than one vacation rental unit
valued at $1,525,000. Knowing how vacation rentals are used, you are more likely to have 12
vacationers in 3 lower priced units, w/ 2-4 vacationers in a higher priced vacation rental property.

This also punishes local families who have owned property for several years. On West Maui the
average single family home starts at about $830,000 which is already the second highest tier of
what you are proposing. ManyofMaui's home owners are struggling to pay bills as it is. Look at
Kahoma Village intended to be for residents of West Maui. Single Family home prices there are
close to $1M. the ability to purchase was calculated on historical RPT rates. If you make a sudden
leap in the RPT, you will see more and more foreclosures as owners are not able to keep up with
the quickly escalating costs. Do you understand what happens with a foreclosure? People are
removed from their home, while the bank goes through the process of"taking" the property back
and selling it a discount. The home / condo sits empty for 8 months to 5 years while this process
slowly moves forward. You do not want to be a party to exacerbating the problem. We need our
residents to be able to stay in their homes now and always. They worked hard to become home
owners, we can not let this COVID-19 crisis destroy, their ability to own their own home.

As a property manager for over 200 long term rentals on West Maui, I realize how dire the current
situation is for people who live here. Will there be a work force available to work when businesses
reopen? Or will the workers leave Maui to go back to the mainland to stay with their relatives?
Will owners oflong term rental condos, say it is too expensive to own that vacant Maui condo.
The current rents I have been receiving no longer cover my basic expenses, maintenance fees and
real property taxes. I will sell my Maui investment property and do something else with my
money. A glut ofinventory on the real estate market will cause values to fall.

Our economy is on the verge of collapse, with close to 37% unemployment. State of Hawaii
unemployment checks are not reaching our citizens. Tourists are basically banned firom our
shores. The restaurants are closed, the hotels are closed, the golf courses are closed. The County

needs to tighten its belts, crunch the numbers, eliminate raises, stop the empty Maui bus from its
continuous circle, look and see where you are wasting funds and stop. That is what we the small
business owners are having to do. It is time for the County to do the same.

Do not raise taxes. DO NOT implement this complex, tiered tax system. The.,

^

implications are negative and send the wrong message to Maui residents, investors, bugi^ss
owners and second home owners. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Laurie/ Lcnvicm/
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Realtor, RB-16475, Broker, Business Owner

West Maui Resident and Real Property Owner/ Taxpayer since 1977.
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From:
Sent:

Carl Hu <carltchu@gmail.com>
Monday, April 27, 2020 9:53 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony regarding proposed Maul County property tax rates

Carl Hu

g

Honua Kai Resort and Spa
130 Kai Malina Pkwy, SR229
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Lahaina, HI 96761
Council of the County of Maui
April 27, 2020
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Dear Council Members,

I have been a property owner on Maui since 2010 and am a current board director for the Honua Kai
Condominium Association representing over 600 residential members. As the council is aware,the COVID-19
pandemic has caused an unprecedented worldwide crisis resulting in devastating social and economic harm
which will be felt for many years ahead. While we're all grateful that Hawaii has been spared from the worst
of this with the state having the lowest rates of COVID-19 infection and death in the US, the same cannot be
said of its economy. In just the past two months, Hawaii has gone from having the lowest unemployment rate
in the country (2.3%)to the highest("37%) and rising each week. There is no mystery why given Hawaii's
heavy reliance on tourism as its #1 employer, which Is particularly true on Maui. As a result, tens of
thousands who have been laid off or furloughed have filed for unemployment claims. These are desperate
times for many and there is unfortunately no relief in sight until the tourism industry can be reopened and
even then it will take years to recover under the best of circumstances.
For this reason, I believe now is not the time for the Council to consider levying a huge tax increase on the
very businesses which hold the key to Maul's economic recovery. I am referring to the proposal to raise Short
Term Rental and Hotel & Resort property tax rates by as much as 75%($9.28 to $16.41). An increase of this
magnitude would have a devastating effect on already distressed hospitality operators. For example, the
taxes for my Honua Kai condominium would rise by over $10,000 from $14,000 to $24,600. At the same time,
I've received no rental income since mid-March resulting in an operating loss of at least $10,000 through
May. If and when tourism Is allowed to resume, I will face low occupancy rates while making major rate
concessions. Rubbing further salt into the wound will be having to pay $900 more a month for property
taxes.

Put simply, this adds up to financial ruin for me as a small business operator who brings in tens of thousands
of dollars each year in economic benefits to Maui through tax revenues,jobs, and tourism spending. Now
multiply this by over 600 and you have what homeowners are facing at Honua Kai -just one of many
thousands of short term hospitality operators on the island.

There can be no doubt that this proposed property tax increase will have a severe chilling effect on a Maul
economy which is already frozen solid. Raising property taxes on these businesses as proposed will
significantly raise their operating costs pushing them over the financial brink. This means fewer jobs, lower
pay, and far fewer tourism dollars flowing into Maul. Property values will take a precipitous fall as many
investment and business owners are forced to sell or go bankrupt unable to keep up with skyrocketing
costs. Many large hotels will remain shuttered longer leading to high double digit unemployment rates for the
foreseeable future.

There is also a fundamental question of fairness - why this huge tax increase on hospitality properties is
necessary and what the money will be used for? In the past 3 years, Tve seen my tax rate more than double
from $4.56 to $10.75. During that same period,the tax rate that each of you pay for your residences has gone
from $2.86 to $2.90- a mere 1% increase. Under this proposal, homeowner rates will be cut by over 40%
from $2.90 to a range of $1.66 - $3.95. So it's apparent that a 75% increase in rates for hospitality will fund a
40% cut in rates for homeowners who today already enjoy the lowest property tax rates in the US. While a
40% cut in homeowner property taxes may sound good to you and your constituents, it comes at the
unacceptable cost of a continued high unemployment rate and fewer tourist dollars flowing in as many of the
hospitality businesses vital to Maui's economy are forced out of business.

There are many choices for where out of state visitors and investors can spend their money and are warmly
welcomed. By imposing such onerous taxes on thousands of small business operators,the Council sends the
clear message that Maui is not the place to come and do business. The Council of Maui has the same civic
duty of care to all of its citizens as does the US government. To date, over $3 trillion has been budgeted and
spent on economic aid packages intended to help citizens and businesses, particularly small ones,continue to
operate. Can you imagine what the public outrage to the CARES package would have been if it included a
large tax increase on businesses instead of forgivable loans?

After seeing for the physical health and well being of citizens, the Council has a duty to provide for their
economic well being by working to ensure as many businesses can reopen and rehire employees as soon as
possible. It should not be doing the opposite by putting unnecessary and harmful financial obstacles in place
which will lead to the closure of key businesses so vital to Maui's economy. While lower homeowner property
taxes is a luxury, I believe every single person on Maui will agree that having a job and the family security it
affords is ESSENTIAL.

This is why I respectfully implore the Council to do what is in the best interest of the county and its citizens by
not exacerbating matters by raising property tax rates for the Short Term Rental classification as proposed
during this unprecedented crisis. I ask that the Council adopt the low end ofthe proposed Short Term rate
(Tier 1: $8.28, Tier 2 & 3:$11.00), while keeping the Owner-Occupied homeowner rate at the current
$2.90. This will allow thousands of Short Term business operators like myself to maintain status quo as far as
property taxes are concerned while doing our best to weather the storm until tourism activity can return to
normal levels in the next 2-3 years.
Sincerely,
Carl Hu

Director, Honua Kai Condominium Association
Sent from my iPad
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From:

Ben Walin <bwalin@ccim.net>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 3:48 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Real Property Tax Rate public hearing
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Aloha Council

Not knowing what your RPT expenses are until a month away from the due date is not fair taxation.
If the high end of the ranges are used, it would be a huge percentage increase for certain groups.
This methodology needs to be explained and discussed within the community.
We need to lower taxes at this time.

I suggest putting the Tier system on hold until the community can understand what rates they will be paying. Give us a
year to figure this out.

I'm strongly against any increases in the property tax rates for new Non owner occupied that is rented to local
residents. This tiered system is not equitable and will affect rental housing cost.
Secondly the new tier system should not be implanted for commercial properties. The higher tiered properties that end
up with a higher rate will be forced to raise the net operating expenses for those tenants. Again unfair and will hurt
small business that are on triple net leases.
This is not the time to be raising the rates on any one.

Ben Walin

808,250,7687
bwalin@ccim.net

n::c.,;vcu
From:

Emmanuel Baltazar <emanbaltazar74@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8;07 AM

To:
Cc:

County Clerk
Emmanuel Baltazar; John Simplidano
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Subject:

Statement on the Maul Cou ty PROPOSED 2021 Real Property Ta^ ancf-^Ud^fet ^

Good morning and ALOHA. I am EMMANUEL A. BALTAZAR and I work at Grand Wallea Resort since 2006. 1 am also
active Community and Church leader.

Myself and most of my family is working in hotel industry. This is our bread and butter to provide our needs day by day.
The Hotel Companies provided jobs with amazing benefits and higher pay that benefited our family and the community in
general to live in this challenging world in a comfortable and less stress life. Due to the COVID 19 pandemic mostly of my
family have been temporary laid off from work until such time the situation will go back normal and improve. The situation
at this time brought problems and stress for me and the rest of my family, the community and the visitor industry as well.
Hoping with gods blessings and grace we will cope up with this crisis.

I totally and personally understand the need to generate revenue for a successful operating budget but unfortunately it will
dire consequences that could potentially created job losses and less revenue generated defeating the purpose of raising
the rate in the first place.

I know for sure it takes a while and some time the hotel Industry need help, support and assistance. As duly elected
officials of Maui County which we trusted and rely on, I sincerely ask and urge to take consideration to reduce the property
tax rates for the hotels in our county to 9.37 to give avenue and allow the hotel industry to revive our economy especially
Maui. The real property tax for hotels should be set up in a very reasonable rate that will result unintended consequences.
We need to work hand in hand to see how can we bring back the thousands hotel employees at the earliest possible time
to address their individual and family needs.

Thanks for the opportunity to testify. God bless you all.

EMMANUEL A. BALTAZAR
Hotel Worker/Concerned Citizen

County Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

rodantone <rodantone@mauihla.org>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:46 PM
County Clerk
MHLA testimony on Property Taxes

Aloha Councilmembers, mahalo for your time this evening and for ail the work you've put into the Maui County Budget
for Fiscal Year 2021.

First off all, on behalf of the men and women who make up the Maui Hotel & Lodging Association I would like to thank
both the council and the mayor for understanding that the effects of COVID-19 have all but decimated the visitor
industry and that relief is needed while we build it back up again and get our local people back to work.

To help us do that the mayor proposed a tax rate decrease of$9.35 and I have seen the council propose a decrease of
$10.25.1 know both these numbers were a genuine attempt to help the industry, and we appreciate that.
But to understand the situation you need to know how the county does assessments of our hotels, resorts,
condominiums and timeshares.

The county doesn't just look at the physical structure itself but also hotel performance including revenue, occupancy,
whether Maui's having another record year for visitors, etc, in order to come up with the real market value for these
properties, and then they apply that to the following year's tax assessments.

That means that despite the fact that there is practically no revenue being generated by the industry right now,the
property taxes they are going to pay this August were based upon how they did in 2018 and 2019, under pre-COVID-19
conditions.

I spoke to Maui County Real Property Tax Administrator Marcy Martin about this yesterday and she says this is very
much a real concern and that next year they're going to have to meet with the industry to get a real clear picture of how
the COVID-19 quarantine affected operations and income and incorporate that into their next round of assessments.
For example, one property told me that revenues are forecasted to be down 60 percent this year, which for them means

about $50 million less. The year before they paid $800,000 in property taxes and in February 2020 they paid $1.5 million
in property taxes to Maui County.

The industry cannot afford to pay more when the have no revenue stream coming in. And even when visitors come back
there are more expenses now because of COVID-19- more training, more equipment, better cleaning supplies, etc.
Just as our airports had to invest in better security and more personnel after 9/11,so will the visitor industry have to
invest in making sure our facilities and personnel are prepared for the post-COVID-19 world that is coming.
In the meantime the industry is stuck with out of date property tax assessments that won't be addressed until next year.

The only thing that can be changed right now is the property tax rate, which is in the council's hands. Please help
provide some industry relief and help them get up and running again so that thousands of residents can get back to
work as well too.

RECEiWFn

^Coun^ Clerk

M APR 16 AH |(: |/|

From:

Andrea Abad <andee.abad@me.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:49 AM
County Clerk

Cc:

sid Kirkland

Subject:

Why are you not allowing the public to attend this meeting In perso'rrl^'^^*^^

Andrea Abad
Maui Homeowner

Short Term Rental Business Owner

(818)723-3042
andrea@mauibfv.com

f r jwc
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County Clerk
From:

lindaa@gci.net

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:27 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Oppose Maui Property Tax Increase

Alohs

My husband and I purchased our Kihei condo in 2016. Sales taxes, property taxes and electricity
costs have increased significantly during that time. I understand occasional increases but do not
understand the logic behind the proposal to increase property taxes during a
crash. At a time when Maui's public health and economy have been overwhelmed by COVID-iy, it
makes no sense to add more financial burden to property tax payers who have also experienced a

extreme losses in personal finances. There is no way to make up for 4 months, or more, of lost
revenue due to COVID-19 mandates.

The last thing Maui needs is a mass liquidation of rental properties that are the backbone of Maul s

tourism economy. With a nation in financial turmoil this affect is not far-fetched in the foreseeable
future. It's not going to be easy to regain Maui's travel industry's market share. And the
traveling public isn't likely to overcome their fear of travel in the near future.
Please do not vote to increase property taxes on your economic engine.
Linda Anderson
940 S Kiehi Rd.

Kiehi, Maui, HI
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From:

Irene Aroner <irene@privateparadisevillas.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:11 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Slnenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Qouf]ty.C|e±

2020 APR 29 PH 1*21

Subject:

Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair fa,

PRK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

I own and operate a local Maui-based permitted private home and resort/hotel-zoned condominium apartment
management firm. I have been operating for 25 years and I currently employ 45 local folks who are the main
breadwinners for their families. We cater to visiting families that cannot fit into single hotel rooms or smaller condos.
They are a critical part of the visitor industry and they tend to spend a lot more when here than singles and couples in
hotels. They also support the broader economy more by being less sheltered and segregated into hotels, most all of
which are owned and operated by large mainland conglomerates.
Due to the covid-19 situation, we had to shut down our business for several months. Our properties are not earning

income and most of our employees had to be placed on unemployment. The properties are also not spending money
locally since they don't have income - services have been reduced and consumption of locally procured goods is
curtailed.

Rather than raise taxes, please consider lowering them. We've now seen the effect of gutting the visitor industry on our
larger island economy with unemployment the highest in the nation. How about kick-starting our economy by making it
more affordable to enjoy Maui, more affordable to own a home here, and more affordable to rent? Helping the visitor
housing market stay vibrant and diverse with reasonably priced property taxes will help our economy overall and it is
the easiest and fastest way to boost employment again.
Please stop playing favorites with hotels. Doing so brings up a lot of questions we don't want to be asking, such as, what
sort of lobbying Is going on behind the scenes and why does the Maui County administration favor large mainland based
conglomerate entities over island based small businesses? It makes no sense and the larger corporate hotels seem to

have an amount of policy influence that is disproportionate to their percentage of visitor industry inventory.
1 hope you will take another look at the proposed property tax rate for "short-term rentals" and avoid taxing them at
any rate higher than hotel, and also please consider a temporary reduction in property tax billing to offset the loss of
revenues that have devastated all of us - property owners, property managers, property rental agents, employees of

these firms, and everyone who depends on our industry for employment and other financial contributions.
Please also consider delaying the due date for taxes this summer as most of us will not be fully employed again by the
due date and the State of Hawaii unemployment division has been slow to send out DEI checks to our employees.
Thank you for your consideration!
All the best,
Irene Aroner

Private Paradise Villas

808-280-2818

lrene(S)PrivateParadiseVillas.com

Irene Ann Aroner

Private Paradise Villas

President, Principal Broker(B), REALTOR® RB#18795
Email: lrene@PrivateParadiseVillas.com
Phone 1.888.875.2818 ext. 3

www.PrivateParadiseVillas.com

310 Ohukai Road,Suite 304, Kihei, Hi. 96753 USA

State of Hawaii Licensed Travel Agency #TAR3570.
Private Paradise Villas Real Estate Broker License #RB17787.

Private Paradise Villas has provided exemplary property management and rental services for nearly two decades,serving
a custom curated collection of exceptional private vacation residences and resort villas on Maul Island, Hawaii.

£oun^ Clerk
\f tzU

From:

Peter Ash <peter@theashteann.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:31 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice utee; Mike J. Molina;

2020 APR 29 AH 9M 7

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Couniy Clej^l^

Subject:

RE: Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support farr^0>< ratei- ^
CO'JNTY CLEKK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
1 own a property in Wailea. At Wailea Beach Villas.

1 was shocked to learn of your intention to increase my taxes yet again. While reducing taxes for hotels. This is unfair and
a number of levels.

During the pandemic you are allowing hotels to operate but prohibiting me from operating and getting any revenue.
Most municipalities are working with propertyholders to help them during this difficult time, instead you're making it
even more difficult.

I think it would be fair and reasonable for STRH permit holders To have the rate reduced to $8.28 per thousand for the
first $800,000 of value, as this was the lowest rate that was published in the notification for the public hearing of tax
rates.

People who have purchased short term rental accommodations in Maui, often did so because of the expectation of
rental revenue. This increase puts pressure on our ability to attract clientele. It very unfairly advantages hotels. We have
hotels on either side of us - The Marriott on one side and the grand wailea on the other. They are getting substantially
different treatment than we are on the very same strip of land!

If you persist in this course of action you'll create an environment where properties will be sold because they're too
expensive to maintain. If I sell my property I will not have renters. If I don't have renters all local businesses will suffer.
thanks
Peter and Debbie Ash
Wailea Beach Villas
D302
604-347-6600

I would request an acknowledgement and reply to my email. I do not live in Hawaii so cannot attend in person.

From:

Matt Bailey <matt.bailey@montage.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Monday, April 27, 2020 10:54 AM
County Clerk
PROPERTY TAX PROPOSAL

Aloha Honorable members of the Maul County Council,

As both a long time Maul homeowner and an employee in the hospitality industry, I know
firsthand the impact the COVID crisis has had on me and my coworkers. Never before has the
significance of tourism been more apparent than it has been recently - all due to its absence.
It is fair to assume that it will take months, if not years for our industry to rebound and for
levels of employment to return to their pre-COVID levels. As such. It would be prudent of the
council to not place any more burden on its constituents via increases in property tax levels.

Many businesses will struggle to survive after the pandemic. We should not hasten their demise
with an onerous tax burden.

Mahalo for your time and attention.
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Montage Kapalua Bay
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One Bay Drive
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Lahaina, HI 96761
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O:(808)662.6632
M:(808)321.0823

F: (808)662.6510
WWW.MONTAGEHOTELS.COM
We Invite You To Discover the Journal Of Life Well lived. Visit www.montagemagazine.com

NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressees and may contain legally privileged, protected or
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and please delete this message from your
computer and destroy any copies. Montage is a registered trademark of tviontage Hotels & Resorts, LLC.

County Clerk
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From:

bart baldwin <bdbbdb@hotmail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:31 PM

To:

County Clerk

^

oy

Subject:

Maul County... Notice of Public Hearing on Real Property Tax Rates - 04-29-2020

2020 iPR 22 AH 9= 26
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BOUNTY CLERK
To Whom it Should Concern:

Re. Real Property Taxes, please do not Increase taxes at any classification level. Especially since we are now
in this uncertain Covid-19 pandemic. Reduce size of government by becoming efficient, transparent, and
making good hiring and project decisions.
One example of becoming more efficient related to RPT. Create/use program to test addresses for Home
Owners $200k exemption. Is the mailing address on the same Island as the home? If its on a different island
or different state, it should be a red flag. A specific, literal example ... a person applied recently (last 24
months)for a STRH permit on their residence that they receive a Home Owner Exemption. That should have
been a red flag. Permit was denied. However,the residence Is located on one island and the mail address
information is for a different Island. On the different island the people apparently lives in a condo which
doesn't for the home owner exemption. In this example, the county is missing out on the correct RPT.
Please stop raising taxes on all levels. Literally stop the increase of taxes on all levels. Encourage the state to
do the same. Figure out ways to be more efficient, transparent. Have all liabilities covered (like retirement
benefits of county EE's). Stop borrowing. Do what you have the funds for or create positive private-public
relationships that reduce the cost of govt.
Reduce the size of government; build up a "rainy day reserve"(RDR)from tax payer funds. The intent of RDR is
to cover those tax shortfalls when extreme economic conditions or natural disaster occur. Figure out ways to
help your non-essential EE's, then continue the essential government operations for 12-18 months.
Encourage private businesses by creating a thriving environment that allows entrepreneurs to be
successful. Then they(entrepreneurs and employees) will pay their fair share of an appropriate tax base that
serves a healthy community.
I'm against any increase in the RPT rates. Our county benefits when RPT values increase.
My theory Is the following:
• Federal govt. should provide National Security, certain infrastructure projects (like interstate highways,
National Parks, federal prisons), protect our borders; reasonable laws from Congress; and judicial
judgements based on Constitution, laws and Intent by Supreme Court.
• State govt. provide for state security, certain infrastructure projects (state highways,state parks, state
prisons) and public primary education, protect borders (especially for Hawaii); reasonable laws via a
Congress; and judicial judgements based on state constitution, laws and intent by Supreme
Court. Embarrassing we live in a state where certain politicians are wanting us to be known as a
sanctuary state. Shame on those politicians and us as citizens in the U.S.A for reelecting anyone in
favor of sanctuary cities/state!

•

Local govt. should provide certain local security, certain infrastructure projects (city and residential
road ways, city parks, gyms, local jails), and first responders; local laws by county commissions that
respect federal and state authority; and any relevant, necessary judicial process.

Thank you for allowing me to share, as a home owner, real estate agent, serial entrepreneur and resident of
Maui County. Best wishes to you are you make decisions.
Cheers,
bb

Bart D. Baldwin(M)#808.649.0644
Mailing Address is PO Box 630153, Lanai City, HI 96763
Physical Residence is 1561S. Hoalauna PL, also Lanai City
RS 75316

On Wed,Apr 15,2020 at 4:50 PM

Aloha RAM Members,

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Meeting Site: Online Only via BlueJeans Events link:
https:llprlmetlme.blueleans.com/a2m/llve-event/Dgxvgess

Meeting will be televised on Akaku: Maul Community Media,Channel 53,and
llvestreamed on https:llmaulcountv.leglstar.com

website: http://co.maul.hl.us/Archlve.aspx?AMID=226

SEND WRITTEN TESTIMONY TO:county.clerk@maulcounty.us

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held by the Council of the
County of Maul,State of Hawaii,on Wednesdav. April 29.2020. beginning at 6:00 P.M..
or soon thereafter, via BlueJeans Events link

httPs:/lprlrnetlme.blueleans.com/a21ll/llve- event/pgxygess
for the purpose of considering the following
THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE

COUNTY OF MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1,2020 TO JUNE 30,2021

CLASSIFICATION

LAND

BUILDING

(and property valuation,

(per $1,000)

(per $1,000)

If applicable)

Rate^

Range of Tax Rates

A. Non Owner Occupied

Tier 1: up to $800,000

$4.40 - $6.60

$4.40 - $6.60

Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,500,000 $4.60 - $7.20

$4.60 - $7.20

Tier 3: more than $1,500,000

$5.50 - $9.20

$5.50 - $9.20

$5.00-$7.45

$5.00-$7.45

$5.60 - $7.29

$5.60 - $7.29

Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,500,000 $5.60 - $7.29

$5.60 - $7.29

Tier 3: more than $1,500,000

$5.60 - $8.39

$5.60 - $8.39

D. Industrial

$7.00-$7.48

$7.00-$7.48

E. Agricultural

$4.66-$5.94

$4.66-$5.94

F. Conservation

$4.80 - $6.43

$4.80 - $6.43

G. Hotel and Resort

$9.37-$16.41 $9.37-$16.41

H. Time Share

$14.40 - $16.41 $14.40 - $16.41

B. Apartment
C. Commercial

Tier 1: up to $800,000

I

Short-Term Rental

Tier 1: up to $800,000
$8.28 - $16.41 $8.28 - $16.41
Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,500,000 $11.00-$16.41 $11.00-$16.41
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000 $11.00 - $16.41 $11.00 - $16.41
J. Owner-Occupied

Tier 1: up to $800,000
$1.66 - $2.61 $1.66 - $2.61
Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,5()0,000 $1.66 - $2.90 $1.66 - $2.90
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000
$1.66 - $3.95 $1.66 - $3.95
K. Commercialized Residential
$3.35 - $4.60 3.35 - $4.60
The foregoing schedule of rates will be considered atthe public hearing. The final rates
for each property class may be fixed within the proposed ranges.
"Board Packets", as defined in Section 92-7.5 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, are
available for inspection at the Office ofthe County Clerk, between 10:00 a.m. and
2:00 p.m., by appointment,on regular business days."Board Packets" are also
available electronically as soon as practicable upon request.

Individuals may provide oral testimony by phone or videoconference. To join the
meeting by phone,call 1-408-740-7256(U.S.)or 1-888-240-2560(U.S. Toll Free); enter
Meeting 10 358865836 and Passcode 5937.To join by videoconference, use the
following link: https:llprimetime.blueieans.com/a2mllive-eventlpgxvgess.
If the connection between any testifier and the videoconference is lost,the public
hearing will still continue. Members of the public interested in information about offering
testimony at the public hearing may contact the Office of the County Clerk
(808-270-7748) prior to the public hearing.

Each testifier shall be allowed to speak for up to three minutes. If approved by the
presiding officer and announced prior to any oral testimony being taken,the testifier
may be allowed one minute to conclude their testimony. No further oral testimony by
the testifier shall be permitted. An individual's request to testify may be deemed
withdrawn if the individual does not answer when called to testify.

To ensure its distribution prior to the public hearing, written testimony must be received, emailed (countv.clerk@mauicountv.usl. or faxed (808-270-7171)to the Office of the County Clerk
at least 24 hours prior to the public hearing.

^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:

Frank Balluff <frankbal2000@gmail.com>
Sunday, April 26, 2020 9:06 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Public Hearing Re: Property Tax Rates Proposal April 29,2020 at 6PM. Please distribute
to Council Members and the Mayor

Dear Council Members of the County of Maul,

My wife and I are owners of a short term rental property in Kapalua. We have recently been made aware that new
substantial property tax rates will be discussed at the upcoming Council Meeting on April 29th. As you are aware, property
taxes were increased last year by nearly 16%.

Many short term property owners rely heavily on rental income so they can afford to own a vacation property on Maui. Any
increase in property taxes eventually gets passed on to tourists that rent when they come to Maui. However for the next
one to two years rental bookings and rates will no doubt suffer due to the Covid crisis. We arrived in Maui in January for
our normal two month stay and that time our rental manager had bookings for nearly 60% of the remainder of the year. By
the end of February the cancellations started and continue every week. People expect their money back or they want to
book later this year or next. Naturally if they have concerns about travel at that time, they will no doubt want to do the
same again.

Raising tax rates at this time is going to cause an extreme hardship for owners that are sitting on vacant rental units that
already have very high tax bills, utilities and HOA that must be opaid with little if any rental income. Nearly everyone,
everywhere has been affected by what is going on now throughout the world. Unfortunately no one is sure at this point
when things will be back to anything considered "normal". Now is not the time to add an additional burden.
Mahalo,

Frank and Becky Balluff
Kapalua Bay Villas 34B2
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RECEIVED

James A Besaw

27 ah 11= 53

4400 Makcna Rd. #603, Makena,HI 96753

(949)813-8090, email iabesaw@,aoLcom

0-r"v"iC^

COUNTY CLEkK
April 27, 2020

To: County Clerk, County of Maul Department of Finance
Per an article in Maui News' last weekend paper regarding public participation, I would
like to take this opportunity to express my opinion:

In 1984, we purchased a nice little condominium on the ocean in Wailea/Makena at the
Polo Beach Club. My wife and I are now living out our fantasy, having retired ten years
ago and now living here six months ofthe year.

Unfortunately, it is not quite the fantasy we wished because the majority of our neighbors
have turned their units into strictly income-properties catering to short-term renters. And
we have several multiple-unit owners, one owning six units, who only care about keeping
their units occupied regardless of numbers of occupants, or impact on the rest of our
quality of lives. These renters take away as much as $200,000 per year at the expense of
their neighbors and usage of County facilities and infrastructure. (Ofcourse, that income
gets spent in their respective places of residence and not in Maui.)
I believe the taxes on people who largely rent their units should be paying significantly
more property tax. First of all, it would help discourage people from buying here just as
an income property, and secondly to share a little more of the burden of the usage, wearand-tear, and impact on our state. (I would also suggest a better accounting of those
"cheaters" who do not declare their units as rentals due go higher taxes, but still rent their
units "under the table.")
Sincerely,

James Besaw
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From:

Anna Binkley <annabin@conncast.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:10 PM

To:

CountyClerk

Subject:

Prperty tax increase

20?0 APR 28 PM 3' 47
jFnCE OF THE
CLERK

I do not support property tax increases. If more funding is needed to support government programs
etc., then increase the sales tax. I may remove my property from the rental market to be in a better
tax category doing long term rentals only.
Papkea G303 - Binkley

Coun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:

brent brocksome <brentboise(a)gmaIl.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:31 PM

To:
Subject

Personal testimony

Kelly King; County Clerk

» I write in opposition to the proposed property tax increases on your agenda for April 29,2020. Regretably I am
unable to determine the status of the proposals as they do not reflect the documents presented by the Department of
Finance.
»

» In the past, a robust economy fueled the ongoing governments operations. The tax revenue grew annually and
unemployment was about 2.6%. The increase in residential values kept the income flowing. However we are seeing our
tax base eroding before our very eyes. Residential sales have plummeted and because of that values will also follow.
Assessed valuations will be driven down because of the world economy,the mainland economy and the current impact
of the Covid 19 Virus. Investors and second home buyers want stability and huge property tax increases are not

consistent with measurable and planned forecasted expenses. If the property taxes Increases are too extreme. Investors
are likely to sell and place their investment in a more secure setting. This will add additional pressures on city
government, dependent on property tax revenues. Just because 1 own a second home here, does not mean I am not
faced with my own financial pressures. Investments and business revenues have dropped for me as well. As you know,
approximately 55 to 60% of residential property in \A/ailea Is owned by out of state part time owners. All face
uncertainty in future investments and income streams. Now Is not the time that huge tax increase should be considered.
Please treat us like all other property tax payers. A tax increase of any amount will not correct the negative impact this
Virus will have inflicted on us all. The carryover of funds in the current budget as well as no funding for new employees
will help, but even with that and the addition of federal monies, a reduction in services might be necessary. If we are
truly all in this together, then please do not discriminate in your tax policies. Calm leadership is called for to prevent a
tipping point that will collapse the Maul real estate market.
»
»

» Brent Brocksome

»4315 E Waiola Loop
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From:

Jared Brown <lsiexec@gmaiI.com>

Sent:
To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Increase

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:48 AM

To whom It may concern.

We have owned condominiums on Maul for over 40 years. The property taxes are already very high and the room tax
we collect and remit to the State is also very high. Now that we are in quarantine and under great stress losing all
Income from these properties for the first time in 40 years, it seems that this move to drastically increase our property
taxes is without any thought or consideration for the financial welfare for those of us who have brought our investments
to Hawai'i. I also believe that many of us are questioning the sanity of continuing to have real estate ownership in
Hawaii. I am beyond discouraged with what we are now facing as owners. No income, all expenses continuing including
the high taxes we are already paying and that the county leaders now think this is the time to take such a terrible action
to drastically increase our taxes. As soon as we get out of the coming depression and collapse of our real estate values,
we are going to seriously consider selling our 2 condominiums before we have any further loss of real estate value,
because of the county and state's indifference to what their endless tax Increases are doing to us and to those visitors
we host.

Sincerely,
Jared and Margie Brown. Honua Kai and Papakea owners.

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

Len Cappe <lencappe@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:12 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Written Testimony

2020 APR 28 AH 10*
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THE

v;-:r;jNTY CLERK
To Whom It may Concern,

I have read the proposed property tax rates. I am writing as owner of the Hawaiian Island Center, Ltd., a small strip mall
in Kahului. I urge you to lower the commercial/ Industrial tax rates for 2020 to the lowest rates allowable by law. My
center is zoned Industrial, even though all of the properties in Triangle Square are retail, restaurants, doctor offices etc.
Most importantly nearly all leases in today's business world pass on the property tax to the tenant. You are going to be
inflicting severe punishment to tenants that are barely hanging on, during these times of pandemic. Again I urge you to
lower the rates just for 2020 to the lowest possible rates allowable.
Aloha,
Len Cappe,
Pres. The Hawaiian Island Center, Ltd.
Lencappe@gmall.com

^oun^ Clerk
From:

caroi carolan <carolanncarolan@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:28 AM
County Clerk
Property Taxes During the Coronavirus Pandemic

To:

Subject:

Dear County Clerk:

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus

pandemic. First, guests started leaving the island in mid-March, and then
it was announced that rentals would not be allowed during the crisis.

There will be no rentals for April or May 2020 and it is likely this
moratorium will reach into June 2020. Of course, what is most important is
the health of individuals and the ability to get control of this
frightening situation.
However, without income, the same expenses must be funded. Mortgages,
insurance, taxes, electricity, water, gardeners, etc. must be paid. Some
insurance companies have discounted car insurance payments because of

decreased driving during this time. Some companies are waving late fees.

It would be a great relief if the County would consider placing short term
rental owners in the Commercialized Residential tax classification during
this time while rentals are not allowed. The Short Term Rental

classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted
owner to rent their house/condo to vacationers.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with
one that is more financially manageable would be very helpful at this
difficult time, if that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,
Carol Carolan
C-.
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From:

carol cardan <carolanncarolan@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:40 AM

To:

Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;

2020 APR 28 AH

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinend; Yukilei Sugimura
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Cc:

County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates "

i'filV CLERK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers:

I support fair tax rates for the Short Term Rental category. Short term rentals are an important
part of our community and the tourism industry and I am sympathetic ofthe council's efforts to
find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the industry.

Short Term Rentals have been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic. We've been closed to
visitors since mid-March, and have been unable to rent our properties or take bookings since
that time. And,it is likely that this moratorium will reach into June or July. Of course, the
health of the community is our priority but the far-reaching economic effects ofthis shut down
will be felt throughout the next fiscal year.

Without income, the same expenses must be funded. Savings have to support us through this
difficult time until savings are exhausted. Then what? Loans are extremely hard to come by and
many of us will be placed in an impossible situation. It would be a great relief ifthe County
would consider reducing the Short Term Rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of
value. The Short Term Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability ofthe
permitted owner to rent their house/condo to vacationers.

In 2013, my husband and I were excited to be the third family to receive a short term rental
permit in Lahaina. It was an arduous ordeal but worth it because it allowed us to keep our home
which was purchased in 1990. My husband and I had to return to the mainland due to his health
problems (stroke, cancer, open heart surgery) but our son loves the house and doesn't want us to
sell because of his many childhood memories of living there while going to Sacred Hearts
School in Lahaina.

When the short term rental home(STRH)ordinance was passed several years ago,the newly
permitted homes were placed in the Commercial tax classification. Within a few years, there
was a push to include STRHs in the Hotel/Resort classification. STRH owners fought valiantly
to show government officials that a STRH was not a hotel. Permits are difficult and expensive
to obtain, they have extensive restrictions placed on them and have only one income stream,
which is lodging. There are no restaurants, bars, galleries, gift shops, clothing stores, pool
activities, snack bars, beach activities, classes, concierge, room service, beach equipment
rentals, snorkeling rentals or anything else to generate income.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate.
Short Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry,
and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction, so should we.

When we were granted our STRH permit and placed in the Commercial tax category, our taxes
were assessed at $16,624. When our classification was changed to the Short Term Rental

category, they rose to $24,867. Raised again, last year we paid $28,846 in property taxes. As of
this date, we pay double the taxes of our next-door neighbor who does not live in his home or
rent it.

In addition to very high property taxes, we also pay monthly general excise and transient
accommodations taxes. In the past two years, we have paid $23,738 in general excise taxes and
$58,404 in transient accommodations taxes. We also make a substantial and significant

contribution to the economy by employing a variety oftradespeople on island. In my
experience, these individuals work for a minimum of$50 per hour and extremely skilled
workers earn considerably more. These individuals earn noticeably more money working for
short term rental owners than they do working for a hotel.
In addition to the financial contribution, short term rentals attract visitors to the island who

otherwise would not come. Many oftoday's travelers want a more personal experience and shun
large, expensive hotels or timeshares. Plus, while on island, these individuals spend liberally
during their vacations. Our typical guests are families with children. Many ofthem return year
after year. I thought it was adorable to read in our guest book that children in one family refer to
our home as "their Maui house."

In summary,the Short Term Rental industry is already paying exceedingly high taxes. Please do
not consider raising them again. And,finally, they certainly shouldn't be higher than hotels that
have so many more income streams than simple lodging and have been able to remain open
during the pandemic.
Suspending our high tax rates during the pandemic and replacing them with ones that are more
financially manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible,
perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated,
- ■. L.

Sincerely,
Carol Carolan
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From:

Jane. Casey

Sent:
To:

Monday, April 27, 2020 2:08 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Raise in property tax

_

2020 APR 27 PH 2= 38
GrPrCE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Dear Maul County,

I would like to object to your property tax increase proposal.

This Covid virus has impacted my financial situation in a bad way.To add insult of a bigger bill on top of all the injuries
right at this time really hurts.

Please consider delaying this increase until all of us can get back to work, back to health and back to our new normal,
whatever that will be.

Sincerely,
Janet Casey
Sent from my iPhone

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Patty Cassidy <mail4pjc@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:09 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Tiered Tax Rate Increase Proposal for Short Term Rentals and Hotel

Aloha Council Members,

We are writing to voice our opposition to the property tax increase set for discussion April 29th. This tax increase is
onerous and short sighted. The tax rate in 2018 for short term rentals was $9.28. With this proposal, in just three short
years, short term property tax rates will have increased by 77%.

Maul County already allows 20% overstatement of assessed property values over recorded sales without the right of
appeal. This 77% tax rate increase further burdens property owners AND is compounded by the 20% overstatement
allowance. Since 2018, worst case, a property owner could experience a 92.4% tax increase without the right of appeal as
a result of this proposal {77% +(77% x 20%)}

Should this ridiculous tax rate increase go into effect, expect a collapse in the travel sector and real estate market. Jobs
will be eliminated as owners struggle to reduce their expenses. Short term rental owners will divest in Maul. It
will cause Maui to be a less affordable destination for travelers as rental rates increase to reflect the property tax increase.

It will greatly reduce occupancy. Revenue from GET & TAT will plummet. Maui's entire economy will be hugely negatively
impacted.

Perhaps it is your desire to see a sell off in the real estate market. This philosophy will backfire. Most
short term rentals occur in areas allocated as short term rental zoning. Maui locals do not want to live in an
area zoned as a resort/short term rental region. It will Increase unemployment and Maui's ability to spring back from this
pandemic.

Recovery from this pandemic is not going to be a quick rebound. Do not add to this downturn by this
short sighted tax increase to the "easy to tax and benefit from" sector. It is time to look at reducing
costs and stimulating the economy. Life as we used to know it is NOT going to happen as long as
there is no vaccine to protect our citizens. Do not further destroy Maui's economy by massive tax
increases to the non residential sector. If you must increase taxes, it needs to be a burden borne by
all.
Mahalo,

Patty and Rick Cassidy
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County Clerk
From:

RECEIVED

seezinside@gmail.com

2020 APR 29 AH K): 21
Subject:

Hearing Re: proposed property tax increase

OFFICE OF THE
:0\iHTY CLERK
Dear Council Members:

By now you have likely been inundated with emails from property owners such as myself asking County Council not to
enact overly Draconian property tax increases regarding short term rental properties.
My wife and I used a significant amount of our retirement savings to fulfill our dream of owning a condo on Maui. We
were thrilled to be able to purchase a 500 sf studio condo at Honua Kai and we hope after we retire that we will spend
more time there. We also hoped it would be a good investment and that, through short term vacation rentals, we could
meet our monthly obligations that include a very significant mortgage and HOA fees among other costs.

We contribute to the local economy not just through property taxes, but we also pay our GET and TAT taxes religiously
every month. We always support local businesses on the island and contribute to local food banks when there and
encourage our guests to do the same. We do not take for granted the lives of the local individuals who help run and
maintain our condo complex and the local economy. We believe that through our investment and tax contributions we
have helped the local economy through the Tourism industry and the local residents as well.

The Covid-19 healthcare crisis has affected everyone in completely unanticipated ways. It may be that the Maui County
Council believes that by raising property taxes of those offering short term rentals, it can and will assist its local year
round residents who are suffering tremendously as this crisis has devastated Hawaii's tourism industry.
Personally, I have only been able to work at my job three (3) days over the last two months! We have had no rental
income over the last two months, and yet, in addition to my other financial obligations, my Maul property mortgage,
HOA dues, property taxes, insurance and other related expenses have not abated. An increase in our Maui property
taxes will necessitate an increase in our short term rental rates which will, undoubtedly, negatively affect Maui's tourism
overall. Few people will have discretionary income to travel to Maul once the world slowly starts to re-open and those
who do may be unwilling to pay Increased prices to travel. There appears to be no imminent end in sight based upon
travel bans, quarantine requirements and actual prohibition of short term rentals on Maui, all of which measures I
support for everyones' safety.
Raising property taxes may seem like a noble income generation mechanism for the benefit of local residents in the
short term, but I believe that In the long run, it will be devastating to the many residents who rely on tourism for their
income. Not every mainlander fortunate enough to own property on Maui has limitless resources. My family certainly
does not. We are affected as well and we rely upon our short term rental income to sustain our ability to maintain our
condo and help provide work and income to local residents.

I respectfully request that the County Council not exacerbate the existing healthcare and financial crisis we are all
experiencing by raising property tax rates for the Short Term Rental classification as proposed. If property tax increases
are to be enacted for this category, I ask that the increase be limited to reduce the financial Impact on both property
owners and ultimately on the local residents of Maui. This will be in the best interest of all involved in dealing with this
existential crisis during the unknown foreseeable future in Maui's tourism industry.
Respectfully submitted,
Steve Cerveris

Honua Kai
Unit 437

Maui, HI

^

RECEIVED

From:

Diane Ciesinski <dianeciesinski@gmail.com>

Sent:

Saturday, April 25, 2020 12:54 PM

To:

CountyClerk

'

Subject:

We object to the proposed tax increase

PS.

-^^OUNTY CLERK

Aloha - we are the owners of Kapalua Golf Villa #11T4 and have faithfully paid our property taxes

since we purchased the unit in 2005. \A/e are extremely opposed to another property tax increase
for a number of reasons. Our rental income has dropped to zero dollars, yet we still have ongoing

expenses of homeowner dues, utilities and of course the property taxes that increased JUST LAST
YEAR. There are millions of people without jobs and it will be quite some time before the tourism
industry in Maui recovers. By increasing property taxes, the net result will be a decrease in value
for short term rental properties. This is NOT a desired outcome for either the property owners, or
the County of Maui. Please do not add to our financial burden.

We suggest you find alternative ways to balance your budget rather than to put it on the
shoulders of people like us who will be affected for some time by the lack of vacation rental
occupancy.

Mahalo nui loa,
Steve and Diane Ciesinski
26435 Ascension Drive

Los Altos Hills, CA 94022

dianeciesinski@gmail.com

(650)714-8101

TESTIMONY

Subject: To understand short term rental homes, vou need to meet the people that work at them

While working on this very challenging budget, I thought it would be helpful for you to have a "face" to go
with short term rental homes. Whenever spending or taxing is being considered it's important to know
who it impacts and how it will Impact them.

We are a tiny vacation rental property management office in Haiku. We have a small collecfon of homes
that we manage for off-island owners. These are second homes, not investment properties, so the bottom
line doesn't decide a course of action for these properties. This is in direct contrast to hotels that laid off as
many workers as possible at the first hint that the virus would affect their bottom line,
C
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I want you to meet a few of the people that work with us:
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FREDDIE:
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Freddie is one of the hardest working people that I know. Freddie has a full time job at ofie of the^najoP
hotels. At the very first hint of a decline In tourism he(and
most of his coworkers) were laid off, to protect the bottom
line of the off-Island hotel owners. Freddie has a seriously III

child, and with this layoff, Freddie lost his health insurance.
Freddie also works one day a week to do the gardening for
two of our short term rental properties. Do we still need
Freddie every week? No, we could easily make do with
twice a month. But Freddie needs this supplemental Income
to buy health insurance, and so we kept him on to do both
properties every week. You see,these are "second homes",
and not Investments like a hotel. These owners understand

Freddie's situation, and want to be supportive of him. It Isn't all about the "bottom line".

MATIAS:

Matias was born and raised on Maul and went through the agricultural program at UH-Maui College. Matias and his small crew do the gardening at two of the larger properties. We have also maintained his crew
for weekly service, even though it could be significantly reduced with no guests
at the homes. But Matias is like family, and we need to take care of him.
Isn't this what we want? For our children to be educated and remain on Maui?

This is how many of them provide for themselves and their families.

MELODY:

Melody works in my office. Do I need her full time right now? Absolutely not. But I will continue to
pay her for 40 hours per week with full healthcare and benefits. She is able to stay home every
morning to help one child with her Kamehameha school work, and another with his assignments

from Haiku School. She has financial obligations, she has a large family and is guardian to two young
children. She needs this. So once again, it's like taking care of your family.

KAMAKEA:

Kamakea Is a new father, and lives in Hawaiian Homelands.

He usually preps our short term rental homes for arrivals,
and departures. Do we need him right now? No, we don't,
but we have him working on maintenance projects until we
get through this rough time.

VANESSA AND MALLORY:

This mother and daughter team are vital to me and the homes that we manage. They are super
duper housekeepers. They have a small crew that works with them. Together they keep our homes
sparkling. Without guests we really don't need housekeeping right now, but are having them clean
the homes every couple of weeks and do some deep cleaning tasks. It keeps the houses fresh if we
have them wiped, mopped etc.
Vanessa's husband was a veteran and passed away two years ago. Her housekeeping business sup
ports several people.

JUNYA:

And then there's Junya that is doing weekly pool service. With nobody using the pools we could add
some extra chlorine, and reduce the service. But we won't. Again, Junya does such a wonderful job
at our properties, that it wouldn't be fair to cut back his service when times are tough.

AND MANY MORE:

We have Rick doing rot repair at a property, Wes installing a new wood floor, Jose doing some com
plicated carpentry at another property, and Jake doing some major tree trimming work.

In total our tiny little business Is keeping 11 people employed, while practicing appropriate social
distancing, and receiving no government hand-outs. For the short term rental owners that we rep

resent, they are happy to use this time to spruce up their properties, and to maintain an income for
these service providers. (Note: property management and maintenance are on the essential work

ers list, so acceptable to perform this work, although we require strict social distancing).
Sometimes I feel that council members hear a nightly rate of $500 and imagine $15000 going into an
off-island owners pocket every month. This simply isn't the case, and many of these owners never
see a penny. In many cases, 100% of the rent collected goes right back into the community as in
come to these small entrepreneurial businesses(mine included).
Hotels are vacation rented 100% of the time(and can continue to rent through this crisis) with a

more intense footprint. Short term rental homes are NOT allowed to rent at this time (even though
they could offer better social distancing), are used by their owners for part of the year, and many
vacation rent just 6 to 9 months of the year. I cannot understand why this council would feel that
the short term rental tax category should have a rate higher than hotel.

As I thought about this, I came to the conclusion that perhaps you were unaware of the people that
benefit from the short term rentals. Therefore this testimony is to give you the chance to "meet"
some of them and understand their situation.

I continually hear that we are "all in this together", but when I see the tax increase loaded on one
category only, that's difficult to believe. I am pleading with you to be fair, and to consider the thou
sands of micro businesses that service these rentals. They are valuable members of our community.

Catherine Clark
808-575-9228

Lawrence W. Coon

122 Pulelehua Place
Lahaina, HI. 96761
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COUNTY CLERK

Office of County Clerk

200 S. High Street 8*"^ Fir.
Wailuku, HI

Dear County Clerk

Let this letter serve as my testimony in regards to the proposed unjustified real property tax increases
proposed for the County of Maui fiscal year July 1. 2020 to June 30,2021.
Owner-Occupied Increase average of 26%
Non Owner Occupied increase average of 37%
Apartment increase of 18%
Commercial increase of 12%
Hotel increase of 49%
Time Share and Short Term increase of 14%

Industrial, Agriculture, Conservation, Commercial Residential 0% increase.

With inflation averaging less than 4% these Increases do not In any way represent a reflection of the
present economy.

The world has just experienced the largest economic reduction in history. Personal budgets already
strained how can the council even come justified in their proposal. I protest this increase in the
strongest way possible.

The Owner Occupied have absolutely no way to recoup the increase while each and every other
classification has the ability to raise additional revenue to replace the unjustified taxes.
A budget increase of 6.8% is just not justified economically. The County of Maui will not simply regain
the momentum it once had.

People will simply not have the money. I myself will receive no investment income this year or next do
to the CARES act.

I strongly urge you to reconsider the Owner Occupied rates and adjust them back to current levels of
$2.90!

Thank you for your involvement and your concern.

Respectfully submitted

Lawrence W.Coon

^oun^ Clerk
From:

AL CORELLA <retireeze(5)msn.com >

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:56 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paitin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
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RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
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Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax ratesc
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
■
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PERSONAL ACCOUNT:

I am a retired person who counts on the income generated by my short term rental
property for my lively hood. I can't take the easy road, and raise my prices to deal with
the shortfall I am experiencing, because there are no tourists coming to Maui.
Everyone knows that tourism in conjunction with short-term rentals is the life blood of
our island economy. However, the county counsel is focused on raising the taxes on
the short-term properties. This posture is disgraceful and unproductive. Instead, the
county council should be a good steward of the public's monies and look for ways to
eliminate costs that do not enhance the health and safety of our community. If
increased taxation is the only option available, then as a community we must hasten to
the ballot box and vote for individuals who are fiscally conservative and remove
councilmembers who are not knowledgeable in the elements of problem solving.

There are many people who rely on the owners of short-term rentals for their livelihood.
There's the property managers, plumbers, electricians and carpenter; and the list is
endless. In review of the current county budget and the mayor's proposed fiscal
budget there is no mention of issues regarding deficit spending. In fact there is a
significant surplus that totals millions of dollars. This is beyond the best practices of
2% that municipal government are encouraged to maintain. The county council is
trying to solve the financial shortfall with the wrong solution.

Respectfully,

^ore/fa

County Clerk

prr-rMycp

From:

retireeze@aol.com

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:15 PM

2020 APR 28 PH 3' ^7

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Courity dlerl^
Subject:
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RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates' wL.i_r%rs

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing Thank you for the
opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Aloha. I am a short term rental owners who has put much money and effort into creating a lovely place for vacationers to
enjoy during their visit. 1 have received very positive reviews from guests who have rented my condo in Kihei and who
are, often, repeat guests.

I believe we all know that tourism Is the life blood of Maui. I am certain that there are many tourists, probably the majority,
who would be unable to afford to stay in Maui for 1,2,or 3 weeks if they had to stay In a hotel.
It appears to me that now, and in the past, short term rentals have been unfairly targeted when it comes to taxation. I

respectfully request to the lowering the tax rate on short term rentals to $8.28/1000.00 for the first $800,000.00 of value.
Thank you for your consideration.
Marjorle Corella

V '• rr

Sent:

Michael Corella <mjc.corella@gmail.com>
Tuesday,
April 28, 2020 2:07 PM
Tuesday. Aoril

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony in Opposition to Increase in Property Taxes

From:
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I am opposed to an increase in real property taxes for short-term rentals.

Having failed to increase property taxes on short term rentals by 50% last year, it
appears the county council has stopped its frontal assault and opted for death by a
1000 cuts strategy. A penny here, a penny there, the county will do its best to
shutter the vacation rental industry. These units will never be rented out as long
term rentals and thus increase the supply of housing as some council members
naively believe. They will be sold long before that happens, and unless the council
seeks to establish an economy not wholly dependent on tourism, island residents
will not have the income to purchase these units.
There are multiple reasons to object to this continued singling out of short-term
rental properties for tax increases and others will hopefully make them. I object to
this increase on this one point: The carry over savings in the 2021 budget is 11% of
all revenue. If the council's previous years surplus is ELEVEN PERCENT an INCREASE
in taxes (of any kind) is irresponsible governance.

Sincerely,
Michael Corella

From:

Wendy Cornell <wmauricioc@gmaIl.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:02 AM

mn oo am o. 17

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; CountyjCI^^

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 suppgct-'f^'jj'l^y^^^
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Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
Aloha dear council members,

As a family of four and visitors to Maui the first few times, we started to appreciate the need for the short term

apartment rentals which help us to make the decision to become owners. The realization that with a family you really
want to have the ability to cook and have space where the kids can truly relax for a week or longer. Being a family of
four can get very expensive in hotels where you have to often rent two rooms and therefore you may choose to spend
less time on the island.

It is hard to understand how hotels have a lower tax rate than what you are proposing for the short term rentals. And

even more so, since the pandemic has affected this part of the industry directly and hotels are still able to operate. We

sincerely hope that you realize the big part that we are of the Maui community. We do have people working for us that
even today we are trying to keep employed at a huge cost to all of us in the industry. We definitely can use any help
and support that your group can provide especially not raising our taxes at a time when everything is on a down spiral
and we all need to support each other to make sure as community we not only survive but are able to thrive in the near
future.

I think that it is not necessary to remind you that we all support fair taxation, and that at this point in time we all need
your help.

Sincerely,
Wendy Cornell

From:

Lois Cox - BHHS Drysdale Properties <bestcrs@aol.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 12:03 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Maui County Tax Increase

2020 APR 27 PH 1=22
iC" OF THE

"•H.'NTY clerk
Dear Council Members, I have owned a condo on Maui every since Honua Kai was built and I am
total shocked at this time with Covid 19 and all that you are even considering a Property Tax
Increase, you will devastate us, as we have been totally shut down and now you want us to pay
more. We owners are the backbone of your tourist industry, if we all sell, where will your tourists stay
and then you will not have any revenue from them to support Maui. I STRONGLY ask that the Council
adopt the lower end of the proposal Short Term Rate( Tier 1: $8.28, Tier 2 & 3: $11.00) while keeping
the Owner-Occupied homeowners rate at the current $2.90. This will allow the thousands of Short
Term business operators to maintain status quo as far as Property Taxes are concerned while doing
our best to weather the storm until tourism activity can return to normal levels in the next couple of
yours.
Thank You,
Lois Cox

Click here to find out your home value

Lois Cox, Certified Residential Specialist
4725 First Street HI50

Pleasanton, CA 94566
www.lolscox.com

Lois Cox,CRS
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From:

Angelia Crim <crima001@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, April 29,2020 2:52 PM
Ofm APP 99 PM ^ If)
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki4^ama; Alfce Ll-ee; MiKe J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinend; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 suppp/t,fai0gx 0tp5 T HE
COUNTY CLERK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Since mid-March the short term rental Industry has been closed to visitors when the COVID pandemic closed the island. I
am unable to accommodate guests or rent my property. Under the current policies my home will be unoccupied for two
and a half months, quite possibly more as this moratorium will reach into June. The health of our community, and our
ohana is the priority, I completely support that. The economic effects of this shut down are far reaching and will be
through this and next year at least as the public grapples with feeling safe enough to travel.
The short term rental Industry has been hit hard by the pandemic. Without income the same expenses are due. The tax
rate for the Short Term Rental classification is extremely high and when set was based on the permitted owner's ability
to rent their house/condo to vacationers. Now reservation calendars are empty into June and the balance of the year
has many large unrented gaps. Even those guests that re-scheduled are cutting income in half as an owner is using two
weeks for a one week booking. Banks involved in the CARES act will not even take applications they are so backlogged.

If the County would consider reducing the short term rental rate to S8.28/$1000for the first $800,000 of value and
$10.25/Sl000 for $800,000 to $1,500,000 it would be a significant relief.
Consideration has been given to Hotels reducing their rate even though they are allowed to operate which is extremely
unfair. We should have similar consideration and reduction.

Short Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated, essential part of Maul's visitor industry and we should be recognized and
treated as such. We are an important part of the community employing only locals. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry. I am struggling here as well. Adjusting
the high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially manageable would be very
helpful at this difficult time.

Mahalo for considering my testimony, please consider my request, it would be appreciated especially in these times.

Angelia Crim, Owner

[_uxur£a ra <ji5eKetreats.com
Facificfaracjisefs/jaui.com
Direct: 808.280.1024

County Clerk
From:

Maui Sights & Treasures <info@mauivalue.com>

Sent:

Sunday, April 26, 2020 9:35 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

real property taxes proposed testimony
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RE: Maui County Budget Hearings -1 support fair tax rates for Commercialized Residential
Dear Committee Chair Keani N.W. Rawlins-Fernandez and Economic Development and Budget
Committee Committee Members,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to the posted real property taxes proposed.
I want to share why we are B&B owners. Born and raised on Maui, I was a firefighter for 14 years and
then got hurt on the job. My pension as a disabled firefighter is very small . In order to keep our home that
we built 30 plus years ago was impossible to keep unless we did something. Turing our home into a B&B
was a hard decision but one we made in order not to have to move off island. It took years to get the
permit and cost a lot. We enjoy the guest we have coming. Now most of our guest are repeats that we
have come to know and love. They share they would not come unless they could rent a B&B as that is the
way they travel the world. They spend a lot of money in Maui and I send a lot of taxes to Maui, money it
would never have seen without my B&B. I have try to refinance our home with no luck because Maui
county states we are commercial . We aren't commercial we have lived in our home over 35 years. We
have given up our homeowner tax exemption even thou we have to live here to be legal. Our insurance is
10 times the normal homeowner fees. Now you want to raise the taxes more, OMG. Our son who
graduated here on Maui had to move to the mainland because of housing so we are aware this is an
issue. But B&B's are not the issue and we should not be penalized for trying to stay here in our home.
Now we are told we can't rent our B&B for who knows how long. We are barely getting by . My wife has
been laid off and there is no income coming in at all now. Please do the Pono thing... Do not raise taxes
and please change our category to Residential Saying we are commercial is wrong.
We are first and foremost residents who live in our own homes. Without our B&B permits, we would be
taxed as homeowner. Our B&B permit is the only thing that excludes us from being taxed as homeowners
and makes us give up the $200,000 tax exemption to be classified as "Commercialized Residential."

Currently B&B permit holders are forbidden by law from hosting guests. This situation does not look like it
will change anytime soon. It is only fair that we be treated as if, in Real property tax rates, we did not have
a permit, and be considered owner occupied, homeowner.
The tax classifications and application of exemptions has already been established for the 2020/2021 tax
year, we are asking the Council to please consider lowering the tax rate for the commercialized residential
class.

The tax rate range that the council published last week for the Commercialized Residential tax class is

$3.35 to $4.60. We respectfully ask that the rate for this classification be set for this tax year no higher
than $3.35.
For reference:

At last year's tax rates, a property assessed at $1 million would have paid $2320 taxes as a homeowner
and would have paid $4600 taxed as Commercialized residential.

At the ranges proposed in this year's budget that same property, while still assessed at $1 million, would
pay between $1328 and $2088 at the proposed homeowner tax rates and would pay between $3350 and
$4600 at the rates presently proposed for Commercialized residential. We are asking for the $3.35/$1000
tax rate because that is the lowest rate that the Council may apply based on the posting for the Real
property tax rates that they made last week.

We are Maui homeowners, we are Maui residents, we have a permit but we are unable to use it because
the county says we are unable to rent. We know this is due to the pandemic and that these are
unprecedented times, so we feel unprecedented action is required from the Council. Maul's bed and
breakfast operations are suffering during the shutdown, and the small businesses that depend on these
operations are facing hardship as well. We don't know when we are going to be able to open.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the Economic
Development and Budget Committee Committees efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the
vacation rental industry that limits any negative implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.

Alfredo Cuaresma

From:

Tony Dail <tonydail851@gmail.ccm>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 4:21 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed tax increase
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I'm writing this to sincerely hope this bill doesn't pass. Tourism makes up the bulk of Industry on our beautiful Island
and this proposal feels like punishment to owners who are helping to provide revenue and jobs to many Maui residents.
Personally speaking, I own 2 short term rentals. One In Lahalna valued at approximately $550K and one In Kaanapall
worth around $900K. Plus, my family and I live In Kula and our home there Is worth around $1.2 million. This proposed
tax Increase would be substantial to our family.

Please think this through understanding the amount of owners/short term rentals on this Island and the Income they
provide to many residents. I hope this bill does not pass and we can all continue to work productively together.
Thank you.

Tony Dail
M:

801-949-0287

DAIL HOLDINGS / OUTLAW ADVENTURE TOURS

From:

MICHAEL DE ANGELIS <mdeangelis002@comcast.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:04 PM
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To:
Subject:

CountyClerk
Qp
Public Hearing Scheduled for 4/29/20 - Property Tax Increase r^'p-Mfv^yy qi

Re: Council of the County of Maui Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 29, 2020

Real Property Tax Increase for Fiscal Yr. 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021
County Clerk:
I am the owner of a short-term vacation rental in Kihel. I have owned my property since 1990. I

vigorously object to the county's proposal to increase property tax rates at this time. Given the
economic fallout from the current COVID-19 emergency/pandemic, a rate increase at this time is
unwarranted and would be adding Insult to Injury.
I have already had to deal with the cancellation of all of my March ("high season") rentals and rental
losses from the county shut down which will run at least through the end of May. Moreover, any tax
increase now is fundamentally contrary the spirit and intent of the Hawaii Department of Taxation's
recent Announcement (Announcement No. 2020-01, March 23, 2020) to grant relief to Hawaii
(income)taxpayers and will exacerbate the strain on property owners. I urge you to reject any
increase at this time. Mahalo.

Sincerely,
Michael DeAngelis
Owner- Luana Kai D-107
940 South Kihei Rd.

Kihei, HI 96753

Apr272008:58a

New Jersey Medical School

973-972-4514
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RECEIVED

LisaL.De.er
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2102 Harmon Cove Towers

Secaucus, NJ97094

, -FFiCE OF THE

(201)320-1716

COiJHTY CLEf^K

Fax(973) 972-4514

FAX: Office ofCounty Clerk
(808)270-7171

Subject: Opposing Short Term Vacation Property Tax Increase

Dear Council of the County of Maui:
I have been the owner of a short term rental unit on Maui's west end since 2001. I have

traveled to Maui annually during that time and have also maintained my unit in good
condition and rented it for an average ofover 100 days annually, facilitating the injection
of thousands and thousands of dollars into the local economy.
I am writing to express my concern and my opposition to the proposed Real Property Tax
Increase for fiscal year 2020-21.

The increase proposed is a dramatic one - up to a rate of $16.41 per thousand dollars of
appraised value. This would represent close to a 100% increase in property tax rates on
my property within the past two years - an increase that is beyond extraordinary.
Given the current pandemic and the stress that this puts on local and state governments,1
can fully understand the need to explore various types of tax increases. I work in a public
hospital which currently faces an extremely challenging economic future, and can begin
to understand the pressure which the County of Maui faces.

However, doubling property tax rates seems like a counterproductive approach to the
financial challenges the county faces. I would like to voice my opposition to the tax
increase proposal that you are considering, and ask you to take a longer period of time to
develop the best possible solution to Maui County's financial needs.

Sincerely,
Tisa L. Dever
2102 Harmon Cove Tower
Secaucus NJ 07094

From:

FRANK DILL <frankdill@me.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 8:03 AM

To:

County
Clerk
'
Tax Increase

Subject:
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As a long time owner of property on the Island of Maul I strongly object to still ANOTHER large increase in property
taxes.

Please officially count me among the many of your constituents that oppose your plans to raise real estate taxes AGAIN!
FRANKJ. DILL

2711 Ridge Road #2711
Lahaina, Maul, HI

County Clerk
From:

R
Shelley Dolan <dolanmaui@gmail.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 12:10 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX INCREASE-VOTE NO
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Re: Tax Map Key 4-3-005-008-0003
Dear Sirs/Madam,

I strongly oppose a property tax increase for the county of Maui.

In fact, currently the county assesses my property value greater than the comparable sold values to properties in my
area. Therefore I am already paying taxes ABOVE the current value of the property.
In addition as a short term rental property I have been paying General Excise and Transient Occupancy tax as well.
These funds collected from the short term rentals go directly to the county. I feel strongly that I make a significant and
responsible contribution to the county of Maui and the State of Hawaii.
As a short term rental owner I feel a consistent sense of discrimination from the county in some attempt to discourage

small short term rental owners, in favor of much larger developments. Last year we had a property tax increase, what is
the justification for another? Also the short term rental (I) proposed increase is equivalent and in some cases greater
that the Hotel and Resort(G) proposed increase, although the impact to the island environmentally is significantly less?
Finally in closing, in light of the current COVID -19 pandemic and tourism mandated quarantine, it seems like a poor
decision to increase property taxes and deter small short term rental owners,such as myself,from doing business and
owning in Hawaii.

I respectfully appreciate your consideration.
Sincerely,
Shelley Dolan
dolanmaui@gmail.com
Pohailani Owner
P.O. Box 2791

Mission Viejo, CA.92690
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To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Maui Tax Increase
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Dear Council Of The County of Maui,

I was recently informed of the Public Hearing on April 29'^ 2020 at 6:00 PM. If there were anyway possible for me to
travel to Maui for this meeting I would. However, with the current
Restrictions due to the COVID-19 that would not possible.

One of the reasons I chose to Invest in Maui was the favorable tax rates, which is currently lower than California. I am a
business man for over forty years and I understand the need
To cover costs and make reasonable adjustments to Increase revenues. I feel the rate increase that is being proposed, up
to 60%, is not reasonable and will result in lower annual occupancy

as the Property owners will have to recover their tax increase costs by raising their rental rates.

The proposed tax increase will result in lower annual occupancy rates for alt of Maui and reduce the tax income for all
services people using during their stay such as,
Restaurants, car rentals, stores, entertainment etc.

This proposed tax increase along with most owners of Property loosing 3-5 months of rental income,is really bad
timing. With the increased cost of rentals for Maui, travelers will look other places to spend their dollars
for vacations and travel and thus reduce the tax income for Maui even further.

I believe a reasonable tax increase each year or every two years is acceptable and expected to keep up with inflation.
However,a 60% tax increase at this time Is going to devastate the travel to Maul and devastate the current tax base.
If this tax increase is approved my current property tax of $4,000.00 per year would increase to over $20,000.00 per
year. This just does not seem fair to burden the property owners of rental properties to make up whatever
Shortfall of revenue Is needed for Maui.

Sincerely,
Joe Dravis

Owner. 500 Bay Drive 15B12.
Wolseley Industrial Group
8802 Scobee St #100, Bakersfield, Ca 93311
Cell: 661-978-7526

Direct:661-885-3331

E: joe.dravis@wolseleyind.com
Wolselevind.com

County Clerk

^

From:

Al <driscollaj@aoI.com>

Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:47 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Maul short term tax increase

_
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I am 2 years away from retirement and plan to live there in 2 years. My investment income is already down because of
your last increase. Your tax burdening investors will drive me and other investors to other states. This will be bad for
your tourism,employees and businesses that depend on tourism as well as investments will dry up and you will see
foreclosures and people abandoning their investments in Maui and the economy. You are already worse than other
destinations!,,, Please to not increase, you should decrease! We are hurting already with the Coronavirus and it will
affect the stability and future for all of us. Nonua kai 933,8A.
Thank you, al Driscoll
(805)4057511

Sent from my iPad

I'^i / -""t ''"'rs
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From:

Gina Duncan <mauigina@gmai!.com>

Sent:
To:

Monday, April 27, 2020 8:13 PM
2020 APR 28 J\f 7-54
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice l.Xee; Mi1<e J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltln; Shane M. SInenci; Yukllei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing - i support fairXax rete^ Or Ti ll:
COUNTY CLERK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
The tax rates as a whole are not to bad, however during this crisis I would urge you to consider reducing the Commercial
Tax rates for the lower end. Small business and B&B's need to thrive to rebuild our economy. Now Is not the time to
penalize businesses.

Certainly there are many things as a county we should consider moving forward but priority one should be to get our
economy going after everyone is safe.
Sincerely,
Regina Duncan
3002 Aina Lani Dr Makawao HI 96768

Maui County Voter and full time Resident

County Clerk
From:

Stan Dunn <stan@mauiprop.com>

Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:59 AM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Real Property Tax rates
^
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THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE
COUNTY OF WIAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021

Council of the County of Maul,

Due to the increase In property values in the County of Maul property taxes are already getting an
increase in revenue to the County of Maul with out raising the property taxes. Because Maul depends
on tourism and investors for our economy by raising property taxes will effect tourism by way of
added costs for coming to Maui with an increase in hotel rates and and an increase in products in
stores and restrauants as they will have to raise prices to meet costs of doing business. In addition we
rely on investors from out of the state of Hawaii to purchase income properties on Maui and property
taxes on investor owned properties are already at an all time high. We need to encourage these
investors to continue to come to Maui and invest their money here and help our economy flourish.
During this time of "The Corona Virus" we need to think about the future and how this is effecting our
economy for the next several years. I suggest that we reduce our existing property taxes by
five percent(5%)for the next three years to help our residents, our business owners and our investors
recover from this "Time of Corona Virus."

Mahalo for your time and consideration.
Stan Dunn
Stan Dunn

Maul Properties LLC Broker/Owner
RB10083

stan@maulprop.com
808 667-2277

stan@.mauiprop.com
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County Clerk

From:

P.S. Eastman <pseastman@aoi.com>

Sent:

Sunday, April 26, 2020 9:50 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Written Testimony Proposed Property Tax Increase
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Dear Council of the County of Maul,

I am the proud owner of two resort condominiums in the Kapalua Bay Villas. The rental revenue from those rentals helps
to cover the cost of ownership. The proposed property tax increase will make it difficult to cover my costs and could force
me and other owners to sell property, which in turn would cause a glut of properties on the market and reduce the value
for everyone.

With the loss of revenue from the coronavirus shutdown, and recovery time frame unknown, there is no way I could afford

to pay property taxes at the proposed higher rates. I fear that this could lead to many people like me having to default on
taxes and possibly mortgages, which would make the economic decline on Maui even worse.

Please consider the negative impact of such a large increase in property tax rates, when coupled with the economic
fallout from the coronavirus, and do not increase the rates! Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Patricia S. Eastman

pseastman@aol.com
310-433-6326

Jason A. Economou
Government Affairs Director
441 Ma Makani PI • Kahului, HI 96732
realtors®association

phone 808-243-8585 • fax 808-873-8585

ofmaui, inc.
• ;

April 28,2020

>•
-O

C)

Council Chair Alice Lee

Council of the County of Maui

200 South High Street, 8^' Floor
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

RE:
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The Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui for the Fiscal Year July 1,2020 to
June 30,2021

Aloha Chair Lee, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Femandez, and Members of the Council:

I am submitting the following testimony on behalf of the REALTORS Association of Maui(RAM)and

the 1,700+ REALTORS and affiliates that we represent. The REALTORS Association ofMaui commends Budget
Committee Chair Rawlins-Femandez and the Council as a whole for your fiscally conservative approach to the
FY 2020/21 budget. Though RAM was opposed to the implementation ofthe tiered tax rate system due to a lack

of public outreach, the current proposed tiers and ranges appear equitable. Nevertheless, we would like to provide
a couple of recommendations for the betterment of the Maui community.

Initially, RAM shares the concems voiced by Councilmember Paltin on Monday regarding real property
tax burdens in the Non-Owner Occupied class being passed on to tenants. Though Councilmember RawlinsFemandez's proposal does include a reduction of rate for tier 1 properties, that reduction is not particularly

impactful given the increased assessed values ofproperties. Moreover,the proposal represents an increase in taxes
for tier 2 properties, which also make up a large portion of the housing stock for our working-class families. To
mitigate the impact of tax burdens being passed on, we advise further reductions in rate for tier 1 and tier 2
properties in the Non-Owner Occupied class, and raising the upper limit of property value defining tier 1
properties. Additionally, we urge you to create a tax incentive for long-term landlords and long-term affordable
housing providers.

Similarly, RAM would like to agree with the sentiments expressed by Councilmember Hokama and
several others regarding expectations for TAT funds. Though Coimcil Chair Lee made an excellent point
regarding the message it would send if the Council budgets for $0 from the TAT,it still seems best to have an
accurate plan for the worst-case scenario. With that in mind,it is understandable that the Council may need to set
certain tax rates higher than the proposal put forth by Budget Chair Rawlins-Femandez earlier this week. Ifthis
is to be the case, I would suggest that a portion ofthat increase occur in the Hotel and Resort classification. This
would be equitable in the sense that other lodging classifications are not being offered a reduction in rate, yet the
Hotel and Resort class includes properties that are better situated to absorb the economic impacts ofthe Covid 19
pandemic.

Finally,RAM would like to thank Councilmember Mike Molina for pursuing an audit ofthe Department

of Planning. 1 understand why the Council did not see it as a priority given the uncertainty ofthe times, but it
should become a priority when funding becomes available. Throughout my time as an attorney in Wailuku, and
now as Government Affairs Director for the REALTORS,1 have heard many troublesome claims regarding the

Planning Department that deserve to be looked into. Ifthese claims are without merit, an audit would vindicate
the Planning Department and set negative rumors to rest. Ifthe claims are accurate, an audit would be the first
step on the path to improvement. Either way,an audit makes sense when funds become available.

Mahalo,

Jason A.Economou

Government Affairs Director

County Clerk
From:

John Egbert <jegbert79@gmai!.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:27 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Oppose property tax Increase
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I am the owner of a condo in Kihei, which 1 rent out periodically. I strongly oppose County's proposed

property tax increase, especially at a time like this. With the corona virus rampant and the economy
shut down all of us non-essential people are HURTING! A rate increase at this time is highly

inappropriate. Have some compassion for those of us who normally bring a lot of money into the
coffers of Maui County.

My unit has been vacant for the last 2 months and will likely remain vacant for at least another 2
months. The loss of rent is devastating. Any tax increase now is fundamentally contrary the spirit and
intent of the Hawaii Department of Taxation's recent pledge (Announcement No. 2020-01, March 23,
2020)to grant relief to Hawaii (income)taxpayers and will exacerbate the strain on property
owners. I urge you to reject any increase at this time. Mahalo.

John Egbert
425-681-1868

RECEIVED

BRUCE ERFER
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96 South Iwa Place, Lahaina, HI 96761
khillside@hotmail.com

808-214-0624
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April 28, 2020
To: county.clerk@mauicounty.us
Re: Testimony for public hearing April 29, 2020, 6:00 pm
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

INTRODUCTION

For almost 20 years I have been "advising" Council on property tax issues. I
have been responsible for several changes to our tax and administrative
policies, beginning with the adoption of my proposal to raise the Homeowner
Exemption from $50,000 to $200,000. I also "cleaned up" the confusion that
a well-intended Mike White caused with his proposal for the update to the
Circuit Breaker. With the conclusion of my second 5-year term on the Real
Property Tax Board of Review in 201 7(most years as chair), I have stayed out
of Council business, spurred by frustration as much as anything.

My Board of Review experience taught me to understand the fairness, equity,
and transparency issues of Maui property tax implementation—specifically how
it affects individuals. Furthermore my analytical and economic background
enables me to promote "make sense" policy. For ten years, a now-retired
Councilman promised me that "we" would soon have a committee that reviews
all Property Tax policies. But it never happened. 1 have attached a sampling of
letters and testimony from the past several years that may give you a taste of
what I have to offer.

CONFUSION AS TO APPLICATION OF TIERED TAX RATES

Your proposed tiered tax rates are ambiguous as presented. Are they
"graduated," or are they not. If they are not, they sure as heck should be.
State and Federal income tax rates are graduated. Everyone in the same
marginal income category pays the same tax rate(s). In other words Bill Gates
-1-

pays the same rate on the first $20,000 of his earnings as does the person
whose total income is only $20,000. Higher rates are applied to higher
incomes, but all pay the same rates at the same marginal income levels. A
"non-graduated" rate structure (which really should not even exist), would have
Bill Gates paying the maximum tax rate even on that initial $20,000 of income.
So...which is it that you are intending? If graduated, your Tier 3 taxpayer would
pay the same rate as everyone else on assessments up to $800,000, and
similarly on assessments from $800,001 to $1,500,000. Only on assessments
amounts above $1,500,000 would the Tier 3 rate by applied. Is this what you
have intended?

An illustrative example (question): If one property were assessed at $800,000
and his neighbor at $800,100, would they both be paying the same rate on the
first $800,000, or would the neighbor be paying a higher rate on all of the
$800,100? This sets up a scenario where a $100 increased assessment could
result in thousands of dollars in increased taxes. This is highly unfair and
basically not very well thought out.

TIERED PROPERTY TAX RATES ARE JUST PLAIN WRONG

Tired rates make great sense for income taxes and is the basis of our
progressive income tax system—but make no sense for property taxes.
If i own a building assessed at $800,000, next door to a building assessed at
$1,600,000, shouldn't the taxes on the higher valued building be double my
taxes? What logical rationale can be used to charge more than double? What
if I owned two $800,000 buildings?—How can it be justified that someone
owning a $1,600,00 building pays more in taxes than I pay (on a combined
$1,600,000 assessment total)?

Two identical building are built, both with potential assessments of $8,000,000.
However, I condominiumize my building into 10 units each assessed at
$800,000. Under a tiered system I will pay considerably less property tax than
the "intact" building. It simply makes no sense.

TOO MANY CLASSIFICATIONS

I have been unable to find (nationwide) another property tax system with so
-2-

many classifications as ours. I am not saying California's system is flawless, but
there is but one tax rate (basically $10.00 per thousand with a home exemption
subsidy of $70, and a lid on yearly tax increases). It is simple, understandable,
explainable, and reasonably fair. Our system is confusing, difficult to justify,
often unfair, and results in thousands of person hours of yearly administrative
review and changes that cannot be Justified, or if they can be somehow Justified
translates to last year's rates being suspect—total lack of transparency.
Please tell me the rationale of why the agriculture rate of $4.66 is 3% less than

the conservation rate of $4.80. Can you even tell me the difference between
"industrial" and "commercial?" We are lost in our love of micro management

and therefore go through this unnecesssary lengthly tax rate process every
year. (And why do we even have one-year budgets, as opposed to two-year?)

MAKE PROPORTIONAL CHANGES TO ALL RATES IF NEEDED

I made this proposal several years ago and it was actually implemented for one
year.

Once classification rates are set, and presumably the proportionality of one
rate vis a vis another is somehow Justified (i.e., the conservation rate is 3%
more than the agriculture rate), use these relative proportionalities to set
future rates. In other words, if there is a reason (need for more or less income)
in 2020 to change the 2019 rates, simply increase or decrease all rates by the
same percentage. For example: "Council proposes raising all 2019 rates by
3%."—end of discussion. Changing one rate, vis a vis another, is simply an
admission that last year's rates were somehow not correct.

HOMEOWNER EXEMPTION SUBSIDY CONTINUES TO BE THE OPPOSITE OF A
TIERED RATE—HOW CAN YOU JUSTIFY THIS?

(Two of the attachments go into significant analysis about this issue: 4/30/15
letter to White, and 6/17/14 letter to Victorino.)

Simply put, a higher valued home receives a higher home exemption subsidy.
The lower homeowner exemption rate greatly benefits those with higher valued
properties, and costs the County revenue. It is a regressive subsidy.

The letter to Mike White indicates that a homeowner with a $500,000 property
receives a subsidy (from non-homeowner rate) of $1,951. A property valued
-3-

at $2,500,000 receives a subsidy of $7,531. I hope you can recognize that
this is basically the opposite of your proposed tiered rate structure. The
solution is simple—only apply the home exemption rate to the first $1.5 million
in value (you pick the number). Any assessment above this value reverts to
the non-home exemption rate.

SCAPEGOATS AND DEMONS

Unfortunately I could write a dissertation on how County and State policies so
often hurt (financially and otherwise) those it is presumably trying to help. Our
demonization of developers resulted in poor policies and a ridiculous lack of
housing and rental rates that exclude so many residents. Then we blame the
"non-locals" for renting/buying these properties. We charge excise tax on food
and clothing for those who can least afford it. Now we want to demonize those
who invest in Maui. A tiered tax system simply says, "don't invest in Maui, and
if you do we will tax you more." The more money you invest, the bigger the
demon you are.

Attachments (6)
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BRUCE ERFER
96 SOUTH IWA PLACE

LAHAINA, HI 96761

(808)667-6066 khillslde@hotmail.com

April 30, 2015
To: Mike White, Council Chair
Fr:

Bruce Erfer

Re: Limiting the application of the property tax homeowner rate to a specific
amount of assessed value, hence limiting the subsidy to a fixed amount.

Following my testimony of last night (and in years past) I offer the following as
an expansion and better explanation of my proposal to limit the the amount of
subsidy one can gain from the homeowner exemption.

BACKGROUND

About a decade ago. Council significantly increased the dollar amount of the
Home Exemption (HE), currently at $200,000. This relatively high dollar
exemption is the greatest financial benefit to those with the lowest valued
properties (total of building and land), and serves Maui well. However, about
the same time, the HE tax rate was significantly decreased, especially vis a vis
the higher residential rate. The current rates are $2.78 and $5.57 per
thousand dollars of applicable assessed value. This lower HE rate areativ
benefits those with higher valued properties, and costs the Countv millions in
revenue. It is a regressive subsidv.

Almost all municipalities that offer a HE, offer a dollar exemption (that's why it
is known as a homeowner "exemption.") With this scenario, all homeowners
receive the same amount of tax forgiveness or subsidy. When the tax rate is
lowered, it changes the dynamics of the subsidy to favoring those with the
highest valued properties—by awarding them the largest dollar subsidies.

ISSUE

The issue is that our reduced HE rate ($2.78) greatly benefits (gives larger
subsidy) those with the higher valued properties as shown below:

Erfer to White
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NOTE: As property values increase, the amount subsidized by the HE
increases. For every $100,000 in increased value, the subsidy is $278.
Assessed Value

of Property

500,000

Tax with

Tax w/o

Exemption

Exemption

HE Subsidy

$

834

$ 2,785

$ 1,951

Homeowner A

$

Homeowners

$ 1,500,000

$ 3,614

$ 8,355

$ 4,741

Homeowner C

$ 2,500,000

$ 6,394

$13,925

$ 7,531

Homeowner D

$10,000,000

$27,244

$55,700

$28,456

PROPOSED SOLUTION

Establish a HE limit in property value, above which the tax rate reverts to the
residential (non-HE) rate. For example, if $1,500,000 were established as this
limit:

Assessed Value

of Prooertv

500,000

Tax with

Tax w/o

Exemotion

Exemotion

HE Subsidy

$

834

$ 2,785

$ 1,951

Homeowner 'A'

$

Homeowner 'B'

$ 1,500,000

$ 3,614

$ 8,355

$ 4,741

Homeowner'C

$ 2,500,000

$ 9,184

$13,925

$ 4,741

Homeowner 'D'

$10,000,000

$50,959

$55,700

$ 4,741

As you can readily see, this scenario caps the HE subsidy at $4,741 (a very
substantial and generous amount). For all owners, the rate is the same (2.78)
for the first $1.5 million of assessed value. But for any value above this
amount, the tax rate reverts to the residential rate of 5.57.

IMPACTS

* County income from property taxes will increase by millions.
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* Persons with properties valued over $1.5 million will receive tax bills higher
than in the past. For Homeowner'C above ($2.5 million valuation), the tax
bill will increase by $2,790. For the property valued at $10 million, the tax
bill will increase by $23,715.
*

Will cause more persons to take advantage of the circuit breaker as 2% of
their income may now be less than their property tax bill.

IMPACT MITIGATIONS

(1 am not sure this is necessary) but to cushion the impact of this policy, we
could, for example, set the limitation value at $2.5 million the first year, and
$1.5 million thereafter, or a similar scenario.

Allow the HE limit to change yearly based on an average residential assessed
value index within Maui County. That is, if average assessed values increase by
4%,then the limit could be increased by this amount.

I appreciate being able to present this to Council. As always, I am readily
available to discuss this or other property tax issues.
Sincerely,

BRUCE ERFER
96 SOUTH IWA PLACE

LAHAINA, HI 96761

(808)667-6066 l<hillslde@hotmall.com

June 17, 2014
To: Councilman Mike Victorino
Fr:

Bruce Erfer

Re: Limiting property tax homeowner rate to first $1,500,000 of assessed
value

BACKGROUND

About a decade ago. Council significantly increased the dollar amount of the
Home Exemption (HE), currently at $200,000. This relatively high dollar
exemption is the greatest financial benefit to those with the lowest valued
properties (total of building and land), and serves Maui well. However, about
the same time the HE tax rate was significantly decreased, especially vis a vis
the higher residential rate. I believe the new rates are $2.78 and $5.57 per
thousand dollars of applicable assessed value. (I took the 2013 rates and
reduced them by 3.1 %.). This lower HE rate greatly benefits those with higher
valued properties, and costs the County millions in revenue. It is a regressive
subsidy.

ISSUE

The issue is that this reduced HE rate ($2.78) greatly benefits (gives larger
subsidy) to those with the higher valued properties.
Example #1: Homeowner with HE and $500,000 property pays $834. Without
the HE he would pay $2,785 in property taxes. The HE subsidizes him $1,951.
Example #2: Homeowner with HE and $1,500,000 property pays $3,614.
Without the HE he would pay $8,355 in taxes. The HE subsidizes him $4,741.

Example #3: Homeowner with HE and $2,500,000 property pays $6,394.
Without the HE he would pay $13,925 in taxes. The HE subsidizes him $7,531.
As property values increase, the amount subsidized by the HE increases. For

every $100,000 in increased value, the subsidy is $279.
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PROPOSED SOLUTION

Establish a HE limit in property value, above which the tax rate reverts to the
residential (non-HE) rate. I suggest $1,500,000 as this limit. With this
scenario the first $1.5 million would be taxed at $3,614 (using the $200,000
exemption and a rate of $2.78 per thousand). Any value above this $1.5
million threshold would be taxed at the rate of $5.57 per thousand.
In effect this caps the subsidv at $4,741 (see Example #2 above)-a very
substantial and generous amount.

IMPACTS

County income from property taxes will increase by millions (no idea how
many).

Persons with properties valued over $1.5 million will receive tax bills higher than
in the past. In Example #3 above ($2.5 million valuation), the tax bill will
increase by $2,790. A property valued at $10 million will pay $23,715 more.
Persons with property values over $1.5 million who receive the Circuit Breaker
Subsidy may be responsible for much higher property taxes than currently.

IMPACT MITIGATIONS

(I am not sure this is necessary) but to cushion the impact of this policy, we
could set the limitation value at $2.5 million the first year, and $1.5 million
each year thereafter.

Circuit Breaker recipients could be "exempt" from this limitation, i.e, enabling
the HE rate to be applied even if their property value exceeds $1.5 million.

Would be good to allow the $1.5 million limit to change yearly based on an
average residential assessed value index within Maui County. That is, if average
assessed values increase by 4%, then the $1.5 million limit should be increased
this amount.
***

To: Maui County Council
Fr: Real Property Board of Review

Re: Filing of Hawaii Resident Income Tax Return to enable Home Exemption.
The Board needs the ability to award a home exemption when it is obvious,
without any doubt, that the owner met(meets)the criteria of being a full-time
resident of Maui County. While the filing of a Hawaii Resident Income Tax
Return is extremely helpful in this determination, it should not be an absolute
determining factor—which currently it is.
This letter and request for immediate action is a result of a very recent hearing
appeal regarding the denial of a homeowner exemption due to the appellant not
filing a Hawaii Residential Income Tax Return—a requirement to receive the
home exemption. The mandated filing of this Residential Income Tax Return
has been a cause of numerous appeals since the ordinance was put into effect.
As the ordinance leaves no minimal flexibility the Board (and appellant) is often
frustrated when denying an appeal, even though it is obvious that the appellant
is a full-time resident of Maui County and should be afforded the exemption.
This specific appellant, via his CPA,filed a Part-Year Hawaii Resident Income
Tax Return, stating dates of residency of January 2 through December 31,
although they (husband and wife filing jointly) had filed Hawaii Residential
Returns for several prior years in a row. The issue is that the wife had won a
small "jackpot" on New Year's Day at a California Casino and agreed to have the

Casino withhold California State Tax. This apparently caused the CPA to file a
California (non-resident) income tax return, and then submit the Hawaii Part-Time
return, even though he indicated residency of 364 of the 365 days of the
calendar year. It is probable that the CPA could have filed a Hawaii Resident
Tax Form. [Our current ordinance states: "Non-resident and part-time resident
State of Hawaii income tax returns do not qualify for the home exemption..."]
Another point of contention is that the County requires the filing of a Resident
Income Tax Return "with a reported address in the County." The State has no
such requirement. As a result, full-time residents are denied the home
exemption when their Oahu tax-filing CPA puts his address on the Return.

Another full-time resident appellant was denied the home exemption as he had
his tax forms sent to his business address on Hawaii Island. The address on the

tax return is certainly one item of evidence that can help support residency, but
there are instances where it should not be the decidino factor as to the denial of

a home exemption.

The Review Board cannot be fair and equitable when the ordinances are written
so strictly that they do not anticipate any out of the ordinary circumstances.
Simply put, we deny home exemptions to residents who are undeniably full-time
residents. We ask that Council adopt the following, or something similar to
enable to Review Board to actually do the job regarding fairness and equity that
was presumably envisioned:

The Real Property Tax Board of Review may consider
extenuating circumstances regarding the filing (or non-filing) of
Hawaii State Income Tax Returns, with respect to awarding a
home exemption. If the preponderance of all evidence
convinces the Board,irrefutably, that the appellant is a full-time
resident, the Board may dismiss the evidence of a nonconforming (to Maui County Ordinance) Hawaii State Tax
Return in its decision, as long as the decision results from a
unanimous vote of all Board members hearing the specific
appeal.
The Board feels very strongly that this change is needed, and needed
immediately.
Real Property Tax Board of Review

Bruce Erfer, Chair

cc: Mayor Arakawa
Director Agsalog
Administrator Teruya

REAL PROPERTY TAX BOARD OF REVIEW
MAUl COUNTY

September 19, 2014
To: Council Chair Gladys Baisa
Fr: Bruce Erfer, Chair of Board of Review

Our Board wishes to make Council immediately aware of the decision made at
our appeal hearing on September 17. We heard the appeals of approximately
55 persons who had received permits for operating Short Term Rental Homes
(STRH). I believe this represents about half of all permitted STRH. Our Board
chose to place ail appellants into the Commercial tax classification. Those not

appealing will remain in Hotel/Resort classification.
As you are aware, the Department of Finance had placed all STRH into the
Hotel/Resort tax classification, citing "highest and best use." Almost all
appellants were not aware that this category would be applied at the time they
made application for STRH status. Many thought or assumed that they would
be placed into the Commercialized Residential tax classification—as was done by
ordinance for permitted Bed and Breakfasts and for permitted Transient
Vacation Rentals (TVR). This Commercialized Residential rate is about half that
of the Hotel Resort tax rate.

The Board understood why Bed and Breakfasts were placed into the
Commercialized Residential category (less than the Residential rate), as they
were giving up their homeowner exemption and lived on property. However, the
Board does not understand (nor condone) the application of the
Commercialized Residential rate to the TVR, which is for all intents and
purposes the same as the current STRH—short term rental where the owner
does not live on property.
As you are aware, I am always available to consult with Council on any issues
that regard real property tax.
Bruce Erfer, Chair

cc: Scott Teruya
Richard Rost

BRUCE ERFER

96 SOUTH IWA PLACE

LAHAINA, HI 96761

(808) 667-6066 khillside@hotmaiLcom

December 4, 2013

VIA EMAIL

To: Committee Chair Mike White

Re: My testimony of December 3 to your Committee
Dear Mike:

Below, I have summarized my testimony of December 3. It is the "Cliff Notes"
version. I am available to expand on my concerns regarding these and other
property tax issues.

From mv position as Chair of the Real Prooertv Tax Board of Review:

a. Any proposed legislation regarding property taxes should be distributed to
the Board for comment.

b. While I am not against adding an appeal category for persons denied the
circuit breaker (and perhaps we should), I am unaware of what you are
attempting to achieve with the current proposed legislation. The Board of
Review has almost no flexbility to overturn decisions made by the Department.
From mv personal position:
a. (#1 priority) We need to limit the property value to which the home
exemption (HE) applies. For instance, allow the HE rate to apply to the first

$1.5 million, with any value above this amount taxed at the residential rate.
Currently, the lower HE tax rate greatly benefits those with the highest property
values. The higher value the property—the greater the tax subsidy.
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b. For calculation of the circuit breaker (CB) tax limitation, use all income, not

AGI. Why exclude non-taxable income, which is more valuable than taxable
income as no taxes are paid upon it? Non-taxable income includes tax-free
interest and qualifying dividends, some IRA pension and annuity distributions,
and some social security benefits. Alternatively, use AGI plus non-taxable
income (this would recognize the deductions that are excluded when calculating
AGI). One way or another, non-taxable income should be included.
c. I understand and possibly support the issue of not allowing the CB credit
until an owner has been granted the HE for 5 consecutive years, but why must
it be on the same property? Why must someone who moves, wait 5 more years
to receive the CB? I also think it might be best to make it 5 out of the last 6
years. This could enable the family that testified, who lost their HE due to their
attorney titling the property as an LLC, being able to receive the CB credit
after a one-year hiatus, rather than waiting five years. Many others who have
done what their attorneys and accountants have recommended have lost their
HE-our Board of Review hears and deny their appeals. Currently, if a
homeowner were one day late on a tax bill, they could lose their CB entitlement
for 5 years.

d. For the CB dollar limitations ($100,000 of household income, and $400,000
of building value), consider a "graduated" limitation. Currently, earning $1
more than the $100,000 limit causes a denial of the CB; similarly a valuation of
$400,001 causes a denial.

For household income, a sliding scale is appropriate; for example:
Tax limited to 2% of first $50,000 of income (max. limitation @ $1000)
plus 3% of next $50,000 of income (max. limitation @ $2500)
plus 6% of next $25,000 of income (max. limitation @ $4000)
plus 9% of next $25,000 of income (max. limitation @ $6250)
It is very unlikely that the 9% would ever come into play. The 6% could come

into play if income only slightly exceeded $100,000.
For the valuation limitation (which probably should be tied to some type of

housing CPI) I would suggest something like this:
Full CB credit if building valued at $400,000 or less
90% of CB credit if building valued at $400,001 to $410,000
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80% of CB credit if building valued at $410,001 to $420,000
70% of CB credit if building valued at $420,001 to $430,000
. (etc.)

10% CB credit if building valued at $480,001 to $490,000
No CB credit if building valued at more than $490,000
Please note that the above values are just examples and are not meant to be
specific recommendations-althouah they may not be unreasonable.

While some of what I have proposed appears complicated, it is necessary to
ensure the fairness of an intelligent system and to avoid unintended
consequences (i.e., bad legislation). These complications will not further
confuse the application process; they simply are used to produce the eventual
tax bill.

As I've stated for the past twelve years, I am more than willing to help Council
improve our property tax system with the small "tweaks" I believe necessary.
But having three minutes to testify at a meeting is of minimal value.
Sincerely,

Bruce Erfer

^ount^Clerk
From:

Carlos Fear <cfear82(S)aol.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:35 AM
County Clerk
Council meeting April 29, 2020

April 27.

Dear Members of the Council of the County of Maui,
My name is Carlos Fear and I am a property owner in Kapalua. I am testifying today in opposition to any new property
rate increases.

We are going through exceedingly difficult times with significant financial repercussions. Now would be the time to
discuss property tax relief rather than increasing the burdens on property owners. Discussing rate increases now is
inappropriate and feels like adding salt to a wound with an uncertain healing time.
Please table discussions to increase property tax rates until we get through and recover financially from the negative
effects of this pandemic.

Sincerely,
Carlos Fear

500 Bay Drive #1281 &2
Lahaina, Hi 95676
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From:

Robert Fjeldstad <fl»

Sent:
Cc:

Thursday, April 16,2020 3:21 PM
County Clerk
Fjeldstad Robert

Subject:

Testimony re:April 29 public hearing to be held by0l6"^l^ii3»f_^e:^unty of Maui,

To:

2020 APR 22 AH 9= 26
oFF fCc OF TMi£

State of Hawai

My name is Robert K. Fjeldstad and my wife Lucie and \ own Honua Kai Hokulani Residential
Unit SR551 located at 130 Kai Malina Pkwy in Lahaina, Hawaii (Property Tax Record ID: 4-4-014006-0201).

Our residence has NEVER been rented and has only been used by my wife and I as a second
home since the facility was originally constructed in 2009. While the vast majority of the other
Units at Honua Kai participate in some form of rental, our residence has NEVER been rented nor
will it be while we own it which we expect to be another 15-20 years.

In the past we have carried an APARTMENT classification but was reclassified earlier this year as
NGN OWNER OCCUPIED along with all the rental units at Honua Kai that were previously
classified as HOTEL/RESORT. This current classification makes no sense as it does not
differentiate between units which are "Commercial in nature, earning income and paying
income tax" versus those of us that NEVER rent our residences out. We are no different than

owners of single-family dwelling residences ... we own land and our residence on it.

I called the Maui Real Property Assessment Division immediately after receiving this new
classification and was told that there was no classification for our situation and we should make

our feelings heard by the City Council. Is this that forum? Surely this is an oversight and your
meeting on the 29th will correct the tiered definitions(or add new ones which correctly classify
situations like ours). And should that come about, will our unit be reclassified or is there
someone else we should contact?

Sincerely,
Robert & Lucie Fjeldstad
Honua Kai - Hokulani Residence Unit 551 (a.k.a. SR551)
130 Kai Malina Parkway
Lahaina, HI 96761
Cell: 206-349-8322

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Craig Franzen <c_franzen@alumni.usc.edu>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:19 AM
County Clerk
Letter in Opposition to another Rise in Property Taxes
28 April.docx

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

To Whom it May Concern,

While I have deep respect for the difficult jobs of the county and the state of Hawaii, I think it is wrong to overload a
certain type of owners with higher and higher taxes.
We have owned our property in Maui for over 30 years and have a profound respect for the Hawaii culture. We have
seen so many changes both positive and negative to the Islands, but we fee that we are apart of the fabric of Hawaii
after so long. We do not know If we will be Abel to afford to continue to own if this proposal goes through.
Attached is a letter explaining a partial rationale to keep the rates the same or raise taxes for all types of owners.
Thank you for your time and consideration.
Craig Franzen
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OFPfCE OF THE
C'CnjNTY CLERK

COUNTY OF MAUI
COUNTY.CLERK@MAUICOUNTY.US
To Whom it May Concern,

i am writing in opposition of the latest proposal to raise property tax rates for Short Term Rentals
again in 2020. Currently, STR owners have the highest tax rates in all of Hawaii and most of the
continental United States. If the purpose of raising tax rates is to drive owners out of Hawaii and
tourism out of Hawaii, then by all means continue to raise the property tax rates for short term
rentals.

We have been owners in Hawaii for over 30 years. Every year, the County of Maui reassesses
our property at a higher and higher value with no limits on rate hikes. Last year, we suffered a
large increase in property tax from reassessment of value. Our bill jumped almost $3000 in one
year, along with all of the other owners of our property. The percentage rate increase was
almost 60% last year!! In addition, the state of Hawaii increased our transient taxes and general
excise taxes over the past three years. Our payments to the state of Hawaii:
. 2017: $17,317
• 2018: $19,200
• 2019: $21,036

We are but one unit in a small complex. Now you are proposing more taxes? You have to be
joking. Where do you think owners will get the money to pay these additional fees? Yes, our
renters will suffer and tourism will decline which may be the overall goal of the state of Hawaii.
I urge the council to reconsider sticking it to the Short Term Rental owners again as the
repercussions are going to be grave in the long run for the revenues of Hawaii. If additional
taxes need to be collected, then a modest raise across the board is more appropriate.
I will leave you with this. In 1997 Disneyland instituted a significant raise to their ticket prices,
and saw declining visits and revenue until 2004. Surprisingly, two years after 9/11 attendance
was down when domestic travel was much higher than international travel.

SINCERELY,
SUSAN FRANZEN
CRAIG FRANZEN
CO-OWNERS PAPAKEA

3543 Lower Honapiilani Road Lahaina, HI 96761
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Wednesday^ April 22, 2020

RE:

-rrrce OF THE

COUNTY CLERK

County Manager Vote
Manager Testimony for Hearing on Ballot Measure

Aloha Maui County Councllmembers,
My name is David Frazier. I am the General Manager at Maui Coast Hotel in Kihei
and have been a Maul resident for over 20 years.
Please consider this as my testimony in favor of placing the Issue of a professional
county manager on the November ballot.
Let the voters decide.

Mahalo Nui Loa,

David Frazier

General Manager
Maui Coast Hotel

Via Email to:

Office of the County Clerk at county■clerk@mauicounty.us
Alice Lee, Council Chair
Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Council Vice-Chair
Tasha Kama, Presiding Officer Pro Tempore
Riki Hokama, Coundlmember
Kelly Takaya King, Coundlmember
Mike Molina, Coundlmember
Tamara Paltin, Coundlmember

Shane Sinenci, Coundlmember
Yuki Lei Sugimura, Councilmember

2259 South Kihei Road

•

Kihei, Maui, Hawaii 96753

Phone: (808) 874-MAUI • Fax: (808) 875-4731 • Website: www.mauicoasthotel.com

From;

Craig Gay <craigmgay@gmail.com>

orwn APD OQ DM O- no

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:03 PM

2ffiO APK 2b PH Z OV

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawiins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County O^kOF THE
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support-falTtay^M^ CLERK

Subject:

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers

RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this year's proposed real property tax rates.
As you know, the short-term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the
pandemic closed the island. Since then we have been unable to rent our property or take bookings, and it
is likely that this moratorium will reach into and perhaps beyond June.
Of course, we certainly believe that the health of the community Is the crucial priority and we support the
decision to close the island, but we are going to experience the economic effects of this shut down for
months, if not years to come.

Because the short-term rental industry has been hit so terribly hard by the pandemic it would be a real
relief if the County would consider reducing short-term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of
value. After all, the short-term rental rate classification is extremely high and based on the ability of
permitted owners to rent their dwellings to vacationers.

And doesn't it seem basically unfair that the rate for Hotels is being reduced at the same time that hotels
are being allowed to operate?

The short-term rental industry is just as legitimate a part of Maui's visitor economy as the hotel industry is
and I believe it should be treated as such. If hotels get a reduction then so should we.

Replacing our high tax rate with one that is more financially manageable would be extremely helpful
during this difficult time. And if that's not possible, then perhaps you might consider offering us some sort
of rebate. Honestly, any help you could give us during this stressful crisis would be gratefully received.
Your attention to this matter is sincerely appreciated.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Craig Gay
25 Kai Pali Place

Lahaina, HI 96761
STRH Permit #STWM2019/0004

County Clerk
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From:

Joy Geek <jepacbell@me.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 5:41 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Highertaxes
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HI, I am part owner In Papakea and just had my month of April guest all cancel for the entire month.
Then we receive your note that you want to raise taxes again after the last few years going up 37 percent.
Please vote against another property tax raise. I understand your island is in a mess with tourists not able to travel there
but don't raise Texas again. Many of us pay so many fees every 6 months..we can't do it again this soon. Ask the federal
government to help you...

Thanks for taking the time to read this...we are 72 years old and love Maul very much.
Joy Geek

Sent from my iPhone

County Clerk
From:
Sent:

To:

Chuck Ghoorah <cghoorah@gmail.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:44 PM

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Council Members
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the island.
We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into June. The
health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching economic effects of this
shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year. The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the
Coronavirus pandemic. Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the

County would consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short
Term Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their
house/condo to vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term
Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maul's visitor industry, and we should be treated as
such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and

replacing it with one that is more financially manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If thats not
possible, perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
My family chose a small woman owned business to manage our property. This management company

employed 45 citizens and voters on Maui. Because of the crisis, they are now down to 15. This has impact
not just us as owners but also the 45 people at this small business who don't have access to the capital
markets like the large hotel chains do. This is where council members can make a difference to what makes
Maui so wonderfully local ... still. It's precisely times like this when a council needs to fortify that legacy.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. We are an important part of our community and the tourism
industry. I am supportive of the council's efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation
rental industry that limits any negative implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
--Charles

Comments on "Real Property Tax Rates for 2020-2021"
for April 29, 2020 Public Hearing by the Council of the County of Maui
In October 2019 I wrote to the EDB committee expressing my input as summarized below.

1 am generally in favor of property tax reform. I am aware of other owners paying a fraction
of what they should pay. These disparities could be fixed even under the present system.
I am opposed to tiered property taxes for owner occupied homes if the tiers do not take into
consideration people over 65 on fixed incomes.

I am 70 years old and my wife is 66.1 have been a homeowner/resident on Maui for over 15
years. Last year we paid about 10% of our total income for property taxes. That was at the
homeowner rate. Our total family income is about 125% of median family income on Maui.I
cannot afford to pay more property taxes. We have a nice house but not a mansion by any
means. It is 3,600 sq. ft. four-bedroom house.

If this new tax reform will result in higher taxes, I will need to sell my house and move to the
mainland. Please consider retired homeowners in any changes to property taxes.

I realize your intent is to establish equitable and fair solutions.
Since I wrote my input above,

• My property value has declined and it is now much more difficult to sell
• My income has declined

• The county services provided to my family have declined (parks, public places, etc.)
My neighborhood pays for its own road repairs. Each owner pays for their own waste water

treatment in sceptic systems. We cannot receive county trash pickup per the county. Outside
of fire and police protection we receive very few county services.

I know there is concern about the''pandemic" but smart management would find ways to cut
costs in areas where the "stay at home" orders reduce the actual work needed. I also know

that the county is receiving significantfunding from the federal government for extra work
caused by the "pandemic". Stay at home orders and related policy decisions are solely
determined by the government and should be managed intelligently without wasting money.
This pandemic should not be an excuse to raise taxes on owner occupants.

This tiered level of RP tax for "owner occupied" is not an equitable and fair solution if it
results in a tax rate higher than last year of $2.90 for any tier. In addition, people over 65
should be given special consideration as they generally live on fixed incomes.

If we are all in this together, then all owner-occupied tiers should have the

rat&fThe^

homeowner exemption already provides significant relief for the "tier 1" prnperties.g
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Michael Gronemeyer,Lahaina
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From:

Priti Datwani <pritigupta9@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:15 PM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

saroj Gupta

Subject:

Dissent to Short-Term Rentals Property Tax Increase

2020 APR 28 RH
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CLERK

County Clerk -

I'm writing this email to voice my dissent on raising short-term rental property taxes in Maul. This will affect all 4 shortterm rentals (spread across tiers 1-3).
The short-term rental market is appealing to visitors to Maul. They offer an excellent alternative to staying in expensive
Maul hotels. It encourages families to come together, stay longer, make repeat visits(as we do, with our extended
family and friends multiple times a year)...and in turn, spend money on the island. Short-term rentals provide much
needed employment and revenue to the local economy. Tourism is the main source of revenue for Maul and short-term
rentals contribute 28.5% of Maul's property-tax revenue annually, compared to 9.1% from hotels.
If property taxes for short-term rentals is increased, it will force owners and management companies to raise per night

rates. This will drop occupancy rates in the legal short-term rentals even further, and increase the use of illegal rental
units. Maul is already struggling with identifying and stopping the spread of illegal units- which Maul cannot collect
taxes on. Raising the taxes for legal short-term rentals will make this problem worse. Occupancy rates per night in
September 2019 vs. September 2018 for legal, short-term rentals has increased by 13% overall...in the areas where I
own my units the increase in available nights is up by almost 33%!

If my property taxes continue to increase, and my fixed costs associated with each property (maintenance,
management,improvement, insurance, utilities, etc.) continue to rise, even moderately, then it will become unfeasible
to maintain ownership in Maul. The 2021 fiscal year, which starts soon, has already appraised the properties at a higher
value. This means more taxes for me. With the rapid development in Maui in recent years creating more vacation units,
plus the decrease in short-term occupancy rates combined with the increased expenses, I believe that a consequence of
a tax increase will be many owners will not be able to maintain their investments in Maui.
Best Regards,
Saroj K. Gupta
Saratoga, CA
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From:

Lance Hanf <lance.hanf@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:46 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Short-term Rental Property Tax Increase Proposal
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Please place Into the record of: Short-term Rental Property Tax Increase Proposal
1) In this time of economic uncertainty, now is not the time to propose an Increase in property tax Including the shortterm rental property tax rate which is the highest of the group.

2) Hawaii's economic life blood is tourism and this action could push some people out of their short-term rentals
limiting the supply for tourists.

3) Short-term Rental Property Taxes are already quite high in comparison of other states and should be left alone.
4) There is some question of the Constitutional legitimacy of treating private properties differently. This action furthers
the incentive to legally challenge this disparate treatment.
Please contact me with any questions.

V/r,
Lawrence P. Hanf

Attorney at Law
500 Kapalua Dr. Apt. 16v2
Lahaina, HI 96761
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From:

dad@mauirealestate.net

Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:34 PM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:
Subject:

dad@mauirealestate.net;'Clint Hansen'
Testimony regarding tiered real estate tax
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Dear Maui County Council Members,

Please accept this as my testimony regarding the Tiered Tax rates and proposed tax rates starting July 1,2020.
1. Please do not Increase our tax rates. It Is hard enough to make a living on Maui.

2. Please stop the idea of tiered real estate taxes. It totally is not fair. The idea that rich people should pay so
much more is un-American.

3. My testimony is regardless of the current Covld-19 pandemic, however most of us are losing so much money
right now that to raise our taxes (especially the tiered idea) would kill us.
Cheers,
Bob Hansen

Principal Broker RB-17532
808-283-9456

Maui Luxury Real Estate LLC

County Clerk

ixLCLiv'ED
From:

Mike Harrlgan <mike@harrigan.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:53 AM
2020 APR 28 AH 8* I 8
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee;T^iKe J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

Short term rental property tax Rates

r TC^E Of.:OUNTY CLEHK

Aloha County Council Chair Alice Lee and Council Members,

I'm writing to urge the Maui County Council to consider providing relief for short term rental property owners. Short
term rental owners are under financial stress due to the loss of income caused by travel restrictions to Hawaii. It is

expected that travel to Hawaii will take some time to recover even when the restrictions are lifted. For Hawaii to return
to its former level of tourism, it is Imperative that the "fleet" of short term rental units be maintained and ready to go.
Property tax relief will have an immediate positive effect on owners of short term rental properties, especially individual
condo owners. Please consider adopting a lower tax rate for short term rentals even if it's temporary.
Mahaio,

Mike Harrlgan
Owner of 2 Short term rental condos at Maui Kamaole in Kihei
mike@harrigan.com
650.743.4864

County Clerk
From:

'''-D
cassllis <cassi!is@att.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:15 PM

To:
Cc:

County Clerk
cassills@att.net

Subject:

Tax Increase hearing
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To Whom it may concern.

I would like to oppose this tax increase for its timing and its value. I think you're pulling the trigger too soon..
The timing seems off.. Perhaps waiting until you open the state would be a wiser decision.You are dependant
on tourism. If you allow things to open and try and generate income from this tourism industry that was going
so strong then decide about the taxes.
This tax increase will drive your investor's off the island. Personally I'm in California and recovering from this
thing with no income. I can not afford this tax increase especially NOW and honestly I will have to increase the
price of the stay per night to remain afloat. Making the rates higher....will cause fewer tourists to come to your
island. I have already had huge cancelations and they aren't rebooking. Remember your industry is tourism. If
this second tax increase passes I will definitely be leaving the islands as an investment and putting that money
back into the mainland. So please block this tax hike at this time. We are all suffering so much.
....please don't add to it.

Thank you
Cassilis Hayes
3131 Java Court
West Sacramento
95691
530-312-4295

Royal Mauian unit 504

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

County Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margaret Hedges <marghedges@gnnail.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 6:35 PM
County Clerk
Property Tax increase

I am writing to say I think this is a bad time to increase Property Tax when many people are out of work and can hardly
keep up with a mortgage or even buy Groceries. This will just cause More people to lose their homes is this what the
State of Hawaii wants to encourage. Please reconsider Raising Property Taxes at this time. Gary and Margaret Hedges.
Owners of a Condo in Maalaea Bay Maui
Sent from my iPad
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From:

JANE HEGSTROM <janehegstrom(a)comcastnet>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 5:45 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed Tax Increase
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COUNTY CLERK

As owners of property on Maul for over 30 years, we are writing to express our intense objection to
this proposed tax increase! If passed, this will only result in many foreclosed properties on Maui which
will add to the already critical economic situation happening now.
We love Maui and are imploring you to not pass this unreasonable tax increase which will damage
Maui forever!.

Sincerely,
John and Jane Hegstrom
500 Kapalua Drive #14P 1 & 2
719-659-3772

I'm proud to volunteer as a Court Appointed Special Advocate(CASA)for abused and neglected children. If I can do it, so
can you I To find out more, visit www.casappr.org.

From:

John Hertzer <john.p.hertzer@gmail.conn>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28,2020 4:45 PM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

John Hertzer

Subject:

property tax increase
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I Just received word that you are making dramatic increases in property taxes.

I notice that you don't calculate/show a percentage increase. Seems like you are purposely hiding the change.
Why?

How many owners know what the current rate is? Very few. But if you properly inform them that it could be a 60%
increase then you are playing fair.

Then you will find a ground swell of the owners. Seems like you wanted to avoid that.
Since you are raising rates so much, how much are you cutting costs?
Bring these rates back in line with the previous rate.
John hertzer
owner, Papakea D-208

County Clerk
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From:

Honore Hillman <pugetsoundhonore@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:09 AM
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Kelly King: Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hol<^a;%!ce^. LegfWiike J.^olina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 supportT^irtakCCCesOiTHh
COUNTY CLERK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the

pandemic closed the island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings.
It is likely that this moratorium will reach into June. The health of the community is
the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching economic effects of
this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if

the County would consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the
first $800,000 of value. The Short Term Rental classification is extremely high and
based on'the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house/condo to
vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed

to operate. Short Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of
Maui's visitor industry, and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a
reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is
more financially manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that s not

possible, perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful
crisis would be welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am

supportive of the council's efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the
vacation rental industry that limits any negative implications for the community.
Our family has owned property in Lahaina for over 20 years. Not only has it been
the source of many precious memories for us, but also for those who have stayed
there. We strongly believe in supporting the local community and cultures, and
request that our guests do the same.

Thank you for considering my testimony.
Aloha,
—Honore Hillman

County Clerk
Kt. L';.:'VcU
From:

PAT HILLMAN <hIllmandw@aol.com>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:43 AM
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Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County CJedc

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support \'"I..;tax'rafe
^
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Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the
island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into
June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching
economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would

consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short Term
Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their
house/condo to vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term
Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should be
treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. 1 am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.

We have owned our Maui Property Short term rental properties for over 30 years and are regular donors
to many of your vital entities, such as the Maui Food Bank, MAGG,the Maui hospital, the Lahaina
Heritage Society. Our children, grandchildren and now great grandchildren are regular visitors and we
have dozens of repeat guests who also add to your local economy each time they come. I am 92 and
count on the income from these visitors to maintain our properties. The Govid 19 crisis has had a

devastating effect on this income. Please consider reducing the short term rental rate!
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Pat Hillman
Sent from Pat's iPad

From:

Rich Holmer <rich.holmer@icloud.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 3:26 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property tax increase
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I am writing to oppose this tax increase particularly with respect to the extremely disproportionate amount that
vacation rental owners will be forced to pay. We already pay large amounts for the Transient Accommodations Tax and
the General Excise Tax. It is unfair to put yet another tax on top of these. Most vacation rental owners do not make a
large profit. The proposed tax will force owners to sell and will depress the real estate market. This is on top of the
losses that we have sustained due to the Covid-19 restrictions and the mandatory quarantine on arrivals to the islands.
It seems that Hawai'i Is doing its best to kill the tourism industry Please vote against this tax.
Richandwanda Holmer

Sent from my IPad

Commerciaj Properties of Maul LLC
444 Hana Highway*Suite C* Kahulul, HI 96732-2315

(808)244-2200•Fax(808)442-1195
www.mauibiz.com
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April 27,2020
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Honorable Committee Chair Alice Lee and County Council Members

^O

200 High Street

Wailuku, HI 96793
SUBJECT:

^

^ ^

The Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul for
the fiscal year July 1, 2020 to June 30,2021

Dear Honorable Chair Alice Lee and Council Members:

I would like to submit this written testimony in opposition for proceeding with approval of
the tiered tax reform for Commercial and Industrial Property classifications.
Although I understand the intent for garnering additional revenue for the County, there are
unfortunate consequences for property owners and collateral damage to small businesses that
rent from said owners.

As you may know a majority of Hawaii Tenant leases are triple net meaning that the
Landlord passes through to the Tenants their prorata share of the net operating expenses
(NOE)including common area maintenance(CAM)and real property taxes. The unfortunate
consequences are that mom and pop tenants that lease space brunt the additional expense of
the higher real property tax. In addition, Landlords may be subject to mortgage obligations
that are subject to bank underwriting debt coverage ratio(DCR)percentage requirements
which they need to maintain to avoid possible loan default.
In addition, there are inequities created by the proposed tier system. An example would be
two properties side by side one having 9000 square feet with a 2000 square foot building
assessed at $800,000 and the one next to it with 12,000 square feet with a 6000 square foot
building assessed at $1,500,000. Under the tier model formula, the property at $1,500,000
could be taxed at a higher rate per $1000 on assessed value giving the $800,000 property an
unfair advantage.
One additional observation regarding residential investment properties, the additional tax
will also get passed through to the tenants making housing less affordable in a time when
affordable housing is imperative.

I ask that more thought is given to the proposed real property tax amendment so that there is
a more equitable result for property owners and mom and pop tenants alike.
Respectfully,

Grant E. Howe, CCIM R(B)
Commercial Properties of Maui

From:

george98034@gnnail.com

Sent:
To:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:57 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Tesimony for4/29 meeting
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I oppose the property tax increases for short-term rentals. I own property on Maul and pay GET,TAT, property,and HI
state taxes. This proposal would raise our property taxes as much as 50%. Due to the coronavirus and HI regulations, our
rental income has completely disappeared, and we have been unable to even enjoy the property ourselves outside of its
4 walls. Now on top of financial disaster, and inability to use the property for personal use, the county wants to raise our
taxes 50%. The county has already, in effect, raised our taxes 500% by preventing any short-term usage even with
proper social distancing as recommended by the CDC. If the county needs more money, then allow short term rentals
with the CDC recommendations of social distancing and masks. Don't prevent us from earning money and then tax us on
what little we have left.<

George Hu
130 Kai Malina Parkway
Lahaina, HI 96761

0

Virus-free, www.avq.com

County Clerk
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From:

Andrew(a)prolookproductions.com

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:14 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Commercialized residential tax rate testimony
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Hi. My property is in the commercialized residential tax rate. My family and I live onsite. Please give us some relief. My
place isn't rented for months and having cancellations for the next year coming in daily it seems. Things are very bad! A
large property tax bill right now is the worst thing you can do. I am struggling paying bills and have $0 income for the
next several months. A Lower rate and/or 1 year subsidy would help now. Thank you for your consideration.
Andrew Huey
Maul meadows resident

Sent from my Phone

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl

To Whom it May Concern:

This written testimony is to address the unfair nature of the upcoming public hearing to
increase real property tax rates for the county of Maui. As a small business owner, this increase
would make it unviable to continue with the few short term rentals currently owned. These

properties support tourism, which in turn supports the county of Maui. As it is, both the
General Excise (G-45)and Transient Accommodations(TA-1) taxes are paid each month which
cuts into revenues. Short term rentals support the Hawaiian economy and will continue to
successfully do as long as the current provisions stand.

This increase would harm property owners and would cause disruption in tourism in a time
where there is already enough turmoil. Therefore, this would be an unfavorable action for both
the property owners and the county of Maui.

Sincerely,

Douglas Huffman
Small Property Owner
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County Cierk

From:

Melanie Hyde <mhyde@shaw.ca>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:32 AM
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To:

County Clerk

Cc:

AmyVogel
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Subject:

Maul county property tax increase
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To: County of Maul, Property Tax Division

Re: Increase to Maui County Property Tax Increase for 2020

We are the o\A/ners of a condo in Honokowai that Is used for short term rental. We are writing to ask that you reconsider
the proposed increase to our property tax for 2020.

We have owned our condo since 2011. We provide our guests with a chance to enjoy all that Maul has to offer and
visitors such as ours bring a large amount of income to the businesses and the government of Maui. We have not done

any major work on our condo during this time, but even so we have not made a profit on the Income from it in the
entire time we have owned it. We have managed to cover our expenses but not more than that. With the high
overhead Involved, we don't know anyone who is making money renting their condo on Maui.

Despite the fact that we bring people and money to Maui to stimulate the economy,there has always been a much
higher tax rate for short term rentals than for owner occupied properties. I can see the temptation to get more money
from owners who are not "Islanders" and are therefore seen as outsiders, but without the short term rentals, the

economy of Maul would collapse. The government should be looking for ways to support these owners to help keep the
economy strong. Instead, we are seen as a bottomless source of funds and every time you put the taxes up, ours go up
more than anyone else's.

Two years ago we had a 20% Increase in property tax and last year there was a 65% Increase. Our payment in two years
went from $4300 to $8000. Now you are proposing a further increase of up to 50%. Under normal circumstances, this
would be an incredible burden, but you are proposing It in a year when anyone who is doing short term rental is losing a
minimum of 3-4 months rental due to the pandemic. I do not know how we are gong to be able to pay this new, even
more onerous amount.

Most other jurisdictions are looking at ways to decrease the tax burden for homeowners and small business owners,
which is what we are, but you are looking to gouge even more from those of us who have lost a huge portion of our
income. We ask that you do not increase taxes this year and that when you do increase them,that you stop using nonislanders as a cash cow and let everyone pay their share.
Respectfully,
Melanie and Keith Hyde

County Clerk
From:

Roxanne imbrie <rimbrie@gnnaiLcom>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:25 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed Real Estate Tax Increase in Maui on Short Term Reritak^^
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. ;::)'uNTY CLERK
My name is James Imbrie, my wife Roxanne owns a fraction of a condominium in Maul. Since I was born in Hawaii, I
wanted us to invest and spend time there in retirement. The recent pandemic has put off my plans for retirement. All
of my vacation rental properties are shut down and I have had a total loss of Income as well as my primary business
revenue Is plummeting.

Last year you raised our property tax assessment 57 percent. Assuming no increase in assessed value this year, you are
raising our taxes at least another 49 percent for a total of 135% increase in two years. This would take all profits from
renting our condominiums even if we had a normal income that we have only managed to maximize Just prior to the
pandemic by extensively searching for a new management company. For several years we were losing money with the
previous management company. This new management company is struggling greatly under your shut down too and I
do not know when we will return to a normal rental income.

I assume that you are taking the easy route of increasing property taxes on short term rentals the most compared to
other properties. However,the amount of increase is way too much not to be considered confiscatory. Please rethink
the amount of increase for a struggling industry and for people who are being taxed without apparent representation.
Sincerely,
Roxanne Imbrie and James D. Imbrie, G.E. C.E.G

^ount^Clerk
From:

Mark Johnson <outlook_DD473ECDD4923DD3@outlook.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 3:06 PM
County Clerk
m.l.johnson@comcast.net; susiej@windermere.com
Proposed Real Estate Tax Increase

To:
Cc:

Subject:

To Whom It May Concern:

We have been owners of property In Maui for over thirty years. Our success for keeping this property has been that we
could pay property taxes through the income that we received from renting out our unit. With the COVID-19 outbreak,
all renters have cancelled through July and If the virus is not under control In the next month, it is very possible that we
will not have any income until the fall or later, which may lead to us being forced to selling our property.
We respectfully request that there not be a tax increase this year,so that we will not have to sell our property.
Sincerely,
Mark and Susie Johnson
Kamaole Sands

2695 South Kihei Road,10-412
Klhei, Maul, Hawaii 96753
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County Clerk

From:

Jokovich, Michael(OGGAW) <michael.jokovich@hyatt2(66nAPR 28

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:23 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

2020 RPT Taxes

2= 28

rfMiNTY CLERK

Aloha Council Members,

My name is Michael Jokovich, and I am the Area Vice President for Hyatt Hotels in Hawaii and the General Manager at
Andaz Maui. I am also the Chairman of the Hawaii Lodging & Tourism Association.

We are at an unprecedented point In the hospitality industry and specifically hotels and resorts. Tourism Is at a

standstill and the ongoing pandemic has put thousands of hospitality employees out of work. Our hotels and resorts are
working hard to continue support their employees and many others on the Island that are in need. We went from
forecasting 2020 as a record breaking year to now anticipating potentially the worst year in our history of operations.
Revenues are zero and profits are negative.

Please keep in mind that most hotels are closed and when we reopen, they will not be anywhere near capacity. Over
tourism will most likely not be discussed In our lifetime. The concerns of the future will be based upon getting our
associates back to work as we rebuild the economic engine for the county.

For the last fiscal year, hotel and resort properties in Maui County had Real Estate Taxes rates Increased
significantly. Our Real Estate Taxes increased 42% in total burden YOY. Twenty-eight percent of this increase was in our

assessed value YOY. The rate assessed by the County then went up from $9.37/ 1,000 sq ft to $11.00, which was a 17%
Increase. These increases no longer make sense based on the crippling nature of the current pandemic and the uphill
battle we will have to fight just to resume operations and get our employees back to work. Many hotels and resorts will
not have the ability to pay these taxes when due.
Hotels and resorts are the key to the financial wellbeing of Maul and many livelihoods are dependent upon
them. Please remember past times on Maui when hotels and resorts struggled. Times were tough for many families on
Maui. We need to do all we can to avoid this. For this reason, I am imploring you to waive the second Installment, due

in August, of real property taxes for all properties in the hotel-resort class. Supporting our industry's recovery through
tax consideration would help tremendously toward achieving a return to normalcy and security for our hundreds of
employees.
Mahalo for your consideration I

MICHAEL JOKOVICH
Area Vice President Hyatt Hotels Hawaii
And General Manager
ANDAZ MAUI AT WAILEA RESORT

3550 Wailea Alanui Drive, Wailea, HI I 96753
T +1808 573 1234 // E michael.iol<ovich@hvatt.com
andazmaui.com

A N <-/ A Z
THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
2019 Conde Nast Traveler Readers' Choice Awards- Top 5 Resorts in Hawaii
2019 U.S. News & World Report - Best Hotels GOLD Recognition

2019 USA Today lOBest Readers' Choice - Best Eco-Friendly Hotel
2019 HLTA Na Po'e Pa'ahana Awards- Leader in Sustainability

2019 Hawaii Lodging and Tourism Award - Achievement in Sustainability
2019 Hawaii Business Magazine Best Places to Work
2018 AFAR's Travelers' Choice Awards - #1 Best Beach Resort

U.S Green Building Council - Silver LEED Certified
Follow us on:

n y {s CB ®

From:

Randy Kardon <l<ardonr@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:19 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed tax increase

2070 APR 16 AH 10^ 22
Of THE
:;aUHTY CLERK

Dear County Clerk,

I have been an owner of a one bedroom condominium at Honua Kai Resort in Kaanapali since 2011 and visit once a year

and use the rental income to pay for my mortgage and other expenses, which is a break even endeavor. I am 66 years
old and will be retiring soon. After my mortgage is paid off, and upon retirement, I will be spending more time in my
condominium, but I am also counting on the revenues to pay for my cost of living. We had a significant increase in
property tax 2 years ago and with the new proposed increase, the expense will be very onerous and will not provide
enough revenue after expenses and management fees to make ownership a viable prospect.
The tax increase will make ownership in Maui much less desirable and unaffordable and will ruin much of what I was
looking forward to upon retirement.

I would urge you to not increase the taxes for owner occupied condominiums where additional expenses will be
crushing to a post-retirement cost of living.
Sincerely
Randy Kardon

County Clerk
^
From:

Michael Kenny <mikekenny@vehicleequipmentsolutions.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 6:51 AM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

"Luana Kai'

Subject:

2020 Real Property Tax Rates

29 M! 8^ 05
^'

OJb'TY CLHt^N

I'm writing today to voice my deep concerns for any tax rate Increase on vacation/short term rental property, especially
at this time with the massive loss of jobs and current hardships the communities of the world are experiencing. It Just
doesn't seem right. The last discussion's of rate increases on vacation properties in the county of Maui was just last May
and at that time the decision was to hold or minimize any rate increases. But since that time the county has imposed a
26% increase of value on my real property resulting in an additional 600.00 dollars of tax which the county will collect.
This increase represents the largest single year assessed value tax rate increase or one of the largest ever imposed on
this property. At the present time with the state's recent travel restrictions which is stopping all of the vacation rental
activity and the unknown future of travel, how is that the county can have any expectation that owners have the finical
ability to absorb any more of a tax rate increase? This current situation must resolve itself before any tax Increases can
be imposed. I'm a single unit owner not a Hilton and like most of the people of the world I have lost a
substantial amount of income and any additional rate increase would only worsen these hardships and possible force
me to make decisions I thought 1 would never have to make.
Sincerely, Michael E Kenny
Luana Kai - Kihei

Coun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Albert Kim <amtkim@gmail.com>
Friday, April 24, 2020 4:13 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

HE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUl FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY
1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021

Dear Council Member,

I write to you as an owner of two properties on the beautiful island of Maui. We have been visiting Maul for over 20
years and, over the years have purchased two condominiums here as our own pieces of heaven. We spend as much
time as we can here, but to help manage the costs, we also rent out to the visitors who bring so much to the economy of
Maui.

I recognize that tourists bring expense to the island as well as revenue. Tourism also requires the County to Invest in
facilities and provide services so I understand the rationale for a higher property tax on properties that host tourists.
However,the current property tax structure forces us to pay a Short-Term Rental rate for twelve months of the year,
even as we rent for less than that. We also pay additional TAT and GET on those rentals. Although paid by the
renters, this pass-through income does not come without cost to the ownership. Higher final rental cost,
not just rates, limit the rental an owner can charge. As taxes/rental costs Increase, there is less
affordabllity for visitors to come to Hawaii and thus less rental to cover our costs and your taxes.
It does seem to me that Hotels which are 100% tourist should pay a higher rate than Short Term Rentals which are often
owner occupied for part of the year.

There have been steady Increases in the assessment taxable basis as well as the tax rates in a progressive
annual manner that far exceeds inflation rates and rental rates. This is making ownership more and more

problematic and will ultimately lead to capital leaving HI for other pastures. Clearly not a desired effect.

Finally, we are all being hurt tremendously by the COVID 19 pandemic and its impact on Short
Term rentals. I saw that the Governor of Hawaii has stated that visitors cannot quarantine in Short

Term rentals so again Short-Term rentals are penalized as compared to Hotels. This seems like the
absolute worst time to be adding to the burden of Short-Term rental owners and I urge you to leave
rates unchanged or even decreased to 2018 levels.
All the best,

Albert Kim
(owner at Honua Kal Resort)
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County Clerk

Sent:

Kim Kircher <kimberlykircher@gmall.com>
Sunday, April 26, 2020 2:08 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony Regarding Property Tax Increase

From:

2020 APR 27 AH T- 56
:;rrtCc of THe
'- OoNTY CLERK

To who it may concern;

I Implore you not to raise property taxes In Maul County again. We are homeowners in Pineapple Hill, and would be
subject to an astronomical increase in property tax. This Is an unfair, and unconstitutional, hardship you would be
thrusting upon my family.

Please do not raise property taxes again this year.
Sincerely,
Kim and John Kircher

Kim Kircher

From:

Lorrie Klein <drlorrieklein@gmail.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 1:29 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

please help

^ATfl /^PR 27 PH 2* 0!
_

->r r>CE Or i Hl:
COUNTY CLERK

Please stop trying to increase property tax on short term rentals. We own at Honua Kal and purchased It as a business
to fund our retirement. These units were specifically designed to be rented,so we are not taking a home away from a
resident who would like to rent long term or purchase. You already raised our taxes last year and besides not having any
rental income for the foreseeable future, you will hurt us more by raising property taxes again.
Our guests spend a lot of money in Maui, in addition to TAT and GET taxes on their condo stay. So please think of us as
your business partners, not the enemy. A business partnership can't last if one partner succeeds in the short term at the
expense of the other. In the long term, both lose.

Lome
Lorrie Klein

May the best of your todays be the worst of your tomorrows.

County Clerk

^^

From:

Toni Knight <tknight@worldlinknnedia.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1;07 PM

2020 APR 29 R| |: 20

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk^ .^p _ _
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates;; .'^TV-vy r^i r-H w
•.-

IT uLbr^K

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

We are the operators of a Short Term Rental in Wailea. Our rental property attracts vacationing families
who prefer the independence offered by a condo rather than a hotel. We are an important part of the
Maui's vital visitor industry. Due to the pandemic, Short Term Rentals have been shut down since midMarch and we have lost our income from the popular Spring Break season. The moratorium is to likely to
continue through at least June. Yet we still have the same expenses of owning and maintaining our
property. We are shocked and frustrated to learn that the proposed property tax rates for 2020-2021
include an increase for Short Term Rentals during this difficult time, while Hotels are receiving a
substantial decrease. In many ways. Short Term Rentals contribute more to the general economy of Maul
than Hotels. Hotel guests commonly use the restaurants and activities located at the Hotel, which only
increases the Hotel's profits. On the other hand, guests of Short Term Rentals become patrons of local
restaurants and providers of tours and activities. In our condo, we provide our guests with a list of
recommended local restaurants, beach rentals, water activity operators and land tours, and we have
received many comments about how these experiences have been a highlight of their trip. Taken
together, the guests of Short Term Rentals are a vital source of income to local businesses.
During the current pandemic. Hotels have been permitted to remain open, while Short Term Rentals have
been forced to close and prohibited from even taking future bookings. If Hotels are given a tax rate
decrease, then we believe it is fair and appropriate to give Short Term Rentals a decrease as well, since
we have felt an even greater impact from the necessary public health restrictions. We believe a rate of

$8.28/$1000 up to $800,000 and $11/$1000 above $800,000 is fair in light of the circumstances. Short
Term Rentals have always had one of the highest tax rates based on the fact that the property is
generating income. That income has already been cut off for six weeks, and there is no clear picture of
when it will resume. Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is
more financially manageable would be reasonable and appropriate at this difficult time. We would also
support a tax rebate plan as an alternative.

Your effort to achieve a fair and equitable solution for this sector of the visitor industry is greatly
appreciated. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
Tony Vinciquerra and Toni Knight

Scammers are using fake email domains to send messages that appear to change company payment
instructions. Please do not redirect any WorldLink payments before receiving verbal confirmation from
an authorized member of WorldLink management.
This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). Neither
WorldLink Ventures, Inc. nor any ofits media partners discriminate in advertising contracts on the basis of race
1

or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on the basis
ofrace or ethnicity, even if handwritten,typed or otherwise made a part ofthe particular contract, is hereby
rejected. If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this emml. Any views
or opinions expressed in this email are those ofthe author and do not represent those of WorldLink Ventures,
Inc. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email,the
company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use ofthis email or
attachments.
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Elizabeth Koller <kollertem@aol.com>
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Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:46 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

The short term rental(STR) industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic. The industry has
been closed to visitors since March 25 and the moratorium has already been extended to May 31. We
are unable to rent our properties or take bookings. The health of our community is the priority and we
support that, but the far reaching economic effects of the STR shut down will be felt through this next
fiscal year.

Our expenses (mortgage, insurance, maintenance, etc) remain fixed while our income has
vanished. Meanwhile, hotels continue to operate. It is unfair that the rate for hotels is reduced while the
STR's rate is increased. STRs are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry,
and we should be treated as such. The Short Term Rental classification is extremely high and is based on
the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house/condo to vacationers. Suspending this high tax rate
during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially manageable would be very helpful at
this difficult time. Please consider reducing the STR rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. If
that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be
welcome.

Visitors who stay at STRs typically spend money in the community. They frequent the local shops,
restaurants, bars and grocery stores that are often family owned and operated. Visitors at hotels/resorts
spend their time and money at the resorts which are certainly not locally owned. If the STR industry
suffers due to the increased tax rates, the local community may suffer as well.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Elizabeth Koller

County Clerk

Sent:

Peter Konidis <pkonidis1@gmail.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed short term rental tax increase - NOT FAIR!!!

From:

I have owned a condo at Honua Kai since 2013. Such a beautiful island with beautiful people full of respect.

in light of the current economic condition due to Covid-19,1 am amazed at how governrnents and
worked so hard to find fair solutions to help citizens and business owners. I am just in shock to hear that

proposing to increase property taxes on short terms rentals by up to 75%. HOW UNFAIR!II

This has to be the only place In the world that continues to penalize the hand that feeds it. Hawaii's main Income source
comes from tourism and to continue raising taxes to condo owners is just not right. I have been

increases every year and chalked It up to the price of owning in such a beautiful place. But now enough enough...
I just will not be able to afford to have the "luxury" of owning in Maul. My unit is empty and it is costing me $6,000 per
month to keep it operating. How about you help us out? Increasing our taxes year over year and especia V now is a lap
in the face. If this passes I am done. 1 cannot afford to own any more and will look at other options. If others

same position as I will be then there is the risk of lower property values. What happens then.

Please don't force me to look at other vacation rental options in the Caribbean or Mexico. Do the

thing!!! Be reasonable when increasing our property taxes. 1 want to pay my pay my share to help local residents but
this is not fair!!
Peter Konidis

Honua Kai Resort and Spa
130 Kai Malina Pkwy,SR24B
Lahaina, HI 96761

o-fc -n

-o
so

rn

C)
-<

OO

O

On

f—

m H

\ '* 1

Xr
w

O

^OUI^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Entabeni Cottage <info@entabenicottage.com>
Sunday, April 26, 2020 6:43 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Maul County Budget Hearings -1 support fair tax rates for Commercialized Residential

Dear Committee Chair Keani N.W. Rawllns-Fernandez and Economic Development and Budget Committee
Committee Members,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to the posted real property taxes proposed.
We are farmers on AG land, growing food, providing educational tours of our green living lifestyle and providing
employment for residents of East Maui. Since the quarantine and lockdown has taken affect, we have lost in excess
of $25,000.00 in rental income. There is no guarantee we will be able to have any further income within the near
future. This is not the time to add an additional financial stress on the legal permit holders of B & B's.
When we became permitted we gave up the $200,000 homeowners's exemption. This loss raised our property
taxes from $850 per year to $3700.00 per year. Please do not add an additional burden by taxing us off our
property. We are farmers and in order to continue growing food for residents of East Maui, we have had to
supplement our income with that of running a B & B in our second bedroom.
Should this lockdown continue, we would ask that we be reclassifled for the lockdown period as regular residential and
be eligible for the same percentage of the $200,000 exemption. This would be a fair, rational and a legitimate solution
to what is currently a financial nightmare.

We respectfully ask that the rate for this classification be set for this tax year at no higher than $3.35.
Mahalo for your time and consideration,

Michael & Terry Kristiansen,
Proprietors Entabeni Cottage
370 Hana Hwy.(Mile Marker 26)
Nahiku, Hana, HI 96713
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P.O. Box 841
Hana, HI 96713
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Skype: greentoes2
E-mail: info@entabenicottaqe.com

www.entabenicottage.com
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From:

KapuRaj Kumar <kapurajl<umar@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:47 PM
CountyClerk
Property Tax Rates

O rfrG E O F T ^ i G
Cl^J.NTY CLERK

Re: THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUl FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1,2020 TO JUNE 30,2021

Aloha,

My name is Kalpana Kumar. My husband. Raj, and I have a home on Maul in Kaanapali. Since we are not able to live there
permanently yet and as we are only able to spend more than 2 months on Maul, we rent our place for short term rentals to cover
the costs of ownership when we are not there.

The proposed increase for property taxes on short term rentals will create an increased hardship on us. This along with the current
Covidl9 crisis will create a true financial bind for us this year with the loss of rental for at least 3 months and continued fixed
expenses (mortgage, insurance, HOA,taxes, etc.).

Please take into account that we view Maui as our home and love the time that we are able to spend there. We have many friends
in Maui that have become our Ghana. Our wish is to spend more time there in the coming years. I implore you to not penalize us
because our condo is classified as a short term rental (to offset the high costs in Hawaii).
I truly appreciate your consideration.
Mahalol

Kalpana Kumar

RECEIVED

County Clerk
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From:

Christine Kwak <ckwakster@gmail.com>

Sent:
^

Saturday,y-i April
25, 2020 10:42 AM
^
I

Subject:

Written Testimony - Real Property Tax Rates Increase

To:

County Clerk

_ tlt--:

/jyTV r^i ro-'
-.r»/V-.-rf I T OLCtVJN

To the Council of the County of Maul;

I am writing to you to voice my concern and protest of the bill that the council is considering to raise our property taxes
further, by 60%. This comes immediately following a recent increase that burdened our financial well being, and now with
closing of the island as a result of COVID-19, the financial situation becomes more dire. As part of my family's financial
well being and sharing in support of one of Hawaii's economic drivers, we purchased multiple units at Kapalua Bay Villas
over the past 7 years. We recognize that the current COVID epidemic hits all of us and respect the policies and
sentiments the council has implemented but to bring this proposed Real Property Tax Rates Increase now and at such
extreme increases, it is taking from those who are already being hurt and I feel it is insincere and unkindly motivated. I am
contacting you to express my strong opposition and hope that you will hear my voice in consider this at your untimely
hearing.
Thank you.
Best,
Christine Kwak

500 Bay Drive
Units 32B 1, 2, 3
Lahaina, HI 96761

RECEIVED
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From:

Ml. in IT A!1 y. 3D
mauilaub <mauilaub(5)aol.com>

Cc:

Saturday, April 25, 2020 3:56 PM
County Clerk; edbcommitte@mauicounty.us
mayors.office@co.maul.hi.us

Subject:

Property Tax

Sent:
To:

OF THE

COUNTY CLERK

Some thoughts:

The county curtailed Short Term Rentals:

1) How are the licensed people expected to pay the property tax if they can't make money?

2) Will the Short term rentals be taxed at the non owner occupied rate prorated for the time they are shut down?
3) Doesn't the 3rd amendment to the U.S. Constitution come into play here?
Thank you, Paul Laub
442-2450

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Delores LeGault <legault.delores@aol.com>

Sent:
To:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:45 AM
County Clerk

Cc:

Delores Helen LeGault

Subject:

property tax increase?

to whom it may concern:
WE ARE OWNERS OF A SHORT-TERM RENTAL AT LUANA KAI, KIHEI, MAUl, UNIT Bill.
WE ARE OPPOSED TO A PROPERTYTAX INCREASE.

WE HAVE ALREADY LOST RENTAL FEES FOR ONE AND HALF MONTHS ATTHIS TIME, WITH MORE LOSSES TO BE IN THE
FUTURE.

THIS IS NOT A GOOD TIME TO INCREASE TAXES.

THINK ABOUT ITI

SINCERELY,
PHILLIP A. AND DELORES H. LEGAULT

ADDRESS:

73

O

73418 BUCKBOARD TRAIL
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PALM DESERT, CA.92260
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d/b/a Pioneer Inn

Rebecca K Lennon

OF THE

CVWiTY CLERK

April 28, 2020
Maui. County Council Members
countv.clerk@mauicountv.us

Dear Council Members:

As you consider the real property tax rates for the 2020-2021 tax year, I would ask that you
consider carefully some of the following:

• For fiscal year 2019-2020 the tax rates assessed against hotels went up 20%.
The hotel industry will suffer a drop in revenue this year that could amount to one third to
one half of their 2019 revenues, depending on the term of the quarantine order and how
long it takes for tourists to feel comfortable flying again.

Hotels are one of the largest employers in Maui County sqcond or^y to government
employees. An increased tax rate will result in a reduced labor pool leaving more
people on unemployment.

Support businesses for hotels include many Maui farmers and locally owned supply
businesses.

Hotels raise over $ 1,000,000 annually for charity through the Charity Walk and
independent hotel donations.
Please consider what the overall effect will be if hotel taxes are raised again for the 2020-2021
tax year.

Thank you

Rebecca Lennon
CFO Pioneer Inn

658 Wharf Street Latiaina, HI 96761 (808)661-3636 www.pioneeririninaui.coiii
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Jon J Levin <jon@jonjlevin.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 5:17 PM

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

jon@jonjlevin.com

Subject:

tax increase

2Q20 APR 28 AH 7*5^1
^
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Dear County & Tax Accessors Office,

I \wanted to as many homeowners have shared the increase in tax proposals for small second and vacation owner will
have an Impact on the tax revenues moving forward . As a owner and as a local lender over the last 30 years in Hawaii I
have, and I feel I have a very good idea that what helps keep values up is there net rental income since the overall
market has been amazing for investors of vacation rental properties over the last 10 plus years. The large increase from
vacation rentals will decline or the return on investment -ROI which will have a negative impact on real estates sales
which will eventually drop values in turn the return from real estate taxes will decline. Most investors and or property

owners will be looking forward to alternative investment opportunities. I am sure that this information your appraisal
departments and all have figured this out. I believe property values not only will decline but the owners who keep their
properties will slowly put less money into properties in turn will see a decline on rentals which in turn have a negative
impact on GET/TAT taxes. It's hard for me to see this as a win for anyone. I am sure we all have suffered due to this
unique time but to single out investors to increase tax rates and decrease the owner occupied tax rate Just doesn't make
sense. There is a reason why Hawaii educational system and revenue to build better schools is in such dire position .The
schools, roads should be paid as most other states charge l%-2% plus on real estate taxes (tax rates in Hawaii is

approximately 1/4 the average ) but to single out the vacation rental and investors I believe will slowly but surely erode
and in turn your net revenue from GET /TAT & real estate taxes will eventually decrease,
Thanks so much for any consideration on this subject.
Regards,
Jon Levin 714-401-7200

County Clerk
From:

Stew Levine <stewlevine@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:32 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Concerns over proposed property tax increases

Dear Maui Council Members,

I have been a property owner in Maui since 2014,owning a condominium at Honua Kai. My family s frequent trips from
the mainland have made us want to have a greater connection to the island and own a piece that we could leave to our
children. From the mainland I have paid attention to the issues on island from the closure of the A&B cane fields to the
challenges of having sufficient workforce housing to traffic over the Pali to the West Side.
I have also seen continued growth on the island and the benefits that have come from a robust economy, anchored on
tourism that has led to extremely low unemployment and made the island an attractive place for my family.

I recognize that the island has real service needs to be provided by the State and the County and that it s good for all
when all can receive the services they need. I am concerned, though, that over the past few years, the County has
steadily raised the tax burden on non-resident owners such as our family and lowered the tax burden on full time
residents. It seems as though some members of the ohana are favored over others.

Since we purchased our condo, we have seen our property taxes more than 100% while the next taxable value of our
unit has grown by 21%. I am dismayed to now see that the proposed new rates for short term rentals and hotel/resort
properties could go up by as much as another 75%, while homeowner rates are proposed to decrease. This feels like an
effort to continue shifting the tax burden to a smaller and smaller set of taxpayers rather than sharing the burdens of
increased needs among all, especially among those who utilize the substantial majority of county services.
This will have the effect of impairing the major job engine of the island, once travel can resume again, a healthy tourism
economy will be essential to bringing much needed work back to the island. Homeowners like myself who rent their
units In condo resorts will be forced to raise their prices to cover the increased expenses, which will be a further
disincentive to people coming who will already be facing limited flight options and continued limitations.
I don't doubt the county's revenue needs are real, but attempting to solve them by only asking one set of taxpayers is
both unfair and short sighted. I am asking the County Council to consider a more balanced approach to generating
revenue and prioritizing its spending to avoid placing this burden on my family and others like us.

Stew Levine

(972)679-9880
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County Clerk
From:

Tom MacDonald <tom.f.macdona!d@gmaIl.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 20, 2020 8:39 AM

To:
Subject:

Tom MacDonald; County Clerk
Latest Proposed Property Tax Increase

2020 APR 22 AH 9" 28
OF THE

COUNTY CLERK
April 20, 2020
Transmitted via e-mailcountv.clerk@mauicountv.us

Office of the County Clerk, Maul County, HI
Attn: Kathy Kaohu
RE : Maul County Assessments

Dear Kathy,

Please share this with the Council of the County of Maui. I am a Short-Term Rental Owner at Honua
Kai.

My family has enjoyed owning a property in Hawaii for more than 12 years in Maui, And have
recently purchased another unit in Launa Garden Villas in Maui county again. These properties are
used for personal use on vacations and now more after my retirement. When they are not in our use,
they are rented in the category you now call Short Term Rental. This rental provides income to help
pay for the ownership of the property, including financing costs, maintenance and repairs, furnishing,
management, and other ownership expenses. These costs increase over time, but not nearly at the
rate that you raise taxes every year.

You receive direct benefit from rental ownership in multiple ways:
Rentals allow visitors to come to the beautiful islands where they spend hundreds of millions of
dollars annually that employ your citizens, support your economy and provide sales tax revenue.
Rentals allow you to receive GET and TAT tax revenue from our property. Obviously, this is of great
benefit to Maui County and the services it provides. Although paid by the renters, this passthrough
income does not come without cost to the ownership. Higher llnal rental cost, not just rates, limit the
rental an owner can charge. As taxes/rental costs increase, there is less affordability for visitors to
come to Hawaii and thus less rental to cover our costs and your taxes.
Rentals allows you to collect income tax on earnings that are based in the state. Less rental, less tax
income.

Rentals finally allow you to increase property tax revenue. This is an expected cost of ownership,
but many owners feel that this has become usurious and oppressive. You are increasing the

assessment taxable basis as well as the tax rates in a progressive annual manner that far exceeds
inflation rates and rental rates. This is making ownership more and more problematic.

Many owners are considering other options. I personally have friends who not only refuse to visit
Hawaii due to the cost, but also have chosen to purchase vacation and rental homes in Mexico and

the Caribbean. You are making it unaffordable here and by shooting us in the head, you are shooting
yourselves in the foot.

You also make it beyond difficult to appeal appraisals due to the 20% increase limitation on
appeals. Some think your increases stay just under this limit annually intentionally.
Even if an appeal is done meeting your requirements, as shown by an appeal I did last year, you
appear to ignore the reality of value variation from front to back and upper floor to lower floor. You
increased my taxable basis on a unit on the inside corridor of Honua Kai on the 6th floor mid point of
the base building to a level more representative of homes situated on the top floors and near the front
with unobstructed views of the ocean. And now I have just been appraised upward again, as our unit
is approx.. worth $2.4M and so the tax rate would be close to $28,000/yr. Up from approx.. this
$17,000. In 2019, this is absolutely unbelievable and certainly unacceptable.

Our rentals are now highly impacted by the shutdown of Hawaii due to the pandemic. Our income
has evaporated and you are proposing a huge increase in taxes. And we have been told we are not
welcome there. Please, at least in this present circumstance, reconsider your rate increases. Now is
not the time.

Sincerely,
Tom MacDonald,(Owner). Honua Kai H609
Tom.f.macdonald@amail.com

Coun^ Clerk
per 7" ;Vt:U
From:
Sent:

Kay Madnani <kaymadnani(5)hotmail.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:48 AM

Subject:

Maul county property tax rates

To:

County Clerk
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Dear Sir/Madam,

The COVID-19 has taken it's toll on everyone here, even those who have not been Infected by it.
Since mid-March, we have had no business in our short term rentals and are unable to help our supporting
staff like the cleaning and maintenance folks.

These hardworking employees are struggling to sustain themselves and
their families. At this time we don't know how long this situation will
continue.

Correspondingly,for those of us who also depend on the Income from the short term rentals, it is critical that
we get some relief from the Maui County on fixed expenses like property taxes.

Mayor Victorino has proposed a reduction in the rate of property taxes for short term rentals. We thank the
Mayor for his proposal.

We request that the Council support the Mayor's proposal and help us thru this difficult period. Thank you for
listening.
Mahalo.

Vijay and Koshu Madnani
Maui county

County Clerk

From:

kurt Magness <magarc@me.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29,2020 5:32 AM

To:

u o nc

20K APR 29 AH 8* U!?

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimuca;,CQur>tyXler|<, -■■

Subject:

RE: Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support,

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
My Name is Kurt Magness and 1 have a STVR permit for my house in Kuau.

With the help of many local Maui folks, my wife and I run a mom and pop small business, which supports many local
people and businesses on Maui.

Raising our property taxes now, which are already among the highest in the state, is not fair to us. Because of the
pandemic, our business has collapsed and we are prohibited by law from having vacationing guests stay in our house.
But yet the county wants to raise our property tax rates further? How is that fair to us ? How are we supposed to pay
the taxes when we can't operate our business ? This is wrong.

As I understand it, you are lowering the rates for hotels. Yet for us, your actions are basically forcing us out of business.
We are not evil rich people from the mainland, destroying life on Maui. We are just people, your constituents,

supporting the community, comply with all county laws, and provide a valuable service on Maui. The majority of the
property taxes which provides all the social services to the community, are paid by us in the tourist industry.

Please if any thing you should be helping us with some relief lower our rates please, at least for the time we cannot run
our business.

Please help.
Mahalo,

Kurt And Angela Magness

From:
Sent:

WRM Mark Marchello <mmarchello@vacation-maui.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:26 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; RikI Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; kilei.Sugimura@mauicounty.us; County Clerk

Cc:

Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing - I support fair tax rates

Importance:

High

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
In reviewing the rates all seem fair and consistent except the short term rental rates.
How it is fair to increase Maui second home owner's properties taxes to almost(5)times more than
resident homeowners?

These are not commercial properties with restaurants, bars and stores on site why would they be
charged more than the hotel's property tax rates? Hitting these owners with such an unfair tax
increase sends the wrong message to our second home owners.

Is it because you think these properties might help with last year's housing shortages? These
properties were all original built over 30 years ago to be vacation rental projects thus the maintenance
fees to pay for their aging infrastructures, pools, tennis courts, grounds maintenance, security,
clubhouse's, etc. are very high making them undesirable for local housing.
At a time when we are in the midst of a worldwide pandemic and Maui's economv is falling off a cliff
how can vou consider raising taxes? This is a time when Maui's leadership needs to cut taxes and

spending at all levels including county salaries while working to find ways to start rebuilding our
economy. Housing is no longer the issue the problem ahead is unemployment, hunger, residents
losing their homes in foreclosures and the challenges of rebuilding our economy.

The world has changed, please shift gears we are all in the midst of a World Wide Pandemic and a
severe Depression!

Thank you for your consideration.
Mark Marchello

Apr28 20 08:36p
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Date: April 27, 2020
OfnOE OF THE
CCXINTY CLERK

Office of County Clerk Maui and/or Maui County Council,

Tm writing this message to forward my thoughts on the proposed Hawaii

property tax increase, and as a concerned property owner on the beautiful island
of Maui.

if enacted, I believe this tax increase will significantly impair Hawaii s future as it
will negatively increase the State's already high cost of living and reduce both
investment and visitation. Please do not make the mistake New York and other

high cost States have made, and which are now resulting in massive population
outflows toward other more low-cost locations like Florida and Texas. It is well
documented that these short-sighted increases that are intended to rectify/align
revenue imbalances will ultimately result in reduced property values and an

increased migration away from Hawaii in favor of alternative better values.
Hawaii/Maul County has a choice to forego this tax increase that will quickly
backfire and seriously reduce the State's allure. 1 hope that the County

Commission seizes this opportunity to creatively look for alternatives to the State
revenue issue and votes against this option of inappropriately using property
taxes as the unwise and wrong way to do it.

.Vlichaei Marion

Maui Property Owner

Michaelmarion99@gmail.com

nr/^rM/LD
From:

gbemassad@aol.com

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:36 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

property taxes

2020 APR 28 AH 7= 53
OFFCE OF THE
FTXJNTY CLERK

Greetings,

Considering the state of our world now and for the foreseeable future it would be greatly appreciated
and very beneficial to Maui's recovery efforts to lower the property taxes.

As an owner of property on Maui I respectfully request that you put into law the Mayor's proposal to
lower the property taxes.
Thank you for your consideration
Gene Massad

Coun^ Clerk

received

From:

Ned Mccrink <nedmccrink@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:00 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Raising Property Taxes NOW!!!!

20^ APR 28 R1
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COUNTY CLER'

Please tell me you are joking!!!

Raising Property Taxes while the entire economy has been forcibly shut down Is a terrible thing to do.
The right thing to do is to re-open up the economy!!!

Random Testing is showing that the Covid virus has about the same mortality rate as the regular "Seasonal Flu"!!!
That's the right way for Maui to get revenue!!!I

Ned McCrink

nedmccrink@qmail.com

From:

mark mcdonald <mnncdonald@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:31 PM

To:

2020

28 PM 12- 3o

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Q^k^p TH'^'

Subject:

RE: Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax^r^p^

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Mahalo for the opportunity to comment about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

We feel that the proposal to increase short term rental tax rates while decreasing hotel, commercialized residential and
owner occupied property tax rates is extremely unfair and unjustified.

The Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the island.
We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into June. Prior to the
closure, most of guests canceled their reservations over about a 3 day period. Our next guest booking isn't until
June 29the and they may cancel as well!
This cost us over $102,000.00 in lost revenue so far and reduced the GET and TAT rental to the State and County
by $14,762.00. That is just our property.
In addition those guests would have supported the local economy. The families of the residents that maintain, repair
and manage our property and rely on those jobs.

A Hawaii Tourism survey in 2017 says that the average visitor to Hawaii spends $106.00/day/person on food,
drinks, shopping, transportation and recreation per day. Most of our guests are 6-8. So the low end of6 guests
$106.00 = $636.00 X 61 days canceled= $38,796.00 lost that would have gone into the Maui economy just from our
home! And I believe this is a low estimate.

Short term rentals the the families who own(and use them )are not an enemy. We are a vital part of Maui's
economy and a welcome alternative for visiting families. Is it better if our home sits empty when we are not there full
time now? Or is it better that a nice family enjoys using our home while adding valuable revenue,jobs and taxes to
the local economy?

Unfortunately this pandemic will illustrate just how vital the visitor Industry is to the Hawaii economy!
It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels would be reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short
term rentals are not. Short Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry,
and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we. We are shut down. Hotels are not.
Hotels enjoy revenue from food and beverage sales, conventions, concessions activities etc. We do not. We should
be paying much less tax than hotels- not more.
The property tax changes proposed would reduce hotel tax rates by 7% and at the top tier STR's would be 11.21%
higher than hotel. Commercialized residential would be reduced 13% and owner occupied properties tax would
reduce by 28 % and STR would be almost 4.5 times higher! How is this fair or justifiiable?

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Corona virus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would consider
reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000. The Short Term Rental classification is extremely high and based on
the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house/condo to vacationers.

We prefer to keep our home for our family and extended family to use. Renting our home when we are not using it
ourselves helps with the expenses and greatly helps the local economy. Our home would never be a long term
rental and does not take away from the rental pool or affordable housing market.

We hope this pandemic will be over soon and that Maui's economy will recover as quickly and completely as
possible.
Mahalo for your time and consideration.
The McDonald ohana
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From:

Greg Mebel <9regmebel@gmall.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28,2020 5:55 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; RikI Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

2020 APR 29 AH 8= 05

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. SInenci; Yukilei Sugimp^jXt^^tyXje^rk
Subject:

Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing

, ...! ,

j^

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers

Generally, we are In favor of increasing the tax base for Maui County. But It Is unfair to increase the short term rental
rate while simultaneously shutting down STR's(and BnB's). It Is especially telling when the hotel rate is proposed to be
lowered at the same time. That's a blatantly biased proposal.

Let's increase the tax base, but in a more balanced and appropriate way, please.
Thank you for your service and consideration Greg Mebel

si;

County Clerk

From:
Sent:

Yq.

Colleen Medeiros <coileenpmedeiros@gmail.com>
Wednesday, April 29,2020 7:07 PM

Kelly King: Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee, Mike J. Molina,

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Aloha Maui County Council members,

My name is Colleen Medeiros,and I am a resident of Maui,of Hawaiian ancestry,and I operate a womanowned and operated business. My mo^okuauhau is in Lahaina and Napili,and the property where I mn my
vacation rental in Napili has been in my family since the mid-igth century. I have supported you m the past,
and I voted for each of you as you brought with you to your office the promise ofkeeping what is most special
However,I am distressed and concerned about the proposal before this council which would effectively target
my business by further increasing my property tax, while, perhaps inadvertently, providing a teemendous
benefit to the non-local, multi national corporations that own and operate the large hotels which today account
for the vast, vast majority of visitor stays.

r
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i, n

Please understand that I am trying to keep a generations-old family property,in my family,so that,Ime my

grandmothers and grandfathers before me,I can pass it on to my Idds and perhaps even my gr^dchil^en.
maintenance,appliance upkeep,patching,painting,fixing,it cost me tens ofthousands ofd^arsjust to keep

I am sure you are aware,it is very expensive to maintain a house; rotted deck repairs, roof repairs, yard

this house at an average maintenance level, it's not fancy or extravagant,it'sjust the basics. The short-term
rental business has allowed me to afford this. These small business have been good for residents like me,and
ALL the monies are spent here on Maui because I live here.

I believe that passing this proposal would harm my business,and increase my financi^^ precanousness at a
time when,unlike the multi-national hotel corporations,I cannot absorb such an additional shock beyond what
I am currently experiencing with the current pandemic.

Please accept this suggestion as my contribution to achieving a balanced and sustainable tourist industry for
Maui. I recommend a strategy that would bring down the tourist counts to sustainable levels, while
keeping small businesses sudhi as permitted short-term vacation rentals(ofwhich there are only 199)Mandate that hotels offer a percentage oftheir hotel rooms for sale as affordable and/or work-force housing.
This could bring down the number ofavailable hotel rooms(which hotels ALWAYS try to fill and which there
are grossly too many of), and add to the availability of housing on Maui.
It's clear that short-term rental homes,like my own,are being put under pressure. Its difficultfor me to

understand why small business like mine are under fire, while the vast bulk oftourist are housed by the ^ant
hotels by the MILLIONS.By making it difficultfor small businesses to operate,huge support is given to the
giant hotel corporations and not the small businesses.
Thank you.
Colleen P Medeiros

From:
Sent:

Colleen Medeiros <colleenpmedeiros@gmail.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 6:07 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the island.
We are unable to rent our property or take bookings.It is likely that this moratorium will reach into June.The
health ofthe community is the priority and we are supporting that,but the far reaching economic effects ofthis
shut down will be felt through tbis next fiscal year.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.

Without income,the same expenses must be funded.It would be a great relief ifthe County would consider
reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$iooo for the first $800,000 ofvalue. The Short Term Rental
classification is extremely high and based on the ability ofthe permitted owner to rent their house/condo to
vacationers.

It is extremely imfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short
Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should be
treated as such.Ifthe hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time.Ifthat's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry.I am supportive ofthe council's efforts
to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative implications
for the community.

I own a generations old family property here,I hope to be able to keep it.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Aloha,
Colleen P Medeiros

From:

Catherine medina <cathykmedina(a)gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:46 AM

.on «o lu o. i Q

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukiiei Sugimura; County Clerk, -q-^^ Qp XHE

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates i hijy CLEF<K

2020 APR 2o AH 0- I o

Dear Couniy Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the
island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into
June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching
economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would

consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for all tiers. The Short Term Rental classification
is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house/condo to
vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term
Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should be
treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.

My husband and I own a property management company in Lahaina and are feeling the severe impact of
the coronavirus. Our owners will not have any income from their STR's for at least two months and we
will have ZERO income for April and May and most likely June as this is our source of income. The rest
of 2020 looks pretty dismal as well for the tourist industry in this fly-to destination. Instead of raising taxes
for STR's while reducing all others, please consider the significant contribution that these tax dollars make
for our community. Unlike guests of Hotels and Resorts, our renters spend their money in the small
businesses that make up the character of our County. Why set higher rates for STR's than hotels, when
our guests are supporting the local community moreso than hotel guests?
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Cathy Medina
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From:

david medina <david.w.medina@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:12 AM

^

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Rlki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Gjerlr^^r Qp jj-jE

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rat^jy CLERK

2u20 AfK 2o Af1 70J

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
I am a resident In Maui and I own short term rentals to supplement my income and retirement. Our

income has gone to zero as of April 1st of this year due to the restrictions on vacation rentals caused by the
pandemic. I applaud the move to make reductions in the rates for other categories but am shocked that the
same consideration is not given to Short term rentals as what is being proposed for hotels and resorts. Our
Industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the island.
We are unable to rent our property or take bookings and it is likely that this moratorium will reach into June.

It would be a great relief if the County would consider reducing short term rental rates to $828.00/$1000.00
for the first $800,000 of value. The short term rental rate Is high based on the ability of the permitted owner
to be able to rent their properties to guests.
It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term Rentals
are a legitimate, regulated, and fundamental part of Maul's visitor industry, and we should be treated as such. If the
hotels get a reduction so should we.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the
island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into
June. The health of

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing It with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Mahalo,
David Medina
355 Front Street

Lahaina HI 96761

From:

amethven@aol.com

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 1:41 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Tax increase NO

,

„: 01

2020 m H ru l
CFrlCH Or THE
COUNTY CLERK

To whom it may concern,
It is not the time to raise taxes. We have no guests. We are asking
banks to forgive our payments through these trying times. Please
reconsider what you are about to do. This is really wrong in so

many ways. Thank you Allen R. Methven owner Maul Kaanapali
Villas unit 295.

County Clerk
From:
Sent:

To:

Banana Plantation <goingbananas4maui@gmail.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:08 AM

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; RikI Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
To Whom It My Concern,

How will the property tax assessment be dealt with during the pandemic. STRH properties have been shut down and
there has been no way to collect money to cover the ridiculously high commercial tax rate. Will this be reduced or
reassessed to reflect the current economic disaster?

We have refunded and cancelled 4 months of reservations and there is no money to pay the property tax.
Thank you for your attention and response.

Aloha,

^
C:

Keith MIthoefer

Banana Plantation

^11
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^

^

^

Ts:>

Paia

STRH Permit #STWK 2016/0001
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From:

Alice L Lee

Sent:

Friday, April 24, 2020 3:05 PM

2020 4Pf? 77 iiu 7

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

FW: Send the Minatoya Loopbill Bill back to the Planning Comn?i^fonCE OF Thp

'* 55

-^^VNTY CLERK

From: Katie Moquin <Katie@katiemoquin.com>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Alice L Lee <Alice.Lee@mauicounty.us>

Subject: Send the Minatoya Loopbill Bill back to the Planning Commission

Alice,

I am emailing you to express my strong opinion and belief that the Minatoya Opinion,as it is written,
which allows for owners of apartment zoned condos to vacation rent their units if they so choose,is
correct, right, and the way it should be. This is why many ofthem purchased their units in the first
place.

This preserves the vested property rights of the unit owners, and it is completely unfair to strip them
of their right or ability to vacation rent their units, which many ofthem have been doing legally for
years.

I would like to see that the Minatoya Loophole Bill be sent back to the Planning Commission for an
actual review.

Thank you, and Aloha,
Katie Moquin

Elevate Your Expectations,..
Katie Moquin,(giBroker
Big Wave Realty LLC
808-269-1265

Katie@KatieMoquin.com
www.KatieMoquin.com
RB-22574

Cour^ Clerk
TXuT

From:

Morataya-pilkington, Stacy <stacy.pilkington@waileabeachresort.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:50 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul, FY-2P^Q-2021

2020 APR 28 PK ? i>4
I i >

r-- -n
01"' f ri u.

COUNTY CLERK

Aloha Council Chair Lee and esteemed members of the Council^

My name is Stacy Morataya-Pilkington, resident of Wailuku. I am a working mother and
wife. I am a new homeowner on Maul, having lost my young son to cancer last year, and
looking to contribute my passion, skills and talents to this singular island. I certainly never
anticipated being in a position such as this, whereby I am pleading for consideration on behalf
of my team.
I have been a leader in the hospitality industry for 25 years, much of this time spent in my
hometown of Las Vegas. I have been a proud associate of Marriott International for four
years, and was thrilled to join the Wailea Beach Resort Marriott'Ghana in December, as
Resident Manager.
I also take pride in the fact that I have worked since the age of 14. Filing an unemployment
claim was completely alien to me, as it was to so many other hard working hospitality
professionals here in Maui. Our team members are struggling, and their ability to care for their
families has been shattered by the suspensions of operations across the island. As you know,
Maui's 58% unemployment leads the nation, on a list that we would never wish to top.
One week after I sent my first mortgage payment for my Wailuku home, my income and work
opportunity was reduced substantially, based on the COVID-19 pandemic. Multiple hundreds
of my team members, dedicated hard working associates at our resort, have been forced out
of work. As you know, this outbreak, and the subsequent closures of the employers
supporting these associates, have been devastating. I am in frequent communication with our
team, trying to support them through this stressful and frightening time of shortage, scarcity
and financial and food insecurity.
We are incredibly fortunate that Marriott International, as well as our dedicated ownership
group, have been able to commit to financially augmenting the medical benefits of our 500+
employees, at least until the end of June. 1 cannot overstate how substantial the investment
has been, and how critical the ongoing relationship will be to restoring the personal
economies of each one of our associates, including that of my family.
Last fiscal year, properties in the hotel-resort tax category in Maui County had their rates
increased to $11.00 per $1,000 of assessed value. The burden of increased property values
paired with proposed increased property taxes will limit what we can do for our associates and
our ability to resume operations. We support Mayor Victorino's plan to reduce property taxes
for hotels and condos from $11.00 to $9.37. With your approval, this measure would help

reinvigorate Maui's economy including the careful reopening of hotels and sustaining
employment of our Wallea Beach Resort, Marriott 'Ohana.

I implore you to please pause and consider this testimony, which is sincerely and thoughtfully
submitted.

Very gratefully,
Stacy
Stacy Morataya-Pilkington
Resident Manager|Wallea Beach Resort
3700 Wailea Alanui ] Wallea, H!96753
stacv.pilkington@waileabeachresort.com|808-874-7801 o 808-419-0723

WAILEA BEACH
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From:

I...

,

Jacki Motto <jacki@kbmhawaii.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 20, 2020 2:01 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

This is not the time for increasing property tax rates!

2020 APR 22 AH 9-- 28
Of THc

OUNTY CLERK
Aloha,

Our company manages over half a billion dollars in real estate in Maul. The increases proposed
would triple the property taxes on these assets. Owners would be forced to sell. Property values
would plummet. Foreclosures would result. This will effect one of the most important industries that
provides jobs for our citizens and tax revenue for our state...vacation rentals.
And now we have Covid and the total shut down of our state. How on earth could a tax rate increase

help our state rise out of this economic disaster we are currently in the beginning stages of?

The gains in tax revenue being sought will be lost because the property values will plummet and
hence the property tax revenue. These values will not only decline in the vacation rental market but
will spill over into long term housing as well leading to further decreases in property tax revenue.
The state is about to enter a recession and likely even a depression. This is not the time to raise
rates.

Do not try and sneak this in during this crisis.
Regards,
Jacki Motto

Property and business owner.
Jacki Motto

Revenue Manager
KBM Hawaii

Luxury Real Estate and Vacation Rentals

5095 Napilihau St., 109B
PMB-338

Lahaina, HI 96761
direct: 808-240-1257
cell: 415-845-4292

fax 415-922-5626

jacki@kbmliawaii.com

County Clerk

RECivv'ED

From:

Rey and Carla Munoz <rcmuno24@sbcglobal.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:17 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject

Proposed Tax Increases Testimonial for City Council Meeting

2020 APR 28

3^ 47

^

INTY CLE^K

Dear City Council,

The COViD-19 has taken it's toll on everyone here and on the mainland, even those who have not been infected by
It.

Since mid-March and forecasting with the lockdown thru the end of May, we have had no short term rental business and
will continue to not have income in our rentals causing the inability to employ our supporting staff like the cleaning and
maintenance folks. These hardworking employees are struggling to sustain themselves and their families and they are
some of the forgotten victims of this unfortunate time. At this time we don't know how long this situation will continue,
but hope that you'll do everything you can to influence the end of the lockdown as soon as possible.
For those of us who also depend on the income from the short term rentals, it is critical that we get some relief from
the Maui County on fixed expenses like property taxes. Most of us as owners are not associated with any type of
large corporation, we are hardworking folks who have saved and invested our life long saving on this beautiful
island.

Mayor Victorino has proposed a reduction in the rate of property taxes for short term rentals. We thank the Mayor for
his proposal.

We request that the Council support the Mayor's proposal and if possible help us thru this difficult period. Thank you
considering our perspective in these unparalleled times.
Mahalo.

Rey and Carla Munoz

Valley Isle Resort Owners

^ount^^lerl^

To:

MauiNutsRandy <mauinuts@aol.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:36 AM
County Clerk

Subject

Property Tax Proposed Increase

From:
Sent:

To County Clerk,

Please vote NO on the proposed tax increase. I understand that the easiest way to generate revenue for the
county is to increase the short term rental property tax rates. In doing so may have a consequence that is far
more troublesome in the future. By raising the tax rate all short term rental establishments, no matter how small
or how huge (corporate hotel chains) will simply raise their rates to help cover the increase tax burden. They
will also hire less employees to help keep their own budgets in check. The more this rate for the number one
economic generator, TOURIST is increased the less desirable the Hawaiian Islands will become. Other
destinations will become the new wonderful hot spot at a much less cost to these tourist. I'm hoping during this
unprecedented Covid-19 stay at home order, all council members are finding time to be more creative on the
budget and can find a new way to save money versus increasing the already over charged tax rate.
Mahalo for your time in this matter,
Mary Nadolny
808-205-4246
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From:

Sent:
To:

Ga^ Nakashim a <gary@pacificnetandtwine.com>

Monday,
Monday, April
April 27,2020 1;03 PM

^ j^y .

2020 APK 2' rfi \- li-

County Clerk

•:r PICE OF THE
■ BOUNTY CLERK
Dear Sir/Madam

It has come to my attention that the council Is looking to substantially increase taxes again to owners of short term
rental unit on Maui

I will state that if the council increases taxes again after last years increases I will sell all my assets on the island of Maui
and never return . I do not wish to be In a place that DOES NOT PRACTICE ALOHA and treats investors on the island who
contribute greatly to the economic health of Maui with disdain and only as a trough for money.
There are many beautiful places in the world that will willingingly welcome us. I am sure I am not the only investor who
is thinking this way.
Gary Nakashima

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Coun^ Clerk
Joyce Naruse <jnaruse@i!wuiocal142.org>
Friday, April 24, 2020 10:11 AM
County Clerk
Statement Re: Maul County Proposed 2021 Real Property Tax Rates & Budget
2021 Real Property Tax - l.pdf; 2021 Real Property Tax - 2.pdf; 2021 Real Property Tax
3.pdf

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Aloha -

Please see the attached signed statements from hotel workers regarding the Maul County Proposed 2021 Real Property
Tax Rates and Budget.

73

w

c.

Mahalo

ZXD

Joyce Naruse
Senior Dvision Clerk
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ILWU Local 142- Maul

896 Lower Main Street|Wailuku, HI 96793

Main;(808} 244-9191
|Fax:(808) 244-7870

ILWU 142 Hawaii
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IntematioiuU Longshore A Warehous'
This electronic message transmission contains information from the ILWU that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or

distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, rny name is <J

\ work at

^

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building, 8**^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday, Aprii 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name

and I am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel Industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more Jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you^r^U;^ opportunity to testify.
NAME

Z

Maui County Council
Kalana 0 Maui Building,

Pioor

Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

I work at

Z£kl^

since

'

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank yoii/flor the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building, 8^*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

\ work at

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but 1 am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8*'* Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

tob

work

since

.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Councfl

Kalana O Maui Building, B*** Ptoor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, mv pame Is

I work at

f?€/^

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building, 8^*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

^

C/9C>/(^/

and I am member ofthe iLWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and aliowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves.This wili be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry wili need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

/

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,

Floor

Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

and I am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

In the hotel Industry.

My hoteljob provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It is safe to do so.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Buiiding, Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

^j|ia,m|^meis Qj

_ I work at_

Since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and aiiowed me to provide for my famiiy and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my famiiy and the
visitor industry, but I am hopefui we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it wili take some time and the hotel industry wiil need some heip. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers iike me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maul County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8^*^ Fioor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,Aprii 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUl COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

^/S-

I work at

.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and ailowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel industry wiii need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building, 8*** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, mv name is
aOlM

%i^^^iorkat

*

H&fel

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COViD-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, B*** Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is

fl p <1!^

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

In the hotel Industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
WAMF.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,8^*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is Lpundds

^{A^EtKaanapali &ea(Lk sf,Ja>h^l

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, 1 urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is

I

\ work

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel Industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

V*

and I am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for thg/opportunity to testify.
NAM!

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is f'

i

/>

r

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is ^oloei-4
in the hotel industry.

_ and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work
^

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hoteis in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the abiiity to hire more jobs and heip stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maul County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUl COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

|
work at

UPH"

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the ppportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Buiiding,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

| at

^^

1v

U-Dl - ^(?H
My hotei job provided me good pay and good benefits and aliowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortabie life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off untii the situation improves. This wiN be a chaiienging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopefui we wiil overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But i know it wiil take some time and the hotei industry wili need some heip. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hoteis in our county to $9.37 to
aliow the hotel industry the ability to heip stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maul County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,8^ Fioor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is.
in the hotel industry.

_ and I am member of the iLWU Local 142 and work

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it wiii take some time and the hotel industry wiil need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the abiiity to hire more jobs and heip stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

CVVd

Maui County Council
Kalana O Maui Building,
Fioor
Councilmember Aiice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name \s^^f^3jJUM
[}

I work at_ kPH-

since

My hotei job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my famiiy and
iive a comfortabie iife. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporariiy
iaid off untii the situation improves. This wili be a chaiienging time for me and my famiiy and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it wili take some time and the hotei industry wiil need some heip. As the eiected ieaders of

Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
aliow the hotel industry the abiiity to heip stimuiate our iocal economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

\ work at

K^^

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

umt^C

Maul County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building, 8^*^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUl COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is

lOtoevAi^eKi,

KAA^^^PAC|

ftfP-iL aop?
My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COViD-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8*** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopefui we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

nambJp^

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX

RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

/t^C/fo

^

I work at a ^i fCxL-

^^^nce

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Counciimember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is J^U

DA^\/P^d I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

nameJ"^-

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is &[/lj6|Z-)/^

.UrrtWork at

fr7rK.|since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for tl}e opportunity to testify.
NAME"

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is A/

0-^P ^

\ work at lccK,(k^ Kf

t3

^since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAME -1/!

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Buiiding,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

M0L43'15
My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and ailowed me to provide for my famiiy and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunateiy, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This wiil be a chaiienging time for me and my famiiy and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotei industry wiii need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hoteis in our county to $9.37 to
aiiow the hotei industry the abiiity to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers iike me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

7^

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building, 8*** Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,Aprii 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is
M-n-LOIy.

^

work at_ |<%H

since

My hotei Job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporariiy
laid off until the situation improves. This wili be a chailenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it wili take some time and the hotel industry wiil need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

ailow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAMEPsrtcV|/L'iAf.

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

ince

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building,

Floor

Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name \s\

and i am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic 1 have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more Jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8^*^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29, 2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name

I work at

'^€0\Cif since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAME 0^^

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aj^^^me is

I work at

lA

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank yoi^r the o/^portunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

|
work at

jI^

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but 1 am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank yoCr^the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building, 8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,Aprii 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloh^m^name is

i work at V l-A\l i ^

My hotei job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunateiy, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopefui we wili overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it wiil take some time and the hotei industry wili need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hoteis in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Oil.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

I work at W.Q'Qy>Ci pqli iSCoCh HO^slnce

aon
My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,

Floor

Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is f}/\Ci\\\{\(/\ lAl/>iAf/^

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you^r the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is
^

\ work at

K ^^1^

since

T~

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it wili take some time and the hotel industry wiil need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is
In the hotel Industry.

I am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,

Floor

Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

f'phajmy

isfWZteCjC. uVAoMXiQH^work

since

II10

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and ailowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off untii the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopefui we wiil overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it wili take some time and the hotei industry wili need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

ailow the hotel industry the abiiity to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the oppq!:tunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name IsP^ZpOC

I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

In the hotel Industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAM!

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8*** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is
in the hotel industry.

i am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more Jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME -fmiL

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, 8^*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is filial

rtl ffl ^

vl3)rk at Kt^l4

since

vlftnf ^((O ■

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building, B*** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

Mcjrfgnu I work at

KS^

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the^pportunity to testify.
NAME^

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building, 8^** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is IStdt^O

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel Industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel Industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is

and I am member of the ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel Industry.

My hotel Job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAMI

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,8^ Fioor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Counciimember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,Aprii 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is TlHQvWtlA VvNOvicicg<^ and i am member ofthe iLWU Locai 142 and work
in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and aliowed me to provide for my famiiy and
iive a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But i know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our locai economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for^the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building, Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES ft BUDGET

Aloha,^name is
/ f -yfi

'A A/6r; , at

/3hf

since

•

My hoteljob provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

ailow the hotei industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAME "XH/v/

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is
in the hotel industry.

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
V

NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maui Building,8**^ Floor
Counciimember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawiins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday, April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

pfr^m,wort..kffWPW imnon,^

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

IW? G

I work at

since

.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because of the COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAME Aung (jiflfifts

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET
<

Aloh^ my name is

I work at

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

NAME^^j^/

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,8^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is

.I work at_

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COyiD-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but i am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, i urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building,

Floor

Councllmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councllmember KeanI Rawllns-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is

■

^\ work at

IQ

ij

since

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation Improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor Industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know It will take some time and the hotel Industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maul County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels In our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel Industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when It Is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maui Building,8*** Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name is. ^r/]dcL)

and I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry!
My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic i have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know It will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

J

Maui County Council

Kalana O Maul Building,8^*^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair

Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENT FROM A HOTEL WORKER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL PROPERTY TAX
RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name Is \lmni

I work at

^^s\nce

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.
But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of

Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to
allow the hotel industry the ability to help stimulate our local economy. We need to do everything
we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.

Thank you for th&opportip^y to testify.
NAME

Maui County Council

Kalana 0 Maul Building, 8**^ Floor
Councilmember Alice Lee, Chair

Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Wednesday,April 29,2020;6:00 p.m.

STATEMENfFROM ILWU LOCAL 142 MEMBER ON THE MAUI COUNTY PROPOSED 2021 REAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES & BUDGET

Aloha, my name

I^PEnSlnd I am member ofthe ILWU Local 142 and work

in the hotel industry.

My hotel job provided me good pay and good benefits and allowed me to provide for my family and
live a comfortable life. Unfortunately, because ofthe COVID-19 pandemic I have been temporarily
laid off until the situation improves. This will be a challenging time for me and my family and the
visitor industry, but I am hopeful we will overcome this crisis and get back to work.

But I know it will take some time and the hotel industry will need some help. As the elected leaders of
Maui County, I urge you to reduce the property tax rates for the hotels in our county to $9.37 to

allow the hotel industry the ability to hire more Jobs and help stimulate our local economy. We need
to do everything we can so workers like me can back to work when it is safe to do so.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
NAME

Countv Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

dorothyj neblett <ssnanddjn@msn.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11;35 AM
County Clerk
Increase Hawaii Property Tax

I am sending the email to state, this is not the time to increase the
Property Tax, for those of us who fall under the Short Term Rental
Classification.

We are all losing and will continue to lose rental income, due to the

Or
39-

Coronavirus. The Governor has curtailed tourist travel to Maui and the

C.

other islands.

z t;

We have lost income for April and May so far, and we may continue to

-<

lose rental income until after Maui is cleared from the Coronavirus.
The Governor has closed Maui to tourism until May 31, 2020 at this point

in time, he may continue through the summer, which will be devastating to
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Increasing Property Tax at this time is very insensitive, as many of Maui
residents are out of Jobs and so many small business's closed.
Sidney Neblett
Hono Kai A-7

280 Hauoli Street

Wailuku, HI
1633 River Birch Circle

Orange, CA
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all Short Term Rentals and to ail who live on Maui.
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RECEIVED

County of the Council of Maui
Office of the County Clerk

2(^ APR 28 AH !0**
OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

To Whom it May Concern:

We feel this is a very poor time to be passing on a rate increase to our property taxes. We had a rate
increase last year and now you want to add over 50% increase during these hard economic times due to
Covid-19. We cannot short-term rent our condo out at this time and an increase in our taxes would only

make it harder to make our mortgage payments and monthly maintenance fees.

Thank you for your consideration,
Mark and Jody Nelson
3543 Lower HonoaplllanI Hwy
Lahalna, HI 96761

-'

Julie Nirula
3348 Buckboard Drive

Park City, UT 84098
435-604-0587

Council of the County Of Maul
200 S. High Street

Kalana O Maui BIdg #708
Wailuku, HI 96793

Tuesday April 28, 2020

—1

w

.'Aa

Dear Council Members,

o.

I am writing to you to address the proposed property tax increases for the 2020-2021 Fiscal
Year. If I have read the information correctly, while you will technically be approving tax rates
for ail classes of property, it appears that the targets for actual increases are Hotel and Resort
and Short Term Rentals - and those increases could be substantial, as much as 53% in my
particular case. While I understand that sometimes taxes do need to be adjusted, such a
substantial increase does not seem terribly fair or reasonable - especially since the Net
Taxable Value of my property has also increased 74% since we purchased it six years ago.
(Incidentally, no improvements have been made to the property since that purchase.)As I said,
I do understand that increases are sometimes necessary, but these seem to be proportionally
excessive.

Additionally, this is not a great time to be increasing taxes, given the current situation with the
pandemic. Tourism is a large part of Maui's economy, and when people are finally able to
start traveling again, there will be great competition for tourism dollars. 1 hope you will
consider that If these tax increases are implemented, consumers will bear some part of those
extra costs, and it may very well make visiting Maui less affordable and therefore less
appealing, and the island's economy could suffer further, for longer.

Lastly, I just want to say, we purchased the condo because my family and I love Maui; I myself
have been vacationing there for 36 years, and being able to purchase this property was a
dream come true. I hope my ownership can remain financially feasible.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Julie Nirula

®ARDA
American Resort Development Association
HAWAl'
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TO

Councllmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice-Chair

r~

^

Members of the Maui County Council

^ ij

April 27, 2020
TO:

QQ

Councilmember Alice L Lee, Chair

:3X
Tcm

FR:

s?

^

^

AMERICAN RESORT DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION-HAWAII(ARDA-Hawaii)
Blake Oshiro, Executive Director

RE:

m

o

THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021

(Sent via e-mail to countv.clerk@mauicounl:v.usl
Dear Chair Lee, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, and Members of the Maui County Council:
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this testimony in OPPOSITION to the Real Property Tax Rates
for the County of Maui for the Fiscal Year July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021("Council Property Tax Bill").
ARDA-Hawaii is the local chapter of the trade association for the timeshare industry. Timeshare is an
important and stabilizing part of the tourism industry and Maui's economy. Timeshare owners have

made a long-term commitment to Maui by purchasing and owning real property in the County. These
owners are consistent and dependable visitors who bring substantial tax dollars to the County and
continue to come even during periods of economic downturn. Indeed, historical averages for timeshare
occupancy hovers around 90%, outpacing hotel occupancy by a significant amount. Timeshares also

provide alternative accommodation options to our islands' visitors without posing the same tax
collection and land use issues that many vacation rental units do.
Historically, timeshare resorts have provided more than a thousand, good paying and full time jobs for
Maui residents and almost $64 million in timeshare wages due to the high occupancy; given the

likelihood that timeshare owners will return to the islands at a higher rate than other transient
accommodations guests, we anticipate they will be a stabilizing part of the economy once travel
restrictions are lifted.

Furthermore, timeshare owners already contribute significantly to public facilities and government
services through the payment of state and local taxes. For example,timeshare unit owners pay
approximately 200% of the costs attributable to them for government services, compared to only about

33% for other residents. These heavy contributions, when compared against limited use of public
facilities, benefit the community substantially. On the other hand, Hawaii timeshare owners face
increasingly rising costs, which are among the highest in the nation, and have seen their maintenance
fees go up significantly over the last couple of years.

The Council Property Tax Bill seeks to increase real property tax rates on timeshare units to as high as
$16.41 per $1,000. This is an increase of up to $2 of taxes for every $1,000 of assessed property value.

Q

Councilmember Alice L Lee, Chair
Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez, Vice Chair
Members of the Maui County Council
April 27,2020
Page Two

Ultimately,this cost would be borne by the timeshare unit owners, which will increase the cost of
timeshare ownership, thus discouraging a reliable and resilient part of Maui's tourism economy. This
may cause a decrease in demand for Maui timeshare units, where owners have other destination

options, right at the time when Maui should be encouraging visitors to return. Such decrease will
further delay the recovery of other tourist-related businesses and negatively impact Maui's economy.
The proposed tax increase comes at a time when the state's Economic and Community Recovery and
Resiliency Navigator has recommended a reduction in real property taxes as part of the plan for
economic recovery.^
For the foregoing reasons, ARDA supports Mayor Victorino's proposed budget which keeps reai property
tax rates the same as the previous fiscal year, in line with other transient accommodations tax rates,
such as hotel.

Thank you for your consideration.

^ Oshima, Alan. Economic and Community Pathway to Recovery. April 2020,
httDs://www.caDitol.hawali.QQv/committeefiles/sDecial/COV/Document/04-20-

20%20A.%200shima%20PPT%20Presentation 04-20-20.Ddf. PowerPoint Presentation

From:

Barbara Zimonja <barbara@zimonja.com>

2020 APR '?R AM lA* l\U

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:39 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Glerkr ICE OF THE
Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing - 1 support fair tax rateS'OUNTY CLERK

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Council members.

^

AH lU M4

RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

We wanted to appeal to you to reduce the property taxes on STRHs, as you have done for the Hotels. It seems only fair
for those of us who have spent inordinate amounts of money applying and complying with the rules and regulations that
the State has required for the home rentals on island.

We hope you all understand how important the home market is for the Hawaiian tourist, as those that are families are
so grateful to have a home to stay in, with a kitchen to prepare meals, and a place to congregate together without it
having to be in a hotel room or in a restaurant. Most of the families who stay with us write thank you's in our Guest
Book for allowing them to enjoy a vacation on Maui at an affordable rate for their large family - hotels tend to be not as
affordable because of all the rooms that they have to book.
We have been unable to house people since the shutdown, yet hotels are still able to operate. It's been a hardship on
our financial well being. And these homes will be in demand once people feel comfortable getting on airplanes again because families will want a home that they feel comfortable in to gather. Hotels are great for young folks, couples,
groups traveling together, but the home rental is such a treat for a family.
Please help us as you are helping the hotels - we pay our taxes and comply with all the rules and regulations and so wish
to be treated the same.

We sincerely appreciate you reading this letter, and also want to let you know that we appreciate what you do for Maul
County. This must be a very trying time for you in navigating all the issues and concerns of the County and the State of

Hawaii. It certainly is a very trying time for us, as Senior Citizens, in trying to make ends meet,stay safe, and stay sane.
Hang in there and thank you for all that you do for usi
Richard Pack

Barbara Zimonja

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Matt Packard <azjetway@gmaii.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:28 AM
County Clerk
Proposed tax increase

20 APR 28 AH 7= 53
r rRCr OF THE
:-Ol!HTY CLERK

To Whom It May Concern:

We have been owners of property In Maul for the last year. We love the Island & plan for our Initial investment to
eventually become a long term residency. Our desire to maintain & Improve this property has been predicated on Its
ability to pay property taxes through the Income that we received from renting out our unit. With the COVID-19
outbreak, all renters have cancelled through May and if the virus Is not under control In the next month, it is very
possible that we will not have any Income until the fall or later, which may lead to us being forced to sell our property.
We respectfully request that there not be a tax Increase this year, so that we will not have to sell our property.
Respectfully,
Matt & Valerie Packard

Sent from my IPhone

RECEIVED
2020 APR 28 RH 3- t|6

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Gary <gary@ALOHAAKU.COM>

■ —'

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:35 PM

'-oi;.;:-, i Y CLcRk

To:

Ketly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Cc:

Subject:

Gary

Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates and Hotels doing more
to support Maui

Aloha County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers,
Thank you for the opportunity to communicate with you about this year's Proposed Real Property tax rates.

That since the Council Is considering reducing Owner Occupied property tax rate by 28% that it should do the same for a
small group of local small business people running a Bed and Breakfast from their Owner-occupied home. Why penalize
those citizens or make them feel like a second ciass of Maui Home-owner,tax payer, and citizen.
I feel it would be more fair to for the Commercialized Residential rates to be given the same percentage 28% decrease
proposed the new Owner-occupied rate.

I also feel the lowering of the Hotel rates and the same time increasing the STRH rates is unfair. What reasoning says
that it is good government practices to penalize small investors and/or small business people just trying to make a small
amount off of their properties by making them pay at a higher property rate than Hotels owned by Billion dollar out-ofstate corporations that giving little back to Maui. Just doesn't feel right.

Hotels have for far too lone have not provided sufficient financial support to the County to help it make the needed
infrastructure investments and support the cost of operating the government. As lone as Maul doesn't get its 100% of
the GET/TAT monies associated with Hotel and Transient stavs on Maui then increasing the Property rates on Hotels

should be a prioritv. What percentage of their Revenue is the Property tax expense? I believe it will be inconsequential
percentage. If that is so then what is the issue with increasing the Hotels Property tax rate and using that money to
make Maui better? Hotels should do more financially to make and keep Maul safe and prosperous.
As a general point for future consideration I believe the STRH rates should also reflect a reduction if the Owner is a

Hawaii resident, and pays taxes here and supports the property from here verses "out-of-state" owners.

Please use your taxing powers to place more of the burden on the Hotels and Tourists(not less) and less on owneroccupied properties(even more than currently proposed).
Mahalo Gary Passon, Kihei

From:

paulsen5257@comcast.net

TflJn iPP 09
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Sent:

Thursday, April 16, 2020 8:16 AM

To:

mikeyinmaui@aol.com; County Clerk

ftH 9= 26

Cc:
Subject:

paulsen5257@comcast.net
OFFICE OF THF
RE: Notice of Public Hearing on Real Property Tax Rates - 04-?^^2®^f y q j E K

This is wrong and an abuse to the process.
To hold such an important meeting at a time that nobody can attend is not fair to the public.
Yes, It is being televised and we can provide written testimony, but this is not the same as being there to
participate.

When the process was created for Council Meetings,there was no Intention for this type of meeting to take
place.
I urge you to postpone the meeting until the current health crisis Is over or under control.
Keith Paulsen

l<ielth PfluLseiA,- Urofeer

24gx Kaavu^fali Ptewy #5/3
LMhalvia, H-i

2o^-QO^~^syo
PfllX.lSgt/VS:25T@C.0t^C-flSt.t/tgt
H-I

VVvvw.Rgtu.riA.2Mflut.coku.

From: Michael "Mike" Trotto R(S) GRI, SFR, AHWD <mikeylnmaul@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15,2020 7:50 PM
To: paulsen5257@comcastnet

Subject: RE: Notice of Public Hearing on Real Property Tax Rates - 04-29-2020

Aloha RAM Members,

COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUl

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Meeting Site: Online Only via BlueJeans Events link:
https:llprimetime.bluejeans.com/a2m/live-event/pgxygess
Meeting will be televised on Akaku: Maui Community Media,Channel 53,and
livestreamed on https:llmauicounty.legistar.com
website: http://co.maui.hi.us/Archive.aspx?AMIP=226

SEND WRITTEN TESTIMONY TO:county.clerk@mauicounty.us

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held by the Council of the
County of Maui,State of Hawaii,on Wednesdav. April 29.2020. beginning at 6:00 P.M..
or soon thereafter, via BlueJeans Events link
https:/lprirnetime.blueJeans.com/a21ll/live-event/pgxygess
for the purpose of considering the following
THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1,2020 TO JUNE 30,2021

CLASSIFICATION

LAND

BUILDING

(and property valuation,

(per $1,000)

(per$l ,000)

if applicable)

Range of Tax

Range of Tax Rates

Rates

A. Non Owner Occupied
$4.40-$6.60

$4.40-$6.60

Tier 2;$800,001 to $1,500,000 $4.60-$7.20

$4.60-$7.20

$5.50-$9.20

$5.50-$9.20

$5.00-$7.45

$5.00-$7.45

$5.60-$7.29

$5.60-$7.29

Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,500,000 $5.60-$7.29

$5.60-$7.29

$5.60-$8.39

$5.60-$8.39

D. Industrial

$7,00-$7.48

$7.00-$7.48

E. Agricultural

$4.66-$5.94

$4.66-$5.94

F. Conservation

$4.80-$6.43

$4.80-$6.43

G. Hotel and Resort

$9.37-$16.41 $9.37-$16.41

H. Time Share

$14.40 - $16.41 $14.40 - $16.41

Tier 1: up to $800,000
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000
B. Apartment
C. Commercial

Tier 1: up to $800,000
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000

1

Short-Term Rental

$8.28 - $16.41 $8.28 - $16.41
Tier 1: up to $800,000
Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,500,000 $11.00-$16.41 $11.00-$16.41
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000 $11.00-$16.41 $11.00-$16.41
J. Owner-Occupied
$1.66-$2.61 $1.66-$2.61
Tier 1: up to $800,000
Tier 2:$800,001 to $1,5()0,000 $1.66-$2.90 $1.66-$2.90
$1.66-$3.95 $1.66-$3.95
Tier 3: more than $1,500,000
$3.35-$4.60 3.35-$4.60
K. Commercialized Residential

The foregoing schedule of rates will be considered at the public hearing. The final rates
for each property class may be fixed within the proposed ranges.
"Board Packets", as defined in Section 92-7.5 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, are
available for inspection at the Office of the County Clerk, between 10:00 a.m. and
2:00 p.m., by appointment,on regular business days."Board Packets" are also
available electronically as soon as practicable upon request.

Individuals may provide oral testimony by phone or videoconference. To join the
meeting by phone,call 1-408-740-7256(U.S.)or 1-888-240-2560(U.S. Toll Free); enter
Meeting 10 358865836 and Passcode 5937.To join by videoconference, use the

following link: https:llprimetime.bluejeans.com/a2mllive-eventlpgxygess.
If the connection between any testifier and the videoconference is lost,the public
hearing will still continue. Members of the public interested in information about offering
testimony at the public hearing may contact the Office of the County Clerk
(808-270-7748) prior to the public hearing.
Each testifier shall be allowed to speak for up to three minutes. If approved by the
presiding officer and announced prior to any oral testimony being taken,the testifier
may be allowed one minute to conclude their testimony. No further oral testimony by
the testifier shall be permitted. An individual's request to testify may be deemed
withdrawn if the individual does not answer when called to testify.

To ensure its distribution prior to the public hearing, written testimony must be received, emailed (county.clerk@mauicounty.us), or faxed (808-270-7171)to the Office of the County Clerk
at least 24 hours prior to the public hearing.

Michael "Mike" Trotto R(S)GRI,SFR,AHWD
Pali Kai Inc., Realtors
Lie. #RS-63926

2019-2020 President, Realtors Assoc. of Maui

808-281-9829(Cell)
808-879-4416(Office)
Email: mikeyinmaui@aol.com

Michael "Mike" Trotto, 2019-2020 President, Reaitors Assoc. of Maui,
P.O. Box 1332,, KIHEI, HI 96753
SafeUnsubscribe^'^ paulsen52S7(a)comcast.net

Forward email
|
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|
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Sent by mikevinmaui@aol.com in collaboration with
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From:

judy pedersen <mauidiva7@yahoo.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 5:08 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed property taxes

20?(; APR 23 AM 7" 51
'

OF THE
CLERK

Dear Council members,

We've owned our home in Maui since 1998 and have seen our property taxes increase yearly as property values increased. Since it is
not our primary residence, we have been paying much higher tax rates that those who permanently reside there. In order to afford to
pay such high taxes, we needed to rent our house out as a short term rental. We legally obtained our permit and comply with all rules
and regulations mandated by Maui County and the state. Now that we have the permit we pay the highest tax rate and it is almost not
worth it financially.

We think it is ill-advised to raise property taxes now that so many of us Americans are unemployed and struggling to survive during
the pandemic. We have lost almost all the reservations we had for 2020 and have obtained few bookings for 2021. It is unfair to tax
us at such high rates when we have no income coming from the short term rental and only costs, much less raise our tax rates.
We only own the one home in Maui and are not in the business of buying up properties to convert to vacation rentals-depriving local
residents of affordable housing. As I previously stated, we only rent our home out occasionally to afford the high property taxes.
Please do not increase taxes and force us to into deeper debtjust to keep our house. We have no idea how we are going to come up
with $20,000 to pay our second tax payment for this year.
Thanks for considering our situation and understanding our plight.
Sincerely,
Judy and Daniel Pedersen
1240 Uluniu

Kihei, HI

BRE

RECE^'ED
2020 APR 28 PH > 16

HOTELS & RESORTS

=..'}'"r'tOc Or
COUNTY CLERK

Written Testimony to Council of the County of Maul
Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui,FY 2020-2021

Jim Petrus

SVP, Asset Management — Hawaii
BRE Hotels & Resorts
3850 Wailea Alanui

Wailea, HI 96753

April 28,2020

Council Chair Lee, Vice-Chair Rawlings, and members of the Council,

Many thanks to you, Mayor Victorino, and our county officials for working to keep Maui families
safe and for all that you are doing to help us to emerge from the COVID-19 pandemic a stronger
community.

On behalf of BRE Hotels and Resorts -the owner of Grand Wailea and The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua -1
am writing to offer testimony in strong support of the reduced real property tax rates for hotels and
condos proposed for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

Reducing property taxes for hotels and condos would provide these resorts with additional flexibility
in getting thousands of employees back to work and supplying key revenue for many local businesses
and many more who rely on the tourism industry.

As the largest private employer on Maui with over 2,000 employees, we are acutely aware of the need
to get Maui residents back to work as soon as safely possible. With more than 33,000 Maui residents
unemployed due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we recognize our important role in jump-starting our
economy.

We truly appreciate the opportunity to collaborate with you as we work toward a full recovery. We
respectfully ask the Council to pass this tax relief and help us ensure that when it is time to safely
reopen, we are in the best position to get thousands of our employees back to work.
Mahalo for your consideration and continued support for Maui's hospitality industry.
With aloha,

JimPetxus

Senior Vice President of Asset Management

Count^£leH^
./fcU
From:

David Picasso <dpicasso741@gmail.com>

Sent:

Friday, April 17, 2020 3:28 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Proposed Property Tax Rates

2[]2{) jl^pR 22 Ml 9*- 28
office of the
COUNTY CLERK

Office of the County Clerk, Maui County,
Maul

April 17, 2020

Attn: Ms. Kaohu

Aloha. I have owned a condo in West Maui, which is classified as a short-term rental, for over 10 years. We personally
use the condo approximately 90 days a year and and after over 30 years of visiting Maui our dream of owning a piece of

this wonderful State came true; we feel truly blessed. During that time my property taxes have increased from $8,644
to $20,979. The cost of ownership in Maui with high HOA fees, high maintenance fees, and ever increasing high
property taxes is making It financially impossible to continue to invest in the State of Hawaii. I have no issue of
contributing my fair share but with ever increasing GET and TAT taxes and ever increasing property taxes I contribute
over $50K per year to the Hawaiian economy from my one condo.
The daily lodging rates have not increased significantly and the annual financial deficit continues to grow.
Please reconsider any increase In property tax rates recognizing there is a limit of what an investor will support. As we
are all aware, this is a very challenging time and to support this increase just does not make sense and will ultimately
hurt the over-all rental revenues in the State. Art Laffer, an economists, makes the argument that once the rates get to
a tipping point individuals will lose their interests in investing, asset values will decrease, and the total revenue to the
State will decrease. I believe we are at that tipping point, please think very seriously how you proceed and decide on a
course of action which is in the best interest of the State.

Thank you and I look forward to moving forward in way that is fair and benefits everyone. I trust your decisions will be
equitable and perspectives thoughtful.
David Picasso
130 Kai Malina Road
Lahaina

510-861-8207(cell)

received
^ 28 PH If: 33
Communrty Association

COtll^TY CLERk

April 23. 2020

RE: Proposed Property Tax Hikes for 2020/2!
Aloha,

I'm sure I am not the only one noting that this is not the right time to be seeking increases in taxes,
as the members of the Wailea community have expressed to me. The focus should be on getting the
Maui economy up and running as quickly, efficiently, and completely as allowed and possible. Raising
taxes could very well derail any such efforts and slow down the reinsertion of employees into the
workforce. Consider this:

• Raising taxes on hotels, while unfathomable at this time, along with cutting MVCB marketing,
will definitely put the County at a serious disadvantage and slow the island's recovery as well as
the rehiring of thousands of employees;
• Increasing taxes on short-term rentals will cause a couple issues - owners who rent their unit
when they are not here because they may be on a fixed income, are lumped in with owners with
multiple investment units, and they may have to sell, possibly to an owner occupant, or stop
renting if they can afford it, and either way pay lower taxes that they are now;
• Raised taxes on homes and condos may also affect jobs in the construction field;
• Large commercial properties (shopping centers/malls) will have to pass along their increase
which will hurt the small business owner in their recovery effort Yes, even the big fancy malls
have small, local businesses in them and if they can't reopen, or cannot sustain their business,
the trickle down will last much longer.
Some people think this is the perfect time to control tourism, but Maui has enjoyed a luxury market
that has brought in millions in tax dollars for years. This is not the time to increase taxes which will
slow down, and possibly negatively change how Maui does business at a time when we can't afford it.
Like many things in today's world, please consider postponing this discussion and revisiting this issue
next year when we may have a better idea of where our economy stands.

Sincerely,

Frank "Bud" Pikrone

General Manager

555 Kaukahi Street. Wailea, Maui, Hawaii 96753. P: 808.874.6866. F:808.874.4027 . www.wcamaui.com

£oun^ Clerk
From:

Steve Plant <csnplant@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:48 AM

To:

Kelly King; KeanI N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates
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Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councllmembers
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RE; Real Property Tax Public Hearing
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We are taking the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates. Thank you for tWs
opportunity.

My wife and I own a unit in Puamana. It has consistently run at a financial loss for the last decade. I concluded that one
reason for

that is that, given the dated nature and poor condition of the unit, we could not charge rates that allowed us to cover
expenses, the

greatest of which was property taxes. The assessments were understandable based on sale prices of apparently
comparable properties, but
they were not really comparable because of the condition of our unit. That was not your fault, but ours. So finally, we
decided to have

the unit remodeled. This placed us much farther into the red financially due not only to the costs of the remodel but to
the fact that we

could not rent the unit for most of the year. We were hoping (almost praying) that the increased rental revenue from
this year might start

to make us financially whole. Then covid-19 entered the picture. Although we are well aware that very many people
have been suffering

financially (and otherwide) from the pandemic, many worse than we, nevertheless we also are suffering financially.

The following paragraphs represent our sentiments and thoughts, although much of the wording is not our own.

The short-term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the Island. We are
unable to rent our

property or take bookings. It seems certain that this moratorium will reach at least into June and, unfortunately, possibly
1

longer. The

health of the community Is the top priority and we appreciate that but the far-reaching economic effects of this shut
down will be felt

through this next fiscal year.

The short term rental Industry has been hit hard by the Coronavlrus pandemic. Without Income,the same expenses
must be funded. It would

be a great relief If the County would consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of
value. The Short Term

Rental classification Is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house/condo to
vacationers.

It Is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short-term rentals are a
legitimate,

regulated and fundamental part of Maul's visitor Industry, and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a
reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that Is more financially manageable would
be very helpful at
this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would
be welcome.

We are an Important part of our community and the tourism Industry. We are supportive of the council's efforts to find
a fair and equitable
solution for taxing the vacation rental Industry that limits any negative Implications for the community.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Mahalo,
Steve and Andrea Plant

County Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

hprest@cruzio.com
Monday, April 27, 2020 3:00 PM
County Clerk
increased assessed tax

Please reconsider actions to Increase property taxes. At this time no one can afford Increased costs.
This action will have a destructive effect on all property values and tourism.
This will quickly erode Maui as a world-class destination.
Sincerely,
Harry Prest

Maui property owner and long time Hawaiian visitor.
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From:

Don Prior <don@nsgroupllc.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:29 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

written testimony for public hearing on property tax rates,,

..
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COUNTY CLERK
To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to voice my opposition to the proposal to raise property taxes by as much as 60%.

My wife and I had our honeymoon on Maul back in 2004, and have come back just about every year since. We have
always dreamt of one day moving to Maul. Last year we took the first step of turning that dream into a reality by
purchasing a condo at AIna Nalu in Lahaina.

Our plan is to move to Maul within the next 5 years or so, and now we finally have a place to call our own. What makes
this possible for us is we can rent out our unit when we aren't there, thus covering our expenses and generating a little
extra for maintenance and upgrades along the way. We yearn for the day we can call Maul our home.

It is disheartening to hear that there is a proposal being considered that would raise our property taxes by as much as
60%. I can certainly understand that there might be a need to consider occasional increases, but raising rates by that
much is unconscionable and unsustainable.

This isn't about large corporations. This affects people's lives. It affects their dreams. I hope that this wiii be taken into
consideration before such a resolution is considered.

Sincerely,
Don Prior

RECEIVED
County Clerk

kod o7 aw 7-

From:

foster.radford@comcast.net

Sent:
To:

Saturday, April 25, 2020 4:30 PM
CountyClerk

Subject:

Maul Fair Taxation

OFf'^CE OF J HE
CDU^4TY CLERK

RE: Maul County Budget Hearings -1 support fair tax rates for Commercialized Residential
Dear Committee Chair Keani N.W. Rawlins-Fernandez and Economic Development and Budget Committee Committee
Members,

The tax classifications and application of exemptions has already been established for the 2020/2021 tax year, we are
asking the Council to please consider lowering the tax rate for the commercialized residential class.
We are an important segment of our community tourism industry. I am supportive to find a fair and equitable solution
for taxing the vacation rental industry.

We have worked diligently to meet the county requirements In its permitting process only to be constantly bombarded
with new ever higher taxes. And lack of enforcement of illegal rentals.

The County has said this is their way to deal with housing shortages for our citizens. The County has the powers to lower
home builders costs for single families and multi family construction. By removing many permitting costs and fees it can
be reduced by 15 to 25%.

The costs associated with permitting and the time it takes to get a permit today can add over 25% to the costs of
building a home.

If we look to tax the tourist and the tourists industry and all those that supports the tourists what is logical to happen
then? Where do all the people who support the B & B and short term vacation rental go where do they find work.

Taxing this our businesses out of existence is not a good solution. Let's talk and work together for a better Maul solution.
Thank you
Foster Radford

£oun^ Clerk

*—

From:

Mary Rampone <mrampone@regencyre.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 2:24 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

NO on Increasing Property Taxes

Importance:

High

_ dm 7* "^8

2020 APK 2/ rTi I- 20
^ -pfiCE Or THE
COy<NTY CLERK

Please vote NO on the increase of property taxes.

My property is a Short Term Rental located at 4242 Lower Honoapiilani Hwy, Lahaina
96761. There are good and bad rental months. My maintenance fees are over $1,000 per
month,the utilities averages $SOO/month,and there are property tax and
insurance. Moreover, Hawaii's cost of living is high.

Increasing property taxes would make investing in Hawaii unaffordable! Please vote NO to
increasing property taxes.

Sincerely,

cMarp(^Mmpam
License # 01989257

Cell/Text 949-394-1960
mrampone@regencvre.com

25950 Acero, Suite 100, Mission VIejo, CA 92691
24501 Del Prado Ave., Dana Point, CA 92629

REGENCY
f; f A L

i: S f A T !■

D » O K & R S

12 Years in Mortgage, B«S. Economics

LEADERSHIP/

,

2017^2018 Graduate
BE AL TOO

From:
Sent:

Phillip Rathbun <rathbun_phillip@yahoo.com>
Monday, April 27, 2020 2:39 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property tax increase

I own a short term rental property in Kahana that I bought to eventually live in when I retire in the next couple of
years. Property taxes on short term rental property is already high. Another increase will really hurt me financially.
Especially now when we can't even rent it out. Please consider how many people this proposed increase will
dramatically affect. We love Maul and look forward to coming back soon to visit and to eventually make it our forever
home.

Mahalo,
Phillip Rathbun
4242 Lower HonoapiilanI Rd., E706
Lahaina, HI. 96761.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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From:

Aaron Read <aread@aaronread.com>

Sent:
To:

Monday, April 27, 2020 3:15 PM
County Clerk

Cc:

Cathi Read

Subject:

opposition to property tax increase on short term rentals

Aloha All—

I'm writing to urge you NOT to increase the property taxes on short term rentals. If I have
to pay more taxes, I have to charge more rent to cover my costs, which are
considerable and that will lead to a decline in occupancy, and that will lead to reduced
tax revenue for you, not more..

I own 3 properties in Maui. I have many other choices in many other states of where to
invest my money. In fact, I have invested more in Colorado and Tennessee than in Maui
because of the risk I have had in Maui. For example, I had to endure the 9/11
setback when tourism to Maui declined a lot for a long time, and climate change poses
added risks—not to mention the COBlD-19, that impacts all states, but Maui more because
most all tourists arrive by air and nobody wants to fly now....

We pay a lot of taxes because we are an easy group to tax. But please know that you might
be killing the Goose. There are many unintended consequences to this tax increase. Feel
free to contact me if you have any questions.
Mahalo,
Aaron and Kathleen Read

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From:

Veiva Ribbie-Padgett RS <veIvaribble@live.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:48 PM
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Kelly King; KeanI N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L tee; MiEce j. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Cc:

mayors.office; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tajpJa^eTY CLERK

- t ; iCE OF THE

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
The proposed tax rate is not economical.

Owners in many of these condos will retire here. Some even were born here and cannot wait to come
back but had to leave forjobs. Although this is a minority of Owners what helps them have this dream is

being able to afford to rent the units out sometimes. There are many people who do not rent their condos
and never their private homes. These are the educated people that work in our community and

purchased like our medical staff, lawyers, cooperation staff, and hotel and visitor Industry staff to name
a few.Some may not have permanent residency here. These people use the infrastructure the least. Their
footprint on the island's roads, beaches, water, and consumption is the lightest. They are already paying
higher taxes by a higher assessment. It does not make economic sense to lose these residents. They pay
for private security, home security, gates, private trash pick up, and maintenance of their Community
that helps make Maui No Ka Oil You are discriminating against anyone that is wealthy! These people help
employment on the Island that is NOT tourist-based.
If the Hotels are ALL tourists and use our infrastructure the most then they should be taxed the same as
timeshare. WHY would they get a break?

I am also very disappointed that you would put this on the Agenda during a lockdown. We should have a
public right to attend a meeting in person. So you can see how we feel and notJust read or hear a voice
on a phone.

Raising property taxes isjust a copout for not knowing what to do for non-tourist buisness. And
agriculture is hard-pressed to make anyone rich, profitable or bring in needed tax revenue.
Sincerely,

Virginia Ribble-Padgett
Resident Maui 33 years
And currently lost my business due to lockdown.

Count^^leH^
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From:

Gail Richard <gailrichardinterp@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:06 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

2020 APR 28 AH 8M 8

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair-ta^

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers

RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Submit Written Testimony

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
I am attaching this letter but wish to add the following-1 worked in Maul and paid taxes for years
while renting. It was my life's dream to retire there and spent my life's savings on a short term rental
that once I had finished paying for could move into for my old age. I was hit by the high taxes last
year and never broke even. Now I cannot travel there and continue to pay these high taxes without
any income. I am going into debt. Not every one who owns a short term rental is rich, some of us
are really struggling financially. Please consider a fair solution in these uncertain times.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed
the island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will
reach into June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far
reaching economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.
The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would
consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short
Term Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent
their house/condo to vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short
Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we
should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would
be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the councirs
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any
negative implications for the community.

Thank you for considering my testimony.
[ Please add your own personal touch with your own unique story here. How has the coronavirus
shut down affected you? What actions are you taking during the closure? Please talk about the
positive benefits and experiences you and your family have had working in the vacation rental
industry. Here are some examples to help you get started]
EXAMPLES:

"The typical visitor who stays in my home is a family with 3 kids. This is not their first trip to Hawaii
and it won't be their last.They typically stay for a week or more and would not return if their only
option was to stay in a resort hotel in Wailea..."
"I have lived on the North Shore for 10 years, I rent to local families coming from other islands for
family functions who all want to stay in the same place and can't afford to stay in hotels..."
"My parents bought this home in Haiku over 30 years ago, it's where I grew up. After their death we
inherited it and we want to preserve it for our children..."

"I have lived in Haiku for 15 years. My husband and I are retired and we need the income to support
life here in Hawaii, the extra income provide allows us to keep the house and not have to move to
mainland..."

"I chose to retire in Hawaii because we love it here, the people, the weather the aloha spirit, I do a
lot of traveling and it seems silly to just leave my house there empty. Short term renting allows me to
turn my empty house into something that can produce money for the community...
Aloha,
Gail Richard

Sent from my iPad

REClIVED
THE RITZ-CARLTON
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WrittenTestimonytoCounciloftheCountyoflVlaui
Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui, FY 2020-2021

Andrew C. Rogers, General Manager
The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua
One Ritz-Carlton Drive

Lahaina, HI 96761
P:{808)669-6200

April 28,2020

Council Chair Lee, Vice-Chair Rawlings, and members ofthe Council,
On behalf of The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua-and our more than 600 employees-I am writing to offer
testimony in strong support ofthe reduced real property tax rates for hotels and condos proposed for
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

Your approval of Mayor Victorino's plan to reduce property taxes for hotels and condos-from $11 to
$9.37 per $1000- would be a much-needed lifeline for our shuttered tourism industry, particularly as we
look to the future and supporting Maui's economic recovery.
When we can once again responsibly and safely open our island to visitors, property tax relief would
allow us to create more hospitality jobs, generate more tax revenue collected from guests and support
more small businesses who supply our hotels.
Property taxes from hotels, condo, and timeshare properties make up nearly half of all county revenue.
That revenue and HawaiVs success in the future depends on your support now and in the coming
months as we all work together to get Maul families back to work as soon as safely possible.
We know this is an unprecedented time for everyone, and we are grateful for the opportunity to
navigate toward a stronger future for Maul together. On behalf of all of us at The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua,
I respectfully request the Council to pass this tax relief in support of the visitor industry and the local
residents and families who rely on it.
I truly appreciate your consideration and continued support for Maui's hospitality industry.
Mahalo nul loa.

Andrew C. Rogers
General Manager

From:

eatsurfliveiove <eatsurflivelove@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:14 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax proposal
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I encourage u to keep the owner occupied rate the same as last year or even reduce it As a long time resident in my home and obviously impacted greatly by Covid19 , we home owners cannot
absorb any more costs .
Thank u
Mark Rudd
Pukalani

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From:

Russell Ruff <russellruff4@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:20 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject

short term rental proposed tax Increase

..
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Dear Council Members,

I have been a property owner on Maul since 2014 and longtime visitor to Maul. As the council is aware, the COVID-19
pandemic has caused an unprecedented worldwide crisis resulting in devastating social and economic harm which will
be felt for many years ahead. While we're all grateful that Hawaii has been spared from the worst of this with the state
having the lowest rates of COVlD-19 infection and death in the US, the same cannot be said of its economy. In just the
past two months, Hawaii has gone from having the lowest unemployment rate In the country (2.3%)to the highest
(~37%) and rising each week. There is no mystery why given Hawaii's heavy reliance on tourism as its #1 employer,
which is particularly true on Maul. As a result, tens of thousands who have been laid off or furloughed have filed for
unemployment claims. These are desperate times for many and there is unfortunately no relief in sight until the tourism
industry can be reopened and even then it will take years to recover under the best of circumstances.
For this reason, I believe now is not the time for the Council to consider levying a huge tax increase on the very
businesses which hold the key to Maui's economic recovery. I am referring to the proposal to raise Short Term Rental
and Hotel & Resort property tax rates by as much as 75%($9.28 to $16.41). An increase of this magnitude would have a
devastating effect on already distressed hospitality operators. For example, the taxes for my Honua Kai condominium
would rise by over $10,000 from $14,000 to $24,600. At the same time, I've received no rental Income since mid-March
resulting in an operating loss of at least $10,000 through May. If and when tourism Is allowed to resume, I will face low

occupancy rates while making major rate concessions. Rubbing further salt into the wound will be having to pay $900
more a month for property taxes.

Put simply, this adds up to financial ruin for me as a small business operator who brings in tens of thousands of dollars
each year In economic benefits to Maui through tax revenues,jobs, and tourism spending. Now multiply this by over
600 and you have what homeowners are facing at Honua Kal -just one of many thousands of short term hospitality
operators on the island.

There can be no doubt that this proposed property tax increase will have a severe chilling effect on a Maui economy
which Is already frozen solid. Raising property taxes on these businesses as proposed will significantly raise their
operating costs pushing them over the financial brink. This means fewer jobs, lower pay, and far fewer tourism dollars
flowing into Maui. Property values will take a precipitous fall as many investment and business owners are forced to sell
or go bankrupt unable to keep up with skyrocketing costs. Many large hotels will remain shuttered longer leading to
high double digit unemployment rates for the foreseeable future.

There is also a fundamental question of fairness - why this huge tax increase on hospitality properties is necessary and
what the money will be used for? In the past 3 years, I've seen my tax rate more than double from $4.56 to
$10.75. During that same period, the tax rate that each of you pay for your residences has gone from $2.86 to $2.90-a
mere 1% increase. Under this proposal, homeowner rates will be cut by over 40% from $2.90 to a range of $1.66 $3.95. So it's apparent that a 75% increase in rates for hospitality will fund a 40% cut in rates for homeowners who
today already enjoy the lowest property tax rates in the US. While a 40% cut in homeowner property taxes may sound
good to you and your constituents. It comes at the unacceptable cost of a continued high unemployment rate and fewer
tourist dollars flowing in as many of the hospitality businesses vital to Maui's economy are forced out of business.

There are many choices for where out of state visitors and investors can spend their money and are warmly
welcomed. By imposing such onerous taxes on thousands of small business operators, the Council sends the clear
message that Maui is not the place to come and do business. The Council of Maul has the same civic duty of care to all
of its citizens as does the US government. To date, over $3 trillion has been budgeted and spent on economic aid
packages intended to help citizens and businesses, particularly small ones, continue to operate. Can you imagine what
the public outrage to the CARES package would have been if it included a large tax increase on businesses instead of
forgivable loans?

After seeing for the physical health and well being of citizens, the Council has a duty to provide for their economic well
being by working to ensure as many businesses can reopen and rehire employees as soon as possible. It should not be
doing the opposite by putting unnecessary and harmful financial obstacles in place which will lead to the closure of key
businesses so vital to Maui's economy. While lower homeowner property taxes is a nice luxury, I believe every single
person on Maui will agree that having a job and the family security it affords is ESSENTIAL

This is why I respectfully implore the Council to do what is in the best interest of the county and its citizens by not
exacerbating matters by raising property tax rates for the Short Term Rental classification as proposed during this
unprecedented crisis. I ask that the Council adopt the low end of the proposed Short Term rate (Tier 1:$8.28, Tier 2& 3:

$11.00), while keeping the Owner-Occupied homeowner rate at the current $2.90. This will allow thousands of Short
Term business operators like myself to maintain status quo as far as property taxes are concerned while doing our best
to weather the storm until tourism activity can return to normal levels in the next 2-3 years.
Sincerely,
Russell Ruff

pppp:i'v/pn

County Clerk
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From:

Lauren Russell <losauer@gmaiLcofin>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:28 PM
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To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki HpkanTO,^lj^i.|:^e;jMike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura;iG^tpty g^r|cL^|-(

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers

RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
My husband and I have lived on-island for more than 10 years. We operate a bed and breakfast that helps
to support our living expenses on Maui. As B&B operators, we are subject to the 'commercialized
residential' tax rate. The commercialized residential classification is much higher than the owner-occupied
rate and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house to vacationers. We kindly ask for a
reduction to $3.35/$1000 because we are currently forbidden from renting our home to visitors.
Due to Covjd-19, the Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the
pandemic closed the island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this
moratorium will reach Into June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that,
but the far reaching economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.
We find it extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while Hotels are allowed to continue to

operate. B&B's are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should
be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.
The Bed and Breakfast industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic. Without income, the
same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would consider reducing the B&B
rate to $3.35/$1000 because B&B permit holders are currently forbidden from hosting guests.
Reducing this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Lauren Russell

619-203-2083

£oun^ Clerk

REC~!VED

From:

Michael Russell <reachmichaelrussell@gmail.com>

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:05 PM
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L.
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Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County-CIe^k.'^^^y
Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax'rafes'

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.
My wife and I have lived on-island for more than 10 years. While our home is a vacation rental we are
Maui residents. We live here, vote here, and employ here. Not only do we depend on our vacation rental
for income, but we employ around 15 service contractors on a regular basis that also depend on income
generated from our vacation rental.
Due to Covid-19, the Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the
pandemic closed the island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this
moratorium will reach into June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that,
but the far reaching economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.
We find it extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while Hotels are allowed to continue to
operate. Short Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry,
and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would
consider reducing the short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short Term
Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their house
to vacationers.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
Michael Russell
808-463-9935

County Clerk
R'rC;:'V tU

To:

Eileen Ryan <eoryan8@comcast.net>
Wednesday, April 29,2020 8:47 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

Real Property Tax Rates

From:
Sent:
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Dear Council Members:

I am writing to ask that you please reconsider the incredibly high property tax proposal increases, particularly the
increase in the Short Term Rental Classification. These rates are doubling for up to $800,000 value which includes a

huge number of related owners. This is the lowest tier of short term rental, for the $800,000 and above going into
millions of dollars, the increase is at 50%.

Why penalize the lower value real estate? Shouldn't the higher 1 and 2 percenters pay more? Please at least consider a
similar percentage increase of50% or less for all short term rental property.
Thank you,
Eileen Ryan
Kihei, Maui

RECEIVED
April 29. 2020
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County of Wlaui
Economic Development and Budget Committee

.
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Subject; Property Tax Rates on Short-Term Rental Homes
Dear Economic Development and Budget Committee.

My wife and I became home owners on Maul about two years ago. After having visited
several of the Hawaiian Islands in recent years in search of the perfect second home, we

decided to purchase a townhome in Puamana. We love being near Lahaina Town and in close
proximity to all that Maul has to offer its residents and visitors. Whenever, we are in Maui, we
make a point of giving our commerce to local businesses, especially the smaller ones.
We are both retired and someday hope to become permanent residents of Maui. Until
that time, because we are on a fixed income, we are able to afford our Maui second home as a
result of the income we receive from rental of our home. The current COVID-19 situation has

created substantial economic strain on many short-term rental property homeowners, including
ourselves, since we have lost considerable rental income as a result of suspended tourism and
current travel and housing restrictions. Therefore, we would welcome any property tax relief that
can be provided by the Committee to owners of short-term rental property during this time of
extreme uncertainty.

We,therefore, respectfully urge you to consider all of the potential future benefits that
may result by relieving the tax burden to owners of short-term rental property during this
COVID-19 crisis. We thank you for your consideration of this request and praise you for the
high-quality services you continue to provide the County.

Sincerely,

Bruce Sakashita

272 Pualei Drive #6. Lahaina, HI 96761

County Clerk
r\ c

From:
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Sharon Schiermeister <slmeister1961@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:51 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Testimony on proposed property tax increase
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Members of the Council of the County of Maul,

We are writing to express our opposition to the property tax increases that are being proposed. The amount of the
proposed increase Is excessive, especially after the dramatic increase that was implemented last year. We understand
budgets are tight and the current state of the economy is difficult all around, however,the burden Is not being evenly
distributed. The rates being proposed clearly place an unfair burden on property owners in the short-term rental
category.

If you look at the full picture, short-term rentals are providing additional revenue from Transient Accommodations Tax
and General Excise Tax, as well as providing accommodations to support the tourist industry which generates significant
revenue. On the other hand, as an owner of a short-term rental, we do not add much burden to the services that are
funded through property taxes.

In summary, we are opposed to an increase in property taxes so soon after implementing a significant
increase. However, if you find it absolutely necessary to increase property taxes, we would strongly encourage you to
consider the lower end of the proposed range and also do so more equitably across the various classes of property
owners. Thank you for your consideration.
Durant and Sharon Schiermeister

150 Hau'oli Street, Unit 612
Wailuku HI 96793

I'v
From:

Mary Ann Schober <dmschober@gmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:01 AM

To:
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Kelly King; KeanI N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clertc-

Subject:
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RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax ratSsT;^* CL^^K

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the
island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into
June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching
economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would
consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short Term
Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their
house/condo to vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term
Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should be
treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry, i am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.

We typically host multi generational families at our property. The feedback we receive from guests is that
their vacation would not be the same if they had stayed at a hotel or condo. The privacy of a home gives
their family time to reconnect. Our short term rental permit lets us share our property with others.
Aloha,

Mary Ann Schober
Thank you for considering my testimony.

received
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From:

CHARLES SHURSTAD <ctshurstad@aol.com>

Sent:
To:

Saturday, April 25, 2020 6:33 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed property tax increase
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Maui County Council

I have heard you are considering a large property tax increase during these difficult times for all of us.
My wife and I put our life savings together to purchase a place in Maui. If you raise the property taxes by, I have heard,
60%, we will have to sell our Maui property, if we can.
I can't believe you would do this when we are all suffering with this virus.
C. T. Shurstad

100 Ridge Road #1614
Kapalua, Maui
Sent from my iPhone

Coun^ Clerk
From:

renee shurstad <renshur@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:51 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax increase

p Q ^1V E
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To: Council of the County
Re; Property Tax lr\cr'^as^

COUNTY CUERK

We are longtime property owners and 1/2 time residents in
Kapalua. We strongly oppose another property tax increase,
after last years huge increase.

It is time to cut the budget and to cut spending and be fiscally
responsible to your property owners . Not to again raise our
taxes.

These tax increases will cause the property values to drop along
with future tax revenues.

Cut spending Now!
Tom and Renee Shurstad

100 Ridge Road
Kapalua

RrnniV'gp
From:

tgskeen@yahoo.com

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:40 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property taxes
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I am writing you to voice my opposition to raising property taxes. I live in California but recently bought a condo in
Maui. In the next year or so, this will be my retirement home. It is a rental ,for now,to help pay the mortgage . Hawaii
is already expensive enough. My rental condo is providing a beautiful place for families to stay while visiting your
beautiful island and, hopefully, will be my retirement home. PLEASE... do not raise property taxes.
Tom Skeen

4242 Lower Honoapiilani
Lahaina Maui

Sent from my iPhone

RECEIVED
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From:

DJ <djsmith102047@gmail.com>

Sent:

Saturday, April 25, 2020 11:16 AM

OTi'iCE OF

To:

County Clerk

.
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CLERK

Cc:

Diane Smith

Subject:

Property Tax Adjustment for 2021-PLEASE HITTHE PAUSE BUTTON!!

Dear Sirs:

My wife and I own a condominium at 4400 Makena Road, Kihei. We have been Maul property owners since 2007 and
live there several months a year.

While we have always felt Maui County did a good job providing basic services and we were amenable to paying our fair
share of property taxes, the large increases implemented by the County for this year(2020) combined with the even
higher increases Just one year later seems exorbitant and totally unfairll

It is obvious that the County, by increasing nonresident property owners by a much greater amount than residents TWO
YEARS IN A ROW is on a path to insure that nonresidents must think twice about any future private investment on the
island I As I hope you understand, all of the folks you are targeting invested in Maui years ago based on a cost structure
you are totally destroying with these large tax increases.

On top of the injustice of this potential increase, you are adopting a large increase at a time of crisis for Maui and our
nation as we all deal with the Coronavirusll All nonresident visitors and tourists are currently stopped from even flying
to Hawaii, a situation with dire economic consequences and uncertainty. This logically means that the money necessary

to pay these increases will simply NOT exist for many of the individuals, families and businesses who own these
properties.

This action on the part of the County seems very shortsighted for a locality whose near total long term economic survival
depends on visitors spending money here. As a former consultant to local government, I can tell you this will create an
anti-visitor, anti- business reputation that could start an economic death spiral that will lead to full time residents
suffering in future years

Please hit the pause button on this increase and consider the long term consequences of this large Increase. Unlike
many anti-government activists who want a free lunch, we understand there is no free lunch and expect to pay increases
overtime. But this increase seems punitive and short sighted, especially in this time of the □ virus!!
We thank you for your serious consideration of our views on this tax Increase.
DJ & Diane Smith
D.J. Smith
4400 Makena Road

Kihei, Maui, Ha. 96753

Sent from my iPhone

R^CP!V ED
From:

Holden <holden1snnith@aol.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 11:55 AM

2020 APR 27 PH 12^ 02

To:

County Clerk; EDB Committee; Kelly King; Keani N. Ravyjin^; T_asb? A- Kama; Riki Hokama;

Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina; Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.^it3ji"p;,lyQ«j^ Sugimura

RE: Maul County Budget Hearings -1 support fair tax rates for Commercialized Residential
Dear Committee Chair Keani N.W. Rawlins-Fernandez and Economic Development and Budget
Committee Committee Members,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to the posted real property taxes proposed.
We are first and foremost residents who live in our own homes. Without our B&B permits, we would be

taxed as homeowner. Our B&B permit is the only thing that excludes us from being taxed as homeowners
and makes us give up the $200,000 tax exemption to be classified as "Commercialized Residential."
Currently B&B permit holders are forbidden by law from hosting guests. This situation does not look like it
will change anytime soon. It is only fair that we be treated as if, in Real property tax rates, we did not have
a permit, and be considered owner occupied, homeowner.

The tax classifications and application of exemptions has already been established for the 2020/2021 tax
year, we are asking the Council to please consider lowering the tax rate for the commercialized residential
class.

The tax rate range that the council published last week for the Commercialized Residential tax class is
$3.35 to $4.60. We respectfully ask that the rate for this classification be set for this tax year no higher
than $3.35.
For reference:

At last year's tax rates, a property assessed at $1 million would have paid $2320 taxes as a homeowner
and would have paid $4600 taxed as Commercialized residential.

At the ranges proposed in this year's budget that same property, while still assessed at $1 million, would
pay between $1328 and $2088 at the proposed homeowner tax rates and would pay between $3350 and
$4600 at the rates presently proposed for Commercialized residential. We are asking for the $3.35/$1000
tax rate because that is the lowest rate that the Council may apply based on the posting for the Real
property tax rates that they made last week.
We are Maul homeowners, we are Maui residents, we have a permit but we are unable to use it because
the county says we are unable to rent. We know this is due to the pandemic and that these are
unprecedented times, so we feel unprecedented action is required from the Council. Maul's bed and
breakfast operations are suffering during the shutdown, and the small businesses that depend on these
operations are facing hardship as well. We don't know when we are going to be able to open.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the Economic
Development and Budget Committee Committees efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the
vacation rental industry that limits any negative implications for the community.

Thank you for considering my testimony.

From:
Sent:
To:

Mr. Smith <ho!den32smith@gmail.com>
Monday, April 27, 2020 3:17 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax

Don't increase the property tax!)
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From:
Sent:

Carol St. John <csj421@gmail.com>
Tuesday. April 28. 2020 7:36 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
Qp
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates rfy CLERK

Subject:

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Counciimembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

onm UPO oP am 7. <;i
40 Am /•

From:

johnstansburyZOOO <johnstansbury2000@yahoo.com>^^ ipo o7 dm 0^ 0 I

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 1:26 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed property tax increase

" i i3E OF THE
.:GT!NTY CLEHK

Thank you for considering my comments regarding a proposed tax increase on Maul property. As a property owner on
Maul I am very opposed to this increase. The taxes were Increased heavily last year which has added over 300.00 a
month to our tax bill. This has forced us to increase the rents and fees we have to charge to reduce the losses we face

each month on our property. Of course the shutdown of all vacation rentals now has added to this loss and we now face
a negative cash flow of 4000.00 per month. Obviously we can not continue to Incur this negative cash flow much longer
as we are on a fixed income retirement. An additional increase in taxes at this time is a horrible idea and I believe will

result in an exit of Maul from many property owners both local and those that live in other states and countries. I
believe this will collapse prices and the economy of Maul which is suffering horrible losses and unemployment due to
the current Corona Virus crises. If property values decrease so does the property tax base In Maul reducing revenues
there at a horrible time. Please consider this in your decision.

On a personal note my wife and I have been going to Maul for 37 years. We love the Maul Island and the Aloha spirit
that our friends there have always shown towards us. We were able to finally buy our property 7 years ago, invested in It
and share it with people around the world. Sadly this tax increase if approved will be the nail in the coffin of us retaining
the property assuming the Corona Virus doesn't force us out sooner. I close with asking you to not approve this tax
Increase at this time. It is the worst time to do this to property owners who are already suffering with huge negative
cash flows on their properties.
Thank you,
John Stansbury

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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From:

Mary Lin <linsbury@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 8:50 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

^

Proposed Property Tax Increase

2021 APR 28 AH 7'- 53
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Thank you for the opportunity to speak regarding the proposed property tax increase for Maui property.

The property tax increase last year added over $300 a month to our tax bill. As a property owner for the past 7 years,
we've had to steadily increase the rent to compensate for the property tax increase every year.
With the advent of the Corona Virus Shut Down of vacation rentals, we now face a deficit of $4,000 a month in losses.
An additional Increase in property taxes would be a terrible idea that could cause home owners and property owners to
leave Maui.

The Shut Down has caused unemployment claims, lost jobs and business closures. If property values fall, decreases in
property taxes follow which will reduce Maui revenue.

Please do not approve the proposed property tax increase. This would be a bad time for property owners to experience
more negative cash flow.
Thank you,

Mary Stansbury
818-314-1786

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Countv Clerk

^

RhCr'VbL)

From:

Anne Stevenson <annestevenson3@hotnnail.fr>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:55 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk _. , _
RE; Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fairrta>c^ratd5 r I hit-

Subject:

^20 APR 28 AH 8.= I 8

:r >UNTY CLERK
Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic closed the
island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this moratorium will reach into
June. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but the far reaching
economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.
The short term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County would
consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of value. The Short Term
Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the permitted owner to rent their
house/condo to vacationers.

It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to operate. Short Term
Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and fundamental part of Maui's visitor industry, and we should be
treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more financially
manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible, perhaps a rebate would be
achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the council's
efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry that limits any negative
implications for the community.
Thank you for considering my testimony.
I bought my unit in Puamana for a retirement home and have to rent it to pay for it. Families rent my place for vacations
since it has 4 bedrooms and more reasonable than hotels. I don't understand why my taxes would go up when all others
in the industry will be reduced. It is just not fair!

Anne Stevenson

Seattle, WA

Safe under lockdown with 2 preconditions and 72 years old!
Sent from my iPhone

RECEIVED
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From:
Sent:

Karl Stolmeier <squeakyclean.sen/ice@yaho6.cdn\CE OF THE
Saturday, April 25,2020 5:17 PM
' NiY

To:

County Clerk

Cc:
Subject:

Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us
Comment for Maul County Council, April 29, 2020 meeting Re: Property Tax

Dear Maul County Council,

This is not a time to raise taxes, it's a time to plan on how we will restart Hawaii's
economic engine. Short term rentals can play a supporting role in priming the economic
restart as they provide a Hawaiian vacation with sociai distancing inherently built in. In
a short term rental home there are no common hallways, elevators, pools, BBQ,
restaurants, or lounge areas, they are self contained.
When it comes time to begin welcoming visitors back to our islands, legal short term
rentals will be the safest starting point for both the visitor and our community. Short
term rentals are an asset to our community and one part of the solutions to Hawaii's
economic recovery, they should be supported and encouraged with tax cuts, so they can
bridge our recover for larger hotels, resorts and restaurants.
Legal short term rentals, like larger hotels have seen 70-80% of their revenue washed
away this year, it's not a time to raise taxes. Our economy is like a huge airplane and
we are at 20,000 feet but the engines have failed, you're trying to pull back on wheel
but we are descending rapidly, our unemployment is 11 times higher than average right
now, and that's just those that have be able to get into the UI system.
This is not a time to put more burden on the economic engines, it's a time to lighten the
load with tax forbearance and reductions, it's time to plan on priming the engines and
get them started before we end up floating in a sea of economic disaster. Raising taxes
at this time, would be the exact opposite of what we need, it would be like giving up on
saving our states' economy and letting the piane crash. Leaders should not let this
happen without a fight. This is a time for many solutions, not taxation. Taxation will
not solve this problem.
Respectfully,
Karl Stolmeier

Small Business Operator

received
April 28, 2020

2020 APR 28 M & 33
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ccfunty clerk

To: Council of the County of Maui

I currently own a property at 26 South Lauhoe on Maui. I am

opposed to any increase in the property taxes at this time. Ever

since the fires a couple years ago the insurance costs have gone
up.

Because of the water being cut back, I have had to install a very
expensive well. That was just to get enough water to water my
crops. Please do not raise the property taxes at this time as no
one is buying anything during this pandemic. No one can afford
higher property taxes at this time.
Please call me at(707)527- 2204 with any questions.

Sincer

ive Stromoeck
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From:

Daryl Swart <Daryl.Swart@cooksecuritygroup.com> _ .rn oo lu

sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 6:52 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Proposed tax

c-a
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To whom it may concern,

I am opposed to this tax increase for personal reasons which I imagine applies to many others. My wife and I scraped
and borrowed to get our condo in the later part of last year. In January we came and spent a bunch more to fix the
place up. We got 1 good month of income before Covid hit and now it's sitting empty while we are still paying a second
mortgage plus the AOAO fee and now some to our property management team as well to help keep them from folding.
As we pray for some relief and hopes that we may still get to retire someday(we are in our 50's) I now here the state
wants to make It even harder on us. We are strongly opposed to this proposed tax.
Thanks for your consideration.
Daryl Swart Cook Security Group

County Clerk
From:

Melanie Kaimiola <mkaimiola@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:30 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Fiscal Year 2021 Real Property Tax Rates

Honorable Council Members:

The economic engine for Maul County has been the visitor industry, whereby a fair share of the County's revenues have
historically been derived from property taxes from hotel and short term rental properties.

With the ongoing pandemic,the visitor industry has been impacted the community the hardest. A significant amount of
the unemployed are community members in the visitor industry. This industry will likely be one of the last industries to
be "back to business" and will take the longest to recover(even to a "new normal").

With this In mind, I kindly request your consideration to support the Mayor's proposed tax rate of $9.37 to help the
hotels recover, re-employ our residents, and get our economy stable again.
Thank you for your service, time and consideration.
Sincerely,
Melanie Takushi
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From:

Tandrow <classfve@comcastnet>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:31 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Maul County Public Hearing on 4/29/20

.qq ^q nu -t uj
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OFFj^GE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Aloha Council members,

We are writing this letter, as Maul property owners, in regard to the County of Maui Public Hearing on 4/29/2020.
Given the financial and Covid-19 related uncertainties at this time, we respectfully urge you to postpone any proposed
property tax Increases for a year. Hopefully, by then, we will have a better understanding of the financial impact on
homeowners In Maui and Its effect on the Maul economy.
Mahalo nui loa,
Carlyn and Tim Tandrow

County Clerk

Lisa Taylor <ltaylor4361@hotmail.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:03 PM

From:
Sent:
To:

County Clerk

Subject:

SHORT-TERM RENTAL PROPOSED TAX INCREASE

Regarding the public hearing to be held by the Council ofthe

^AnnPM

CoLty of Maui State of Hawaii,on Wednesday,April 29,2020,beginning at 6:00 P.M.
Mv name is Lisa Taylor and I own two short term rentals on Maui. I am opposed to any increase in ProperW taxes
our lives.

Sincerely,
Lisa Taylor

Owner of 2481 Kaanapali Pkwy #'s 169 and 263
Lahaina, HI

a

Virus-free, www.ava.com
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County Clerk
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From:

MargitTolman <home(5>Hool<ipa.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:37 Pl^20 APR 2^ AM & 05

To:

County Clerk

Cc:

Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A Xaryiaij^iki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci;.Yij|qleirSjjgHyiura;

Subject:
Attachments:

Testimony/County Council Meeting 4/2:9 Prperty Tax Rate
4.29.20Property Tax Rates2021.docx

TESTIMONY-County Council Meeting-April 29, 2020 Council of the County of Maul
200 South High Street, 8th Floor
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793
Council Chair Alice Lee

Council Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez Council Members Tasha Kama Riki Hokama Kelly Takaya King Mike Molina
Tamara Paltin Shane Sinenci Vuki Lei Sugimura

RE:

The Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul for Fiscal Year
July 1,2020 to June 30,2021

Aloha Chair Lee, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez, and Members of the Council:

My name is Margit Tolman; I am a Real Estate Broker, Property Manager and Business Owner for 30 years on Maui.
We all are facing the economic downturn due to

C0VID19 and at this point, we are only seeing the tip of the ice berg.

A lot of residents lost their jobs with the uncertainty if and when they are able to return to work.
A lot of landlords (residential and commercial) are not receiving rent or only partial rent and do not know when and if
their tenants will be in a better financial situation in the near future.

Most businesses are closed with no idea of when and if they can open again and how long will it take to recover from
the financial loss.

Hotels, condos, time shares, vacation rentals and B&B's do not know when they can be back in business and how they
can recover from the financial loss occurring in high season. The high season carries slower parts of the year, but

financial reserves will be depleted by the time it is safe for travelers to visit Hawaii.
Families affected with great financial loss are cutting back their budget and the county will have to do the same.
Property tax income will increase due to increased 2020 assessments even without increasing the tax rate in any tax
category.

Please use wisdom and help all residents and property owners in ALL categories to get through this difficult time.

The vacation accommodations, including hotels, short term rentals, B&B's and their employees are the most vulnerable
tax category due to the uncertainty of when it will be safe for Hawaii to welcome guests again. And when the Hawaiian
Islands are ready, there is a great chance that we will be in a worldwide recession.
We have been through economic downturns before,from Golf War to Recession; however, we never faced a pandemic
in our life time. This will be not a quick recovery, we have to consider that it will take a year or longer.
It is not the right time to increase property taxes right now in ANY of the categories.
1

Thank you for your consideration.

MargitToiman R(B)
Hookipa Properties
(808)579-8282

Hookipa Properties
Real Estate & Property Management
Margit A.Tolman (B)
RB-22499
P.O. Box 791658

Paia, HI 96779

Phone:(808)579-9333
Fax: (808)579-9953
E-Mail: broker@HookipaProperties.com

^out^ Clerk
From:
Sent:

JoeTorrano <joe_torrano@yahoo.com>
Monday, April 27, 2020 9:58 AM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Proposed Tax Increase

We have owned vacation rentals on Maul which we also use a number of times per year for personal use. We acquired
condominiums in the Ridge Villas, Kapalua on the island of Maui starting in 2004.

Although I am sure the County of Maui is struggling to generate revenues, particularly in this very difficult time, we
believe that it is very bad policy to unfairly load much of the tax burden upon the short term rental owners such as
ourselves. As a small property owner, we believe we provide considerable income to Maui through occupancy tax and
the already high and disproportionate property tax that we pay.
Please consider this correspondence as strong opposition to the proposed tax increase.
Thank you for your consideration.

Joe Torrano

OO

joe_torrano@yahoo.com
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^Coun^ Clerk
From:

Jerri Torrano <maui.kapalua@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 10:37 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

RE Tax Hike Hearing

County Clerk; County of Maul
Tax Hearing April 29,2020

I am writing to you to voice my concern and protest of the bill that the council is considering to raise our
property taxes further, by 60%. This comes immediately following a recent increase that burdened our
financial well being, and now with closing of the island as a result of COVID-19, the financial situation
becomes more dire. As part of my family's financial well being and sharing in support of one of Hawaii's
economic drivers, we purchased multiple units at Kapalua Ridge Villas over the past 17 years. We
recognize that the current COVID epidemic hits all of us and respect the policies and sentiments the
council has implemented but to bring this proposed Real Property Tax Rates Increase now and at such
extreme increases, it is taking from those who are already being hurt and I fee! it is insincere and unkindly
motivated. I am contacting you to express my strong opposition and hope that you will hear my voice in
consider this at your untimely hearing.

Tern Torrano

Kapalua Ridge Villas 1722 and 1822
Phone: 415-205-7900
Email: maul.kapaluaia)vahoo.com
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County Clerk
—

From:

Louis Trinh <pahiatrinh@gmail.com>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 2:41 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Please be Reasonable with Short Term Rental Property Tax Rates!

2Q2() /[pR 27
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OOUHTY CLERK

Dear Council Members,

I have been a Honua Kai owner on Maui since 2009 and am afraid of the onerous new property taxes that will
surely drive all owners out of business. Our taxes were already raised 22% last year and unfortunately, your
new rates will be catastrophic to property values. Owners, like us, are already struggling to pay our bills at
home and higher taxes will only cause a huge wave of foreclosures on Maui.
As the council is aware, the COVID-19 pandemic has caused an unprecedented worldwide crisis resulting in
devastating social and economic harm which will be felt for many years ahead. While we're ail grateful that
Hawaii has been spared from the worst of this with the state having the lowest rates of COVID-19 infection and
death in the US, the same cannot be said of its economy. In just the past two months, Hawaii has gone from
having the lowest unemployment rate in the country (2.3%)to the highest(-37%)and rising each week. There
is no mystery why given Hawaii's heavy reliance on tourism as its #1 employer, which is particularly true on
Maui. As a result, tens of thousands who have been laid off orfurloughed have filed for unemployment
claims. These are desperate times for many and there Is unfortunately no relief in sight until the tourism
industry can be reopened and even then it will take years to recover under the best of circumstances.
For this reason, I believe now is not the time for the Council to consider levying a huge tax increase on the very
businesses which hold the key to Maui's economic recovery. I am referring to the proposal to raise Short Term
Rental and Hotel & Resort property tax rates by as much as 75%($9.28 to $16.41). An increase of this
magnitude would have a devastating effect on already distressed hospitality operators. For example, the
taxes for my Honua Kai condominium would rise by over $10,000 from $14,000 to $24,600. At the same time,
I've received no rental income since mid-March resulting in an operating loss of at least $10,000 through
May. If and when tourism is allowed to resume, I will face low occupancy rates while making major rate
concessions. Rubbing further salt into the wound will be having to pay $900 more a month for property taxes.
Put simply, this adds up to financial ruin for me as a small business operator who brings in tens of thousands
of dollars each year in economic benefits to Maui through tax revenues, jobs, and tourism spending. Now
multiply this by over 600 and you have what homeowners are facing at Honua Kai -just one of many
thousands of short term hospitality operators on the island.
There can be no doubt that this proposed properly tax increase will have a severe chilling effect on a Maui
economy which is already frozen solid. Raising property taxes on these businesses as proposed will
significantly raise their operating costs pushing them over the financial brink. This means fewer jobs, lower
pay, and far fewer tourism dollars flowing into Maui. Property values will take a precipitous fail as many
investment and business owners are forced to sell or go bankrupt unable to keep up with skyrocketing
costs. Many large hotels will remain shuttered longer leading to high double digit unemployment rates for the
foreseeable future.

There is also a fundamental question of fairness - why this huge tax increase on hospitality properties is
necessary and what the money will be used for? In the past 3 years, I've seen my tax rate more than double
from $4.56 to $10.75. During that same period, the tax rate that each of you pay for your residences has gone

from $2.86 to $2.90- a mere 1% increase. Under this proposal, homeowner rates will be cut by over 40%

from $2.90 to a range of $1.66 - $3.95. So it's apparent that a 75% increase in rates for hospitality will fund a
40% cut in rates for homeowners who today already enjoy the lowest property tax rates in the US. While a
40% cut in homeowner property taxes may sound good to you and your constituents, it comes at the
unacceptable cost of a continued high unemployment rate and fewer tourist dollars flowing in as many of the
hospitality businesses vital to Maul's economy are forced out of business.

There are many choices for where out of state visitors and investors can spend their money and are warmly
welcomed. By imposing such onerous taxes on thousands of small business operators, the Council sends the
clear message that Maul is not the place to come and do business. The Council of Maul has the same civic
duty of care to all of its citizens as does the US government. To date, over $3 trillion has been budgeted and
spent on economic aid packages intended to help citizens and businesses, particularly small ones, continue to
operate. Can you imagine what the public outrage to the CARES package would have been if it included a
large tax increase on businesses instead of forgivable loans?

After seeing for the physical health and well being of citizens, the Council has a duty to provide for their
economic well being by working to ensure as many businesses can reopen and rehire employees as soon as
possible. It should not be doing the opposite by putting unnecessary and harmful financial obstacles in place
which will lead to the closure of key businesses so vital to Maul's economy. While lower homeowner property
taxes is a nice luxury, I believe every single person on Maui will agree that having a job and the family security
it affords is ESSENTIAL.

This is why I respectfully implore the Council to do what is in the best interest of the county and its citizens by
not exacerbating matters by raising property tax rates for the Short Term Rental classification as proposed
during this unprecedented crisis. I ask that the Council adopt the low end of the proposed Short Term rate
(Tier 1: $8.28, Tier 2 & 3: $11.00), while keeping the Owner-Occupied homeowner rate at the current
$2.90. This will allow thousands of Short Term business operators like myself to maintain status quo as far as
property taxes are concerned while doing our best to weather the storm until tourism activity can return to
normal levels in the next 2-3 years.

Sincerely,

Louis Trinh
770-714-5258

County Clerk
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From:

Peter Trunk <peter.trunk@hotmail.com>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:11 PM

To:
Subject:
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Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama;Alice-LAea- Mll« J.j\/loiina;

Tamara A. Paitin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; Cpun^;i|^^. ^
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RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Aloha County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councllmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

I am sure you have heard a lot of detailed arguments, therefore let me lay It out simple and straight:

When we got our permit, we had to change from "Owner Occupied" to "Income Property", thus doubling
our property taxes. Understood and accepted, because we should pay our fair share.

Then the government shut us down. Our income went down to ABSOLUTE ZERO. Our Income Property
is not income property anymore. Why then do we still get taxed on a higher rate?

A proposed reduction of 13% is a nice gesture, but does not do anything. We need to be taxed as "Owner
Occupied".

Many of us will not survive this crisis, have to put our HOMES on the market. Then the county will end up
with ZERO like us.

Please think about that before making hasty decisions.

All the Best
PeterTrunk
Deter.trunk@hotmail.com
+1-808-829-8164

County Clerk
From:
Sent:

Randall Urban <nnaalaea49@gmall.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:01 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject

Public testimony April 29, 2020

My testimony for public hearing on tax rates:

The rate for short term rentals should be lower, more comparable to non-resident owners. I am retired, living on Social

Security, and live here on Maul for over 6 months out of the year. In order to make ends meet though, I have to rent my
condo during the high season and travel to the Mainland to stay with family. Under the current rates, I pay twice the tax
rate as a Short Term Rental compared to my Non-Resident Owner neighbors. They stay in their units less than half time,
maybe only a few weeks a year, and leave their units vacant the rest of the year. At least I am generating some income
for the county/state through the TA/GE taxes I pay. My income from rentals will undoubtedly be much less now that the
virus has so disrupted tourism, making the impact of higher taxes even more of a hardship. Please take us fixed-income
retirees into consideration.

Randall Urban
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County Clerk
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From:

jvanblarigan@gmail.com

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:43 PM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
Property Tax Rates
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CUU^iTY CLERK

Aloha,

I would like to provide testimony on the proposed changes to property tax
rate structures.

I understand the different rates divisions which the County has used based

on how a property is used. I am a full time resident on Maui and also own
vacation rental condos, thus I have paid property tax rates in accordance
with its usage.

What I am not in favor of is the proposed usage of "tiered rates". Property
taxation should be something fairly divided among all Maui tax

payers. Tiered rates is not fair since all tax payers within a tax
classification are not being treated the same, they are not being taxed at

the same rate within a given classification based on assessed values. This
also gives the County the option to raise taxes without voter approval by
adjusting the tier points in a given class whenever they desire.

So again, I am NOT in favor of "tiered rates" in any classification of
property taxation, but I am OK with the divisions of classes as proposed.
Thank you for this opportunity to provide input on this important topic.
James & Susan Van Blarigan
3530 Keahi Place

Kihie, HI 96753
Sent from Windows Mail

^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vento, Angela <Angela.Vento@waileabeachresort.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 3:45 PM
Alice L Lee; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Kelly King; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; EDB Committee; County Clerk
Testimony: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui, FY 2020-2021

RE: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui, FY 2020-2021
Aloha Council Chair Lee and members of the Council,

My name is Angela Vento, resident of Pukalani, a working mother and wife. 1 have spent 25
years of my adult life here in Hawaii working in hospitality through robust as well as lean
times. Currently, I am General Manager at Wailea Beach Resort, Marriott representing over
500 associates and affiliated resort partners.
Our visitor industry is still positioned as Maui's largest economic driver and source of tax
revenue. The Covid-19 Pandemic has impacted all of us living on the island. 58%
unemployment has resulted from the pandemic. Resorts including Wailea Beach Resort,
Marriott have suspended operations and over 90% of our associates have no work. Currently,
we have been able to sustain medical benefits and provide other aid to those not working. We
are actively reviewing operational protocols. Financial impacts of operating our business with
social distancing, more stringent cleaning protocols and vastly lower occupancies will
determine when to reopen.
Last fiscal year, properties in the hotel-resort tax category in Maui County had their rates

increased to $11.00 per $1,000 of assessed value. The burden of increased property values
paired with proposed increased property taxes will limit what we can do for our associates and
our ability to resume operations. We support Mayor Victorino's plan to reduce property taxes

for hotels and condos from $11.00 to $9.37. With your approval, this measure would help
reinvigorate Maui's economy including the careful reopening of hotels and sustaining
employment of our Wailea Beach Resort, Marriott 'Ghana.
I respectful appreciate your consideration of my testimony.
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Sincerely,
Angela
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Angela Vento

General Manager [ Wailea Beach Resort
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3700 Wailea Alanui Drive|Wallea, HI 96793
angela.vento@waileabeachresort.cQm j 808-874-7000
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County Clerk
Kb:U:::VbiJ

From:

Vintage Voyageur Maui <wmaui@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:56 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

^20 APR 29 PH
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Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair ta:^'rat^ OF THE:
-.^l-^UNTY CLERK

IDear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

As you know the short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid March. We are unable to rent our
homes or take bookings. It's VERY likely this MORATORIUM will reach thru JUNE. WITH EFFECTS lasting much longer as
CONFIDENCE WILL HAVE TO REBUILD.

The health of the community is the priority and we support that but the far reaching ECONOMIC EFFECTS of this SHUT
down will be felt they this NEXT fiscal YEAR.

The short term rental industry has been hit hard by carlna virus pandemic. With NO INCOME the same expenses must be
paid. It WILL be an incredible RELIEF if the county would REDUCE the short term rental tax rate to $8.28/Sl000 OR LESS
for the first $8000,000. Of value.
The ShortTerm Rental classification is EXTREMELY HIGH and BASED on the ABILITY to RENT their home to guests.
It is EXTREMELY UNFAIR that the RATES for HOTELS wasREDUCED while hotels are ALLOWED TO OPERATE!ShortTerm

rentals are a legitimate, licensed, regulated and a truly fundamental part of MAUI's and THE WORLD VISITOR INDUSTRY
TODAY, and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should we. AND IF THEY ARE ALLOWED TO
RENT ATTHIS TIME and STRH are NOT....

REDUCING THIS SUPER HIGH TAX rate because of the PANDEMIC is IMPERATIVE at this difficult time.
ANY ASSISTANCE DURING THIS CRISIS IS WELCOME!

We ELECTED YOU to lead and care for MAUI's COMMUNITY.

We need your leadership and care right NOW.
Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

We are a very important part of our community and Maul's tourism industry. I support the councils efforts to find a FAIR
and equitable solution for taxing the Vacation rental industry that limits any negative implications.
A typical guest who stays at y home is a family with kids and grandparents!
Not their first trip to MAUI nor their last! They stay 7-14 nights. And have no interest in staying at a hotel. They want a
HOME .... with a KITCHEN. Everyone has their bedroom and the lanai and great room are the HEART of the FAMILY
VISIT!!

These visitors wouldn't return if their only option was to stay in a cement resort hotel ...
I am a Hilo native and have lived on Maui's North Shore for 45 years. I also rent to local families coming from other
islands for family functions who all want to stay in the same place and who can't afford or it's just not their style to stay
in hotels.

I am retired. Ow from owning a 35 year well known Maui business and this income ALLOWS ME TO CONTINUE TO LIVE In
my home on MAUI in my retirement.

AND TO KEEP MY HOME and NOT have to MOVE AWAY.

Again,Thank You for the opportunity to speak on this IMPORTANTTAX ISSUE.
Warm Aloha,
Holly Vierra
808-283-1330

Sent from my iPad

£our^ Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Debbie vT <debbievontennpsky@gmail.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:43 PM
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk
Helen VonTempsky; Alexa Dudoit (sausie)
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing
Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

As a short vacation rental o\wner I have lost 100% of my bookings and have had to refund all deposits because of the
Pandemic.

Without income my expenses! yard services, manager and cleaner,utilites RPT) will have to be funded out of very limited
savings. I have been unable to book anyone because of the shut down on the Island.

It would be of great relief If the County would consider reducing the short term rental rate for it is extremely high during
these times of great lose of Income for all.

Another point I would like to make Is that I feel it It unfair for short term vacation rentals rates to be raised and Hotel

rates to be lowered, that Is very wrong and discriminatory for the local land owner,just trying to make It. Hotels I get It
pay huge taxes and so you might think that makes the balancing act but really do you have to support huge corporations
Instead of your voters who have believed that you will make the best decisions for them? My family has owned the
Property since 1968. Its not like we are strangers just moving In here.
Thank you for your consideration In this important matter. If you want to talk story my number 808 298-8673.
Aloha,

Debbie von Tempsky
Kupeke Beach House
STMO 2013/0009
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^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:

Debbie vT <debbievontempsky@gmail.com>
Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:35 PM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Cc:

Helen VonTempsky; Alexa Dudoit (sausie); Pua CANTO

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing

g
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Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councllmembers

RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing regarding Ag Rates
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I urge you to not raise the property tax rate on Agricultural Rates. Our family has support Agnculture;on th^slanQ^Jor
over a hundred years. We offer farmers very reasonable rates to grow many crops (cabbage, Kula onion,toowto,
eggplant, green onions as well as goats and cattle) on a large scale. The farmers recently due to the Corona pandemic
have had hardship In marketing their produce and livestock. Many farmers sell to the hotels and restaurants that have
been closed for business due to the pandemic. These farmers and ranchers are as hard working as they come, many
have had to plow under their crops.
Please do consider not raising Real Property Tax on Maui's Farmers and Ranchers. These citizens are an important part
of our community. If this is not possible, perhaps a rebate would be achievable.
Any help during this stressful crisis would be welcome.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated to Maui's core economy.
Aloha,

Debbie von Tempsky
Kula Resident

KfcCh;!VED

County Clerk

From:

Richard Walker <r_walker@pacbeil.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:28 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Rate Adjustment

PH 2^ 09
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C'OyNTY CI ERK

To Whom It May Concern:

My wife and I are independent owners of residential condo units in the Ritz-Carlton Kapalua Hotel. We understand that
the County Council will be considering an adjustment of property tax rates for Maui properties, Including the Ritz,
tomorrow (April 29,2020).

Our properties, as part of the Ritz Hotel, went from a very successful operation through February of this year, employing
many local, well paid workers to one with zero income now with these same workers being laid off or furloughed and
suffering. The hotel management has reduced variable expenses, unfortunately including labor, as much as possible
without compromising maintenance or security, but some fixed costs, such as property taxes, need reduction as well in
order to minimize ongoing expense levels while there is no revenue.

We all want to get this terrible virus behind us and reopen the hotel as soon as possible, but in order to do that we need
to lower the base costs to re-employ people as soon as possible when the hotel is able to open again. We have learned
that Mayor Victorino has proposed a return to the tax rate in effect($9.37) before the last increase (to $11.00), and we
urge you to vote to accept his recommendation. Thank you for your consideration.
Mahalo,

Richard and Akiyo Walker
Ritz-Carlton Kapalua Residential Suites 1512 and 1812

County Clerk

_

^
From:

KfcLL:^V!iiD
Weeth Law Office <weethlaw@comcast.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28,2020 6:19 PM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Rate for Short-Term Rentals

2020 APR 29 AH 8^ 05
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'■:0; ;NTY CLERK
I am writing to urge the Commission not to increase the tax rate on short-term rental (SIR) property in the next fiscal
year. I own a small 611 sf condo In Kahana on the West Side. My tax bill last year was already over $5700, the highest It
has ever been. Even before the pandemic, we were earning less rental Income than our overhead expenses {mortgage,
HOA fees and utilities). With the disruption in the tourism Industry at this time, we are struggling to pay current
expenses, let alone any increases to our property tax. We have had no rental income since early March, and are not
expecting renters to return until July or August at the earliest. I am sure our traffic for the remalnderof the year will be
down significantly.

I realize that the County must raise enough funds to cover Its budget, even with the belt-tightening that government will
have to endure, but If the rates on SIR units, relative to other types of residential property on Maul, continue to rise, it
could push many owners to have to sell during a slow market. This would only depress the real estate market further at
a time when there will be fewer buyers than normal. The effect will be a real estate crisis in which super-rich individuals
and large corporate investors will swoop in to buy up property at bargain prices. This will not reduce the number of SIR
units, only transfer ownership of STR units to wealthy Investors who will have less commitment to the quality of life in
our communities than the current individual owners have. This is not the year to make drastic changes to public policy
through tax rates.
Thank you for your consideration.
George Weeth
Kahana Reef

RECEIVED
Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers

... /s c->

2020 APR 28 AH 9= 53
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to provide my input about this year's proposed'
tax rates.

Short term rental industry has been closed to visitors since mid-March when the pandemic
closed the island. We are unable to rent our property or take bookings. It is likely that this
moratorium will reach into June. In-fact potential renters have cancelled booking through
September of this year. This maybe extend to September, depending on how long the
moratorium last. The health of the community is the priority and we are supporting that, but
the far-reaching economic effects of this shut down will be felt through this next fiscal year.
The short-term rental industry has been hit hard by the Coronavirus pandemic.
Without income, the same expenses must be funded. It would be a great relief if the County

would consider reducing short term rental rate to $8.28/$1000 for the first $800,000 of
value. The Short-Term Rental classification is extremely high and based on the ability of the
permitted owner to rent their house/condo to vacationers.
It is extremely unfair that the rate for Hotels was reduced while hotels are allowed to
operate. Short-Term Rentals are a legitimate, regulated and a fundamental part of Maui's
visitor industry, and we should be treated as such. If the hotels get a reduction so should
we.

Suspending this high tax rate during the pandemic and replacing it with one that is more
financially manageable would be very helpful at this difficult time. If that's not possible,
perhaps a rebate would be achievable. Any help during this stressful crisis would be
welcome.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.
We are an important part of our community and the tourism industry. I am supportive of the
council's efforts to find a fair and equitable solution for taxing the vacation rental industry
that limits any negative implications for the community.

Thank you for considering my testimony.

Gary & Leslie Wetsel
150-3 Pualei Drive

Puamana, Maui

^oun^ Clerk
From:

Loren Wicklund <lwicl<lund@attnet>

Sent:
To:

Monday, April 27, 2020 3:14 PM
County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax

Dear Councilmember's,

W\\h regard to your proposed property tax increase, We taxpayers just saw a large increase over last years taxes. That
was hard to take.

Your new proposed increase is going to drive me out of condo ownership. My wife and I have enjoyed Maui condo
ownership for 22 years, but this kind of increase at this time is too much. Please reconsider.
There are many condo owners, perhaps thousands, like us that may be driven out of ownership by this move. How do
you sell a condo that has property taxes that high? That will cause property values to plummet. Please reconsider!
Loren Wicklund, Papakea J303
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RECEIVED

April 19,2020

2)20 APR 22 AH 9: 28

Dear Counsel Members,

:rrlCE OF THE

I am aShort-Term Rental Owner at Honua Kal. Our family have owned property in IVfaai)fyr?iinbh^! tBirERK
12 years. While we rent our property to help offset the high cost of owning in Hawaii, we spend several
months per year at our Maui property. We have always abided by State and local rental laws and
dutifully paid our required taxes.

Last year, there was a property tax Increase. This year Maui County is proposing an additional Increase
AND adding a tiered structure which will substantially increase our property taxes. Will it ever end? At
some point, we may no longer afford to have a second home in Hawaii. Maybe that Is the goal of Maui
County... to drive non-resident owners out of the State. I contend that non-resident owners contribute
a great deal to the Hawaiian/Maui economy. Can Maui County afford to lose revenue if large numbers of
owners can no longer afford property and are forced to liquidate?

I've heard that the Hawaiian government considers non-resident homeowners "fat cats" that can afford
to pay higher taxes. Well, I can tell you that Is categorically untrue. I know many fellow owners who love
Maui, but really struggle to make ends meet after paying taxes. This is why we MUST rent our units In
order to continue to visit beautiful Maul for extended vacations. There may be a few owners' that the
cost of owning a property in Hawaii is of no object, but that is certainly not the majority.

Don't forget that short-term rental owners pay the highest amount of taxes In the form of pass-through
TAT, GET and PT. These costs must be passed on to rental guests ... the lifeblood of the Hawaiian
economy.So an Increase in property taxes will be mostly felt by tourists. At some point,the cost will
become so high that tourists MIGHT stop coming to Hawaii. If that were to happen, it will take years to
recover. This happened to New York City years back.

Finally, this increase could not come at a more inappropriate time with most homeowners and
governments under huge financial stress from the COVID-19 virus quarantine. We have lost 3 months in
rental bookings... more than 65% of our 2020 annual rental revenue when factoring in our personal use
and financial obligations ... not to mention the need to obtain additional financing to pay our rental
property bills. This seems very Insensitive of the Counsel. After all, rental owners are following the State
and local government's quarantine mandates, but somehow must figure out how to remain solvent in
the face of huge property tax Increases.

In closing, as a non-resident owner, I would like to urge all Maui County Counsel Members not to
consider increasing our property taxes again. Look ahead at the potential harm that a sizable property
tax increase could have to the State's only major source of revenue.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Michael Wilde
Honua Kai Homeowner

TO: Maui County Council

Email: county.clerk@maulcounty.us

April 28, 20^20, 8:45 am^^
2020 APR 28 AH & 49

RE: THE REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR THE

COUNTY OF MAUI FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

Orf HDE Of THE

JULY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021

COUNTY CLERK

ATTN: Hearing April 29, 2020- Written Testimony
There are two concerns I have over raising rates for property taxes for the upcoming tax
period.

1) During this difficult time in our State, and in the world, recovery is going to
be difficult enough when travel opens up again to our State and tourists
and owners feel comfortable flying again. I fear that higher taxes could
cause many to sell at whatever price they can get, driving values down and
affecting the market. This will decrease tax revenue as prices come down
and perhaps will land at the same amount to the State through property
taxes as they currently receive, even if rates are higher.
2) Short term rental condominiums are very often mortgaged. When tourists
do not come and revenue stops, again, the market will flood with property
for sale because they are unable to meet their mortgage payments and
condo dues. Adding a higher property tax burden in 2021 may put their
ability to hold on to property over the edge.
3) Long-term rentals house our essential workers in Hawaii, i.e., nurses,
teachers, students, and all other mid-level workers to all business. We
already have difficulty attracting those essential workers on a long-term
basis due to the high rents and high cost of living. Raising property taxes
will just add to that issue we have in Hawaii.
In closing, I do not feel this is the time to raise property taxes and perhaps it
could wait until 2021-2022 to address this. I will say, I applaud the 3 tier
structure for homeowners who are struggling to be able to stay in Hawaii due
to the high cost of living. Thank you for your time.

Sherri Williams, Realtor Salesperson 74127
16 year resident: 27 Polihua PI., POB 631314 Lanai, Hi 96763,808 5657688

RECEIVED
County Clerk

202C ki'n 21 /\n 7- 55
From:
Sent:

Wendy Wood <wendy@seattlegreenhomes.net>
Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:02 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Increase

Importance:

High

,'

CLcHK

My husband and I, recently purchased a 2 bdr Kapalua Bay Villa with a value of $1,257,000. Our annual property taxes
are over $10,600 per year, a huge tax amount for such a low value and much older property which needs lots of
improvements. This does not include the transit occupancy tax either, which is another high number. And the high
utilities, plus, plus.

We never planned to make any $$ renting out the unit, only enough to offset some expenses. And there are many
expenses that are not seen before a property is acquired.

We recommend that taxes increase on the owner occupied as they are ridiculously low,far out of proportion. We could

pay another 60% more as an STR, makes us not want to rent and Just be owner occupied. At some point, it is not worth
trashing a unit for a little rent only to pay it to lots of taxes.

After all, if many rentals became owner occupied, taxes would be much less and tourists who would rent and produce
income for the locals would be diminished.

Pis do not insult property owners with such a lopsided tax structure. We are very close to pulling our unit for any rentals
because it costs us more to have guests than to be a simple homeowner.
Best,

Wendy Wood
wendv@seattlegreenhomes.net

p 530.559.2971
f 530.581.2757

w seattlegreenhomes.net
12825 60th Lane South,
Seattle, WA 98178

County Clerk

From:

Irene Yamagata-Bermudez <homesbyirene@gmaIU;^^D «q iu ||. |q

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:10 AM
Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Vukilei Sugimura;:Co]urJ^E;leiik;Hre7ieiY^magataBermudez
,; O'J N T C L I: ^ ^
Subject:

RE: Maul Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

I think by raising Hawaii tax will hurt your economy; we all know that if
taxes are raised this will be passed on to our guests. I also know that
Hawaii depends on tourism dollars and know that many residents are out
of work and possible loss of jobs, so if taxes are raised and this slows
down travel, this will also hurt local residents. With the Covid-19 still in
place it is going to take months, maybe even years for our economy to
recover. As far as sellers are concerned we know that HOA dues are very
high in Hawaii and by raising taxes, this is going to put a burden on sellers
with no income due to Covid-19, property taxes increasing every year,
HOA dues increasing every year and I am guessing the cost to travel to
Hawaii will go up in order to make up for the losses we will all feel for
months and maybe even a year or so.
I hope you will reconsider raising taxes, now is not the time.
I am a Realtor in CA and this Covid-19 in really putting a hardship in our
real estate market.

Irene Yamagata,
Realtor

Owner of unit at Lahaina Shores Hotel.

Cou nty Clerk
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From:

Yamazaki, Tetsuji <Tetsuii.Yamazaki@sherat!B2(lc(Slffi> 28 PH 4-21

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28,2020 4:17 PM

To:
Subject:

CountyClerk
Maul County Property Taxes

F ^CS OF THE
rQUNTY CLERK

Aloha Members of Maui County Council,
Mahalo for all that you are doing for our community during the COVlD-19 crisis. It Is heartening to see our leaders
taking the measures vital to ensuring our health and safety.

I would like to ask the county council to support Mayor Victorlno's plan to reduce property taxes for hotels and condos
from $11.00 to $9.37.

As you are fully aware, Hawai'i's hoteliers will experience hundreds of millions of dollars in lost revenue during this
crisis. For many, each month that they remain closed, losses will result that range anywhere from $100,000 for smaller
properties to over $1 million for large properties. Regardless of size, it will be difficult for all of them to bring employees
back to work en masse because most hoteliers will be forced to make the difficult decision of paying employees or
covering the costs needed to re-open their properties

Our industry faces a long road to recovery. Supporting the recovery through tax consideration would help
immeasurably in speeding the return to our county's financial normalcy.
Mahalo for your consideration.
Tets YamazakI, Sheraton Maui

County Clerk
From:
Sent:

To;

Irene Aroner <irene@privateparadisevillas.com>
Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:48 AM

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;
Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M.Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject:

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

I would like to address proposed tax increases on short term home rentals. We were one of the first rental homes to be
permitted a number of years ago,at significant expense and effort, but we wanted to be good citizens.
Now,like many people in Maui we are suffering from the impact of the corona virus. We rely on the rentals to cover
costs of owning our home of 24 years. Like other home owners we've had cancellations during this period and going
forward,as well. It has forced us to lay off two part time helpers and pull back on a couple maintenance chores. It seems

terribly unfair to ask us to pay even higher taxes during this pandemic. Our home has been rented repeatedly to the
same renters over the years because they love the chance to be in a nice Maui home.Some are families that bring kids.
These visitors come because Maui is a wonderful place, but they are folks who want or need private homes. And now we

are getting badly hurt by the pandemic. Is this a proper time to raise our taxes? We hope the council considers
suspending the higher taxes during this difficult time and into the coming year.

Also Hotels have been allowed to operate during this time, yet properly permitted homes have not Why? And why are
hotels slotted to receive a lower property tax rate and for us you plan to raise our tax rate? This seems discriminatory.

These permitted homes serve a valuable purpose to the county. In addition to paying high taxes to the county,we often
bring visitors to the island who only want to stay in a private home. The county is going to experience tougher economic
times in the future and taking measures to exclude or penalize legitimate home rentals can be harmful to the county,
including the loss of GE and TAT tax revenue.

I don't want to see my renters choose to go to private homes on Kauai or Mexico or some other vacation spot. My home
visitors use many local services while here,including restaurants,shops,sightseeing activities, much more. Is now the
time to jeopardize such significant economic activity?

We hope the council takes these thoughts into consideration. Now is hardly the time to impose further pressure on short
term rentals.Instead, please think about how to provide economic stimulus to the visitor industry by making it MORE
affordable to operate and to attract visitors. Surely Maui County does not want to continue seeing 20-25%

unemployment.Creating a vibrant and feasible visitor industry by keeping taxes moderate will go a long way to helping
Maui turn the corner post-covid. Thank you for your consideration.
Christopher W Young
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From:

Greg Young <gy38972@gmail.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, April 29,2020 5:24 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Maui County Tax Hearing

u o IT^

2020 ftPR 2' W 8= U3
• •i./--c: Qp THE

t'/nty clerk
Regarding the Hearing on Property Tax Increase;

To the members of this committee. Our family is very concerned with your proposed property tax assessment across the
board. Your proposal, If approved will create hardships during this time that the state is closed for business. Why are you
rushing this through during a time when so many people are suffering and are forced to sit by without income to pay
their expenses?
The Young Family

County Clerk
From:

Marty Yuknis <martylen@mtaonline.net>

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:53 AM

To:

Kelly King: Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

Subject:

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Suglmura; County Clerk
RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rates

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

Jan Zanettini <zanettini2@comcastnet>

Sent:

Monday, April 27, 2020 6:13 AM

To:
Subject:

County Clerk
PUBLIC HEARING REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES April 27

2020 liPR 27
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To whom it may concern:

How underhanded IS THIS public hearing at LAST MINUTE....!!!
NO NOTICE TO MAINLAND property owners!!!!! PRETTY SNEAKY..
We have owned property on MAUl since 1995. HAVE f aithfuliy played
by the rules with our vacation rental and faithfully paid ALL TAXES
required. IT MAY BE TIME TO SELL AND GET OFF THIS ISLAND.
MAUl CO just added a tax increase last year that was quite substantial!
IT IS ONLY APRIL and you're going to do it again...
Maui is not alone in this pandemic- MANY of us have lost our jobs,
been furloughed until JULY with decreased incomes. Where do you think
these increases come from... NOT TO MENTION THAT WE HAVE ZERO rentals till god knows
when. Ail of mine for this SEASON have cancelled.

We were forced to cancel my trip this week,so we cannot even use our second home during
this time!! MAUl CO you are going to PUNISH those that faithfully have continued to support
MAUl from afar.

WITH ALL of the underhanded lack of communication regarding this hearing and its bogus

purpose, you're just ADDING INSULT to injury during this pandemic COViD-19!!!
SHAME ON YOU!!!
Donald & Janice Zanettini
Owners

Paki Maui, #411

^oun^ Clerk
From:
Sent:

To:

Colleen Medeiros <colleenpmedeiros@gmail.com>
Friday, May 15, 2020 10:31 AM

Kelly King; KeanI N. Rawlins; Tasha A. Kama; Riki Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina; Tamara A.
Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Suglmura; County Clerk

Cc:

admin@mauivacationrentalassociation.org

Subject:

Fwd: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearing -1 support fair tax rate^5
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Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
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RE: Real Property Tax Public Hearing

ac

m

^

fTj
-

^

a

Aloha Maui County Council members,

My name is Colleen Medeiros,and I am a resident of Maui, of Hawaiian ancestry, and I operate a woman-owned and
operated business. I'm not sure if my testimonies are getting through as I have not received a conformation of receipt.
Therefore, I'm sending this again for today, May 15th hearing.
My mo'okuauhau is in Lahaina and Napili, and the property where I run my vacation rental in Napili has been in my
family since the mid-igth century. I have supported you in the past, and I voted for each of you as you brought with
you to your office the promise of keeping what is most special about Maui.
However,I am distressed and concerned about the proposal before this council which would effectively target my

business by further increasing my property tax, while, perhaps inadvertently, providing a tremendous benefit to the
non-local, multi national corporations that own and operate the large hotels which today account for the vast, vast
majority of visitor stays.

Please understand that I am trying to keep a generations-old family property, in my family, so that,like my
grandmothers and grandfathers before me,I can pass it on to my Idds and perhaps even my grandchildren. As I am
sure you are aware, it is very expensive to maintain a house; rotted deck repairs, roof repairs, yard maintenance,

appliance upkeep, patching, painting, fixing, it cost me tens of thousands of dollarsjust to keep this house at an
average maintenance level, it's not fancy or extravagant, it's just the basics. The short-term rental business has allowed

me to afford this. These small business have been good for residents like me,and ALL the monies are spent here on
Maui because I live here.

I believe that passing this proposed property tax rate increase on short-term rental home to rates higher than that of
Hotels, would harm my business, and increase my financial precariousness at a time when, unlike the multi-national
hotel corporations,I cannot absorb such an additional shock beyond what I am currently experiencing with the
current pandemic.

Please accept this suggestion as my contribution to achieving a balanced and sustainable tourist industry for Maui. I
recommend a strategy that would bring down the tourist counts to sustainable levels, while keeping small businesses
such as permitted short-term vacation rentals, generally owned by individual people:
Mandate that hotels offer a percentage of their hotel rooms for sale as affordable and/or work-force housing. This
could bring down the number of available hotel rooms(which hotels ALWAYS try to fill and which there are grossly
too many of), and add to the availability of housing on Maui.

It's clear that short-term rental homes,like my own,are being put under pressure. Its difficult for me to understand
why small business like mine are under fire, while the vast bulk of tourist are housed by the giant hotels by the
MILLIONS. By making it difficult for small businesses to operate, huge support is given to the giant hotel
corporations and not the small businesses. Sustainability is largely based on low-impact operations that benefits to the
local, resident populations,small local businesses fall into this category and should be supported.
Thank you.
Colleen P Medeiros

Mahalo,
Colleen P. Medeiros R(S)

Island Sotheby's International Realty
3628 Baldwin Ave.

Makawao, HI 96768

Mobile: 808.283.3131

Office: 808.572.8600

View Our Collection of Listings

Website: www.lslandSothebvsRealtv.com

Facebook|
Twitter 1 Island Sothebv's International Realty|
Sotheby's International Realty

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING WIRE FRAUD:Never trust wiring instructions sent via email. Cyber criminals often target
real estate transaction email and can send email messages with fake/fraudulent wiring instructions. These email messages appear to be
legitimate and can easily fool an unwary recipient.

Ho not be a victim. Be aware ofthe danger posed by wire fraud schemes. Always confirm wiring instructions in person or via a

telephone call to a trusted and verified phone number. Ho not wire money without double-checking that the wiring instructions are
correct.

County Clerk
From:
Sent:
To:

Car! Hu <carltchu@gmail.com>
Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:38 PM
County Clerk

Cc:

Carl Hu

Subject:

Re: Testimony regarding proposed Maui County property tax rates

Please find my letter for submission to the council for tomorrow's meeting:

Carl Hu

J^

Honua Kai Resort and Spa

^^ ^

130 Kai Malina Pkwy, SR229

^rn

Lahaina, HI 96761
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Council of the County of Maui
May 14, 2020
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Dear Council Members,

I am writing to urge the council to provide much needed tax relief to the many owners of short
term rental properties who are so vital to the Maui economy and will play a key role in its
recovery. Since 2010, I have owned a condominium at the Honua Kai Resort in Kaanapali and
am currently a member of the association's board of directors. If the proposed rate of $11.07
goes into effect, all owners of short term rental properties will suffer grave financial harm which
will directly impede Maui economic recovery through fewer visitors, permanent loss of
thousands of jobs, and a rise of foreclosures and distress sales which will drive down property
values. The county has chosen to single out short term rentals for a rate increase while , each
of you will be receiving about a 14% rate cut for your own homes from a property tax rate that is

already the lowest in the US. This is not only unfair, it is short sighted since you are in essence
killing "the goose that lays the golden egg" for Maui at the worst possible time.
As the council is well aware, the county is heavily dependent on the millions of visitors that short
term rental operators bring to Maui each year. At the Honua Kai Resort alone, we host about
100,000 visitors a year who inject -$100 million into the local Maui economy. In addition, our
owners add tens of millions of dollars into the county and state tax coffers. We also provide
several hundred jobs for the management, operation, and maintenance of our resort. Yet, it's
cruelly apparent that no good deed goes unpunished. Under the county's 2020 rate proposal,
my property taxes will increase by 22% due to the higher property assessments and tax
rate. The same Is true for the over 600 owners at Honua Kai and this sharp increase coming at
the worst possible time when our units have been vacant since mid-March due to the COVID-19

restrictions. As a result my property taxes will have nearly doubled in the past 5 years. This is
the thanks that I get as a small business operator for bringing in visitors each year who spend
over $150,000 on Maui while also paying tens of thousands of dollars in county and state taxes.

While this sharp property tax increase would be bad in the best the times, it is a recipe for
disaster during the economic crisis we now face. Now is the time that the council must do
everything in its power to help key tourism related businesses get back on their feet and hire
back their workers. Imagine the outrage that Congress would have faced if the CARES relief

package raised taxes by over 20% on small businesses instead of providing hundreds of billions
of dollars in relief? Yet, that is precisely what the council is proposing here by sharply raising
taxes on thousands of small business operators who play such a crucial role in supporting the
Maui economy. We literally have ZERO income right now and for the foreseeable future to pay
these taxes - we are in a far worse position than home owners who are receiving a substantial
tax rate cut. So where will this money to pay these higher taxes come from? It will mean raising
room rates which will result in fewer visitors to Maui, and cutting labor costs by not hiring

workers back leading to sustained high unemployment. I have heard from many owners who
will be unable to stay in business with these higher tax costs and lower rental income. This
could lead to an avalanche of foreclosures and forced fire sales which can ravage property

values causing tax revenues to plummet. The council needs to be wary of the dangerous
domino effect you are setting into motion by singling out short term rental operators as your
scapegoat.

Also, given the fact that many short term rental property owners use their units for extended
personal stays on Maui for months at a time, there is no reason why the property tax rate should
be higher than that of hotels & resorts which are strictly transient occupancy. I know of many
owners at Honua Kai who make their home for the winter and then rent it out the rest of the

year. Since their unit is owner occupied during their extended stay, how is it fair that they should
pay a rate 4.5X what the owner occupied rate is? Another serious inequity is how the county
values hotel properties. I would conservatively estimate the collective value of the 630
condominium units at Honua Kai at over $700M. The Westin Maui in Kaanapalli is a

comparable 4 star resort with 770 rooms, yet its property value is assessed at $240M. Similarly,
the Sheraton Maui with 500 rooms and an assessed value of $193M. Honua Kai owners

collectively pay nearly 3 times more in property taxes than nearby comparable hotel properties
due to this enormous valuation difference. However, a visitor to Honua Kai does not consume 3
times more county services. This is further proof why the property tax rates for short term
rentals are far too high compared to hotel and the other property categories.

While I understand and appreciate the crisis that council currently faces in balancing its 2020

budget, doing so by breaking the backs of small business rental operators is wrong and will
ultimately do far more harm than good. Just as the CARES act provided much needed and
timely relief for small businesses in the US,the council has a duty to do the same here in Maui
county by helping to ease the tax burden on these vital businesses rather than sharply increase
it. For this reason, and on the behalf of the over 600 owners at Honua Kai, I respectfully ask
that the council reconsider and provide at least a 10% tax rate cut for short term rental

properties since their owners are already overburdened and will not be able to make ends meet
without raising room rates and cutting staffing, both of which will greatly harm Maui's economic
recovery.

Mahalo,
Carl Hu

Director, Honua Kai Condominium Association

County Clerk
From:

Michael Anderson <mikl7273@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Saturday, May 02,2020 7:58 AM

To:

Kelly King; Keani N. Rawlins; Tasha A. KaiW^ Rllfl Hokama; Alice L Lee; Mike J. Molina;

OftTO MAY -5 PH 1' 00

Tamara A. Paltin; Shane M. Sinenci; Yukilei Sugimura; County Clerk

Subject

RE: Maui Real Property Tax Public Hearingj} supeic® faic tax rates
COUNTY CUERrC

Dear County Council Chair Alice Lee and Councilmembers
RE; Real Property Tax Public Hearing

I will keep my testimony short and try my best not to get upset as I write this. I really wanted to call in with my views but
had a conflict with the schedule.

My wife and I own and operate a short-term vacation rental in Kihei. It is a very big part of our retirement plan.
In what world does this seem remotely fair?? You propose to once again raise my property tax, and offer no relief from
the mandated shutdown in which the the state has taken away my ability to make money. You tax my entire property at

a vacation rental rate yet only the main house is permitted for this business, unfairly taxing the valuation of the ohana
and the property that it sits on. But that doesn't seem to be enough. You then propose to reduce the taxes on Hotels??
Why? Why should they get a tax break and not short-term rentals?
Not fair at all. Not Pono. You are discriminating in your tax structure for those in the lodging industry.
You can do better.

Sincerely,
Michael Anderson

Maui Dolphin House
Kihei

Thank you for the opportunity to speak about this year's proposed real property tax rates.

ASSOCIATION OF APARTMENT OWmRS,,,,pp
OF LAHAINA SHORES

2020 HAY 13 PH 3' 36
Honorable Michael P. Victorino

Mayor, County of Maui

, CS-'irF OF THF

200 South High Street

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

^

COUNTY CLtzR

Maui County Council
c/o Council Chair Alice Lee

Kalana 0 Maui Building, 8th floor
200 S. High St.
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

via email to county.clerk@mauicountv.us
SUBJECT: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul for fiscal year 2021

Aloha Mayor Victorino and Council Chair Lee,

Mahalo to you both and the entire Maui County Council for your support of our island community during these
unprecedented times. Your hard work and commitment to the people of Maui is well appreciated and respected.
We are writing to you in regard to the Maui County real property tax rate for 2021. As you are well aware,there has
been significant economic hardship caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and understandably many property owners are

seeking some level of financial relief through real property tax reductions. While this immediate shock to our economic
system is real and cuts deep, we want you to know that we are not approaching you out of a knee jerk reaction to the

downturn but rather to seek long term equity and strategic consideration for how real property tax decisions are used to
influence short term rentals in Maul County.
We appreciate that the Council elected to not employ tiered rates in its real property tax rate resolution and instead

settled on a uniform rate of $11.08 per $1,000 for all short term rental properties. We also appreciate the decision to
limit the increase to 3% from the fiscal 2020 rates, however we are concerned why short term rental rates are
moderately increasing while at the same time hotel rates are decreasing from $11 per $1,000 to $10.70 per $1,000. We
do not believe this inequitable treatment of similar purposed properties is justified or productive for Maul's economy
long term. At the very least we would expect short term rentals to track in a similar manner to hotel and resort
properties, especially for those short term rental properties with underlying hotel zoning.

We know and understand that County Council is focused on limiting short term rentals that have proliferated over the
last several years. While hotel occupancies have been relatively flat the Island of Maui has experienced continued
growth in visitor days year over year which means short term rentals are hosting these additional travelers. We believe
that control of short term rentals and enforcement of County short term rental ordinances are critical to affordable
housing availability for Maul's local community and we applaud your efforts. The stringent permitting process for short
term rentals, outside of hotel zoned parcels, is a positive, but we clearly understand the immense battle to enforce rules
on non-permitted short term rentals and to limit disruptive short term rental use in residential neighborhoods is your

biggest challenge. It is our understanding that one of County Council's strategies to limit short term rentals is by
increasing Short Term Rental tax rates to discourage this type of use and return properties to the housing Inventory for
local residents.

475 Front Street, Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii 96761 • 808-661-4835
Accounting Office: 180 Dickenson Street, Ste. #201 • Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii 96761 • (808)667-1130

ASSOCIATION OF APARTMENT OWNERS
OF LAHAINA SHORES
It is critical for the County Council to understand that the vast majority of short term rentals on Maul are located in
Hotel and Resort zoned parcels or visitor designated areas. These buildings were contemplated and permitted with the
understanding that these zones, Wailea and Kaanapali for example, were designated by Maui County for transient

vacation use by tourists. The operation of short term vacation rentals in these condominium buildings is purposeful and
very much in line with the adjacent hotel properties. These resort communities were intentionally established for
visitors and have the needed infrastructure to support tourist activities, unlike residential neighborhoods. It is for these
reasons that we do not understand why the county would try to discourage short term rentals in a tourist designated

zone by increasing real property taxes for condominium homeowners who operate short term rentals in buildings with
underlying hotel zoning. Discouraging homeowners of hotel zoned condominiums used as short term rentals from
making their homes available to tourists will further push visitors to seek out and use illegal vacation rentals and
alternative accommodations in residential neighborhoods versus keeping tourists in tourist designated areas. This cycle

will continue to put pressure on residential home values, decrease the affordable housing stock and deteriorate the lives
of the locals you are trying to serve. Unintentionally,the County is also negatively impacting job opportunity provided by
the enhanced services at these resort condominium properties that employ many local individuals and support many

families. You must consider the use of your economic levers to accomplish the intended goal of improving the lives of
the people of Maui and we believe you should consider alternative tax strategies to make this happen.
One such alternative strategy would be to create a tax classification for condominium owners whose properties are
entitled to transient vacation rentals by underlying hotel zoning and do not require a permit. Currently these entitled

properties are lumped together with properties that require a transient vacation rental permit under the County tax
classification of Short Term Rental. We believe the County should use the Short Term Rental tax classification for only

those properties that require a transient vacation rental permit so that the County can directly influence these
homeowners which are the target of the control policies to benefit our local neighborhoods and improve our housing
stock. We believe that condominiums with hotel zoning should not be subject to any greater property tax rates than

their hotel peers and it is unfortunate that these properties have been swept up in the strategy to limit or discourage
vacation rentals in residential areas that have caused such disruption to the housing inventory for the local residents of
Maui.

Vacation rental condominiums in hotel zoned areas are very unlikely to add to the housing inventory available to locals.

High maintenance and reserve fees, resort association fees, property taxes on high value homes and significant ongoing
costs of ownership for these properties would require high monthly rental rates that are unlikely to be beneficial for
local residents to take advantage of.

We appreciate your consideration of this letter and the ongoing discussion between County Council and our Honorable
Mayor. We believe we are aligned with your goals to support the local community on Maui, protect the islands
resources and ensuring viable tourism in areas with proper infrastructure to support guests. We want to be a part of a
thriving community for everyone,this is what attracted us to Maui in the first place.
Mahalo nui loa-

The Association of Apartment Owners of Lahaina Shores

Lori Fisher, President

Bill Wigert, Director-at-large

Jim Gill, Vice-president
David Brown,Treasurer

Paula Schwery, Director-at-large
Tim Motzer, Director-at-large

Trip Millikin, Director-at-large

475 Front Street, Lahaina, Maui,Hawaii 96761 • 808-661-4835

Accounting Office: 180 Diclcenson Street,Ste. #201 • Lahaina, Maui,Hawaii 96761 • (808)667-1130
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Honorable Michael P. Victorino
Mayor,County of Maul

received
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CA rKDE Or THE
COUNTY CLERK

200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Maul County Council
c/o Council Chair Alice Lee

Kalana 0 Maui Building, 8th floor
200 S. High St.
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

via email to county.clerk@mauicounty.us

SUBJECT: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maui for fiscal year 2021
Aloha Mayor Victorino and Council Chair Lee,
Mahalo to you both and the entire Maui County Council for your support of our island community during these
unprecedented times. Your hard work and commitment to the people of Maui is well appreciated and respected.
We are writing to you in regard to the Maui County real property tax rate for 2021. As you are well aware,there has been
significant economic hardship caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and understandably many property owners are seeking
some level of financial relief through real property tax reductions. While this immediate shock to our economic system is real
and cuts deep, we want you to know that we are not approaching you out of a knee jerk reaction to the downturn but rather
to seek long term equity and strategic consideration for how real property tax decisions are used to influence short term
rentals in Maui County.

We appreciate that the Council elected to not employ tiered rates in its real property tax rate resolution and instead settled
on a uniform rate of $11.08 per $1,000 for all short term rental properties. We also appreciate the decision to limit the
increase to 3% from the fiscal 2020 rates, however we are concerned why short term rental rates are moderately increasing
while at the same time hotel rates are decreasing from $11 per $1,000 to $10.70 per $1,000. We do not believe this
inequitable treatment of similar purposed properties is justified or productive for Maui's economy long term. At the very least
we would expect short term rentals to track in a similar manner to hotel and resort properties, especially for those short term

rental properties with underlying hotel zoning.
We know and understand that County Council is focused on limiting short term rentals that have proliferated over the last

several years. While hotel occupancies have been relatively flat the island of Maui has experienced continued growth In visitor
days year over year which means short term rentals are hosting these additional travelers. We believe that control of short

term rentals and enforcement of County short term rental ordinances are critical to affordable housing availability for Maui's
local community and we applaud your efforts. The stringent permitting process for short term rentals, outside of hotel zoned
parcels, is a positive, but we clearly understand the immense battle to enforce rules on non-permitted short term rentals and
to limit disruptive short term rental use in residential neighborhoods is your biggest challenge. It is our understanding that one
of County Council's strategies to limit short term rentals is by increasing Short Term Rental tax rates to discourage this type of
use and return properties to the housing inventory for local residents.
It is critical for the County Council to understand that the vast majority of short term rentals on Maui are located in Hotel and
Resort zoned parcels or visitor designated areas. These buildings were contemplated and permitted with the understanding
45 KAI PALI PLACE lAHAINA, HAWAII 96761

(808)667-S972
WWW.PUUNOABEACHESTATES.COM

BEACH

ESTATES

that these zones, Wailea and Kaanapali for example, were designated by Maui County for transient vacation use by tourists.
The operation of short term vacation rentals in these condominium buildings is purposeful and very much in line with the
adjacent hotel properties. These resort communities were intentionally established for visitors and have the needed
infrastructure to support tourist activities, unlike residential neighborhoods. It is for these reasons that we do not understand
why the county would try to discourage short term rentals in a tourist designated zone by increasing real property taxes for
condominium homeowners who operate short term rentals in buildings with underlying hotel zoning. Discouraging
homeowners of hotel zoned condominiums used as short term rentals from making their homes available to tourists will
further push visitors to seek out and use illegal vacation rentals and alternative accommodations in residential neighborhoods
versus keeping tourists in tourist designated areas. This cycle will continue to put pressure on residential home values,
decrease the affordable housing stock and deteriorate the lives of the locals you are trying to serve. Unintentionally,the
County is also negatively impacting job opportunity provided by the enhanced services at these resort condominium
properties that employ many local individuals and support many families. You must consider the use of your economic levers
to accomplish the intended goal of improving the lives of the people of Maui and we believe you should consider alternative
tax strategies to make this happen.

One such alternative strategy would be to create a tax classification for condominium owners whose properties are entitled to
transient vacation rentals by underlying hotel zoning and do not require a permit. Currently these entitled properties are
lumped together with properties that require a transient vacation rental permit under the County tax classification of Short
Term Rental. We believe the County should use the Short Term Rental tax classification for only those properties that require
a transient vacation rental permit so that the County can directly influence these homeowners which are the target of the

control policies to benefit our local neighborhoods and improve our housing stock. We believe that condominiums with hotel
zoning should not be subject to any greater property tax rates than their hotel peers and it is unfortunate that these
properties have been swept up in the strategy to limit or discourage vacation rentals in residential areas that have caused
such disruption to the housing inventory for the local residents of Maui.

Vacation rental condominiums in hotel zoned areas are very unlikely to add to the housing inventory available to locals. High
maintenance and reserve fees, resort association fees, property taxes on high value homes and significant ongoing costs of
ownership for these properties would require high monthly rental rates that are unlikely to be beneficial for local residents to
take advantage of.

We appreciate your consideration of this letter and the ongoing discussion between County Council and our Honorable
Mayor. We believe we are aligned with your goals to support the local community on Maui, protect the islands resources and
ensuring viable tourism in areas with proper infrastructure to support guests. We want to be a part of a thriving community
for everyone,this is what attracted us to Maui in the first place.
Mahalo nui loa-

The Association of Apartment Owners of Lahaina Shores
Lori Fisher, Dave Sabey
Tim Shannahan, Vice-President
Brian Kline, Treasurer

45 KAI PALI PLACE LAHAINA,HAWAII 96761

(808)667-5972
WWW.PUUNOABEACHESTATES.COM

Honorable Michael P. Victorino
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Maul County Council
c/o Council Chair Alice Lee

CiPrtCE OF THE
COUNTY CLERK

Kalana 0 Maui Building, 8th floor
200 S. High St.
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

via email to county.clerk@mauicounty.us
SUBJECT: Real Property Tax Rates for the County of Maul for fiscal year 2021
Aloha Mayor Victorino and Council Chair Lee,
Mahalo to you both and the entire Maui County Council for your support of our island community during
these unprecedented times. Your hard work and commitment to the people of Maui is well appreciated and
respected.

We are writing to you in regard to the Maui County real property tax rate for 2021. As you are well aware,
there has been significant economic hardship caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and understandably many
property owners are seeking some level of financial relief through real property tax reductions. While this
immediate shock to our economic system is real and cuts deep, we want you to know that we are not
approaching you out of a knee jerk reaction to the downturn but rather to seek long term equity and strategic
consideration for how real property tax decisions are used to influence short term rentals in Maui County.
We appreciate that the Council elected to not employ tiered rates in its real property tax rate resolution and
instead settled on a uniform rate of $11.08 per $1,000 for all short term rental properties. We also appreciate
the decision to limit the increase to 3% from the fiscal 2020 rates, however we are concerned why short term

rental rates are moderately increasing while at the same time hotel rates are decreasing from $11 per $1,000
to $10.70 per $1,000. We do not believe this inequitable treatment of similar purposed properties is justified
or productive for Maui's economy long term. At the very least we would expect short term rentals to track in a
similar manner to hotel and resort properties, especially for those short term rental properties with underlying
hotel zoning.
We know and understand that County Council is focused on limiting short term rentals that have proliferated
over the last several years. While hotel occupancies have been relatively flat the island of Maui has
experienced continued growth in visitor days year over year which means short term rentals are hosting these
additional travelers. We believe that control of short term rentals and enforcement of County short term
rental ordinances are critical to affordable housing availability for Maui's local community and we applaud
your efforts. The stringent permitting process for short term rentals, outside of hotel zoned parcels, is a
positive, but we clearly understand the immense battle to enforce rules on non-permitted short term rentals
and to limit disruptive short term rental use in residential neighborhoods is your biggest challenge. It is our
understanding that one of County Council's strategies to limit short term rentals is by increasing Short Term
Rental tax rates to discourage this type of use and return properties to the housing inventory for local
residents.

It is critical for the County Council to understand that the vast majority of short term rentals on Maui are
located in Hotel and Resort zoned parcels or visitor designated areas. These buildings were contemplated and
permitted with the understanding that these zones, Wailea and Kaanapali for example, were designated by
Maui County for transient vacation use by tourists. The operation of short term vacation rentals in these
condominium buildings is purposeful and very much in line with the adjacent hotel properties. These resort
communities were intentionally established for visitors and have the needed infrastructure to support tourist
activities, unlike residential neighborhoods. It is for these reasons that we do not understand why the county
would try to discourage short term rentals in a tourist designated zone by increasing real property taxes for
condominium homeowners who operate short term rentals in buildings with underlying hotel zoning.
Discouraging homeowners of hotel zoned condominiums used as short term rentals from making their homes
available to tourists will further push visitors to seek out and use illegal vacation rentals and alternative
accommodations in residential neighborhoods versus keeping tourists in tourist designated areas. This cycle
will continue to put pressure on residential home values, decrease the affordable housing stock and
deteriorate the lives of the locals you are trying to serve. Unintentionally,the County is also negatively
impacting job opportunity provided by the enhanced services at these resort condominium properties that
employ many local individuals and support many families. You must consider the use of your economic levers
to accomplish the intended goal of improving the lives of the people of Maui and we believe you should
consider alternative tax strategies to make this happen.

One such alternative strategy would be to create a tax classification for condominium owners whose
properties are entitled to transient vacation rentals by underlying hotel zoning and do not require a permit.
Currently these entitled properties are lumped together with properties that require a transient vacation
rental permit under the County tax classification of Short Term Rental. We believe the County should use the
Short Term Rental tax classification for only those properties that require a transient vacation rental permit so
that the County can directly influence these homeowners which are the target of the control policies to
benefit our local neighborhoods and improve our housing stock. We believe that condominiums with hotel
zoning should not be subject to any greater property tax rates than their hotel peers and it is unfortunate that
these properties have been swept up in the strategy to limit or discourage vacation rentals in residential areas
that have caused such disruption to the housing inventory for the local residents of Maui.
Vacation rental condominiums in hotel zoned areas are very unlikely to add to the housing inventory available

to locals. High maintenance and reserve fees, resort association fees, property taxes on high value homes and
significant ongoing costs of ownership for these properties would require high monthly rental rates that are
unlikely to be beneficial for local residents to take advantage of.

We appreciate your consideration of this letter and the ongoing discussion between County Council and our
Honorable Mayor. We believe we are aligned with your goals to support the local community on Maui, protect
the islands resources and ensuring viable tourism in areas with proper infrastructure to support guests. We
want to be a part of a thriving community for everyone,this is what attracted us to Maui in the first place.
Mahalo nui loa-

The Association of Apartment Owners of Wailea Beach Villas
Tom Goergen, President
Marty Feinstein, Vice-President
Allen Stephenson- Treasurer

Jackie Kosecoff, Director-at-large
Tony Kozy, Director-at-large

County Clerk
From:

Eric Birns <ebirns@birns.com>
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Sent:
To:

Friday, May 15,2020 10:55 AM
County Clerk
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Please help! Reduce tax rate cut for short term rental properties.
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I am writing to urge you to provide much needed tax relief to the many owners of short term rental properties who are vital to

the Maul economy and will play a key role in its recovery. I own a condominium at the Honua Kai Resort in Kaanapali, employ
three people for Its support, and purchase local supplies and services. If the proposed rate of $11.07 goes into effect, all owners
of short term rental properties will suffer grave financial harm which will directly impede Maul economic recovery through
fewer visitors, permanent loss of thousands of jobs, and a rise of foreclosures and distress sales which will drive down property
values. The county has chosen to single out short term rentals for a rate increase while each of you will be receiving about a
14% rate cut for your own. This is not only unfair, it Is short sighted since you are in essence killing "the goose that lays the
golden egg" for Maui at the worst possible time.
The county is dependent on the millions of visitors that short term rental operators bring to Maui each year. At the Honua Kai
Resort alone, we host about 100,000 visitors a year who inject ~$100 million into the local Maui economy. In addition, our
owners add tens of millions of dollars into the county and state tax coffers. We also provide several hundred jobs for the
management,operation, and maintenance of our resort. I am a small business operator, bringing in visitors each year who

spend over $150,000 on Maui, while also paying tens of thousands of dollars in county and state taxes. Yet, under the county's
2020 rate proposal, my property taxes will increase by 22% due to the higher property assessments and tax rate. The same is
true for the over 600 owners at Honua Kai and this sharp increase comes at the worst possible time when our units have been
vacant since mid-March due to the COVID-19 restrictions.

While this sharp property tax increase would be bad in the best of times, it is a recipe for disaster during the economic crisis we
now face. I'm hemorrhaging cash: my condo has zero income and my expenses remain high; an added tax burden could

bankrupt me. Now is the time for the council to do everything in its power to help key tourism related businesses get back on
their feet and hire back their workers. Imagine the outrage that Congress would have faced if the CARES relief package raised
taxes by over 20% on small businesses instead of providing hundreds of billions of dollars In relief? Vet, that is precisely what
the council is proposing here by sharply raising taxes on thousands of small business operators who play such a crucial role in
supporting the Maui economy. We literally have ZERO income right now and for the foreseeable future to pay these taxes. So,
if I manage to avoid foreclosure, where will this money to pay these higher taxes come from? It will mean raising room rates,
resulting in fewer visitors to Maui, and cutting labor costs by not hiring workers back leading to sustained high unemployment. I
have heard from many owners who will be unable to stay in business with these higher tax costs and lower rental income. This
could lead to an avalanche of foreclosures and forced fire sales which can ravage property values causing tax revenues to
plummet. The council needs to be wary of the dangerous domino effect you are setting into motion by singling out short term
rental operators as your scapegoat.
There is no reason why the property tax rate should be higher than that of hotels & resorts which are strictly transient
occupancy: a serious inequity is how the county values hotel properties. I would conservatively estimate the collective value of
the 630 condominium units at Honua Kai at over $700M. The Westin Maui in Kaanapali is a comparable 4 star resort with 770
rooms, yet its property value is assessed at $240M. Similarly, the Sheraton Maui with 500 rooms and an assessed value of

S193M. Honua Kai owners collectively pay nearly 3times more in property taxes than nearby comparable hotel properties due
to this enormous valuation difference. However,a visitor to Honua Kai does not consume 3 times more county services. This is

why the property tax rates for short term rentals are far too high compared to hotel and the other property categories.
While I understand and appreciate the crisis that council currently faces in balancing its 2020 budget, doing so by breaking the
backs of small business rental operators is wrong and will ultimately do far more harm than good. Just as the CARES act

provided much needed and timely relief for small businesses in the US,the council should do the same here in Maui County by
helping to ease the tax burden on these vital businesses rather than sharply increase it. For this reason, and on the behalf of the
over 600 owners at Honua Kai, I respectfully ask that the council reconsider and provide at least a 10% tax rate cut for short
term rental properties since their owners are already overburdened and will not be able to make ends meet without raising
room rates and cutting staffing, both of which will greatly harm Maul's economic recovery.
Mahalo,
Eric Birns
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Lawrence W.Coon
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Dear County Clerk

Let this letter serve as my testimony in regards to the proposed unjustified real property tax increases
proposed for the County of Maul fiscal year July 1. 2020 to June 30, 2021.
Owner-Occupied Increase average of 26%
Non Owner Occupied increase average of 37%
Apartment increase of 18%
Commercial Increase of 12%
Hotel increase of 49%
Time Share and Short Term increase of 14%

Industrial, Agriculture, Conservation, Commercial Residential 0% increase.

With Inflation averaging less than 4% these increases do not in any way represent a reflection of the
present economy.

The world has just experienced the largest economic reduction in history. Personal budgets already
strained how can the council even come justified In their proposal. I protest this increase in the
strongest way possible.

The Owner Occupied have absolutely no way to recoup the Increase while each and every other
classification has the ability to raise additional revenue to replace the unjustified taxes.
A budget increase of 6.8% is just not justified economically. The County of Maul will not simply regain
the momentum it once had.

People will simply not have the money. I myself will receive no investment income this year or next do
to the CARES act.

I strongly urge you to reconsider the Owner Occupied rates and adjust them back to current levels of
$2.90!

Thank you for your involvement and your concern.

Respectfully submitted

Lawrence W.Coon

County Clerk
From:

Kahooeolani D <kaikoal<ea@gnnail.com>

Sent:

Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:25 PM

To:

County Clerk

RECEIVED
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flm an employee ofFour Seasons Resort Maui. My employer has done 4foliiiltfs tMitgKout this

challenging time. They let us borrow against our vacation even into next year, and are paymg for our
benefits, even our employee portion. However,I realize that the hard times are not ^^
"
property tax increase could mean that the resort has to lay off employees. I don t want that to happen.
Please do not increase property taxes for the sake of all resort workers.
Mahalo,

Maria De La Rosa,DUO PM Server

RECEIVED
2020 HAY 11 PH 1= 16
As the owner of a single home dwelling on Molokai who applied for and received a STRP after

much angst,time and money in 2015, we again find ourselves in a d^ffteUlt ^OatibM'
Our property and civil rights have been stripped by the County of Maui! We have been and
continue to be punished with exorbitant taxes compared to other single home dwellings around
us. We even have to pay more in property taxes than apartment buildings, hotels and resorts.
These are BIG businesses more able to absorb and pass along higher taxes, whereas we are
struggling to keep our business afloat. Not that it matters much to Maui County, since Maui's
Mayor just did away with all 17 Molokai short term rental businesses with his quick signature
on Maui Bill 22 in March.

Property taxes should be equitable. They should not be punitive. There should be some
deliberation into who pays higher taxes and valid reasons behind these considerations. From

an outsider, it seems that your commission think property taxes should be paid by tourist
visiting the island. Good and well, but there still must be some equity for all property owners.

Hotels and resorts have long tried to eliminate STRP holders and any competition they present
in the tourism industry. Their lobbyists have worked overtime to accomplish this task on behalf
ofthe hotels and their workers. We,too, have locals who depend upon usfor their jobs.
Molokai is not a job-rich island! We don't have big-time lobbyists working for STRP holders,
however. By running our home as a short-term rental, we employ many local people-five
Molokai residents on a regular basis, who are now going to be hurting for lack of a
paycheck. We utilize a gardener for trimming hedges and plants; a grounds keeper to maintain
the lawn and irrigation system and to clean up debris; a pool maintenance man; a man to cut
the coconuts and keep the palm trees safe, trimmed and beautiful; a local contractor and
plumber for upkeep and maintenance; a lady to clean the home; and a couple who are full-time
renters in the little cottage who keep an eye on the overall well-being of the property and
liaison when guests are in residence.

The message Maui County is potentially sending to travelers, investors and people like us who
choose to experience your island, is that Molokai is closed to tourism and business! Raising
STRP holder's taxes just reinforces this message. There are very few legal single-family shortterm vacation rental homes on Molokai. To raise our property taxes to levels higher than hotels
and resorts seems to be a short-term fix that may appeal to some of your constituents, but I
believe would be a long-term mistake for Maui County.
We wish to share our home with people who are interested in seeing the real Hawaii and not
being forced to spend their time in mega-hotel complexes-which could be the same anywhere
else in the world. We try to make sure our guests will not only treat our property with respect

but are also respectful of our neighbors and the neighborhood in which we reside. Our goal is

to have it go unnoticed that we have a rental property in their midst,so we are careful to vet
our guests and their intended use of the property when they visit so everyone benefits.
Please consider these investors in your island culture and economy. The current tax structure is

already much higher for STRP holders than regular single-family dwellings. Maui County not

only is the recipient of the sales taxes generated by our guests, but also the T.A.T amount paid
by short term rental owners. Please do not use punitive levels of property taxes on just shortterm rental permittees.

Gary and Joan Deardorff
The Mother Ocean® LLC
STRP Holder #STMO T2015-0003
Molokai, HI 96748

RECEIVED
Budget Committee Chairwoman Rawiins-Fernandez

2020 H&Y M AH T- 55
RE: Proposed Property Tax Rates for 20-21 Budget/Hearing May 15th

Preparing the budget and setting the property tax rates for 20-21 during the.,GQWD-390F THI£
pandemic requires many considerations with a wider vision of the total effect..9ltil^)?^'p®fe!@5^1<
tax rates.

Your proposed tax rates for Hotel/Resort $10.70, TImeshare $14.40 and Short-Term Rental
$11.08 as reported in The Maui News, May 1st are detrimental to the whole economy of Maul
County and our Number One industry—Tourism.
Hotels/Resorts and Short-Term Rentals {in resort zoned areas) are in the same business,
providing the same service—accommodations for visitors. From mid March to at least the end
of May most hotels/resorts and all short-term rentals are suffering from the loss of all revenue.
These proposed tax rates affect the budget of these taxed categories resulting in less internal

jobs as well as outside contractor support jobs. This is especially true at this COVID-19 time.
Recovery time is needed. With decrease jobs you will have owner-occupied residents that will
not be able to afford their property taxes, but with jobs they would be more likely able to afford
them. Short-term rentals might have a harder time than hotel/resort due to loss of revenue
paying their property taxes at the proposed rate of $11.08. Some short-term rental owners
may face foreclosure. With foreclosures comes delinquent property taxes and reduced
property appraisals, translated to less property taxes collected now and reduced appraisals in
the following year. It is a domino effect. For 20-21 the short-term rentals appraisals have gone
up as well at the tax rate from $10.75 to $11.08. Double whammy for short-term rentals, yet
hotels/resorts has a proposed decrease, $11.00 to $10.70. This is not fair.
In an article in The Maui News, April 30th, Council member Alice Lee said, "I really believe we

need to be careful we don't overcharge (fiotels) because there will be a ripple effect on our
employees, which would not be the same thing with timeshare and short-term rentals." I highly

disagree with this statement. It is really amazing what Hotel/Resort lobbyists can accomplish.
The article also states that short-term rental properties generate the most tax revenue by far.
With that having been said, propose a more equitable rate for Short-Term Rentals that
recognizes them as the number one contributor to the Maui County economy.

In The Maui News, May 1st article, "Council committee forwards $816.8M budget for
approval," Kelley King said, "jobs are lost because of COVID-19, not because of property

taxes." She also said, "I don't think the jobs has a direct relation to the property tax." I think
property tax rate has an indirect effect on jobs. The COVID-19 pandemic has caused the loss
of revenue for hotels (and short-term rentals). The loss of that revenue with high property tax
rates will allow for fewer jobs/employees.
In conclusion the "Tourist Industry tax rate classifications should not be the answer to make the
20-21 budget work. To balance the budget you might consider raising the rates for Owner-

Occupied by $.10 per tier to $2.61, $2.66 and $2.71.
I ask you to please reconsider your proposed tax rates for hotel/resorts and short-term rentals
and lower both the proposed rates and set the rate the same for both hotel/resorts and shortterm rentals. Both are in the same business providing accommodations for visitors and both
employ locals. Please consider the information in this email at the May 15th hearing.
Kindly submitted,
Richard Dulcich

Maui County Resident/Property Owner

Coun^ Clerk
From:

Charlene Echeverri <kcecheve@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:
To:

Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:54 AM
County Clerk

Subject:

property taxes
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Aloha,
CaUNTY CLHRK
The assessed value on my property in Maul Meadows has risen so that I no longer qualify for the circuit breaker tax credit. I
am a retired school teacher and have owned this property for 33 years. What can be done to protect long term residents who
wish to stay in their homes when the assessed value rises due to the sale of neighboring homes at skyrocket prices?
Sincerely,
Charlene Echeverri

924 Kupulau Dr.
Kihei, Hi. 9673

Count^^leH^
Sent:

Stephen Landin <stevelandin@hotmail.com>
Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:16 AM

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

Property Tax Rate increase - Wailea

From:
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To whom it may concern,

C'OUNTY CLERK

My name is Steve Landin, and I am a Front Desk Agent at Four Seasons Maui. I am writing to ask you to

please consider the negative impact a property tax increase will have on our community of resort workers.
I consider myself lucky to be employed by Four Seasons Maui, as they are doing their best to take care of
us during this time. I worry that more costs for them will translate into less jobs for people like me. Please
consider lowering the property tax rate.

Mahalo,

Steve Landin
972.571.3925

From:

Michael Logan <michaeLlogan1987@yahoo.com>

Sent:

Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:45 AM

Subject:

To whom it may concern

To:

County Clerk
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To whom It may concern,
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Like most ofthe island, I am dependent on the tourism industry. 1 believe that an increase to property
taxes could translate into even more hardship during the coming months. Please reduce taxes instead of
increasing them.
Sincerely,

Michael Logan, Bellman, Four Seasons Resort Maui

County Clerk

From:

Paul Luuwai <pualeleiki@hawaii.rr.com>

Sent:

Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:24 PM

Subject

Proper Tax

To:

County Lrk

RFC-''/FD
"

- ' ^ t-'

,y^

2820 MAY-5 PH 1: 00
iCcL OF Tj-ic
;.-r>UNTY CLERK

Aloha

My name is Paul Ka'uhane Lu'uwai. We are owners of a small piece of property at Makena Landing. The land has been
in our ohana for over 200 years, as my ancestors and kupuna have told me. I am really disappointed that we have such a
large land tax payment year after year. With the pandemic, we have lost over $60,000.00 so far this year. We have
been renting our house as a legal vacation rental for the past 10-15 years to help us compensate our land tax and
mortgage.

It is so sad for my ohana to struggle with paying such a large tax $22,000.00 plus per year. We are one of the last of the
kukahiko Ohana to own land in Makena. Our relatives, Changs, kuloloio, Delima's have all had hardship in paying our
taxes like good citizens do.

I am hoping Maui will come back strong when the pandemic is over, but in the mean time i would like to ask the county
to defer or suspend the land tax until the economy and tourist come back.
It would be devastating to lose our ohana land.

sincerely
Paul Ka'uhane Lu'uwai

County Clerk
From:

Jim McCORMICK <rctjim@mac.com>

Sent:

Friday, May 15, 2020 3:13 AM
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Council of the County of Maui
May 15, 2020

COLCNTY CLERK

Dear Council Members,

I am writing to urge the council to provide much needed tax relief to the many owners of short
term rental properties who are so vital to the Maui economy and will play a key role in its
recovery. Since 2010, I have owned a condominium at the Honua Kai Resort in Kaanapali and
am currently a member of the association's board of directors. If the proposed rate of $11.07
goes into effect, all owners of short term rental properties will suffer grave financial harm which
will directly impede Maui economic recovery through fewer visitors, permanent loss of
thousands of jobs, and a rise of foreclosures and distress sales which will drive down property
values. The county has chosen to single out short term rentals for a rate increase while , each
of you will be receiving about a 14% rate cut for your own homes from a property tax rate that is
already the lowest in the US. This is not only unfair, it is short sighted since you are in essence
killing "the goose that lays the golden egg" for Maui at the worst possible time.
As the council is well aware, the county is heavily dependent on the millions of visitors that short
term rental operators bring to Maui each year. At the Honua Kai Resort alone, we host about
100,000 visitors a year who inject --$100 million into the local Maui economy. In addition, our
owners add tens of millions of dollars into the county and state tax coffers. We also provide
several hundred jobs for the management, operation, and maintenance of our resort. Yet, it's
cruelly apparent that no good deed goes unpunished. Under the county's 2020 rate proposal,
my property taxes will increase by 22% due to the higher property assessments and tax
rate. The same is true for the over 600 owners at Honua Kai and this sharp increase coming at
the worst possible time when our units have been vacant since mid-March due to the COVID-19
restrictions. As a result my property taxes will have nearly doubled in the past 5 years. This is
the thanks that I get as a small business operator for bringing in visitors each year who spend

over $150,000 on Maui while also paying tens of thousands of dollars in county and state taxes.
While this sharp property tax increase would be bad in the best the times, it is a recipe for
disaster during the economic crisis we now face. Now is the time that the council must do

everything in its power to help key tourism related businesses get back on their feet and hire
back their workers, imagine the outrage that Congress would have faced if the CARES relief
package raised taxes by over 20% on small businesses instead of providing hundreds of billions

of dollars in relief? Yet, that is precisely what the council is proposing here by sharply raising
taxes on thousands of small business operators who play such a crucial role in supporting the
Maui economy. We literally have ZERO income right now and for the foreseeable future to pay
these taxes - we are in a far worse position than home owners who are receiving a substantial
tax rate cut. So where will this money to pay these higher taxes come from? It will mean raising

room rates which will result in fewer visitors to Maui, and cutting labor costs by not hiring

workers back leading to sustained high unemployment. I have heard from many owners who
will be unable to stay in business with these higher tax costs and lower rental income. This
could lead to an avalanche of foreclosures and forced fire sales which can ravage property
values causing tax revenues to plummet. The council needs to be wary of the dangerous
domino effect you are setting into motion by singling out short term rental operators as your
scapegoat.

Also given the fact that many short term rental property owners use their units for extended
personal stays on Maui for months at a time, there is no reason why the property tax rate should
be higher than that of hotels & resorts which are strictly transient occupancy. I know ot many
owners at Honua Kai who make their home for the winter and then rent it out the rest of the

year Since their unit is owner occupied during their extended stay, how is it fair that they should
pay a rate 4.5X what the owner occupied rate is? Another serious inequity is how the county
values hotel properties. I would conservatively estimate the collective value of the 630
condominium units at Honua Kai at over $700M. The Westin Maui in

f
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comparable 4 star resort with 770 rooms, yet its property value is assessed at $240M. Similarly,
the Sheraton Maui with 500 rooms and an assessed value of $193M. Honua Kai owners

collectively pay nearly 3 times more in property taxes than nearby comparable hotel properties

due to this enormous valuation difference. However, a visitor to Honua Kai does not consume 3
times more county services. This is further proof why the property tax rates for short term
rentals are far too high compared to hotel and the other property categories.
While I understand and appreciate the crisis that council currently faces in balancing "ts 2020
budget doing so by breaking the backs of small business rental operators is wrong and will

ultimately do far more harm than good. Just as the CARES act provided much needed and
timely relief for small businesses in the US,the council has a duty to do the same here in Maui
county by helping to ease the tax burden on these vital businesses rather than sharply increase
it. For this reason, and on the behalf of the over 600 owners at Honua Kai, I respectfully ask
that the council reconsider and provide at least a 10% tax rate cut for short term rental
properties since their owners are already overburdened and will not be able to make ends mee
without raising room rates and cutting staffing, both of which will greatly harm Maui s economic
recovery.

Mahalo,
Jim McCormick
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From:

Vonda Smith <vondagreg@aol.com>

Sent:

Monday, May 11, 2020 3:12 AM

RtCb-' "'- CD

To:

County Clerk

Subject:

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FIX REAL PROPERTY TAX RATES 2020 May 15,2020 11:00a.m.

2020 HAY I 1 AH 8- 47
OFFICE OF THE
^n^ iNTY CLERK

RE: PROPERTY TAX RATES COUNTY OF MAUl FISCAL YEAR

JULY 1, 2020 TO JUNE 30, 2021- PUBLIC HEARING MAY 15, 2020

Aloha,

We understand this pandemic has placed extreme financial impact on everyone. The Visitor Industry is
Maui's leading economic sector directly affecting every aspect of Maui County- it has been reported that
approximately 80% of every dollar is generated directly or indirectly by the visitor industry - it is
irrefutably the "economic engine" for the County of Maui.
A significant raise in property tax for short-term rentals at this time would have a devastating result on
many vacation owners. We pay a substantial amount of GET and TAT with our current property taxes to
support the Maui infrastructure and services with the current rates. All of the rentals of our property
have been cancelled since February and we will not have any future rentals for several months. The
Visitor Industry is Maui's leading economic sector directly affecting every aspect of Maui County- it has
been reported that approximately 80% of every dollar is generated directly or indirectly by the visitor
industry- it is irrefutably the "economic engine" for the County of Maui. The latest press release has
stated the governor may start allowing tourism in late July; of course this is not a confirmed date. It is
likely that the pandemic will mean a very slow recovery for tourism for the next few years until there is a
return to whatever the new normal may be. That being said there may be many properties that will not
be able to continue and these properties are going to end up in foreclosure should any additional
taxation be added to these small personally owned properties. Currently we typically barely break even
with the property costs from the short-term rental and it will be difficult to make the current tax
payments and impossible to meet any increases. Large events and activities that focus on the culture,
heritage and history for residents and visitors alike will not be something that will be happening again for
some time. The benefit of the contributions of small personally owned properties when travelers may not
wish to be exposed to large resorts and crowds may significantly contribute to the immediate revenues
generated for the county. It may take years of perseverance to return to the financial prosperity of the
past revenues. We respectfully request that this pandemic closure be taken into consideration and
property taxes for small personally owned units (as opposed to large hotel/motels) that are in
compliance with all excise and transient tax payments not be increased. This should benefit the county
of Maui with fewer foreclosures and the small unit owners contributing to the county financially by
continuing to support the returning tourism industry.

Greg & Vonda Smith

Coun^ Clerk
From:

jvanblarigan@gmail.com

Sent:

Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:22 AM

Subject:

Public Hearing

R F C • v'^ D
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/\|oha,

wlHJNTY CLERK

I am thankful to be able to provide testimony on real property tax rates and

hope this arrives within the strict guidelines for submittal. In the past I have
always attended the public meetings held in local neighborhoods. By the way, it
is not very fair for most people when you publish the notice of the meeting on
Thursday in Maui News for a meeting held Friday morning which makes it very
tight to submit within the 24 hour restriction.

My main objection concerning the tax rates is the change to using a tiered-rate
system. Of course a tiered-rate system has been used by the IRS for income tax
for many years but to use it for property tax is not a fair method of
taxation. Income tax is directly correlated to the income one receives. Property

tax is not, but is related to an assessed value of property and must be paid out
of income which has no correlation to an owner's property value. The owner

might have an appreciated property with no correlation to their appreciated or
depreciated income. Also, the rate may jump from one tier to another based on
the whim of the assessor that year.

So I am not as concerned to the general tax rates as I am the unfairness of the
tiered-rate system and request that the county not use this when taxing

property. Please continue the fair system you have used in the past.
James & Susan Van Blarigan
3530 Keahi Place

Kihei, Hawaii
Sent from Windows Mail

